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WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION SERVICE
GENERAL REVIEW

Since the issue of our 1924 report the incumbent has been re.
appointed Industrial Commissioner for a ferm of six years, After
nine years of service the appointment was made apparently with.
out opposition from any source, with the unsolicited endorsemen
of leading labor representatives in the state, as well as of miny
employers of labor and those prominent in insurance affairs,

It was without his own secking, and with aetual apprehension
as to his own fitness, that the present Commissioner assumed the
responsibility of this administration. In this serviee he has sum.
moned to his support all his resources of capacity and experience
and devotion in conscientious purpose. In its inferest of develap.
ment and its opportunity for distinet usefulness, the work has
grown upon him from year to year. The confidence and support
of those best advised as to department proceeding has heen desply
appreciated, and the recognition involved in this farther call 1o
service under eircumstances so favorable is keenly gratifying as
avidence that the Iowa compensation service is functioning to prac-
tical results and wilh general satisfaction. May it prove that de
velopments will justify further confidence on the part of those
most coneerned in ifs existence and its accomplishment, A

The Workmen's Compensation System was so unique in juris
prudence and so revolutionary in its relations to labor and em-
ployment as to make both these interests skeptieal as to satisfactory
operation. Experience has not given universal satisfaction. The
lure of the occasional big damage judgment on the one hand and
the chanee to defeat just elaims on the other has to a degree ob-
seured the benefit of widespread relief with little delay, and the
protection afforded to well meaning employment in danger of
calamity from heavy loss and expensive litigation. Then, of course,
this system could not function to the limit of full value payment
to the workman for such loss as he might sustain by industrial in-
jury. Such loss is frequently inestimable in its financial nnd moril

aspects, Furthermore, the benefits afforded may not be dmﬂ'ﬂf!ﬂfd
with such exaet justice and equity as to give all vietims of M
the same measure of’ relief according to his actual loss of earnis
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power it a particular grade of employment, As experience de-
velops manifest injustive, however. endeavor is made to work out
more c?ns'uilem Statutory relief, but a perfect sehedule will be long
i eoming.

Surely, progress has been made in this state in the measure of
benefits to the injured workman during this administration. Max-
imum. weekly payment has heen raised from $1000 to $15.00.
Basis of payment has been inereased from fifty to sisty per cent
of weekly earnings. Medical allowanee, formerly one hu-mln:d dol-
lars is now twiee this sum, Burial benefits lu:ve inereased from
one hundred dollars to one hundrad and fifty dollars. There is
now no eseape from payment to the injured workman or his de-
pendents, except only in agricultural and domestic employment,
while in carlier yeurs grief wys common through non-insurance
and other bars to relief, This is by no means to say that we have
gone to the limit of equity in affording larger and better coverage
to the vietims of industrial accident, but it does show that we have
mndz substantial progress in the carnest consideration of their
misfortunes and the duty of soeiety in their behalf,

GENERAL RULES FOR ESPECIAL CASES

In wost cases of disability it s not diffielt 1o decide as to
}wlltethnr or not compensation payment is required. Clearly the
imjury did or did not arise out of employment, If the loss relates
to an arm, hand, finger, log or eye, the statutory sehedule fixes the
uimber of weeks of payment, but it frequently oceurs that injury
is elnerhm in the body where general rules must apply. If the
1y is permanent, ::n whole or in part, the measure of fune-

be made during the pericd of such loss, less the waiti i
th_ith s absorbed at the end of the fifth, sixth and mT&m:i
of ‘lvn!:;pmity if it shall last so long,
ith many adjusters, lhowever, and with man elai

most diffieult thing to deside is as to whether o: m!:llil;m:“:?:
mth;elur requires payment at all. Workmen die or suffer logs
of tarnings from acute diseases such as pueumonia, influenza anq
erysipelas, Then is often indulged the hasty conelusion that the
quh.ver is relieved, but the law especially covers death or dig.
llllllly. from disease resulting from injury, and in these eases sueh
result is not uneommon, 'l']hen,dmhmintreqmt!ymulu!rom

e .
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heart failure, from tubereulosis or perhaps from some other ehironie
trouble. In such cases mueh stubborn resistance to compensatioy
payment has been made where obligation clearly exists. If it may
be shown that the chronie ailment was lighted up, hastened iy de
velopment, with definite injury as a contributing factor, the lay
demands relief.

Most confusion, perhaps, is oceasioned by hernial development,
It is a biological faet, not at all obseure, that many men are pre.
disposed to hernia.  Doetors have quite commonly agreed that ne
recognition should be given for what is known as traumatie hernia
unless it results from loealized violenee, In nearly all compensa
tion jurisdietion, however, it is officially held that where sueh de.
velopment, with a definite incident of employment as proximate
eause, results in disability and requires operation, industry must
recognize obligation. In this connection the question is suggested,
did the hernia in this instanee arise out of employment! Perhaps
the workman was doing his regular work in the nsual way, Possi-
bly there was at the time of alleged injury little in the way of aei-
dent to account for the development. In such cases the employer
or insurer is justified, of course, in investigating as to just what
did happen, and why. There should be corroboration, cireumstan-
tinl or otherwise, sufficient to suggest and to support the element
of inherent probability. But where it may be found that at a
definite time owing to some peculiar strain, which may mean only
that the regular job is in itself suggestive of unusual strain, and
that good faith on the part of a claimant is manifest, our adviee to
adjusters is, Put the man through an operation without delay and
return him to nsefulness. The cost is rarely in exeess of ngm
in surgical and hospital expense and in eompensition required,
and this is better than litigation which usually results in defeat
when arbitration discloses evidence of good faith. T am able to
state. and T state with real satisfaction, that this counsel is usnally
adopted, and it is my impression that first and last insurane 6t
employment is not a loser by this process. )

Tn compensation administration smooth and successful, it seems
necessary to spare no effort in the endeavor to ir!mluu the prin-
ciple that in all cases of injury, involving questions more or less
obseure, this is the real test: Is this disability or dﬂ‘ﬂl due to
an ineident of employment, but for which death or mﬂ’ﬂ"ﬁ
would not have resulted! Sane reply to this question M _
ways suggests itself arid such reply should decide as to obligation.
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For the benefit of all concerned, it may be further advised: Don’t
cavil over technical terms or trivial defenses hased on the kind of
thing that happened, if actual disability resulted. The word “*ac-
cident'" common in somie states is subject to much qualificution, but
it should be remembervd that it does not oeeur in our cotpensa-
tion law,  All obligation is based on injury and anything of trau-
matic origin arising ont of employment that deprives the workman
of life or of earnings must e regurded ns lawful charge on in-
dustry. This rule is suecessfully applied in lowa. It is reason-
able and just and easily understood, And if gur eyes and ears do
not deceive us, no other administration in the country is hetter re-
spected or more cheerfully complied with by employers and in-
Kurers,

While in this line of consideration, it may he well fo express de.
partment satisfaction over the tendency to reasonable regard for
obligation under the law on the part of repiresentatives both of
labor and of employment. 1t is more than their right, it is the
bounden duty of labor to insist upon all the law provides for the
relief of injured workmen or their families, Employment and in-
siiranee is not organized for purposes of philanthropy, The exer-
cise of business prineiples is necessary io suecess, and henee, these
interests are justified before the law and the public when they
squarely meet obligation imposed by statute. In the experience of
this department it is rare, indoed, that any attempt has been made
to dodge responsibility where obligation is plainly manifest. In
fact, in many cases insurers and employers give their workmen
the benefit of the doubt, and for complying with requests of the
Commissioner for sympathetic consideration where authority does
not exist and where doubt may well be entertained, though not as
1o good faith, we express sincere appreciation,

PREVENTION RETTER THAN RELIEF

This department is intensely interested in every movement, en-
ler?rise or method developed for the purpose of reducing the peril
of industrial employment. Personal bereavement and physieal suf-
fering is, of course, of first importance and such sacrifioe canmot
be rednced to demonstration. The loss of earnings which so fre.
quently results in distress may be more definitely expressed, Deaths
from industrial aceident reach the number of about twenty thon-
fand annually in the United States, Tt is estimated that the an-
mual loss of working time in the industries of the United States

-
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amounts to three hundred million working days valued at mog
than a billion dollars,

Experience emphasizes elements of danger, and careful eonsig,
eration and sympathetic treatment work wonders in safety pry.
vision. Tt is observed with mueh satisfaction that many of the
larger employers are making a creditable record in accident pre.
vention which grows in exeellence with experience and endeayor,
It is found that persistence along this line is profitable as well s
humane in that it is important in its bearing upon insurance rates
or expense of self insurance,

The Lehigh Portland Cement Company has in seven years re.
dueed fatalities to the extent of twenty-five per cent, and in time
lost and permanent disabilities the saving is about fifty per cent.

The Bethlehem $Steel Corporation, with its seventy thousand
employes, during eight years of highly organized safety work has
seored a reduetion of forty per eent in time lost aceidents, a salyage
amounting to two and one-half million dollars.

Speaking of fatalities in a recent bulletin of the Lehigh Portland
Cement industries, it is very well said:

“Certainly we owe to the men who dled a debt on which in some
measure we can make a small payment by carefully studying the canses
and thus prevent repeated recurrence of the same type of aceidents

In safety provision the workman has a distinet part to pt‘l‘fﬂrl?l.
He has the larger interest as he and his dependents suffer more in
case of disaster. The employer who seeks to promote safety shoukd
have his earnest and enthusiastic co-operation. He should ebw
fully and untiringly conform to any and all regulations and in-
structions issued for this purpose. Only in cases where there s
practieal mutuality of purpose and performance between employer
and employe ean the best prevention results be expected. '
“ In Towa provision on the part of the state for safety promu.tion is
in charge of the Department of Labor Statisties, Frc!m time 1o
time we have urged upon the General Assembly the unp«‘lll?!
of more liberal support to that department in its inspection divi-
gion. Adequate service is necessarily denied by thalzt dlepartment
beeause of lack of funds and the state assumes serious mol‘lllf;
sponsibility in this denial. To make provisions to_r rehr.l[ :“’
injured workman or his dependents in case qf aceident 1s
but it is of far greater importance to save life and to I?rmat
ability than to offer the comparatively meager restitution of eat
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peusation in eases where aecident is avoidable by due sense of re-
sponsibility on the part of the state or the employer,

MORE COMPLETE COVERAGE

Legislation and court decision have final ly brought all workmen
not in excluded employment under compensation protection, Where
insnrance is not carrind the employer becomes personally liable to
the limit of statutory puyment afforded if ne is financially re-
sponsible. This complete coverage provides just relief to many
workmen and their dependents that were formerly without benefit
in cases of personal injury in employment,

PROMPT SERVICE ESSENTIAL

Employers are again urged to place their compensation insur-
anee with companies maintaining efficient adjusting agencies at
eonvenient points within the state. In paying for coverage they
owe eonsideration to their employes ss well as to themselves, and
they should have due regard for the vital matter of settlement
prompt and adequate in ease of injury, In dealing with agencies
without the state there is mueh oceasion for eomplaint on the part
of claimants beeause of delay and diffienity in arrangement of de-
fails of adjustment. Among the various substantial elaims made
for the compensation system is that it affords prompt relief in
case of industrial misfortune, with Tittle annoyance and expense
to the workman. This claim is largely justified, but it ean not be
fully sustained where long-range methods must be relied upon for
settlement and payment. Prompt and intelligent adjustment is of
the first importance in compensation adiinistration, Employers
f.nd insurers substantially serve their own interests in uvoiding
irritation of delay in meeting obligation.

LEGISLATION

While dispased to be by no means indifferent to such appeal,
members of the General Assembly have not all along seen eye to
eye with the Industrial Commissioner in matters of eompensation
legislation. Of course, it is the duty of each department of state
to exercise its own judgment in the dissharge of its own publie
duty, and the direct representatives of the people are expected to
move with care and deliberation in matters involving levy upon
commerce or industry. 1t may be said, it ought to be said, in thig

_.L
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connection, however, that representatives of workmen most agn,
cerned have moved with rare decornm and reasonable method in
the endeavor o increase compensation benefits. In this conneetiy
the department may well say for itself that in no case has it askeg
for inerease of statutory relief without the most eareful and definigs
ealenlation and consideration as to cost to employment involved,
and the general equity of the request. It has freqnent]y oeenreed
to us that legislators decide adversely in the belief that the eost of
a certain amendment will be vastly in excess of actual experience
which has impressed us and which we are always pleased to sub.
mit for consideration. It has been observed that reprw:}mi.vu
of the employer or insurer are not in the habit of under-estimating
costs in their opposition to such amendment,

WAITING PERIOD

Our two weeks waiting period is the source of fnuch lrﬂunm in
adminisiration experience, Many workmen with families have
little, perhaps no reserve whatever to dm\u‘T upon, and every work.
ing day which does not produce support I8 apt la mean persmd
discomfort. Many states have reduced this \\'al%m.g penf:d, amj
it is recommended that Towa fix one week as the limit of disability
without relief.

CARE OF DEPENDENT CHILDREN

In accordance with our law the dependency due in ease n? |h
death of the head of a family is payable wlu:ﬂly. to the surviving
spouse, Usually, this provision works well, but it sometimes h:
pens that the beneficent purpose of the stat?te‘aa to m{mmr.
dependent children is defeateq \‘.hruugh the mqtﬂerenee ;m; &&
viving spouse to parental obhgau‘un. Re:mnrlilm n:m:o g
velops such misfortune, Appeal i8 oceasionally ma_cm e
partment in behalf of negleeted children, hut tl}erc is Ao
sueh needful interference, Amendment I:hat' w:tll perm:wmdl]
ercise of diseretion on the part of the commissioner as e
allowanee to sueh ehildren to be de'dnete.d from the spouse s
encey would afford substantial relief without any measure
Jjustice, 1

STATUTORY DEPENDENCY OF cr.nwnml .
Under the holding of our supreme court in Double ;Wn
Nobraska Coal Company, 201 N, W, 97, it would seem

__——'—-—_--__1
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quires that ehildren entitled 1o dependency upon the
parent may suecessfully e
hundred weeks even if at

death of a
laim payment for the full period of three
the date of the parent’s death such chil- |
dren are only slightly under the age limit of sixteen years, Of
course there is no reason why payment in any ease should be made
heyand the age Timit that applies to the child of ten years at the
time he sustained parental loss, and this faet
statntory basis,

shonld have plain

WEEKLY PAYMENT TO pRACE OFFICERS

In the peace officer statutory coverage, it is provided that in all
cases of compensable injury or deat); maximom payment shall be
made regardless of previous earnings. The
why such payment should not be hased 0N edrnings as in case of
injury in industrial employment, and the State should not be
charged with exeess payment due 1o such diserimination, The

law should be s0 amended as to place both classes of unfortunates
upon the same footing,

re i8 no apparent reason

CLERICAL EMPLOYMENT

In its list of definitions the statntes Say eortain porsons **shall
not be deemed as * workmen® or ‘employees” " among which are:

A person engaged In clerieal work only, but elerieal work shall not
Inelude anyone who may be subject to the hazards of (he business,

-Roumning in the only litigated elorieal ease—Kent v, Kent, 208
N. W.709—leads us to admonish employers 1o cover with insuranes
their elerieal employes. In this employment the peril is remote
and the preminm charge is consequently nominal.  Better for both
parties to be in the clear in case of injury in this fleld of empliy-
ment, - And there is really no gond renson why an employe shonld
stand to lose in ease of any injury arising out
gainful oeenpation,

of employment in :

RELIEF FOR UNUSUAL HEALING PERIOD I

It is our duty again to urge amendment whieh will afford addic

tional payment for temporary disability in cases of permanent in.

jury where time lost extends beyond the usual healing period. - In

A number of states the limit of payment is the duration of tempo. 4

rary disability, It is recommended that our Jaw provide such addi- 1
tional payment for a definite period, say not to exceed twenty-five
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weeks. There are not many cases to which this provisiog would
apply, but occasionally there is grievous need of such relief,

OUR MEDICAL COUNSEL

I am submitting 1o the direetor of the budget a requeg 1o jy.
crease the annual salary of Dr. 0. J. Fay from $1,200 to $2000, fyr
the reason that the present allowance is wholly inadequate 1o sery.
ices rendered. The doctor’s adviee is of much importanee in sstj.
mating disability. Many of the more obscure cases are submitte]
to him and his skill and painstaking help in avoiding litigation and
in establishing justice through amicable settlement, Every waek
he is called upon to help us to pass on many medieal bills in eon.
troversy, service of value in connection with the cost of insuranee,
as well as enabling us to deal justly with physicians und hospitals,
His interest in the compensation service which has inelined him
to make a study of compensation problems, together with his sense
of responsibility to individuals and to the state are factors of im-
portance. In all office hours Dr. Fay is at the service of the de
partment for the examination of workmen claiming compensation
payment and for any assistance he may vender to any of our peaply
and in any case under consideration wherein medieal counsel may
gerve., In all fairness, there should be no questions as o the in-
erease of salary to the limit of our asking.

OCCUPATIONAL DISEASE

While the legislature has declined to act upon past recommends-
tion as to coverage of disability due to this source, [ would be
guilty of conscious negleet of duty if I failed Further to arge this
act of justice on the part of the state. Amendment to this end has
been denied because of opposition based upon the claim of excessive
cost. Experience in other states proves this elaim to be vastly ex-
aggerated, but even if it were not so, can the refusal of snch ap-
pealing demand be justified? With ocenpational disease ineluded
in coverage, no award would or could be made exeept in cases whert
it conelusively appears that disability arose out of employment. Is
there any support in common morality or uncommon pn.ilo&nfpis
for the policy of taking care of the injured workman if injuy
comes from one industrial source and of denying it if it is due @
another?

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION SERVICE

AMENDMENTS RECOMMENDED

I Redueing wa iting period to one week

1. Supplying relief 1o negleeted dependent ehiidren

L. Providing Payment for disahi

lll'('“]-'ﬂlll'llll'l! lIiN‘B“{‘. Iu'\' e o !"‘,

IV. Basing weekly payment to pe

- IR S E
in compensation cases. sl e

V. Additional relief fop
healing period,

e i Ial‘ll 1(‘[)9 {J ]l (3
VI, Tern mnati 4 I llfl ney i
A
I : th f]l' n at age Of sixteen

VIL

Permanent injury in cases of unusual

Affording coverage to clerical employment.
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FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL

Herewith appears statement of department expenditure iy fhe
past two years, together with estimates submitted to the Direetge
of the Budget as requirement for the ensuing biennium. The
Towa Compensation Serviee is organized on an exceedingly e
nomical basis. Our people would be interested in a compariey
of administrative cost here and in other states of our elass i oy
industrial sense. While such showing would indicate a snbstes.
tial balance in our favor, it may be fairly stated that Towa serviee
is not sacrificed to economy.

Our statistical  seetion contains information of interest yud
value, It is not complete and exhaustive in volume and detail s
it might be with larger provision as to official foree, but it mes
all practical requirement, Tt will be observed that for sevend
years past the number of aceidents reported have heen betwen
thirteen and fourteen thousand, but that in the year last past the
number is reduced to twelve thousand and twenty-oue. Fatl
onses ave slightly on the increase. Recently settlements have
between five and six thousand annvally. The great discrepane
between reported aceidents and settlements is due to the fact that
the law requires reports of all injuries causing more than a dingle
day of disability, while payment is made only where disabilit
extends beyond the second week.

While there is not much inerease in the number of aceidests s
very substantial increase of annual eompensation payment
pears, as follows: 19223, 893.139.12; 19234, 343,567.99; 194
448,824.30; 1925-6, 616,057.28, The fiscal year ends with Jni,rlf
The item of reported medical, surgical and hospital expens &
very unreliable in a statistical sense, as our data is taken Iﬂ
from settlement veport, and in many cases medical paymest »

not shown therein.
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ADMINIETRATIVE EXPENDITURES
July 1, 1924—June 30, 1926
First Year Second Year

R Wy e 1 § 15.450.00 § 15.570.00
R Ry LT R N R 80542 74481
i e g A B L 874.50 660,00
PR g e W 41.00

50,00 50.00

ADMINISTRATIVE ESTIMATES
July 1, 1926 to June 30, 1928

First Year Second Year

TR 5555 r 11T e, SR A T e res § 15870.00  § 16,850.00
Traveling Expense ., , 865.39 1,000.00
Medical Expense ... 960.00 960.00
RADEAER.  oivabindann e 50,00 50.00
MiscelRDEOUS ..ouovvvvinunnrrnirsss 3 70.00 T70.00
Annual appropriation for salaries.......... enesas ¥ 16,870,00
Annual appropriation for other Hated Iems. .. .....oovueeanrs -$ 1,880.00

Printing, postage and all supplies furnished by Executive Council.

REPORT OF ACCIDENTS AND SETTLEMENTS APPROVED
July 1, 1934—June 30, 1926

Accidents Reported
Fatal Cases ....oovi0,
Bettlements Reported v
Compensation Pald in Heported Bettlements.................§
Reported Padd for Medicsd, Surgical and Hospital, .,

REPORT OF ACCIDEINTS AND SETTLEMENTS APPROVED
July 1, 1925—June 30, 1826

Actidents ROPOPIB, oo uoospvieersornsnrerssetnannos
Fatal Cuses ... S o :
Setlements Rarthd ..ol L R
‘ompensation in Reported Settlements..................5616,067.28
Reported Pald for Medical, Surgical and Hospital. ..,.. ........;u:'“m
HEARINGS
July 1, 1924 July 1, 1925
o to

June 30,1925  June 30, 1926
Total number of applieations filed ...
Total number of cases arbitrated .......... .ns: 1::
Total number of cases settled without heari JA12 49
Total number of cases distalssed . ......... . 96 9
Total number of cases reopened ................., 13 8

Total number of cases decided on review by Com.

r& L A R | | 24
number of cases appiemled to courts.......... 13 15
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CASES ARBITRATED DURING BIENNIUM |~
Fmst YEAR
Title of Case Injury Issne Arbitration Review I Dis. Court [Sup. Court
Comingore vs. Shenamdoah Arti- Disallowed

ficial Iece Co. . ..vcvunns csenssess|Fatal, ... .|Dependency. .. (Re-opening) .+ e vnsfocvcan.. Pending. . ./« r20ees
Karpan va. Shuler Coal Co...... ABCP ¢ s e Ext. of Injury. .|$1200.00. ..........18%3000.00..|No Appeal.|.....
Casias vs. Scandia Coal Co...... P.P.....vdOutof Emp....J] 1181.25......... ««fNoAppeal.|.......... atn wh e m
Aqualani ve. Scandia Coal Co....|T. T....... Out of Emp. ... BB . e NoAppeal.|..........
Ward vs. Albia Coal Co......-.- P.P.......Ext. of Injury. .| 3000.00 { Re-opening)|......... JNo Appeal . |------.-
d ds va. Des Mol Coal . |{P. P......./Ext. of Injury. .| 1200.00 (Re-opening)......... No Appeal. [ .......
Affirmed. . |Affirmed. . |No appeal.

B .

O'Farrell v&. Wright Const, Co....|Fatal. .. .. |Dependency...| 3600.00...........

Sullivan vs. Carpenter.........-|Fatal.....|Cause of Death.{Disallowed..........|Affirmed..|Pending. ..[. . ...«
Employer.....| 4114.00........... |Affirmed. . |Affirmed. . [Affirmed.

Murphy ve. Shipley......«...0- T
Goad vs. Nelson............c.. .|Ooutof Emp....| 208.93.... No Appeal.|..........
Johnson vs. City of Albfa,....... Out of Emp. ...| 3376.00.... Aftirmed . .|Affirmed . . |Pending. .
Burris vs. Swift & Co........... - |Out of Emp. .. |Disallowed.......... No Appeal.|.........
Kleih vs. Klauer Mfg. CO....... Hernln,...... Disallowed.......... No Appesl.|...-cc.vodereensas
VanPelt va. Northwestern States

Portland Cement Co...... Dependency. . . J 171.00......... {Reversed. . |No Appeal.|.... ...
Hruska vs. Hawkeye Oil Co.. Employer. . ... |Disallowed..........|No Appeal.|......... S R
Van Gorkans ve. O'Connell. Covernge. ..... Disallowed.,.........[+u+..0... {Reversed.  [Affirmed.

Ext. of Injury. .| 714.60 (Re-opening)|...... . JAffirmed . . |No Appeal

Employment. . .|Disallowed . ......... ,'&tnrme‘d‘. JPending. . ] e sv'e

HEANOISSTINKOD 7TVIMLSNANI J0 LHOJHY

Horn ve. O'Brien Count¥........
Gardner vs. Scandia Coal Co..... Ext. of Injury. . 16.00 Wkily...... ] Affirmed. . |No Appeal.|....c.0
Backman vs. American Rallway

Expresa idssnnansssnsasnanil TeansssoOuntolBmp. .. JDisallowed. . ....covvs NoAppeal.|....c0..- a's e aras
Powell vs. Huttlg Mfg. Co.. .....|P. P...... JOutof Emp....Disallowed.......... No Appedl. ] s ccs seidansioness
Pahl va. Coal & C u

thon Co.vvvvwvnnae vasssosnaa|TaTiceo..JHornin. . .0v... Disallowed . . . o ..0 .0 No Appeal.|..ccccvsssdosssness
Butler va. Norwood White Coal Co.|{P. P.. . ... . [Outof Emp. .. 300.00 (Reopening) . .| ... -« .. Affirmed. . [Ponding . .
Morris ve. Fowler & Wilkon Coal

LY PSR AT biasmesesTuT oo . OBt of Bmp. . . JDisallowed . . ... =ale o 100 ARDan. . wali T PE

Radovich ve, Fowler & Wilson

OBy wanisarvie s s aais o paneT: T Hernla Dvisallowed Al
T vevss|Hernln, .. 0. .. T e B BT »h rmed . .[No /
g:?:::‘émmok?lf:l?;f:‘}&f co ; ;. veawa gut o‘l;‘ ’I-.‘mp‘ c.dDisallowed. . ........ llerera;::l. . :: 332::2
3 B Bae o aan o tof Bmp....] 2000.60........... Affirmed N =

Al iy Lot “u 4 m -« |No Appeal.
Pas Coal U ¢ Sl SRS ETBIR. . o n v Disallowed. ......... No A al.
wu;::.;n:{:.c‘: T Toanans JHernia....... o 5 1 b RO No .-\:::al, ....... >

mm Jolu-ilnn I 8um sesenaeiFatal,.... Dependency...| 4050.00........ ses dAffirmed . . [Affirmed .
Carr CR R | o S Out of Emp. . . | F w1 AR R JAffirmed. . [No Appeal.

Kent vs. oy, oo ik
Kent +» fT. T.. ... ..  Coverage. ... . ] Affirmed . . |Rovorsed . . [Affirmed .

Pl‘ﬁ‘l’:q ¥s. RO:II;‘M & Counell Blu

et WY OOy icic st w1 Boos s

Sarvis vs. Bhelby County........ S ?4“3;3:15:::‘3 ]

Out of Emp. . . |
e,

«|No Appeal .
No Appeal.
Affirmed
- INo Appeal .
- No Appeal.
«|AfMirmed. .
«|Affirmed. .
No appeal..
No appeal...|: .

J Ext. of in,iury
Cause of Death.

JExt. of Injary. |
Dependency . . . . |
Out of Emp.. ..
Out of Emp.. . .

Disability. ... ..

No appeal..):c-srvuoensfanesssenes
No appeal
No appeal P AT e

Affirmed. .

HOIAHHE NOLLVSNEIKO) SNANYHOM

Out of Emp.. . . [Disallowed . . g
- 3 & Out of Emp.. .. |Disallowed . . ;: :::g:ll“. -
nh“ Hﬂdlﬂé‘h T.T......Out of Emp.. .. Disallowed..........|Affirmed. . |No appeal
Olson vs. Des Molnes Water Works/T. T.. .. .. JExt. ot Injury. ./Disallowed - B ki tlag

(Re-opening) - . . . P
Benosh vs. Penick & Ford.........|P.P...... |Ext ot Infury. .| 7% " e b
Anderson ve. Macx Milling Co.. .. |T. T.. ... |Hernta "1077" | 17470,
,J'qhn-un ¥vs. Erdice Cadillac Co....[P. P...... -/Ext. of Injury. . 302.66(
‘ones ve. Sayre Coal Co....... ....P.P.”....lE:.tLorrnjnry..
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CASES ARBITRATED DURING BIENNIUM—Continued
FiesT YEAR
Title of Case Injury Issue Arbitration Review Dis. Court |Sup. Court
Kauzlarich vs, Moines Ice &)
Fuel Co. .t'...l.):...............T.T.......En.oflnjarr.. AB0N0 <z ciavc i INOADPORL i amntisvss [sadiceisas
Kozial vs. Sayre Coal Co..........|T.T...... |Hernia.......|Disallowed..........|Reversed. .|Noappeal..|..........
vs. Neumann............... Fatal. .. .. [Dependency...| 1,200.00...........|Affirmed. . |Affirmed. ..|No appeal
Dietrich vs. Ficken Furniture & )
Rug Co. .......................|Fatal, . ... |Out of Emp.. .. [Disallowed..........|Affirmed.. [Noappeal..|..........
Barbee vs. Phelan Construction Co.|p 7., ., |Ext.of Injury. .[Disallowed. .........|No appeal...|---r-:--r- N EEERCE R
O'Toole vs, Bettendorf Co..........lp p .  lOutof Emp.. .. [Disallowed. . ........ No appeal...

Hutchings vs. Beck Coal Co.. .
Simbolo vs. Des Moines Coal

Co.lFatal

ToTaviann
s

JExt, of Injury. .
JExt. of Injury. .
Dependency. . .

1,800.00.......4

323.96 -
Disallowed .
DisaHowed . .........
Disallowed. .........

Disallowed. .........|Afirmed

G00.00. .. c0n0sa

Goldsworth vs. 1 Foundry Co.lT, T......./Out of Emp.. ..
VanAusdall ve. City of Keokuk....|Fatal. . ...|Cause of Death.
Heinz vs. Hubinger Bros. Co..... T.T.......  Out of Emp.. ..
Benl va. Pershing [ " R 5, S - A P SR
B vs, Trans-Missi n
B 2 T senvansevensssl T TiiosssJOut of Emp.. ..
Kingery vo. C.. B. £ Q. R. R. Co....|{P. P...... |Ext. of Injury. .
Kirchhoff vs. of Hartley....|T.T......./Coverage.....
Tuttle vs. Sioux City Serum Co....|Fatal.....|Out of Emp.. ..
Linke va, dahy Packing Co......|/T.T....... Heérnla.......
vs. Cudahy Packing e T M aeas JORLOL EMD. . .«
Sardowsky ve. Armour Packing Co.|T.T.......Notlce.,......
Vandestoog vs, Western Asphalt
EOYIDE OO sssonneynrsrsesensss fly i S |Out of Emp.. ..
Heck va, Key Stone Coal |Fatal. . ... |Dopendency. . .
Larson wn. Coal & Min-
e P Pus oo JBxE, of Injury . .
Rammer va. Corning Hard-.

Co. ... My
Spavach

L e A I b
Evans vs. Rex Fuel Co... 7.

McGovern vs. Prairie Coal Co
Cerettl ve. Shuler Coal Co.

TR W [ (R
Flatcliff va Radiant Coal Mining Co.|P. P, .

Kasonovich va. Norwood White Coa

T Bee-ee oy

Tlarnin

Ext. of Injury. .

Z00.00. ..

363.37 (Re-opening)

10600 < ..c.oviviv.nnn
240.00 (Re-opening)
.200.00 (Re-opening)
290.30 (He-opening )
663.75 ({ Re-opening)

«s« | Pending. . .
«+« |Affirmed. .
. Affirmed. .
- No appeal..|-
No appeal...|-

0| R TR e No appeal...
Disallowed JAfMirmed. .
Disallowed i l\[n appeal...
Disallowed No appeal..
Disallowed . .IPending. .
Disallowed . No appeal..
Disallowed ., . . . No appeal..
$3.000.00,.... . [No appeal. .

CASES ARBITRATED DURING BIENNIUM
SecoNp Yean

Title of Case

Steinbach va, Ford Motor Co.......
Butler v, Cement Products Co.
Grangullo ve. Decker & Sons.. ., ..
Patterson vs. Central lowa Fuel Co.
McKinuey v, Contral Iowa Fuel Co.
Rude vs. Crane Co..,............ -

Voracek ws. Quaker Oats Co... .. . P

Augustino va. Pershing Coal Co.. ..
Sprinkel va. lowa Service Co.. .
ner ve. Scandial Coal Co.
Wittrig vs. Reschley .
Stahl s,
press Co.
Fisher vs. Beck Coal Co...........
Graves va. Dex Moines Coal Co...
Swim vs. Central lowa Fuel Co.
Cowles vs. City of Ottumwa ... ...
Lincoln vs. Northern Sugar Corpo-|

BT

WREION o e i e e e

1y AR

<« {Ext, of Injury. .
-« |Dependency . . . .
- - {Outof Emp.....
<« |Cause of Death.

- |[Cover,

4Ext. of Injury. .
JOut of E

Ext, of Injury. .

Ext of Injury. .

Ext. of Injury . .
Cause of Death.

JExt. of Injury. .
JExt. of Injury..

mp.....
{Coverage....,..

Employer.,.,.. Disallowed

Arbitration

Dis. Court lsup. Court

367.00 ( Re-opening)
S16.76 (Reopening)
GO0, 00

Affirmed .

|Affirmed

JNo uppul: a
Affirmed. . .

ANo appeal. .
No appeal. .

A Affirmed. ..
No appeal, .

Pending. ...

sesashaann

-« [No appeal. .
« |No appeal. .

-|NG appeal. .

Affirmied. . . |Affirmed . . .
Noappeal..|...........
Yot e EARE U . Affirmed. . .
........... No appeal. .

-|Pending. .. .

ANo appeal. .| .

sesesen nauy
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CASES ARBITRATED DURING BIENNIUM—Continued N
Secoxp YEar—Continued
Title of Case Issue Arbitration Review | Dis. Court |Sup. Court
Martin vs. Huttig Manufactu b
Co. " OulofEmp...!‘mnllawod a¥ v a9 aea IO BOPORLL o 5iosin ana s a'e Pa'sriinia
Hinricks Davenport
Worl “-90 Outof Emp..... :rmr;np:gl Pending. . [..........
ngto urgis amenaad -JCa f Death. o A AR |
“;l‘ll&pua:a"%agzlletum...... Oni‘:r?!:mp..... Noappoeal..l...........|.
n:e(l:::ls‘ s mmu“ .‘.:? ..... e Ext.of Injury..| 30.00............. Pending. ..
‘Tate vs. Cushl ) e e -|Ext. of Injury.. B e b No appeal. .

Bennett vs. C. B. L R R .
Mills va. lown Rallway & Light Co

Disallowed .......

- |Ext. of Injury. .
.|Co

. United G um
"3:?"" =2 n ik m.“. . "” P Po.....Notlee......... Disallowed
Roesch vs. Pottawattamie County. |P. P....... |Coverage....... $ 750.00......
Bennett va. Liberty Theater....... | T —— Outof Emp. .... Disallowed
Baker vs. Roberts & Beler...... 3 |l T Outof Emp.....| 86400........
Koland vs. Tapager Construction
Co . .JMI Cause of Death. | 450000 ..........
.. |Notice.........|Disallowed
«. |Out of Emp. ... .|Disaliowed
Ext. of Injury. . | 29857 ...
. |Employer. ... .. |Disallowed
. |Outof Emp. . ... Disallowed ....:..::0
Out of Bmp. . ... Disallowad
Dependency . . . . | LMBB00 . o inngann

Out of Emp. . . . 60800
Cause of Death .

Out of Emp....| 4,500.00

375.00 (Re-opening) |.
389.38 (Reopening) [...........

A.ﬂ.'l.r'n.:ed. -JAffirmed. ..
No appeal. .

Pending... |..

Affirmed. . .

JNo appeal. .
No appeal. .|.
JReversed . . .

JAfirmed. . .
JNo appeal. .

: {No appeal. .
Pending. . .

Affirmed. . .

No appoal . .

..-....-.-]Alﬂrmoﬂ.” Pondimm. . « f.oscscnsns

o appear. |00 5

Allirmed . .
Affirmed . .
AfMirmed . .

Pending. . .|.

HENOISSINKOD TVIMLSNANI d0 JNOJHY

.1‘A'l' ....... Out of Emp.. . .

WAL 5 2l =y Out of Emp.. . . |Disallowed. . . . . .

- |[Cause of Death.| 4,500.00. ... ...
- 4Ext. of Injury. .|Disallowed
({ Reopening )
Disallowed
Disallowed. . . ..,
15.00 Wkily. .

Out of Emp.. . .
Out of Emp.. . .

Dependency... | 1,500.00.. ... ..
Out of Emp. . ., 43.87 .
Coverage. . . .. |Disallowed .

Out of Emp.. . . [Disaliowed .
Ext. of Injury. . Drigallowesd
Ext. of Injury. . 4724, .

Out of Emp. _ . .
Notce. ......,
{Ext. of Injury. .| 1,140.00 | Re-opent:
Ext. of Injury . . 122.74.

...... . <« e+« |Cause of Death.| 4.380.00.
2T T.. .. .. JOuUt of Emp. . . . Disallowed
ssr o lPR ..., ) Out of Emp.. .. | 1,600.00.
Co, ::" ; ....... Ext. of Infury . . L3R e e
CUED o . o IF e ap Ext. of I i 00 . ...
Ladianos v, C, R, 1. & P. Ry Co...|T. T...... . Ext. ot T:i:::r. - ﬁ;g.:g ......

JOut of Emp. . . . 249.50. ........

- |Affirmed . .

Pending. . . .

Reversoed . .

Pending. . ..

No Ibml.-.
- | No appeal

. | No appeal.

ng)
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CASES REVIEWED AND APPEALED DURING BIENNIUM

[ w

Fmst YEAR
Title of Case Injury Issue Arbitration Review Dis. Court ISup. Court

Jllg;:onvu. w-urn‘Awhﬂt :Pnrlnf A e S e Affirmed . ..|Noappeal.. |....... v
orm o L g Dependency.. .| 3600.00. .. ............ Affirmed . . . [Affirmed. . .|}
Tyler vs. l;u.;rnnlnn-l Correspond- 3 s 1

ence Behool ... .. i vivierins .e Coverage. . .... Y e apmpeuL ;
Paul vs. Frank ?oundrlu CO.cuas Hernia. ....... et
Fraze vs. MeClelland Co.. ... Out of Emp. . g o ot
Gardner vs. Scandia Coal Co. Aeer ]

Murphy vs. Shipley...........
Harn vs. O'Brien Onnnty-.....
Kent vs. Kent.....
Johnson vs. City of Albia
Heinen vs. Motor-Inn Corporation. .
Robinson vs. Eaves. . .......
Wang vs. Cudahy Packing t:o.. AT
Rasmuossen va. Omaha & Councll
B!m Strest Rallway Co........
i va. Sinclalr & Co......
xewcnmb vs. Majestiec Theatre. ...
Anderson vs. Maex Milling Co.....
Kozial vs. Sayre Coal Co...
VanPelt vs. Northwestern
‘Porthml Cement Co,

Conl ©

Den
Kll‘ohhnl ts. Town of Hartley. ...

A
S I

Out of Emp. . :
. {Dependency. . .

Ext. of Injury.
Coverage. ... .

Ext. of Injury. .

- |Out of Emp.....

Dependency. ..

Alﬂﬂned,...

Reversed . , .
Revorsed .
Affirmed . .
Affirmed. . .

.|No appeal. .

.« |No nppeal. .
««|Pending. . .

| Affirmed . Po-ndinx
-|No upmnl e
No uwppeal . .

"

UANOISSINIOO “IVIHLSNANI d0 LHOdHY

SecoND YEear

Karpan vs. Shuler Coal Co..
!I::dnﬁch va. Fowler & Wilson
Perry }kmum"";;fflff“””"

v8. Trans-Missi

Conner vs. Eagle Coal Co.......,
guuthrm va. Olnlrll lowa Fuel

Co.)

Dairy
mnw VA Oﬂlnl lowa !‘ltl Co.|Fatal.
¥s. Reschl Fa

Stewart ve. Martin. .,........
Softing vs. Graln nunm Snwl'.r Co.
Bennett va. C. B. £ Q. R. R. Co.....|

Huéaun-r e Unkad n.htu Gynlun

Co,
Diel vs. llnrnu & Co

sase sl By Piiaias.
Coal

Oo-.l Colr. T ..

Cﬂ.‘!".l‘........
Fatal

Swim vs. Central lowa Fuel Co.. P Paeea..
Hinricks vs. Davenport Locomo-

tive Works .. .. .....P.P., e
Antonio wvs. Noﬂ.hwuurn States

Port. Cement Co,. .. 'r Poosi .
Baker va. Roberts & Bolvr. By,
Sprinkel ve. lowa Service Co.,. .. . Fatal.....

Dietrich ve. Ficken Furniture .l;
Rug. Co. . T

Thompson vs. Bettendorf C‘o

Carr vs. Johnson & Son.

. |Notice, .

Out of Emp. . . .
Out of Emp.. .
Out of Emp.. ..

.|Out of Emp.. . .

Out of Emp.. ..
Dot of Emp.. ..
Cause of Death .

Out of Emp. ...

T 'r.....'.']outotsmp....

Coverage.....J

Ext. of Injury. ..

Disallowed. .. .. veas JAMrmoed. .
$4500.00...........|AMrmed. .
606.00. .. .. -« [Affirmed ., .
Disallowed.........  AMrried. .
1315.00...........|Affir;med .
Disallowed. .........|AfMrmed. .
BE64.00....... .-« | Reversed
4500.00...........|AMrmed. .
Dlaa.tlnwed....‘.....IAII'Irmmi,.]
Disallowed. .. .. soss JAMrmed. .
373.50........... Aflirmed . .

/No appeal, |,

ppeal
.| Pending

Reversed. .. |Pending . .

{Aflirmed. . |Ponding
&onpwnl
Pending. . .|, ....
Pending . . . o
Pending. . .. ......
PFendtog.. 4, ... ....
Panding. «4,. ...,
Noappeal. |, ... .
Noappeal.|.,......
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FATAL CASES REPORTED DURING BIENNIUM [
FesT YEAR
Employer Cause Amount Dependent Adjusted
Armstrong Coal Co.... Heart Fallure......vcdcsvesessonsfacans Pending
Ames Canning Co. Caught in Mu:hjnm 1,606.09/Parents. . . By agreement -
AT OO, o oissnd sainnies POtATInN. . oo vevaars a 2,679.17Father.... By agreement =
Automatic Gravel Products.. INot Given............] 4,154.00Widow.......... By agreement 3
Amond, J. S SRR D R T Neeiel veeessss|Common law =
4.500.00/W idow .|By agreement -
600.00 Parents {Phrtlu) .|By agreement o
4,500.00 Widow .|By agreement =
4,500.00(Widow . agreement =
2,500.00 Sister. . agreement é
............ ﬁ Pending =]
2.500.00Widow Arbitration
Cl m, Ci orman. ... .. Run Over by 'I‘uct.or‘. ......... v |WIdOW, .« cvanens JPending
C. & N. W. Ry. Co. Schlagenshaufl | Tetanus. .. ......... 1,000.00/Widow. .. ..... ..« Compromise £
C.& N. W. RY. CO......cvnvs v . ROJgers.......|Struck by Air Fan.... 500.00{No dependents. . . [(Compromise =
Consolidation Coal Co....... |A. W. Williams. ....|Run Over by Car...... 4,600.00|Widow .. /By agreement
Consolidation Coal Co....... |B. McDowell.......|Fall of Slate._ N 3,420.00Widow . . 4By agreement 8
Coneolidation Goal Go. RS Lo SRR S T e
St L i ca Run Over by Coal Car. 3.853.37[Daughter. . . By agreement z
| lowa Fuel Co. Fall of Slate.......... 3.000.00/Children (Partial){By agreement
C Towa Fuel Co. Fall of Slate....... e 4,500.00|Widow. .. ... ++++ |BY agreement e
Central lowa Fuel Co.. J. H. James.. I of BINte .l e e 4,500.00 Widow . . ........ By agreement
Ceatral lowa Fuel Co. . Fall of Slate.....oocvefvrsses..../Nodependeonts. .. |No claim filed
Central Jowa Fuel Co Fall of Slate_ . ........ 4,500.00 Widow. . By agreement
Contral lowa Fuel Fomn_." Steve Muck. ... Polsonous Gas. .......« 4,500.00 Widow ., , .= Arhurnuon
s e i‘.“li&'i:ﬁ."‘““" T, 'rm_n:....._.‘.. Thrown from
e Fall. .,
eiear [0 emedbone” [ [RERTT By serosment
....... . W. Riddle. .. ....|Fall. ¥ AN
........ av'n E. & Bm-npo: . \I“, nEreement
dia ;\ﬂlr Ik!]ot_'h . . |Electrocuted . " h:‘_::’oﬁ:;:m“
Don Moines Municipal Water i et L BY agreement
..... .....H.l..th
Dea Moines Tce & Fuel Co...|J. L. Clemans. . l!:::dn:‘u‘:lnéhl.‘.f:'i,;jﬁn ...|By ngreement
Dallas Coul Co..-......... ¥ Cerverti......... Fall of Slate. . s e =
= REERIN | B o o L U YRR, . eo s sy e nding
A S Totanns .. .. ... ...ccc.. By agresment g
Auto Struck by Train, |........... No dependen N 1
-[Struck by Drill Handle.| " 4.500.00| Widow B et
* ¥ agre t
Struck by Train. . .... o PF T B s T -In::-rst-m o
ommercs
Bruck by 'Oars. ... ..ol iininen AN T [Interstate g
iR by AT A R NS Eanaaats.  Bas Trr o
B gt e TS e L LS e P TR W | T
...... R | e S A 1:500.00| Wideow B ‘aerement a
..[Run Over by Auto,... $.500.00/ Widow . . ... .1 Ry Mcsamans g
|Electrocuted bR R | ey =
..... Fall ... 4.800.00| Widow By agreement Z
...................... . nn 'irlnw Not compensable
ner: 011 [Catliston. . ool b dsid By aereoment = @
...... e S el r 4,165.20 Widow . o o R AR
Ray Runyon.._ ... Caught in Machinery. 3'}32':2 r’f«’,m'ﬁm“ =
- m‘;::k‘ e Blme’: by Conveyor. . 3.500.00 - | By agreement a
. BS R TR .
Gould Constr. Coi-eovvun... -|Harry Ridwell. . Struck by Derrick. . :'_:32% By sgreement
Gilmore Portland Cement Co.lJ. L. Ellis.. ... ... . Electrocuted. . . 4.095.39 By agresment
nhn's'nl;n"_ﬂﬂ “Brics o "[van R. Brofiliar. . _[Fall from Truck......}...ezeeer ""g:nsglnr;eth
Galbrath Motor Co.. .. 10, R BD- 2o --<-Struck by Bar........[ " '3.683.00 |By agreement
Grand Hotel T AR, L IR LTI s AIfemr syt By agreem
o ++es'No Dependents, . 'No Claim Filed "




FATAL CASES REPORTED DURING BIENNIUM—Continued

I e e "=

Employer Employe Cause Amount Dependent Adjusted
Heyer, W. H., & Sons....... Lemka.&pople:y. e nd ain bl Not compensable
Huttig Mfg. Co...v.veevs....|Frank Faulkver. Widow.. By agreement
Hubinger, J, C. Brothers.... Anderson ....... .|No dependents. . . |No claim filed
Higgins, W. J...............|E. E. Hollingshead. Widow.......... rbitration
Hardscog, The Mfg. e s+ |, W. Nystrom.....|F No dependents. .. |No claim filed
Hawkeye Tire & Rubber Co..|Harry Garland..... Widow, |By agreement
Hne B 3. 00, o e pene Bchmu,. [k S| Widow . JCompromise
Towa Light Heat & Pwr. Co..|Del Brown ........ Parents By agreement
Ilfnols Central Ry. Co....../L. Papanilolous ... A SR Interstate

Commerce
Interatate

Ilinois Central Ry. Co... ..|C.

Towa Light Heat & Pwr. Co.. Schlachter .....
lTowa Railway & Light Co... H. Springer. ...
Towa Railway & Light Co... D.

lowa Railway & Light Co..
Interstate Power eeas
lowa Electric Co. ......

Missourt Valley, Cit
Monarch &ﬂgﬂr Y ot

Shaver Carriage Co........

James Jennings ...,

T e

Electrocuted .
Electrocuted .

Electrocuted ..
Struck by Hundle
- Crushed

Commerce
No claim filed
No claim filed
No claim filed

No dependents. . .
No dependents.

| Widow . . .
00| Widow . ..
Widow

Ch'dren ( Partial) | By

By mgreement
.|By agreement
By agreement
|By agreement
Not compensable
.[By agreement
By arbitration
{Pending
agreement
Not compensable
By agreement
4By agreement
Not compensahble

Hy agreement
Wl - By agreoment
Nudcp-nd-nl- CNe claim Bled
Widow . ... ...... r g e
(‘h“llr-n aEroecnent

UENOTSSINIR00 TYIMLENANT 0 LU0y

+ ; Calw-ll Y Henun
. eczynskl .....[Struck by train .
. L. Jordan .. H z

Sheehan :.......an glven

ck by Elevator. ...

- ' Widow .
14.500.00| Widow .

No dependents .
No depondents .

SANo clalm flea
{BY agreement
JArbitration
Interstate
Commueres
Comprom iss
By agreement
-{No claim filed

g No claim filed

4 Pending
-4 By agreement
- |Not compensable

70.46| No dependents, . . [No claim filed
4,206.00 Widow By agreesment
1,666.00 Widow By agreemaent

" |No claim filed
Not compensable

$1,363.33 w:.f: iy oy g:mcpl:!l:wisﬁ
3,500.00 | Widow . . g::d::mm
4.500.00| Widow . - 4By agresment
4.500.00 Widow. ., . -+ By agréeement
4.500.00/ Widow.......... |By agreoment
4.500,00| Widow . By agroement
345,00/ Widow . . 1Compromise
500.00 Widow Compromise
4.152.00 :ndnw By agreement
....... <. ..|Nodependents. .. |No el
4.500.00 Widow . . , ., tiseadBY n:ll'::-:'n‘::(
4,500.00 Widow , . - 4By agreement
50O --4By agreement
A {By agreement
voo. i Not compensable

-/By agreement

EOIANES NOLLYSNAIKOD S.NAWNHOM




FATAL CASES REPORTED DURING BIENNIUM—Continued
Employer Dependent Adjusted
Stark, Theo. ... ...w:......|L Lemaster ....... . WHOW. ..o acie s By agreement
Standard 01l Co... E. L. Gunsalus ....[Truck overturned = .Byh!am’ement
Arbitration

Sturges Brothers .
Beandia Coal Co.............
Three Minute Cereal Co....
Three River Light & Power

o, M.
Thye, John Co....
Thye, John Co....

Tapager Construction Co....
United States Gypsum Co...
TUnion Pacific Ry. Co. .......

1. G. I. Contracting Co......
‘Waterloo, City of........ v

Waterloo, City of...........
‘Warfield-Pratt-Howell .. .....[Earl Colller ........
Products. . |J Vsl

What Cheer Clay
Waterloo Gasoline Engine...|F. M. Hnmmnu. ik

Lockjaw from bruise..
Struck by pole

Jack Normnnd' den
.................. Widow

Caught under Car
Struck by Engine

Struck by auto
Punctured lungs ..
11

Struck by bricks

No dependents ..

. W. McKay ......

Arbitration
By agreement

Compromise
By agreement
By agreement
Pending
By agreement
Interstate
commerce
.INo elaim filed

By agreement
.|Not liable
JArbitration
-lArbitration
By agreement
Compromise
No claim filed

Carl Mathew
Aivesonrssrvess|it G 'Wright.......[Fall.
0 J. Im‘.‘.‘...maor.mut

WIdOW . . ovcuves
Pnrwu{l‘m

Pending
ial) JPending
By agreement
Arbitration
No claim filed
By agreement

Pondtne ot

On:m‘nogi
neinoeri
Chickasaw L‘ounu".‘ Ocn.

Central lowa Fuel..........

Central Towa Fuel........
Central lowa Fuel. ,,

Dougherty & Byand.........

LT
Egypt Coal Co.......

1.500 00 wmow. % ..... =
0/ Widow, . ..

S“,‘,;‘ alate. .. ...
J{8witehing cars. .
Full, ,

]l‘emllnl

Pending

Pending

- 4By agreement

. + 4By ngreement
. 4By agreoement

.- ding
-+« |Pending
-« |Pending
-+ By agreement

HANOISSINIKOD TVIHISNAN] A0 LHOdANn
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FATAL CASES REPORTED DURING BIENNIUM—Continued

Secoxp Yeas—Continued

Employer Employe Cause Amount Dependent Adjusted
M Davenport........|Struck by plank....... No dependents. .. |No claim flled
Sister (Partial)..|Pending

Folwell-Ahlskog Co. ........
Co.

lowa Southern UtHities co,. JH. G.
Towa Southern Utilities Co,..[|C.

lowa Southern Utilities Co...
Interstate Power Co.

Independent School Distrlct
Town

ege
lowa City Light & Power Co.lJ.

Towa State Highway Com...|G. Grimes....
Heat & Power Co.|Harry Layman.....

!Mu. Light,
Towa State Flsh and Game

RKimvas,
Kippor M"ﬂ””"

20T

.|Wm. Raisbeck.

p . nael.
Co.. . |WPrankiin Rich,
wnua Dnten. .| W, B-u-n'lwnu

Yast......
G. Blackburn....
C. O, Smith........E
.|A- Venom...

Fall of alate. ...
Heart fallure...
ﬁrawa off saw.

- Strue'k by handle.

-|Electrocuted. . ..
Heat exhaustion. .
Run over by train

Electrocuted. ...
Heat exhaustion
...... TetANUE: « -« canvrsnn
Struck by train....
Struck by wire.....

JAuto struck by train
Electrocuted......
horse.

by
Struck by fiying el.n:r
Cove IN..ocueeccananns
Struck by tra
ltrunkhrtrnr.k

'I.---o------ -

Fuffocntlo;

3,375.00|
3,376.00
2.883.00
3,150
3.600.
4,362,

Widow
Widow. .
Children. .
Widow. ..
Widow. ..
Widow. ..

Widow. ..

No' ‘dependents. - .
Widow...
Parents......

Widow. ...
76,88 Widow
B . d-w-ﬂ:- A

Not compensable
By agreement
By agreoement
By agreement
By agreement
Pending

By agreoment
No claim filed
By agreement

By agreement

No dependents, . . ./No claim filed

Pending
No claim filed
By agreement
By agreement
.|Pending

HANOISSINNOD "TVINLSAANT J0 LNOdAN

Lehigh Portland Cement,
Mayitag Company .

& Mining......

lelm. DRYe .ieizis

Melvin Consolidated Inde
pendent school .......

Northwestern States Po
Cement

Blﬂhl".
Sloux City Gas &

v g;‘.r: ;V‘::mln!.
sasaa ckelman., . ... . 3.
Merchants ‘Ttr. &' Stg. Co.. [c. H. SNnmarman T T sl

Lola Paggett

«+|Chas. Shoppe. .
iJames Rogers. .
Noah Strause..
Coyne. ...

M. L.
John Foehler

- WJack Bl.l“l')h.
Eleetric Co. H. B
Sloux Clty Gas & Electric Co. M. Maadamas

....... Sulfocation . ..., ..,.,
Fall.

JIStruck by conveynr
< Fal ot

/Heat exhnustion. .
{Crushed by auto..
iFall of siate.....
Struck by
|Burned. ......... ivee

[Not given..

\nl gl.vl.'.t............ :

un over by wagon
rul fell la...
all from car.
as. Harris....... F‘nu of slate....
8. Wadhams. .... Jcerebrat hommhn.u

Explosion of gas..... e

BO0.00

1,104.38

|\\'Idow
500.00 Widow
m

./By agreement

.{No l:lependvnh. .al\o claim filed
Widow.
| Widow

.|By agreement
.| Pending

FPending

1,386.00| Parents { Partial) .JArbItrmlun
4.500.00 Widow
3,000.00 Mother. . . ..
r\lmher

750.00 Mother ( Partial ]
2,700.00Widow . ... .......

By agreement
By agreement
.‘By agreciment
By agreoment
| By agreement
Clalm denied
.| No claim filed
| No claim filed
........... Arbitration

««/ By agreement
.+ By agresment
- | Pending
il“endmg

- By agreement

Pelulln;
Not compensable
- By agreement

EOIAYAS NOILVSNEIW0O SNIWNIHOM
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FATAL CASES REPORTED DURING BIENNIUM—Continued

Secoxn Year—Continued
Employe Cause Amuont Dependent Adjusted
K. Tuttle ...........uothar...........ggtmmhlo
LR et

Frank Richardson. [Fall 4,500.00(Widow. . By agreement

nmr : 4,500.00 Widow. . By agreemen
¥ Coltins. ... 1,500.00
T gl s
Steven George. ... ‘mgg

| :':::N Widow. ....co0004 g:n:ﬁ;emt

Crnshed by elevator. ...L......vocnelsscinssssssancnne

HEANOISBINNOO ‘IVINLENANI d0 duodau

PAYMENTS BY THE STATE TO DATE IN PEACE OFFICER CASES COMING UNDER CODE SECTION 1428

Dsamaries

5 Medical and Burial Componsis- Com
Name of Oficer Name of Empldyer Cause of Injury hospital benefis tion
benefits paid bl i
1) L. Keagle, Deputy marshal. . iown of Prairie City.Shot while -~ =
of robber ¥ 127.10 E N e § 16830 = eialaa s e o
A. M. Meade, Deputy sheriff. . . Woodbury County . Car upset while in pur- =
suit of prisoner. ... .. 2110 ;’
David Anderson, Deputy sheriff . Woodbury County . Car upset while In pur- =
suit of prisoner._____ 15,00 -
Frank Jipp. Deputy marshal. .. Woodbury County .Car upset while in pur. ™
suit of prisoner ., _ _ 10,00 -
Leslie David, Deputy marahal. -Town of State CenterShot while in pursuit -
of suspicious char- =
s 3 Y R S 200,00 p 2000 =
Geo. Howland, Deputy aherifr. -CHnton County _ .. - Shot while patro ing 5
highway .. .. .. .. . 2040040 S 244.29 w
F. D. Alexander, Deputy sheriff. Ciinton County ....Shot while patrolling ?_']
IRy .. 20000 R T157.85 =
Ora Jones, Deputy.... . ... . Appanooss County Fell from ear while 3
after rum ronners. . . 15.00 A R A .
L. J. Cameron, Deputy sheriff. . . Howard County ... . Thrown from car while w
after reckless driver TLOO s 2571 e g
— et : wiE: =2
Zotal for: DISRBIMIIGE. i ..o ausiidins et o s ik 4 e 86220 ... .. 1,219.29 aeiaas é
= — — e e ieiiaaes
8
- A —— -

e T e e
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firilfin Whee) Company
Athatle Northern . R Company  Guardia

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION SERVICE %
gg z 2 2 PRIVATE EMPLOYERS AUTHORIZED TO CARRY OWN RISKS
2w = w8 5
-1 Zlels Amuna Soclety Fronch & Hecht
o i [ American Bridge Company General Electrie Company
- I od | o American Rallway Expres Com. B. F, Goodrich Rubber Company

pany Giraybar Eleetric Company, Inc.
s (i American Telephone & Telegraph  Great Adlantic and Pacifie Tea
S22 g ®le Company Company
gse B | >lE American Tobuceo Company
—wos LRI B RS
= “@ 9
> !

0 Life Insur-nce Company
Bettendor! Compan Hart-Parp Company

Brunswick Balke Collender (Com- Hocking Coal Company

pany Home Lumber Company
Burlington Gas Light Company Hlinols Contral Rallroad Company
Carr Ryder Adams and Compa International Harvester Company
J. L Case Threshing Machine International Milling Company

300,00

T.268.61

§ 100.00

150.00

150.00

1,000, 00
Y nding
.ll::&r Stt,l. 1926
$ 3,137.60
1,184.00
tll.;ﬂl.ll

Company

=
k=
< Company lowa Bridge Company
B Cedar Raplds & Marjon City Ry. Iowa Cliy Light & Power Com-
Company pany
= 8 2 Central lowa Power & Light Com-  lowa Gaie Company
ElG|e pany lowa Light, Heat & Power Com-
e - Central lowa Fuel Company pany
LA ] e Chandler Pump Company lowa National Pire Insurance Co,
= I B = e Chariton Telephone Company lowa Service Company
& Z §§ Chicago Bridge & [rop Company  Towa Southern Utilitjas
: & 1
3 -

-8 2.717.65

Chicago, Burlington & Quiney Ry, lows Transfer Ry, Company

Year ending

June 30, 1925
.. +.$11,8565.56

£
B
it
i
-]
a
8
-
g
g
a

pany
":'mnl‘;‘:“[-,n?:' ":';"“ & South- Ottumwa Gas Company
Doﬂi{e Gas & Electric Com. Pacific Fruit Expross Company
pany Peoples Gus & Electrie Company
Fort Madison Electric Company  Peoples Light Company

. L. Case, De

W. A
P,

- Bl -
Ea; ‘885 c ! Company dake Lamport Yards, fne,
g% -3 R T e Chleago Great Western Ry, Com-  Jewel Toa Compan
z Epg 'E 5"*E ' a Prid  bany ) 1 Johp l)mfu 'I'rac!nfr Company
= E,s P E "’E e (Uhicugo & Northwestery Ry, Com-  Keakuk Electrie Company
= 517-‘ b E'EE 4H R pany Lane Moore Lumbep Company
2E85, Elg -3 (3] T Chicago, Rock Island & Pacific  Lehigh Portiand Cement Company
25 ¢z "3 g -,3 IR Ry. Company MeClintock-Marehan) Company
Bon85onnf an I Chicago, St Taul, Mingeapolls &  McBonald. Jonn 1. _
gﬂg % 5 EE Jias e S ugmlhaufsy. Company Manchester & Onefda Ry, Com-
eegREkes AR i : Compa an
2 :é ﬂé é%é" I:i b TRE TR Ch‘:nl:lke l:dwm: Tellphga “ll:’“l‘l’:l Flreworks Company
o b it B igh _ Company Hl(l‘lnn City & Clear Lake Ry,
S ‘e 2 2% Maton, Davenport & Muscatine “ampany
LR A v = Sk ¥. Compuny Miller Hote) Compian
a h g‘é e Eh E E :_.:.' Dain !I.llllflﬂllll'lll‘ Mm, *llﬂ&l”“! & 8, Loujs Ry. Com-
= E38 555 z ke Dexaiiton & Purigqnreay Missinlpt River Power ¢
i g : nniston it o vor Power Company
2 gk, ot < g Des Moiges City Ry, Company Moline.pows Island Mfg. Company
A e B gegd Moines & Central Towa Raf). #:.’:.‘f...'."‘iu:‘;.‘."‘: gommr
Ca ng Company
» ExZ 553 g 155! aaioines. Electric Light Com.  National Biscylt Coppr?
5 258 285 E g 3 Ik:.;,- Noelke-Lyon Manufacturing Com-
voeg e i 5 olnes Gas Company . pany
: Eg :3 ‘ 3 gfga Moines Unfon Ry, Company ~ Northwestern  poy Telephone
E :E 2 EE : ﬂggﬁ Uol“’ :;m:::‘ g‘l““ Company ?nf:‘bl:":n:?:ru !-uufncilrlng Com
g : ese Brothers Company > -
P - L. Dupont - pany
& ég > f58 & puay ) OV ONEY Qo MK Couneil Blufts Strast
S22 5t Eastmian Kodak Stores, Ine Ry. Company
0" & Firestone Tire g Rubber Com-  Omuaha Stoe) Works
= £
2 & 8 n§§ 8 ?nslimnr Coti Oskaloosa Homge Telephone Com-
-
-— -
3 i 3
(-] Sk

Frank Momm
Vinton
L. P. Hemmer,

5}
I
N
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WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION SERVICE

1
The Pintsch Compressing Com-  Skelly 01 Company Kent ve. Kent, etal.,,., . . 208 N, W. 708
. Company nt v 1 o BN &l Tttt e JOEN, W, |
puny SLdard. Ol R ™ Amerious Briek & e o, 1510 oA N W, 205
._f' Plttsburg-Des Molnes Steel (om. 2::::;_;.1;‘;‘::?‘;’;‘.‘& Knudson ot L ve Jnckeon ,..00.,,.\ oo 183 N. W. 391
i Plﬂ:grn Plate Glass Company Superior Coal Company Rolar (Roral. Administ

1 fator) ve. Hawkeye Purt.l.lnld. fa
Postal Telegraph-Cable Company Transcontinental 0] g Cement. Company: (.., .
i 3

| S Sk L voe 0o 195 T2, 534
Kraft vs. West Hotol Co.. <o 186 N. W, 885 and 188 N.W. &70
1 of lowa The Travelers Insurance Compagy Kramer vx. Tone Bros. (o,.. . “rraiennneeniia. . 199N W 985
' Prudential Insurance Company of TriCity Ry. Company Miller vs. Gardner & Lindberg, of a1 eneee IR0 N: W, 143
- America The U. G. I Contracting Compegy echell v Comselidation Cosl Ca, ., 150 21000 5 192N W, 145
il Red Ball Stores, Ine, Uon, Facific Company Moves ve. Natioual Union Coal Mining Go,. ...~ " 184 N W. 746
Red Rock Coal Company United Light & Power Murphy vs. Shipley, st al. , . RS <08 N. W, 497
Riverside Power Manufacturing g & Construction Nester vs. Korn Baking Co,, . " R [ T T T
Company U, 8. Gypsum Company Nerton va, Day Coal Co.,.,,, "' S0 N, W
The Sherwin-Willlams Company 11| § Rubber Company

W. 805
O'Callahgn vs. Dermedy (Grang Hotel) 196 N, W

ol T I BEN;
10and 197 N. W. 45¢
Shricker Marble & Granite Com- Vacuum 0l Company 7

Oliphant vs. Hawkinson e Sk o 30 PRy 183 N. W. 805
pany Waterloo Laundry, Cleaing & e ¥ Hoax Clty: Boemimat 0ac...; s ios il D0 186 N, W. 633
The Simmons Company Dyeing Company Pace vs. Appancose County. ... ' ' CI6SN. W 816
Simpson College, Ine, Western Electrie Compans Pappas vs. North lowa Brick & The Co., et al... . . ‘sgN W. 146
T. M. Sinclair & Company Western Electric Telephone Sy Parkinson vs. Brown Catip Hardware ¢ vranraes - 192N, W, 420
Sinclair Refining Company tem Phister va. Doon Electrie Co.. o g) A B0 600 v il e fats - 202N W, 371
Stoux City Gas & Electric Com- Western Union Telegraph Ca, Plerce v, Bekins Van & Storags 0q, cevieedenc ITENDWL 191
s Wickham & C:OIMT'!F\{ Lm Reeves va. Northwestery Manufacturing o, . . " 200 N, W. 288
Sloux Clty Tefephone moany  Wistonsin Bridge &I Besie A, e ode Ly, 170 . V. 3
RIESE Clty 99 Richards v, CONURL 1WA RUt) G0,y 142« ron e s 165N 1059
Righ va. Towa Portlapg CORtng 0. .05 »e o JTONW. B2
Roessler vy, t'.halir. ﬂrnr'-ory LRI L S o lBII‘N. w. jgau
Root vs. Shadboly & Middleton. i, 5y v,00ry 0 198 N.W. 634
Surrano ve. Cudahy Paeking: Odl.. i iin it 150 N.W. 132
Slyeord vy, Hornf ........... 0 R MR 1 s Gl lllf N. &'. 249
A T DECISIONS Smith vs. Inter Urban R/, R, (0, . " M Hvn et biacmate! s ITIN. W. 184
SUPREME (OURT DECISI0) CITATION Sparks v, Consolldated Indiang Coal Co.. ., - 190 N. W, 593
JABE J 178 N.W. 11 Sorlugstes) \rs[. Han&mnt‘ Pmd{ut('je Clo"t‘ ......... i Il;u g ‘\r gsll;
. . vi, Fun W Spurgeon va, Towa & Missour raln Co,, .. ..., AN W 28
g“}ﬁufﬁ”vf'&l{a’fﬁ.ﬁ: P o W ) grrb Sorm va. THORMON. .. .. ..., 00cy CAT0N W 403
B?dvmll Coal Co. VB, DAVINON ... ....0nesess oereonss TN W 8 Vin Gorkom vs. 0'Connell, o [ TRh A e 208 N, W, 637 -5
Black Dry Goods Co. va lows Industrial Cnmmluinmr--”, N.W. A0 Webb vs. lowa-Nebraska Coal 00.000n s ina el Tifs s 200 N. W, 225 )
ﬂ::;nnl va, Saylor Coal Co.vvuvvensn. 18; NW. 13 Young vs, Misslssippl River Powar L I s 180 N. W, 686 B
Buncle vs, Sioux Clty Stock Yards 188 N. W, 1 1 v8. South Des Molnes Coul Co..... . """ 1 Mevat 182 N, W. 210 ki
Christenson vs. Hauff ﬂm,...l..do, ............ CIeINW M .
Davey vs. Norwood White Cou ik oy e s 170 N W53
Des Moines Union Railway Co, \'l..?l.lll s WNT ‘
Double vs, Iowa Nebraska Coal Co... Srashaactiipe SOINW. 8
Double vs. lowa Nebraska Coal Co,, eh LRI  f
Eddington vs, Northwutfm Bell Telep! c:ne Wi i WIN.W. . ,”
e Ty ey Ohear Clay Flactt C5. ... o< S U &
Rasow Je.o0kat Oheer iy Prodocls. Ca, & M, iijs 160 N.W. 4 Ky
RIADAY. Vi Priobe €0, videviuanscinns o L. 1SN WIH
Flint vs. C'é’; “f. ?l::on .......... ;:‘ig‘% 3
ks vs. rpen u ¢ v, . ..205 . ¥
Fraze v MeClelland Ca. o b 1111111111 1T6N. W6 i
Graatatalve, i i I . | <. 34 8]
th ve. Cole, et al............... rernes RN =4
g;:g:la et al. vs, lowa Gas and Electric Co..]:';lh‘ PN T ] |
Hanoon (Royal, Administrator) "‘ncrd:h,l; RR. o). 176 N, W, 53 &
Hanson vs. Dickinson (Ree. of C, R. 171N W, 164 and 182X, W.% h 1y
Herblg vs. Walton Auto Co., AR+ oL S AP RN 176N I.m. f‘r"‘?'
Hoover vs. (?en;r;l luP::tE‘:IN"" LR o 18BN W i
Hughes vs, Cudahy ............... (X015 ) | M
Hunter vs. Colfax Cun.!l'ﬂ.il.i.‘f"d‘ l‘““ig‘ N.W. 1087 and };; !!g:::}s Bl
S o 58 covenser LIRS
Jackgon vs. Towa Telephone it A7
. Mason City Sewer Pipe Co...... e 109NN
jg:ﬂ;‘ f:u::h. Administrator) vs. C. L. Percival Co
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DEPARTMENT DECISIONS

Our statistieal seetion seems 1o indicate that while injuries
somewhat fewer, litigation is on the inerease. The reeord apears
to show that there is less resistanee on the part of employers gng
insurers us precedents are established and the statutes are better
understood.  Evidently, they usually prefer to settle rather than
take a long chance in legal controversy. On the other hand a
perience seems to justify the beliel that litterly more than there.
tofore claim is made on aceount of causes more pbseure, of et
more speculative, and when eoverage under the law is more or less
doubtful, It is our poliey to encourage amicable settlement i all
possible cases, to avoid the waste of litigation, finally borne by the
publie, though the door of arbitration is always open to any eliim-
ant or defendant who feels he has a legal right to establish. It
should be understood, however, that in proportion to cases seftled
without serious controversy suits for reeovery are exceedingly
rare. The ratio is considerably above one hundred to one,

Barlier in department service it was believed that litigation
would in later years develop fewer cases so unique and so valusble
in precedent as to justify publication. Experience proves, bow-
ever, that this expectation was unwarranted, In the decisions fol
lowing are included no cases which do not involve new and hhll-
esting questions that have arisen in compensation controversy nli-
in the past two years, Ample assurance is given that these dmau
are widely read and are regarded as distinetly helpful in their s
fluenee upon important situations.

AMMONIA GAS EXPOSURE—FAILURE TO CONNECT
WITH DISABILITY

A. A. Boyce, Claimant,

Ve

Newens Sanitary Dairy Company, Employer, and New York Indemsity

Company, Insurance Carrler.
Holly & Holly, for Claimant;
W. W. Seott, for Defendants.

In Review
i

In arbitration at the department, March 81, 1926, the %

surer was he'd in payment of compensation in the sum of $15.

-
while clajmant shall be totally disabled as  result of injury in the

ploy of the Newens Sanitary Dairy Company, July 2, 1825.

- WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION SERVICE 39

L the employ of this delendunt, July 2, 1925, us engineer, clalmant
was exposed 1o ammonin gas polsaniog, due to pipe leakage in the re-
frigerator plant.  Without Joss of {ime clalmant proceeded with his
work as usual from July 2nd until November 4th, when ho was selged
of sicknes:, diagnosed us bronchitls

At the arbitration hearing Mr. RBoyee testifies that he had been in the
employ of the defendant for g period of nine years. His duties were
firing the boiler and running the lee machines, and incidental activity
connected therewith, 1t was neesssary to carry ashes a distance of
about one hundred fest Returning from one of these trips, he dis-
coversd fumies of gas as he was at the door of the hasement engine
room. Entering, he shut off oge fachine and was driven ont by the
polsonous fumes. Says he vomited as he went out.  Respondiog to an
emergency eall, u crew came from the fire department, whereupon,
putting on masks, the clalmant and one of the crew entered the base-
ment and shut off the remalting maching, stopping the gas leakage.

Boyee says the ¢xposurs burned his mouth, pose and throat, skin
surface exposed of face and hands were made to smart, and his eyes
to water. He ate only part of ltix luneh, which his stomach conld not
retaln.  For u period of thrie months he snya he vomited “'pretty re-
Rular, right along every day."  Had little appetite,  His sense of smell
was diminished, Had not had a good night's sleep slnee the accldent,
nar exlen u good square menl Had & good deal of troyhle gelting his
hreath, a ditficulty which began right after the accldent.  Continped
10 grow woaker all along. Eyues got pretty poor, Got so weak and felt
50 bad he bad to quit; sickpess coming on gradually,

Mrs. A. A, Hoyes, wite of clatmant, testifies that on the evening of
the day of the gas leaknge her husband came home sort of staggerl

months following he would ext but it wouldn't stay down. His talk was
alehmmmdmunmnmarh-num After the ac
cident it was hard for him 1o breathe. A ttle exercise teft him puffing
Or panting; slept scarcely any: had little appetite. Testifies as to other

evidence of abnormal condition during the months following the Inel-
dent of July 2nd,

Mrs. Lueille Resves, daughter of clalmant, with much detall, testifies
I much the same vein and to the same effect us her mother relative to
the condition of clalmant in the months following the gas exposure,

Dr. Hugh G. Welpton was first called In this case professionally
Wt it proved not to be and cleared up very rapidly Bays sinee he
was ealled claimant has been “losing flesh greatly.” Goes fnte detail
5 10 many elements of Irregularity regarding the physical condition
of clalmant g developed In his weveral examinations, Says that after
treating him for sovers) days he learned of the ammonia exposure,
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Thinks “it might have heen In January before | made up my migg-
that disability existing had its origin in the gas incident,

Doctors T. J. Trenary and L. B. Hurt, Osteopath Physiclans,
to knowledge of the conditions and clreumstances involved in this o,
and to the bellef that the Incident of gas exposure might, probably
could, account for existing disability.

Dr. Harry Burns, a graduste of the lowa State University, testife
to knowledge and experience in connection with ammoniy Ppolsoning,
reaching a conclusion that the July gas exposure is responsible Tor the
condition of elaimant.

Dr. Clarence P. Cook was called by clalmant. Had made examination
February 14, 1926, and recites various abnormal conditions as develop.
ing. Don't know whether or not ammonia gas could produee syl can-
ditions.

Called by defendant, the employer, L. Newens, testifies as to delatl
of the exposure occasioned by leakage of ammonfa gas, July &, 1835
Took charge of the situation as soon a8 advised. Glves detalls s 1
circumstances in this connection. Says claimant Boyee assisted n the
repalr work following the leakage, which was completed about fine
o'cloek the same afternoon. At no time after the ineident did claimagt
ever make any complaint or any mention of feeling siek on account of
it.  He continued to work steadily. Wilness was away thirteen dap
in July. Cot back the 15th. He was also absent part of October. Alter
returning from a trip he learned of claimant’s sickness early in Noves:
ber, and with his superintendent, Mr, Barmore, called on him ol by
home. Says claimant complained of having a very bad eold—bronchills
Mude no mention of gas puisoning. He first learned of the claim upon
which this actlion is based the first week in December through claimant’s
attornoey, Mr. Holly, who called him up to inquire us to certain fach
of employment. Says claimant did his usual work In the usual way
during all the time he was in touch with the business during the period
from July 2nd to November 4th.

Dr. Dan'el J. Glomset was called by defendant. Mareh 18, 1326
gave claimant u general physical examination. Recites details as o
general conditions. From this examination and from his experience _ll
handling ammonia gas cases, does not think conditions existing due 10
any relation with ammonia fumes on or about July 2, 1926 They maj
Le due to & number of things. Never heard that ammonia in the blosd
siream could cause anything of the sort, The fact that claimapt wat
able to work for four months after the exposure is ovidence that such
oxposure I not the proximate cause of disability.

Called by defendant, Dr. Julius 8. Weingart states he mnm:‘
Boyce in the office of Dr. Martin, in December, 1925, Gimm
gecount of this examination. From this information “dmkd*
knowledge and experience witness testifles that he does not tdﬂ-l i
ing disability due in any way to inhalation of ammonia gas,
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tulled reasons for this opinjon: that it “was Impossible that It was the
result of ammonia gas poizoning; that it is contrary to all the symptoms
of such polson, as I have stated,”

Dr. J. W, Martin bad made examivation of claimant, physical and
lsboratory, ineluding X-ray, December 22, 1925, and the record con-
tains elaburate details as 1o conditions discovered, s positive that

existing disability did not have its origin in the incident of gas ex-

posure July 2nd,

The welght of medical testi Hy very sub
tention of defendants. Thiz advantage. bowever, might be overcome
with evidence showing » continuity of development tending to establish
convinelng relationship between the Kis poisoning (neldent of July 2nd
the slckness of November 4th, the date when elalmant quit work, Faots
ure such stubborn factors that they may not ba easily overcoms by pro-
fesslonal opinion. Bat does the record afford substantial basis for
digcrediting this weight of skillful evidence?

The elaimant worked every duy In the week, 1In the period inter-
vening between-the date of Infury and the beginning of disability, he
gut in full time at fall emplosment for 124 days. In the nature of the
sitaation, he must bave been in hourly contael with other emplayes of
the defendant, Lunching every dey on his working premises, If he
Were vomiting hig tood dally, as alleged, i it not reasonable 1o nEnme
that some fellow workman would have knowledge of this trouble? [t
hie were short of breath and panting about home all throngh thess fout
months as claimed, Is it possible that no one at the plant should have
noticed such conspieous allment? If he were staggering around the
house, If his vislon and hearing were Impalrad, If he were growing
weaker right along, Is It possible that such evidence of indispositlon
shiould have utterly escaped the notlee of other dalry employes? And
It these unusual symptems were within the knowledge of any follow
workman, 1s it reasonable to suppose that such vital support o this
case could have been suppressed? Bul no workman uppeared o test iy,

Counse] states that hostility to this case was manifest by Mr. Newens
and his employes. Upon what theory can such a contention be founded
The employer was insured. Ho was evident'y on friendly terms with
the clalmant during all the nine years of his service. No sell-serving
is lnvolved. In common experience when does an employer fal 1o stand
for a square deal for one of his Injured workmen whom he has covered
with | ? Did this loyer, of high standing in tha community,
on good terms with his workmen, so far fafl in the obligation of com-
mon honor and common Justice as to contribute to the defeat of u just
¢lalm to the advantage of an i r paid for compensation coverage?
When has it happened that workmen have abandoned an unfortunate
*mploye by suppressing evidence In thelr possession necessary to the
sstablishment of a just elaim? No process hos been devised o ro-
straln the average American workman when e may consclentiously
#€rve 2 workman pal out of luck. Yet, counsel devoted and untiring,

Inlly supports the con-
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wits unuble to bring forward a man to testity in behalf of this claimagf
This silence 15 significant and ominous.

At the review hearing the testimony of Mrs, Edna Croskey, whose
employer had quarters in the Dairy Building, is to the eflect that she
noticed that Mr. Boyee was losing flesh in the period alter the By by
posure and before October 17th. She thinks he lost about forty pounds
in these three and a half months. Claimant says he lost ffty-fogr
ponnds from about July 1, 1923, to March 1, 1926, a period of wight
months.  Dr. Welpton states that after he was called November 4ik,
claimant was “losing flesh greatly,” and there was from this date 10
the date of second welghing referred to by clalmant four months fs
which to continue this great loss, So Mre. Croskey must have made o
Hheral estimate In her statement s to the loss of forly pounds hefos
October 17th.  This witness mentions no other evidence of debility—ne
Slaggering, no eye or ear trouble, no paleness, no falling strangth
This evidence, sHghtly significant as it s in corroboration, s the ualy
shread of independent support given the claimant as to indications of
illness or falling powers between the gas exposure and November 4k

Something has evidently ailed Mr. Boyce. He has been end appar
ently still is without earning capacity, His case evidently baffles
medical skill, Nevertheless, the tendency of claimant and coansel to
ask that the defense solve the perplexing situation by acoeplabls
iagnuonis, or admit the gas ineldent as Its source, has no basls In law
or practice. The burden is on the claimant to establish his clalm. He
must submit a preponderance of evidence in his support. He must
make a case which to a reasonable mind proves that after four months
of usual service, without complaint as to indisposition, without revedl-
ing hy word or act, outslde of his own home, during a period of ome
hundred and twenty-four days of service withont loss of an howr, be &
guddenly prostrated and put out of commission by the {neldent of July
2. 1625, This, the record falls to show. No substantial corroboratios
of the family story Is In evidence. The working record and the plant
velationship during this long and uneventful period affords no suppart
to this family story.

In this record, as claimant’s Exhibit “F", appears the reporl af the
workman and of Dr. Welpton to verity a claim for sickness insuranes
The workman gives his infirmity as “lagrippe,” under date of December
§, 1926. The doctor names allments Involved as “acute turlm;
bronchial pneumonia form—gas polsoning.” The doctor's tﬂl_‘ﬁ
mude to appear as of November , 1925, This is the first day 'f*
clafmant’s sfekness, and the day the doctor was first called. :‘-
arbitration hearing Dr. Welpton testifies that he “didnt know ey
first two or three days he had inhaled ammonia fumes.” (Tr. :'*
He further states that “it might have been in January Wm
up my mind"” as to the connection between gas exposure ant ¢
disabllity. (Tr. p. 152) Exhibit “F" is a copy of the original fe9¢

Though self-serviug, ith & tendency to bias, the testimony of § =
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ant and members of bis family must be carefully weighed and fairly
considered. 1t value, however, must depend upon the essentlal ele-
ments of inherent probability. Where definite corroboration is not
available, such evidence must depend for its successful appeal upon
Its general consistency, 1L must to a reasonuble extent square with
facts undl cireumstances and conditions invelved in case history, It
may, with little support afford adequate basis for award, but it must
not be Inconsistent with definite essentisl faets and common human
experience.  To assume that this workman was o vitally and con-
splenously affidcted as deseribed during the long fnterim of one hun-
dred and Iwenty-four days without the knowledge or notice of any one
of his fellow employes, or that all these should have ritthlessly con-
spired to conceal such knowledge, is taxing credulity bhoyond the Hmit.
This glaring inconsistency gives additional welght and consequence to
the testimony of the three doctors of vory high standing who gave this
case thorough scrutiny in personal examinatlon, reaching the con-
clusion that sclence and experience afford no su pport to the contention
that existing disability had its origln In the gus exposare of July 2,
1825,

Wherefore, finding must be for the defendants, and the declslon of
the arbitration committes is aceordingly reversed.

Dated at Des Moines, this 25th day of June, 1926,

A. B. FUNK,

Towa Industrinl Commisioner.
Pending in district conrt,

HORSEPLAY—AWARD DENIED

Arnoll Wittmer, Claimant,
VA, E
Dexter Manafacturing Company, Employer, Emplovers Mutual Casualty
Company, Insuvance Carvier, Defendants,
Ralph H. Munrb, For Claimant,
John Hynes, and ¢. W, Conner, For Defendants,

In Review

In the course of his amployment by the defendant eompany, Arnold
Wittmer snstained serious disabllity by the bregking of hie left leg
above the knee,

[n arbitration t Fairfield, March 9, 1926, |t was held that the in-
jury sustained by claimant September 24, 1525, did not arise out of
employment. A

The defendant denles obligatlon on the ground that the Injury and
resulting disability was cansed by sportive acl, the circumstances of
Which afford o bar to compensatlon recovery.

The accident upon which this claim is based oceurred while Arnold
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Wittmer was on his way to punch the time clock at the closs of hig
day's labor. At the arbitration hearing he testifies that: “Jug 1w
are going to the clock to punch out, Charley Steele took hold of wy
arm and Kept pulling back. He said I wasn't to go any faster thyy
he was. Just before | got to the clock | gave a jerk to get Toose thy
overbalanced us someway, and we both fell down and he fell on lop
of my leg.'" The 128 was broken at this time and in this manner, fy
Jater testifies: *‘1 tripped over his leg:"” that the tripping was s
dental.

In adviging the arbitration committee as to details of the inejde,
Charles Steele testifies: “Well as near as 1 can tell it, it was on pay
night; the horn blowed; me and him were upstairs together; we wy
acting the fool. There is two rooms, you know—a partition—that you
have to go through: and by the time we got to the door we really wass'y
acling the fool. He was trotting along. 1 was too. What his intes-
tion was, [ don't know, but my intention was to beat him to the elock
I punched the same clock, and he fell in front of me and 1 fell on him*
States he did not trip claimant.

In cross-examination this testimony was developed:

Q. When you were going up the steps to the last room at that time
which was before the aceident, you and Mr. Wittmer had been sort af
acufMling?

A. Not partienlarly scufiling; just kidding one another alopg.

Q. By kidling, what do you mean? Do you mean you were talking!

A. Yea sir,

Q. Pushing each other?

A, We wasn't pushing one another—not particularly scullling—
just like a couple fellows would.

There appears in this record as Exhibit 1, a statement of Arnold
Wittmer, made at the time he was in the hospital, duly signed and
{dentified,='n which elvcumstances of the Injury are related, as follows:

After the whistle biew I started to go to the time clock to punch
out. The men are usually in a hurry to punch ont and sometimes iy
to get ahead of each other. Chas. Steele tried to get ahead of me and
kept pulling me back but 1 kept pretty well even wifh him until be
stuck out Lis leg and tripped me. As I fell he fell on top of me and
broke my leg. We were not fighting and he did not mean to |njure me
but we were only Jostling each other to get to the time clock first, He
wis trying to hold me from the time we started up the steps from :’
machine shop until we got on the next floor part way to the dot:. n:
were not fighting but were only on our way to punch out nn:“1 e
holding mea back., 1 do not think I held him from going by,
had had wanted Lo pass me he could of. 1 do not remember ¥ e
I had my hands on him or not but 1 might have had my hand oa
shoulder. We were talking together and he was holding u:
“what's your hurry,” | told him 1 wasn't in any hurr,vl.l h.l o
kidding and said that my check would be there and 1 di :t“ :
hurry. He punched out on the same clock 1 did I guess 8o g
he intended to go ahead of me or he would not have pulled 0

At the arbitration heariog claimant seeemd to object (o 10 part of

this statement except that in which he is quoted as saying that Steelt
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iripped him, which he corrected with the statement, “I tripped over
his leg.”

Wittmer testifies that no foollng or erowding or anything of tha
kind oceurred in the first room referred to, and that “we Were just
walking along” Steele says “the fooling occurred In the Arst room
and by the time we got to the door we really wasn't acting the fool,
He was teotting along. 1 was too."

The testimony of a number of other witnesses seems lo add no
materinl welght In the development of this case.

In a number of jurisdictions throughout the Unlon court holdings
sorye 10 deny compensation eoverage to any Injury resulting from
horseplay or spartive aets. It is thereln assumed that injury does not
arise oul of employment. This department, however, has been dis
posed to hold with declslons elsewhere to the effect that the vietim
of & sportive act who has not himself actively or pasaively participatel
in disastrous horseplay Is entitled to recovery for disabllity sustained,
Cunsistent with this attitude it Is necessary to decide as to the relation
of Arnold Wittmer to the circumstanees of his uceldent.

Thorough consideration of the entire record does not sustain the
assumption that he was blameless in this affair. Had the breaking of
his leg resulted from u sndden and Intended tripping, coming as a
matter of surprise, had he been injured by an unprovoked mischievous
attack of which he had no previous knowledge, if this injury were due
to elrenmstances wherein he had no chance to Invite or to repel mis-
thiavous proceeding, there could be no question as to coverage unider
our usnal holding. As a matter of fact, however. there was no sur-
prise involved; there was no violent mischief-making. Some time
elapsed between the time of beginning (his proceeding and the result-
ing full. Evidently, no protest was made by Wittmer to the alleged
purpose of Steele to detain him from punching the time clock, Wittmer
would seem to have participated in the contest suggested by Steecle s
to which should first reach the cloek. There may have been active
participation. There certalnly wax passive acquiescence.

The compensation law requires employers to meet any obligation
developed from injurfes arlsing out of and in course of employmaent.
The various tribunals administer the P lon service with charl-
table consideration toward vietims of industrial misfortune.

It seems proper to hold that @ workman is afforded protection in
cases where without notice or knowledge he becomes a vietim of mis-
chigvans prank, in which he nelther direetly nor indirectly participates
But when he in any degree contributes to, assents to or acquiesces in
such skylarking, there is no ground In logle or jn equity for the con-
strolng of the law to the burden of industry and of society in case of
resulting injury.

The record before us plainly denotes that clalmant was not taken
by surprise. Steele may have initiated the “fosling,” hut his pranks
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were evidently not resented by Wittmer, who manifestly Joined in the
“kidding” and was not averse to accepting the challenge as to whish
should firsi reach the time clock. As a contributor, at least, to this
misfortune, Steele evidently was a sympathetic witness. The desire
to aid his unfortunate fellow is apparent. But his testimony as te
mutual contribution to the “fooling” and “kidding"’ is most significant,
and the evidence of claimant does not show him by any means &
hlameless victim of this proceeding.

The elaborate brief of counsel is carefully considered. Many of the
cases eubmitted are believed to be not in point. No eitation, however,
can be regarded as affording support to award, in view of Irresistible
conclusion based upon searching analysis of the circumstances as de
veloped in this record.

The arbitration decision Is affirmed,
Dated at Des Moines, this 2nd day of August, 1926,

A. B. FUNK,

fowa Industrial Commissioner,
Ponding in distriet eourt,

DEATH FROM MOSQUITO BITE NOT DUE TO EMPLOYMENT

Louise E. Dietrich, Clalmant,
V8.
Ficken Furniture amd Rug Company, Employer.
Fldelity & Casualty Company of New York, Insurer, Defendants.
Hoffman & HofMman, for Claimant;
Cook & Baluff, for Defendants.

In Review

This action s brought by the dependent widow of August Dietrich, who
apparently lost his life in the employ of the defendant company, Angust
18, 1924, from the bite of a mosquito by infection.

In arbitration at Muoscatine, March 25, 1925, holding was for de
fendants,

On Monday, August 18, 1924, the deceased was going from point to
polnt about the city of Muscatine delivering goods and making collec
tions for his employer. The mode of transportation was a truck drives
by John Truitt, a fellow employe. Traitt testifies as follows:

“We was collecting on West Second street. | stopped on top of a hill;
it is kind of a bad hill, 1 did not want to go down to the house to
collect and when he come back, just as he went to get in the car. he
alap, his hand like that, and he sald: ‘That damn mosquito bit me
on the hand,” and he rubbed it, and that was the last place on the hill
We went down to the store and Gus went and got the turpentine bottle
and rubbed some on his hand.”

Scrutiny of the record seems to justify the conclusion that the inseet

WORKMEN'S COM PENSATION SERVICE 47

bite occurred as stated, and as

result of infect
August Dietrich died five days Ia of infection occasioned thereby,

ter.
It is observed that this incldent of the insect bite ocourred nenr the
hour of eleven in the forenoon on a eity street. Manifestly, it occurred

in course of employment, but In orde
' T to éstablish this claim is
hecessary to hold that it also arose out of employment. -y

N "rh!e best definition of this requirement in the English langusge was
cwt‘nped by the eminent Chief Justice Rugg, of Massachusetts, in the
McNichol case, 102 N, B. §97. Quoting: 2

“IL is sufficient to say that an injury e g d
the employment when it comes whll,-- izmi'nf;mf:ff.l li"d::il;g“:::u:lul:lx
k:;urh he i= employed to perform. It arises ‘out of the employment,
? i"l'l_ !t‘l"ﬂ‘ s apparent to the ratlonal mind upon consideration of all
t:{: t!!‘l :mlutnnms. A cuusal connectlon between conditions under which
brag work Is required to be performed and the resulting injury. Under
his test, if the Injury can be seen to have followed as a patural incident
of the work and to have been contemplated by a reasonable person
familiar with the whole situation as a result of the exposure oecasioned
by the nature of the employment, then it arises ‘out of the employment,
But it exeludes an Injury which cannot fairly be traced to the employ-
ment as a contributing proximate cause and which comes from a hazard
to which the workman would have been equally exposed apart from the
employment. The causative danger must be peenliar to the work and
not common to the neighborhood. It must be incidental to the character
of the business and not independent of the relation of master and serv-
ant. It need not have been foreseen or expected, but after the event
It must appear to have had its origin in a risk connccted with the em-
gloymem, and to have flowed from that source as a rational conse-
uence.”

Is it “apparent to the rational mind"” that this insect bite and its dire
comsequences establishes a “causal connection between Lhe conditions
under whhich the work is required to be performed and the resulting
injury?” 1IMd it follow "as a natural incident of the work?" Whas it
“occasioned by the nature of the employment? Does it now “appear

to have had its origin in a risk connected with the employment, and
to have fHowed from the source as a rational consequence?”

There was in this employment nothing to suggest perll from Insect
contact. A clty street is not to be regarded as an Insect Infested area.
The incident of the Insect bite occurred toward noon of an August day,
on top of a hill, a time and place by no means suggestive of mosquito
activity., Had the employment of the deceased at this time been In
swampy territory where mosquitos are supposed most to abound; had
his exposure to mosquito bite from his pecullar employment been in
excess of that of the average laborer of the community, or had any
peculiar requirement or condition of service developed such exposure,
this case would be on an entirely different footing. ’

Counsel submits in support of his contention for award a number
of cases which speak for themselves in justifying favorable action on
the part of the several courts. It seems probable that in no case identical
with those submitted would compensation payment be denied by this
department, or by our Supreme Court. But they are by no means com-
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parable with the case at bar as to conditions precedent to the requiremen;
“arising out of employment."

The case of Globe Indemnity Company vs. Industrial Accident Com
pany, 171 Pae. 1088, is especially emphasized. In this ease the workman
was carrying letters of his employer for posting in a mail box. Whik
on the street Iin this service he was struck by an automobile. There
can be no question as to the wisdom of award in this case. Probably e
Jurisdiction In the United States would have denied such award. The
only trouble with this citation is that it does not tend in any degres
to support an award in the case at bhar.

“The vietlm of this tragedy” counsel says, “would net have been al
this dangerous point on the road on the fatal morning If he had not
been required by his employer to collect this bil” On this point our
Supreme Court In Griffith vs. Cole Brothers, 165 N. W. 577, guotes ap
provingly from Craske ves. Wipan, 2 B. W. C. C. 35:

“It is not enough for the applicant to say ‘the accident would not
have happened if 1 had not been engaged in this employment, or if |
had not been in that particular place,' The applicant must go further
and must say ‘the aceident arose because of something 1 was doing in
the course of my employment, and because [ was exposed by the nature
of my employment to some pecullar danger.'"

Counsel says Mrs. Boyd, from whom the collection was sought, lived
in "a ravine infested by polsonous insects.,” The record does not show
that this debtor Hved In a ravine, and it contains no suggestion that
her place of residence was “infested by polsonous Insecws.” ‘Admitting
however that it was In a ravine, and so Infested, the record discloses
that the deceased had escaped from this perilous area to be attacked
by the mosquito on top of the hill as he was about to mount the truck

All in all, it becomwes necessary to hold that there was nothing pe
cullar in the employment of the deceased subjecting him to the hazard
of insect Infection. Injury and death was In no sense or degree due
to an incident Inherent In the employment. The record fails to suggest
any peculiar exposure on account of the nature of his employment. The
injury and death of August Dletrich did not arise out of employment

Wherefore, the arbitration decision is affirmed.

Dated at Des Molnes, this 28th day of May, 1926.
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A. B. FUNK,
Iowa Industrial Commissioner,

No appeal.

FATAL HEART TROUBLE DUE TO ELECTRICAL INJURY

Leah D, Sprinkel, Clalmant,
V8,
lowa Bervice Company, Employer,
London Guarantee & Accident Company, Insurer, Defendants.
H. L. Robertson and Sampson & Dillon, for Claimant;
Tinley, Mitchell, Ross & Mitchell and Chandler Woodbridge, for De

fendants.
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In Review
This eclaim is based upon injury sustaine
band or clalmant, in the employ of m‘.- %,
1823 Defendants admis such injury
Tecovered from the effects of uid”
No way due

d by Fred L. Sorinkel, has-
lowa Serviee Company, August 25,
[hul contend that the deceased fully
B
to aceident arising out of d.::ir}l‘n ?:ﬂn::l:ltf :‘:1-::1;:;:;.:“ "
q,:fg:"?g;.;u::,h; arbitration that the geatn of Fred L. Sprinkel, Janu-
'artor.b y ue to the accident of August 25, 1923, as a contributing

According to the testimony of I, | Brown, line forem

b s L, " 1 Y .

::\:.r.; Ser‘\rlce Company, an electric current of 16.500 volls pnsm-:l tr::m::l‘;

© body of the deceased, in serviee as line worker. Describi ]
:l;npm-u;-cl i:,:mmllntoty after the shock, the wilness sa_;‘s he Qaw ;:r;]l:::

lang a,\" ! 8 belt on this pole™ “He was hollering—'shut it of: .-
:’I:u. down’, ”Tllw power was shut off and the workma., was |nw§;-mllul:;
: e ground “by a rope. on his belt around his body." He was helped
0 an automoblle and taken to Dr. Williame, of Logan,
o‘[')..:-;‘.wuli:ms testifies that claimant came inte his office with the help
-8 h:dor hree men. One got under each shoulder and brought him in."
Inur.l b&tu .severe burn on the abdomen, [ thought. it was a couple of

o ow the navel on the right side, about three inches transversely

by one and one-half inches perpendicularly, and it was burned so badl
It had a leathery appearance, * = = Part of the tissue had hun:
destroyed so that there Wwas a depression. Then the left hand was
burned in about four places, one at the base of the thumb, {ndex finger
and at the back part of the hand, and at the base of the small rlngur'
and also the Uttle finger was badly burned and was contracted tlnwnl
but the contraction wasn't complete at that time, It was Just aimpl.\:
beginning, and extended up into the palm of the hand, and then he haa
one burn on the outside of the right thigh about midway, about un Inch
in diameter.” The wounds were dressed, and the patient was taken to
Omaha for hospital treatment that night or in a short time, In an
ambulance, the doctor says.

At the Swedish Mission Hospital he was met by Dr. R. W. Bliss,
who had been notifled of his coming. The doctor says: “Heo was
lying in the ambulance; didn't look greatly sick, but seemed greatly
alarmed. I took him into the examining room and examined him, and
he seemed to be more or less in a state of shock, however, he had au
normal pulse and normal temperature.” Dr. Bliss' description as to
burns Is substantlally in accord with that of Dr. Willlama, “He was
greatly agitated and was unusually nervous at this time, which 1
ascribed either to the accident itself or his reaction following the acci-
dent.”” Thinks the mnervousness naturally and probably due to the
Injuries. After a week, or perhaps more, the patient was sent home for
treatment by local doctors,

Between the time of the accident and the date of death the deceascd

did some carpenter work. The record does not disclose how much. From
the fact that it is evident he was suffering more or less from enervation
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and Incapacity, he would not seem to have been a full man in servie
at any time during this period.

At the arbitration and the review hearing seven doctors testified more
or less positively {n hypothetical inquiry that the history of the case dos
not justify the conclusion that the death of Fred Sprinkel was due i
the accident of August 25, 1923. None of these doctors had ever sess
the deceased in his lifetime. One of them attended the autopsy. From
personal knowledge none of them was advised as to his condition frem
the time of his Injury until the date of death.

In the record it is thoroughly substantiated and nowhere denied thal
prior to the injury in question the deceased was a man of unussall)
gound and robust physical character. His nge was forty-two years Hbk
welght was about one hundred and sixty pounds, and he was particularly
well developed In a muscular sense. It seems established in evidente
that within the memory of all his family and friends and physician:
no sickness was recalled except hernial development some two Yean
previously, when he was operated on by Dr. Bliss, who testifies that with
thls exception up to the time of his injury, he seemed to be a well man
We now consider development between the date of Injury and death.

Dr. €, 8. Kennedy, of Logan, was well acquainted with Fred Sprinkel
Was not his family physiclan, but in the absence of Dr. Willlams he
gave workmen first ald at the time of injury. Says that after his indury
he was “changed from a man who was doing active work, and around
to a man that was showing sickness, or effects of sickness.” Answered af
firmatively the question “whether he gradually got worse from the time
of that injury down to the time of his death”

Q. Now what in your professional opinion was the cause of his death

explain fully to the Board?
A. It was the condition brought about by reason of the electrical shoek

sustained al the time of his injury some months previous.
Dr. Kennedy dlacovered no evidence of any other cause.
Dr. Willlams is the physician more than any other in close contacl
with this case. He says after the injury Sprinkel “wasn't the same mau
that he was before. Never did seem right after that. Always had &
lack of spirit; seemed to think there was an impending doom of some
kind; didn't have confidence any more.”
Q. What Is vour professional opinion as to whether or not these o
juries you have described that he got in August, 1923, caused or cos
tributed to the cause of his death? -
A. Knowing the clrenmstances and the man, I believe, and it is my
professional opinion, that that was the primary cause.
Dr. Bliss testifies conservatively as to the cause of death. He sap
it was Immediately due to the rupture of the aorta into the pericardium

Furthermore:

Q. Now, did you find in this autopsy any cause of that, anything that
would bring about that according to the teaching of your profession, other
than this injury that he received om August 25, 1923, did you fi
thing else that would cause that, or that made you think would

A. Of course we had a cardiac hypertrophy, that is, increase
sige of his heart larger than we would expect in a man of 42

)
a?gs
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vhanges in the gorta not
::.r:lm ]ﬁml, or we do find in a man in th
1e history of the C ol

b A case clinicallv i i
which would | W § s Wi

e Mg | (l'-l::-lj.tl-_\' that the common cagse "f-'h.“l:l:llu:‘.* . e ot

: ndition, without sypbilis, it would i:u;i \l‘l:‘l :Irm' 4 :va

=, onte to me that

1 ’ proc e
wall, and it was my jua C€sS which produced a weakening of the ve 1
eloctric wire with hi }En{--n! that the man's coming In contact ‘"‘h"’“'
that fuctor, or that E;. voltage, that it was altogether it -
say it was, uuri no nhf”' or that agent, could have been D‘T“.”h} Nt
e Pl nhnurmal:n;. could say that it was ~but rnn.‘.l'ha\‘:.'n':"d not
Q. You 4idnt Gnd .n:"::rlﬂl:l:‘ff this yessel wall In a man of l?ll::lﬂ:
h":l‘l’ ({_f‘:"l':nl‘l:ﬂ:l this injury ci;ht'.rort}lhr’::::"f“r the: chlszmempnt, o tho
A, sfactory, el { - 2
tion or desth 3. ¢lther in the history or fn 1}
Dr. Bliss adds, (Transeript, page 57):

o Y
o xids l\:ﬂl ;:!.vt:::.n.tl:r from my knowledge of electricity £ad from medi
the heart suelent Al an extra dose of that force produces chan yi4
i lenser doges :ﬂ ldm produce a ventricular fibrillation. | livmﬂflﬂ h!
Ities suy on |hatml1 very probably not. I don't care what your uunm?
e harn o t Is very probable that a lesser injury could n'm‘
whilh Would Bradues by pnesoney, otk 0 Kl but sets wp Changes
Mthology, not knowing nnyth:nliz ;1&??2:2“:;1:1}'\“1 aircuowlegrw ot

o A } 2e ¥.
3 I:’ohll\lh‘:l ;Tluhuson. of Council Bluffs, testifying for plaintiff, says:
o L Lthe Injury was of possible, quite & probable factor, in the
ek rll of “h[a aortic condition.” “That in all probability it con-
tlml',tll|e:uu,s“c it. l.u\:sl:m.l: "Ag I understand you as a physician, this
. aused, or contributed to this electric injury,” the reply was:
It 18 my opinion, yes sir.” ' ki

Nite witnesses, includin

k & three doctors, testify to a marked cha
X &

IHu ‘this r{.mn. temperamentaliy as well as physiologically after his lnj:lf:'.
he ore, he was cheerful, jovial, energetic and muscular. Subsequently
& was morbid, apprehensive, lacking in strength and working capacity,
casily fatigued and short of breath. The record may bhe searched In vain
without the discovery of any cause other than the aceident for this
change—for failing powers and final death.

In the array of medical evidence there appears continnally endeavor on
the part of the defendant to create the impression that this death Wi
due to syphills. All these doctors testify that syphilis is the frequent
cause of such heart conditions as were present at the death of Sprinkel.
There is not in this record a single fact or suggestion upon which ean
logically be based the conclusion that syphilis had anything to do with
this case. This condition was foreign to the character and habits of
the deceased. It (s grossly unjust and fairly ruthless to assume the
theory hinted at by defendants, in the utter absence of any foundation
for such conclusion in the record, and its only excuse is the frequent
death from heart trouble from this vile social disorder and the meager
basis of reasonable defense. When disclosure so plainly Indicates definite
Injury as the source of disability and death, a much more plausible nega-
tive theory Is necessary to successful defense,

There is suggestion on the part of defendant that the autopsy per-
formed was due to an intention to prejudice the ease In favor of claimant,

any ¥ .
¥ greatér than we find. than wi would ex.

e early forties. with no evidence

e phyeical examina-

-
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In department experience we would say it is d4 case in which autops
should have been naturally suggested, and which should have been per
formed in justice to all voncerned. We have experienced stubborm e
sistance to the suggestion of autopsy on the part of interested parties s
doubtful cases, and the tendency is to obscure real conditions and
aveid Important development,

Summing up, it must be sald: Here was a man with a record of
perfect health for many years prior to the electrical accident. By even
practical test he was an unusual example of physical excellence and
vitality. Superior physieal structure may account for the fact that b
survived for months the current of 16,500 volts passing through his bodf.
Surface indications afford substantial basis for the serious change b
physical and moral conditions following the accident. The “recovery”
featured by defendants is go limited and so temporary as to be negligibie
as an element of defense. Aslde from the demoralization of physiea
forces, It Is distinctly in evidence that claimant was seriously impairs
in his nervous organization by this Injury, a fact that doubtiess cos
tributed to his physical deterioration and final death.

Why this elaimant lived on in impaired health and strength, gradually
to develop through the malign Influence of the deadly current the progk
mate causes of death is among the paradoxes of physical organization
Be this as it may, this record cannot be deliberately and fairly considered
with any result other than the conclusion that but for this electrical
accident Fred Sprinkel would not have died when he did and as he did

We are admonished by counsel that we should not base an advers
decision In this case on surmise or conjecture. True enough, but In
cases where conclusion in definite detall as to cause and effect is difficull,
the test of Inherent probability must be intelligently exercised, and in
such exerclse it must be justly held that the claimant in this case i
entitled to the rellef afforded by the compensation statute as in case of
death arising out of employment.

The arbitration declsion is affirmed.

Dated at Des Moines this 21st day of May, 1926,

A. B. FUNK,
Iowa Imdustrial Commissioner,

Pending in district court.

PALMER ABSCESS HELD NOT DUE TO EMPLOYMENT

V. Antonio, Claimant,
V8.

Northwestern States Portland Cement Company, Employer,
London Guarantee & Accident Company, Insurance Carrier, Defendants
George R. Ludeman, For Claimant,

Chandler Woodbridge, for Defendants.

In Review
Clalmant appeals from the arbitration decision whieh held that he had

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION SERVICE [
fatled B ]
alled to discharge (he burden of Proving that the disability from which

he seeks to recover g
rose out of
defendant Cement Company and in course of his employment hy the

From the i
etk :;'::t;:‘l‘ i;‘uoulrl app_ear that claimant began an engagement
e s i e ol'.l 8y 26, 1925. In his employment of shoveling coal
=i eri el 'une ht_s lmmﬂ: his hand was a little heavy, a little
ey :s]a;ollen, Reporting to the employment office he
s ”m- rm.:di.["so Ifn' treatment. Claims he was unable 0 work

ion until August 1st.

Dr. Egloft testifies that he o
found It swollen, with a deep
the history given him by cla
compression of the palm of
ever, that "it might not hay
alse."

Xamined the injured member June 13th;
pPalmer abecess as the inciting cause. From
imant, the doctor attributed the abscess to
the hand while shoveling, admitting, how-
e been that; it might have been something

) m:;i etnhttharrt:::;npum no Suggestion whatever as to any accident or
i yrient as the proximale cause of the abscess developed,
ed at the employment office 4l the time he reported how he got hurt

his report was: “No hurt, no hurt, just sick, may be boil.” L
Admitting that the palmer abscess was due to bruising caused by the
process of shoveling, the New York case of Woodruff v. R. H, Howes Con-
struetion Company, et al, N, E. 270, seems definite in point 'l'llu-lll-
dustrial Commission found for claimunt on the ground Lhut"‘in using
a4 serew driver he bruised the palm of his right hand which developed
Into a frog felon, as a result of which he was disabled.” Claimant testi-
fied he did not know definitely just what caused the pain or injory, but
he belleved It was eaused by the constant use of a screw driver, The
pain was several days coming on. At no time did he get a splinter in
his hand or particle of grit or anything that was ground into his hand
from the serew driver, but he thought it was just from its continued use

'f‘ht:1 court held adversely, reversing the arbitration decision making
award,

Claimant himself does not testify to any accident mor any focalized
incident as the origin of his disabllity, He frankly describes the gradual
development of physical distress and disabling conditions. It may not
be at all unlikely that his injury was due to his employment of coal
shoveling, but If so, It does not suggest conditions precedent to com-
pensable Injury. If this infury oecurred in employment it was in the
nature of ailment gradually developing from occupational conditions, o
sltuation to which the compensation law of Iowa does not afford covernge,

The arbitration decision is affirmed.

Dated at Des Moines, lowa, this 19th day of May, 1926,

A. B. FUNK,
Towa Industrial Commissioner,
Pending in district court.
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PNEUMONIA—INJURY AS PROXIMATE CAUSE OF DEATH

Mrs. Ingeborg Koland, Claimant,
V8.
Tapager Construction Company, Employer,
Employers Mutual Casualty Company, Insurance Carrier, Defendants
E. H. Estey, for Claimant,
John F. Hynes, for Defendant.

In Review

In arbitration at Clermont, February 4, 1926, it was held thar i
injury sustained by Gunder Koland, November 11, 1924, in the emply
of this defendant was a contributing factor to his death, which occurng
March 16, 1926, and that this claimant is entitled to compensation pay
ment in the sum of $15.00 a week for a period of 300 weeks, as his
dependent widow.

Gunder Koland was a carpenter, fifty-six vears of age. The Injury
upon which this claim is based was occasioned by a fall from a ladde
reaulting in a fracture of the left femur bone.

D, L. L. Carr, of Clermont, was in charge of the case from the daje
of injury to the date of death, March 16, 1925, He testifies substantially
as follows:

“The leg was completely Immobilized for a period of aboul three
weeks. After that it was absolutely necessary that we change the pesl
tion of the patient, and his position from a complete rest on his back
was partially changed to permit him to sit up a little bit with the ald

of a back rest and sand bags atl the sides of the leg. We did that really
because of his lungs, He developed a congestion of the lungs, what we
term hypothetle pnenmonia,

., What was the cause of that pneumonia?
A. Merely from remaining in one position too long on his side.

Q. Is that something that you would expect to have occur in & man
injured and treated the way this man was?

A. Yes sir, it 18 one of the complications that a physician has is
wateh out for in a patient of middle age placed flat on his back.”

The Doctor further testified that this pneumonia “lowered his vitaliy
and decreased his resistance, and seriously complicated the whole =73
He was extremely sick for about ten days, returning then to practicaly
about the same condition as he was when we put him to bed.”

The workman made gradual gains, so far recovering as to walk m
erutches and in this manner even to walk down town, a distance &
several blocks. Death came suddenly. Dr. Carr is of the opinion tha
it was due to embolism, caused from the fracture of the femur. Thatl
“particle of bone marrow or the soft structure on the inside of the boot
marrow or the soft structure on the inside of the bones escaping it
the blood stream or Into the circulation or lodges in the brain and pr
duces sudden death” He Is of the opinion the fracture he received i
November was a contributing factor to the death in March.

The widow testifies that down to the date of this accident her hs®

pand’s health was good. John Halverson, step of the d d, had
known him for many years, and states that his health was perfeet. r.

w - o
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Carr states that he had been
years, and during all this tim
Gunder Koland.,

The ecase of claimant

the family doctor for a period of ten
¢ he had never been called to doctor

::, mbtl;od upon a very severe accident, followed
- Pllcations and death a few weeks later,
Ce no evidence to disturd the contentions of

of this workman other than fr
om
S R sul.s»st;(:m injury arising out of and In

Careful consideration of the record w.
the conclusion that the death of this
of November 11, 1924, and complicatio:

The arbitration decision is afirmed.

Dated at Des Moines, this 31st day of March, 1928,

ould seem to afford no escape from
workman was due to the injury
ng directly due to said injury.

A. B. FUNK,

Jowa Industri
Affirmed by district and supreme court. s

INJURY ON WAY TO WORK NOT SUSTAINED ON PREMISES O
EMPLOYER
M. L. Thompson, Claimant,
8.
The Bettendorf Company, Defendant,
Henry B. Witham, for Claimant,
Cook & Balluff, for Defendant,

In Review

This claim is based upon the allegation of the claimant that he sus-
stained disability resulting from a fall on the premises of the defendant
ag he was on his way to his employment, July 14, 1925,

The arbitration holding is for the defendant.

It is the contentlon of the defendant employer:

1. That the fall resuiting in disability was occasloned | i
a public sldewalk; ¥ RIS_:

2. That {f claimant fell, as he alleges, on grounds owned by the em-
ployer, the injury was not sustained on the premises of the employer

within the meaning of the compensation statute,
This accident occurred as clalmant was proceeding from the street car

on State street In the town of Bettendorf, to the Beitendorf ear shops.

The plant of the Bettendorf Company s situated some five hundred
feet south of State street. Between these points Is located a large lot
entirely unoccupled and growing up to grass and weeds at the time of
the injury. Bast of this vacant lot is a private road running from State
street to the plant. Along the west side of this private road Ia a cement
walk three feet wide leading from State street to the worklng premises,

s

I =

o
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Between this vacant lot and the working premises of the defendant eom
pany is the right-of-way of the Clinton, Davenport and Museatine Ralk
way, also the main track of the D. R. 1. & N. Railway Company, and st
least one switeh track south of the main Jine, and that south of the
switch track last referred to, is the main entrance to the car shops of
the Bettendorf Company, and the distance from the north line of the
Interurban Company’s right-of-way to the shop entrance is approximately
one hundred feet. These facts. important to intelligent understanding of
the situation, are clearly outlined upon a blue print introduced im evl-
dence as defendant’s Exhibit No. “1." (Also see stipulation trans. p. 48)

On the day of his Injury claimant Thompson left the electric car on
State street in a heavy rain storm. He testifies that he crossed the side
walk on State street and was proceeding by a path cutting the corner
between the cement walks, public and private, above referred to, when
he slipped and fell on the vacant lot, to which reference is made. This
fall resulted in the disability for which compensation is sought,

Called by clalmant, Pat Rowen testifles that he was a passenger on the
car with Thompson. He remained while Thompson departed. Through
the ear window he saw claimant fall. “Conld not say whether he slipped
on the sidewalk, but he fell inside of the little path, three or four feet
from the sidewalk."

Bdward Litzrodt, called by plaintiff, testifies that while he did not see
claimant fall, he saw him after he was down from the fall in guestion
Says he was lying about four or flve feet from the walk running east
and wesat, and about two or three feet from the walk running north and
south to the plant.

Testifylng for defendant, Charles Gallagher, qualified as Assistant Em-
ployment Manager of the Bettendorf Company. He says that some time
prior to the arbitration hearing he went to the intersection of these side-
walks with Mr. Thompson. He says claimant “pointed out to me where
he climbed off the street car and how he ran and jumped across the
street and how he slipped and fell.” Says claimant related how he
“jumped across the running water here on the street and as he got to
the curb there was a puddle of water outside here on the street and he
Jumped across it. * * right in the middle of the four-foot sidewalk;
just about the middle of 1t. He sald at that point his fee: slid from under
him and the momentum of his run carried him over into the mud hers
beside this iron post, and as he landed his left shoulder was up against
the post.”

In the direct examination of claimant appears this testimony:

“Q. Do you know for sure that you fell on this pathway?

A. Yes, | know 1 fell in the pathway. I know where I picked myself
up off of this sidewalk,

Q. Isn't It a fact that you thought that you had fallean at a differeat
place than where these witnesses whom you have just heard testified
vou had fallen? A

A. I thought I had fell on the east side of the post, instead of on the
west side, but it was raining that morning and | started across this
path, and I don't know whether on the east or west side of the post

Q. Had you told anyone you had fallen on the east side -of the posi?
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A. | sald 1 thoy i
k &bt 1 did, ¥
Gallagher, there, he was out \l'il;:llml
- =
Q. You showed him the placer

1 sk @ . . 3
o e I-:I..::n:u-:h-: l:;li::llt;l(:lw‘; R et Toll. st st
didn’t look.” D, but it wus raining and, of course, 1

In the cross-examination of Thom,

Q. Did you take
where vou fell?

A. 1 took Gallagher, but Mr. Wallace didn't 2o out with me, | 1o'd

him | might have come ac .
TOss 82t
crossed here, but | knew 1 r:" here lindicating on plat), or might have

Q. Didn't you say you got T th
: 3 m ¢ € street ¢ i i
fu mpw{_ Over a puddle of water and gllpm_:c: n;rta:d{r;:lw:;k"'lw ESin e
A. Na, llnllph-d on the ground after | crossed the nhh-w‘nlk
Q. Iricl You jump over some water?
A. No, | waded through it

Q. Didn’t yoa tell Gall V
e agher and W

A, No™

mlip“ 'r::: :-::Tu-::f:::i I.l:: :’mmu evidence to the effect that claim-
nping on the property of the defendant,
except that of Thompson himself, His testimony is considerably wenk-
ened by the evidence of Gallagher and the admission of claimant, which
f;.::!lilll::i :-l;:lnﬁllllﬂm('hlﬂ of Gallagher as to where the fall occurred, and
mpson) had subsequently changed his mind as to Just how

and where the fall had occurred.

The testimony of Rowen and Litzrodt, the only cve witnesses, {s not
at all conclusive as to the accident having occurred from a slip on the
property of defendant, .

The record shows that the little cut-off path was from the sidewalk
intersection about fifteen feet one way and seven feet the other, which
would indicate that the path in Question was not to exceed eighteen fect -
In length,

The record does not show that the claimant has met the burden of
proof in his endeavor Lo establish the tention that his disability is
due to slipping on the property of the defendant employer,

If, however, It could be assumed that upon the evidence submitted
claimant did fall in the cut-off path on the vacant lot of the employer,
could it be sald that this property is to be considered the premises of
the employer within the meaning of the statute?

Speaking broadly, the “premises of the employer” might extend for
miles from the situs of employment, as In the case of s rallway right-
of-way. Sometimes the plant located, as was the Bottendorf Company,
outside of eity limits, might occupy & tract of land including many neres.
It might occur that the property limit extended half & mile from the
factory. Injured at this distance on his way to work, an employe could
hardly contend that in a legal sense his injury occurred on the premises
of employer, though it did oceur on land belonging to the employer.
If this property were all contiguous, it might be difficult to establish the
limits of the “premises” on which a workman can be afforded coverage.

In this case, however, Thompson was injured at a distance of probably

could bave been mistuken, Mr

Pson. appears the following:

Mr, Gallagher and Mr Wallace and show them

allace that you jumped over ROMe
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five hundred feet from the entrance to the car shops. (See Stipulation,
trang. p. 48). Exceedingly liberal construction would be required to say
that at this distanee he would have been under protection on his way
to work with no intervening limits of segregation. It is clear, however,
that the property on which cialmant claims to have been injured W
separated from the premises on which the plant is located by two rallway
rights-of-way, affording a distinct line of demarcation. The lot in ques
tion was not used in connection with the operations of the employer, or
for that matter, for any purpose whatever, merely growing up to wesds
and grass, as the evidence shows.

The record in this case makes it necessary to hold:

1. That claimant has not met the burden of proving that the ship
which occasioned his fall, July 14, 1925, occurred on property belonging
to his employer,

2. That if 4t should be held that he did slip and fall on property
owned by the defendant company, he was not injured on the premises
of the employer in a statutory sense.

The arbitration declsion is affirmed.
Dated at Des Moines, this 2d day of June, 1926.
A. B. FUNK,
. lowa Industrial Commissioner.

No appeal,

FAILURE OF PROOF AS TO ALLEGED ASSAULT—IF PROVED RE-
LIEF BARRED DY STATUTE

Harry Bennett, Claimant,
V8.
‘Chicago, Burlington & Quiney Rallroad Company, Deferdant.
R. Brown, for Claimant,
Eimer L. Hunt, of Counsel,
1. C. Pryor, B, L. Carroll, for Defendants.

In Review

ation claim in this case is made upon the allegation that the
rlgtt,lin;mn:\-uolnjumd due to an assault by an unknown person occas
joned by lllfeeling arising from a strike sitnation. Claim based upos
such premises must be and is denied. The lowa statute excludes from
coverage Injuries due to “the wilful act of a third person directsd
against an employe for reasons personal to such employe, or bhecess
of his employment.”

Such was the finding in this case in ubltnuqn at Creston, January 20
1926.

Claimant was in the employ of the defendant in the month of January
1924, at turn table work at the Round House in Creston. Near the hout
of midnight on the 14th he was found in an unconscious condition ne
ar from the depot where he had fallen while on his way to work.

found was (ug ¥

Claimant alleges that the condition in which he was

a blow on the head by some person to him unknown. There is suppor

s

W e
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in this record for this allegation.
any such incident of assault

It is the contention of claimant th
some time previously,

There is also substantisl deniul as to

that the alieged injury

and disabiliy
unknown assailant " S

because of this spirit of

In the first place the claimant has fal
his allegation as to such assault.

ng is due to assault by an
animosity,
e iled to establish {n this record
Iy as a mere conjecture or inference
;::[ l::: L:;-;Jr:. Iu-J considered. It is no more reasonable than the theory
Apse January 14, 1924, was distinct] due t ¥ 3
The burden of proof is by no means discharged. L) A A S
Clalmunt resists the arbitration decision, conte

assuult was “nol personal to this ¢
ment."

nding that the alleged
laimant, or personal to his employ-

The statute expressly says that “personal injury” shall not include
Injury caused by the wilful act of a third person directed agalnst an
:::g:r?-u for reasons persomal to such employe, or because of his employ-

Assuming the theory of plaintiff to be established, which can be by
1o means admitted, there seems no escape from the conclusion renched
in the arbitration decision. If this claimant suffers from assault due to
a spirlt of animosity, engendered Ly strike conditions, such assault s
reasonably held to be “because of his employment.”

The arbitration decision {s afirmed,

Dated at Des Moines, this 22d day of March, 1925,

A. B. FUNK,
lowa Industrial Comondssioncr,

Affirmed by distriet court, pending in supreme court,

DEPENDENCY OF MOTHER BASED UPON ACTUAL CONTRIBUTION
ONLY

Daisy Clingingsmith, Claimant,
V.
Jackson Dairy Company, Employer,
lowa Mutual Libility Insurance Company, Insurance Carrier.
Ray P. Scott, for Claimant,
Sampson & Dillon, for Defendants.

In Review

In the employ of the defendant Dairy Company, Albert Halleck lost his
life October 28, 1924, under coverage of the Workmen’s Compensation
statute. .

In arbitration at Marshalltown, April 8, 1926, Daisy Clingingamith was
found to have been dependent for pport upon econtributions of this
decensed son In the sum of $10.00 o week. Accordingly, award was made
in the sum of $6.00 a week for a perlod of 300 weeks.
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Claimant appeals from this arbitration decision on the ground that
since the deceased, Albert Halleck, was her minor son, she is entiilyy
to award of total dependency on the basis of conclusive presumption undey
statutory provision,

Before the Code of 1924 was effective, in the list of those wnelmu,
presumed to be wholly dependent upon a deceased employe wis includeg

“A parent of & minor entit'ed to the earnings of the employe at the
time when the injury occurred. subject to the provisions of subdivisis
(1), Section 10, (9) hereof.”

The qualifications noted in subsection () provides:

“Where injury causes death to an employe a minor., whose
were received by the parent, the compensation to be paid the parent
shall be two-thirds of the amount provided for payment in subdivision
(d), Section 10 (9)."

In the new code as paragraph 3, subsection (c), Section 1402, the
following is enacted in lieu of the provision above quoted relating 4
conclusive presumption:

"“A parent of & minor who is recelving the earnings of the employe g
the time when the injary occurred."”
No reference In this statement is made to the gualifying provision

which as subsection 2, Section 1392 Is made to read, as follows;

"When the Injury causes the death of a minor employe whose earg
ings were received hy the parent, the compensation to be paid such par
eént ghall be two-thirds the weekly compensation for an adult with like
sarnings."

No reference Lo any qualifying provision appears, The change in
definite terms would seem to be important. All parents are entitled 1
recelve the wages of a minor son, except in case of emancipation, Few
parents actually recelve such wages. If in this case language has iz
usual significance this language cannot mean that a parent who recelves
any measure of contribution from the earnings of a minor son, sald
earnings to be entirely controlled by himself, can be said to receive the
wages of said minor son. It must mean that in order to qualify as ope

lusively pr d to be wholly dependent under the statute, a paren!
must actually receive from the employer or from the son the wages
earned, and assume himself the support of the said minor son.

This change in the statute was not the result of accident or capriee
The Commissioner's compiled code left wholly undisturbed the provisions
of the old code, relating to dependency as from a minor son. The
changes in both paragraphs were made by the Legislaiure with evident
intent to substantially modify the conditions under which conclusive pre
sumption shall apply to parental dependency as from a minor son, The
change was wholly consistent with the spirit and purpose of the com
pensation system-—to confine compensation payment to those who actuslly
lose support through industrial misfortune.

In the case of a spouse or of young children, the rule of comclusivé
presumption merely recognizes the obvious. Common human experisnc
supports such presumption. It ls a matter of common knowledge, how
ever, that parents are not In these days wholly dependent upon minor
children, except in rare cases, and in such cases no reasonable W
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tation upon legislative intelligence and legislative method

The defendants appeal from

the arb
that the record does mot afforg itration decision on the ground

committes did not comply with t
tation of compensation payment,

The transecript of :wil_lenre is carefully scanned to support or to deny
the first contention. In’the first place it wonid appear that the clalmant
bhad meager and desultory Income from her own labors for a considerablo
period prior to the death of this son. Her earnings would M;vm to have
been confined to such washing as she did for neighbors and from this
gource Income was wholly inadequate to tamily support. She had no
ussistunce from other children, A daughter of eighteen years at home
had some earnings in odd time telephone work, but this would seem to
have been needed in putting her through school.

It s In evidence that Albert Halleck, as & member of the houschold
made substantial contribution. Just before his death he pald meal and
grocery bills where he was by dealers evidently expected to meet these
family charges. He had just made a payment of §5.00 on the winter's
coal bill.  He regularly paid the family milk Bl Clalmant says he
pieid the light and gas bills, He had just made the last payment on a
stove, costing $45.00,

In cases of partial depend y it b Ty to take into con-
sideration the general situation—the sources of support, the extent of
family needs, and the probabllities of contribution as well as the definite
figures produced. The grievous emergency is always wholly unexpected.
Nuturally, mo care has been taken to keep account of contributions.
Checks are rarely used In such cases. Even when large contribution
has been made, little may be available in the way of documentary ovi-
dence of payment. Here and elsewhere, the rule is to get all the figures
possible and then to rely to some extent upon inherent probability de-
veloped in the inquiry.

The general tendency of contribution is to an important degree mani-
fest in the interest taken and the measure of obligation reallzed, The
practice of young Halleck Indicates a realization of responsibility and a
purpose to help. He had not bought gewgaws or movie tickets, nor other
personal gifts, but had purchased systematically, food and fuel and other
necessaries. He had been so solicitous of famlly safety as to Insure his
lite for the benefit of his mother, and at his death she actually collected
$1,000.00 upon this policy.

The earnings of the deceased were $25.00 per week for seven days of
service. This formula was adopted by the ittee: Daily earnings
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$3.67; 300 x $3.57, daily earnings, = $1,071.00 (statutory computation);
$1,071.00 annual earnings —= by 52, the number of weeks in a year, shows
weekly payment of $20.60. 609 of $20.60 = $12.36 full statutory weekly
i p tion. Dep ¥y contribution of $10.00 a week equals $5230.00
a year., The weekly compensation must be the amount which bears the
same proportion to $12.36, full weekly compensation, as $520.00, the annusl
contribution, bears to $1,071.00 the annual earnings, and this is 4516%
48% 9% of $12.36 equals $5.99, the weekly compensation rate established
In this computation it has been necessary to use the grossly unjust legal
rule which makes compensation payment substantially less In case of
seven day service than where only six days labor is performed. The most
careful consideration of this matter seems to justify the computation
method adopted by the committee.

The amount of weekly contribution is more likely to have been I
excess of $10.00 than otherwise. The alleged offset for board and lodging
is not overlooked, but this could be considered only to the extent of
actunl outlay for the use of the deceased, as in such cases one member
of a household is not permitted to charge another member for personal
service in adjustment of domestic relations.

The declsion of the arbitration committee is affirmed,

Dated at Des Moines, this 10th day of September, 1925,

A. B. FUNK,
Towa Industrial Commissioner,

SUPPLEMENTAL DECISION

The review decision in this case, filed September 10, 1925, affirmed the
arbitration decision in its several findings. Later reflection develops the
conclusion that the arbitrator and the Commissioner in part erred In
such findings. Therefore, the review decislon in that portion beginning
paragraph three on page five thereof with the words: “The earnings of
the deceased” etc., and all statement thereafter, is hereby withdrawn
and the following is substituted in lleu thereof:

The earnings of the deceased were $25.00 per week. The correst
formula in this computation is as follows:

Dally earnings, $3.57. 300x$3.57, dally earnings, $1,071.00. (Statn
tory eomputation, subsection 8, section 1897). $1,071.00 annual earnings
divided by 52, number of weeks in a year, shows weekly payment of
$20.60. 607% of $20.60 equals $12.36, full statutory weekly compensation.
Dependency contribution of $10,00 a week equals $520.00 a year. Under
subsection 3 of Section 1392 the weekly compensation must bear the
same proportion to $12.36, full weekly compensation, as §520.00 the
annual contribution bears to $1,3500.00, the actual annual earnings, and
40% of $12.36 equals $4.94, the weekly compensation rate established.

The alleged offset for board and lodging Is not overlooked, but this

hould be « idered only to the extent of actual ontlay for the nse of
the deceased, as in such cases one member of & household is not per
mitted to charge another for personal service in the adjustment of

.
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lo have been in o
With the
Hrmed.
Dated at Des Molnes, this

The amount of wes klv i
*RIV contribution (s more
Xceas of $10.00 than otherwise ok v
modification herein specified the srbitration decision is af-
« dmy of October, 1925,
A, B. FUNK,
Towa Industrial Commissioner.

Modified and. affirmed by district court, pending in supreme court

WIDOW DENIED AWARD—CONCLUSIVE PRESUMI
PENDENCY OF STEPCHILDREN
Mrs. Laura Robinson, Claimant,

"TION AS TO DE-

V8.
Charles Eaves, Morey Clay Products Co
P y mpany, and Employers Mutual
Casualty Company, Defendants,
Leo Chapman, Intervenor,
. ‘E. Smith, Gilmore & Moon, F. (. Huebner, for Claimant and Intervenor,
Miller, Kelly, Shuttleworth & McManus, for Defendants,

In Review
This case is based upon the death of Ed. Robinson, as arising out of
lis employment by Charles Haves, March 11, 1824.

The issues are as to whether or not compensable coverage existed at
the time of this death, and If so, what, if any, dependency arlses in this
tonnection.

Defendants contend that the relationship of the deceased to Charles
Eaves was that of purtnership rather than employer and employe.

The Morey Clay Products Company are engaged in the manufacturing
business at Ottumwa. An important part of their enterprise Is the e
livery of clay from a pit owned by them some distance removed from
their factory.

February 17, 1923, this company entered into contract with Charles
Eaves for the loading of cars of eclay at the plt. This contract appears
In the record as Exhibit C-7. It prescribes the obligutions of each party
to the contract, Including the furnishing of tools, material, labor and
the stipulated priced per car for loading the clay.

In the record, as Exhibit C-2, appears an agreement entered into by
and between Charles Eaves and six workmen, in which It s stipulated
each of the subscribers is Lo receive a glven share of the remunerstion
per carload of clay and share certaln expenses of operation.

It is held herein that this does not comstitute a partnership of such
character as to exclude from compensaiion benefits the men associated
with Eaves in clay production.

This holding is based upon the terms of the contract between Morey
Clay Products Company with Eaves, clearly denoting relationship with
the latter, and with no one else, in connection with this employment of
¢lay production.
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It is further supported by the agreement between Charles Eaves aod
the other workmen, of whom Ed. Robinson was one. In this agreement
the term “employe” is repeatedly used as applying to these workmen
The right to discharge is conceded and the Inference is plain that hiring
and discharging is a function to be exercised by Charles Eaves, ang
other testimony supports this inference. Manifestly, these workmen olber
than Charles Eaves, considered the latter their employer during their
mutual relationship. The very form of signature is suggestive in thal
Charles Eaves signs in one column by himself while six other workmen
sign opposite in another column, which does not indicate mutuality of
interests to the extent of legal partnership.

Moreover, the Employers Mutual Casualty Association issued to Charles
Eaves July 13, 1823, a policy of compensation insurance covering the
workmen, signing this agreement as parties of the second part. Clalmant's
counsel contends that in this issue of coverage, with evident understand-
Ing as to all relationship involved, the defendant insurer is estopped from
denial of liability. Be this as it may,.these exhibits referred to con-
sistently establishes the relationship of employer and employe belwesn
Charles Eaves and Ed. Robinson, and this conclusion is sbundanily
supported by testimony of various witnesses at the arbitration hearing

The defendants contend that this claimant is not entitled to compenss-
tion payment as the widow of Ed, Robinson for the reason that at the
time of his death she had given such evidence of desertion as to eliminate
her from consideration because she had “wilfully deserted decessed with-
out fault of the decensed.”

There would seem to be more or less of substantial basis for this con-
tention. The husband was killed on Tuesday, March 11, 1924, On the
Saturday previous, Mrs. Robinson with two small children, and some of
her belongings, went from Ottumwa to Fairfleld. She alleges that this
departure was for the purpose of assisting in the care of a sick grand
child at Fairfield. She also testifies that while she intended to return
to the Ottumwa home, it was rather for the purpose of securing a divores
from Ed. Robinson than for any other, Testimony appears to prove that
she left a note for Robinson apprising him of this conclusion, Other
witnesses testify to this Intention, as disclosed by Mrs. Robinson to them.
The claimant had given information that she was resolved to divorce her
husband because of her discovery of an attempt on his part to violate
the person of one of her little daughters,

Ed. Robinsgon appears in this record as a patient burden-bearer, Claim-
ant had lived with him for some time previous to her divorce from John
Adler, a former husband. As soon as she was legally authorized, these
twain were married. During the period of something like a year In
which they lived as man and wife, Robinson supported in evidently com-
fortable condition not only his wife, but several of her children and
graudchildren, who seemed to regard him as a substantial meal ticket

Taking all circumstances appearing in the record, there is ground for
the conclusion that this claimant had deliberately planned to leave Rob-
inson, probably to re-establish the old Adler home, and she may have
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trumped up the charge of msssult, against

1::.-1::: holrl-t -'mll. Eiving l-l\‘!drnﬂ' of great kindness of heart and conspicuons
I:'f Il" ¥ Ul'_‘““"““l‘ in order to afford & bhasis for the copsummation of
18 plan.  She had so far developed this jntent a8 to justify the con-

clusion that scparation was a Nxed
parpoes, n h 4
detalls rapidly developing. b e e

a man highly esteemed by his

When Ed. Robinson murried

Mrs. Adler he bec v
Mearl Adler and Leona ame the steplather of

y Adler, aged reapectively nine and twelve years.
..,,::::,w:ﬁ”o“ :as more than technical in actual circumstance, These
1i rl were ta x:n into the Robinson home and supported during all the
me of the marriage relation, even unto the last day of the life of the
stepfather. The money upon which Laura Robinson went to Fairfleld
:‘anlte”l'rﬂm tjlhe~ Wages of her busband. All the comforls of the home,
nelnding the support ] o
ap g i pp of these children, were produced by the rugged

In view of all the circumstances Involved, and as to imminent proh-
abilities, the claim of these children may not be appealing as a matter
of santlment, but of this we are not permitted 10 tuke judiclal notice.
They were In deed and in fact the stepchildren of Ed. Robinson, and the
statute specifically provides thut “stepehildren shall be regarded the same
as Issue of the body." The contention of claimunt that this mother
legally alienated these children, as she did herself, from compensable
relationship is wholly untenable. It was not wthin her power so to do,
and there is no statutory support whatever to any such conclusion,

In lts deliberation the arbitration committee found for the existence
af eompensation ‘coverage; found that the claimant had wiltully deserted
deceased without fault on his part, and that the stepchildren, Mear] and
Leonn Adler, are entitled to compensation as their dependency rights may
legally appear, also imposing other statutory obligations upon defendant.

The arbitration decision in all Its terms is hereby afirmed.

Dated at Des Moines, lowa, this 25th day of February, 1925,

A. B. FUNK,
Towa Industrial Commissioner.
Aflirmed in district and supreme court.

AWARD DENIED—FAILURE TO PROVE STATUTORY NOTICE

Henry F, Mueller, Claimant,
VS,
United States Gypsum Company, Employer,
Hartford Accident & Indemnity Insurance Company, Insurer, Defendants,
Mitchell, Flles & Mulholland, for Claimant,
Healy, Thomas & Healy, for Defendants, 5

In Review

At Fort Dodge, January 22, 1926, it was held in arbitration that:
The record does not justify the conclusion that the defendant em-
ployer had the statutory notice or knowledge of the alleged Injury for
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which recovery Is sought within ninety days after May 22, 108 o
date of its alleged occurrence.

In this record Henry F. Mueller testifies that in the employ ol
defendant, Gypsum Company, May 22, 1924, he sustained an injury 4
the nature of a bump on hiz leg, on the axle of the truck with whigy g,
wis wheeling cement; that he continued painfully in service until the
26th day of June, 1924, when it became necessary to quit work; tha ).
shortly afterward sought medical aid and advice; that an operation gy,
performed at Fort Dodge and subsequently he made two visits o,
hospital of the State University at Jowa City for operation and treatmen
and that as a result of the injury of May 22nd, it became necessary o
amputate his leg at a point several inches above the knee.

Claimant further testifles that Jacob Greenway, in the employ of ty
defendant as warchouse superintendent at the time this accident
alleged to have occurred, saw him limping after this alleged injury agg
while still at work; that he told the superintendent that he bumped ki
leg on the truck. He later states he did not mention injury to Greenwas
unttl after he quit work, Testifies that at his (the workman's) home the
superintendent mentioned “me getting hurt out there.”

Mrs. Mueller, wife of clalmant, states that because of her hushands
complaint she examined the Injured leg the evening of the date of the
alleged aceldent and found “it was kind of bruised like"; that she applisd
home treatment for rellef; that injured member continued to grow worse
until clalmant guit work the latier part of June, Testifles to conversy
tions with Greenway In which the superintendent gave evidence of
knowledge that the existing disability had its origin in the injury of
May 22nd.

Called by claimant, B. L. Balcom testifies to two conversations with
Greenway In which the superintendent indicated knowledge as to the ln
jury complained of arising out of employment.

Joe Hahn testifles that he was in the employ of the Gypsum Company
in the month of May, 1924; that he saw Mueller limping on the date he
gives of alleged accident, and that claimant told him at that time be
“bumped his leg on a truck in the car.”

In deposition, J. O. Vedder states that he was employed by defendast
in May, of 1924, in the department in which claimant was engaged. Sam
he saw him limping and that as stated, he “bumped his knee on the
truck.” He says that during the time claimant remained in serviee “s¢
talked about it almost every day."”

In an aMdavit of Warren D. Stickle, appearing in this record as Er
hibit “A", affiant states that on or about the 22nd of May, Mueller tald
him he fnjured his shin “by the bucking of a truck sometime during ¢
forenoon of that day.” States that during the weeks he remafned i
service he continued to limp.

Called by claimant, Dr. A. H. McCreight states that he attended Mueller
at his home at a date soon after he quit work, when he found him runuing
a temperature and complained of severe pain in his right knee. In din€
examination the doctor states claimant gave a history of having reseived
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the condition he was in.
Q. What did he te

I|1ml time seem to be severe enough to justify
A cross-examination this tostimony appears:
X It you about FAacel s 4
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- 5 £ Trom him that
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Q. Dl he at any
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A. No,

Dr. McCreight disgnosed the case
Claimant states that Dr. Martin,
him examination ahortly after h

doctors were called to testify.

C. B. Pooler, manager of the Fort Dodge plan Inite
Gypsum Company was called hy defundu:l. lSa;a n:m‘I;:ml‘:;tini:l::
uadutunes with elghty-five per cem of the gix hundred employes of this
company. Knew Mucller as a kid; “couple kids.” Has always mam-
tained friendly relations with him; that the first intimation ho had that
Mueller had sustained or claimed {o have sustained an injury at the
fr:am May 22, IDS:;dw‘-: some time in March or April, 1925, At ihln time

e company earr orkmen's Co AN
&bt T Ama i i ars Compensation insurance In the Hartford

Called by defendant, Sam Horn testified that he had been In the employ
of the defendant company about five years; that at the time of the
alleged accident he lived not far from claimant; that between the dates
May 22nd and June 26th he rode back in the evening with Mueller in his
car, ten or fiteen times. Says he saw him limp around the plant; that
he never said anything about any Injury; says he visited him at his
home several times after he quit work; that at no time did he say any-
thing about any accident.

W. A. Mailander, called by defendant, was timeb per for the Gypsum
Company in May and June of 1924. Was acguainted with the clatmant,
Says he saw him “possibly every day, occasionally saying ‘hello' some.
thing like that, as 1 passed by.” (laimant never said anything to him
about an accident that happened out there, at any time.

John Timmons had been In the employ of the Gypsum Company for
iwenty-two years. At the time of the alleged accident in May, 1924, he
was Safety First supervisor. It was his duty to make accident reports.
Testifies he never made an -accident report in case of Henry Mueller.
Never had ocecasion te 0. K. a report on him. He was in every depart.
ment of the plant every day. Saw Mueller every day, Never saw him
limping. It would have been his duty to iook after him If he had. It
Was his “business to go through the departments all the time to see that

time, or any of those visits, 1e | you albowt an acol

as rheamatism,

Dr, Smith and Dr. Kuowles ull guve
Is alleged injury, but none of these
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all safety devices were in shape and machinery protected. If & may
had a little rag on his finger It was my dutly to see that he went igy
mediately to the office and have an antiseptic put on and taken care pf
in the proper way."

Jacob Greenway testified in behalf of the defendants. He is identifieq
as warehouse superintendent in May and June of 1924, He says tha
neither through any statement of Henry Mueller or Mrs. Mueller, nor
through any Information from any other source was any intimation glvey
him tending to indicate that the disability and suffering of clalmant wys
due, directly or remotely, to any injury arising out of employment. He
states that if any accident oceurred in his department and he had falled
to report it, he would have been subject to discharge.

It is not alleged that prior to March or April in 1925 this employer
had any formal notice of Injury to this claimant on or about May 23
1924, arising out of employment. Actual knowledge, however, on the
part of an employer, or one authorized to represent him fully meets the
requirements of the statute, If such knowledge was obtained, 1t conly
not have been otherwise than through superintendent Jacob Greenway.
Greenway lived in the block next to Mueller. It is in evidence that he
visited claimant Sundays and nearly every evening while he was a
home after the accident, often remalining till eleven o'clock in ofder to
help the unfortunate workman, and to relieve his weary wife, Evidenee
of feeling most solicitous and sympathetic through weeks of time s
testified to by both Mr. and Mrs, Mueller. While claimant was at lowa
City the superintendent visited him twice, taking along with him in his
automobile the wife of claimant. This eight hundred miles of travel with
attendant expenses must have cost Greenway a substantial sum, not o
mention time employed.

On three separate occasions collections were taken among the men who
usnally subseribed a dollar each when sums aggregating saveral hunired
dollars were contributed, evidently under the inspiration of this friend-
ship. If Greenway had any reason to belleve that the disability and
suffering experienced by Mueller was due to compensable Injury, be wis
guilty of gross mi duct in his dealings with a worthy workman, and
for such conduct there could be no other explanation than that he visited
outrage upon a man for whom he gave every evidence of friendship
merely to favor an insurance company, for which he could have no sentl-
mental regard and in which iniguitous proceeding it is not intimated that
he recelved any benefit whatever, It is utterly Inconceivahle that he was
gullty of any sueh hypoerisy and injustice while giving such remarkable
evid of kind and sympathy.

In taking each of the several collections referred to for the relief of
this workman, it was necessary under the rule of the establishment t©
secure the approval of the manager to such proceeding. Manager Pooler
testifies he gave his consent with the understanding that Mueller was
disabled as result of rheumatism and he had o information whatever
leading him to suspect he was suffering from injury arising out of em

ployment. .
It is in evidence that witnesses Balcom, Hahn, Stickle and Velieh

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION SERVICE L]
who testified 1o knowledge of
ant, each contributed to 4 of t
{0 Bssume such knowledge as they alje
stances of injury was in their possession
workmen joined in this charitable move
protest or any demand for Justice on
fendant employer and his fusurer to m

In plants of this kind, oy

knowledge a8 to the n{::ﬂti}:::‘n::.h:;:?n: !:'urknwu, $heve b comzen
syslem and among workmen sg nssociated r:Itmi—:“.l!:l‘:’l'II‘\H: ::h; c':“':i‘"“'s"‘“‘m
that the flagran ’ P V0 Mt
Drsegwiey, o Ry Ot il: ]l“at it the Gypsum Company, Jacob
relief for Mueller It w k o A ority planned to defeat COTIPRRIATON
gty oy was with deliberate intent und without any possible

not a dollar this workman would have clalmed ay e

pensation or as medieal, surgieal and hospital relief would have hﬂr.ﬂ-
pald by the employer, but would have been charged against cover eu;
an insurance policy earried at fNOTMOUs expense to the compan !::et:n
specifie purpose of avoiding lHability from accldent, and for tlm’ humana
purpose of affording statutory benefits to unfortunate workmen,

Under such circumstances it s absolutely unbelfovable that the em-
ployer or his representatives should conspire to rob a workman who haa
glven seven years of faithful and satlsfactory service morely to relleve
an Insurance company from an obligation assumad under contract with
sl employer for n valuable consideration. .

Deliberate scrutiny and consideration of this record leads to the con-
clusion that this claimant for months- after his injury did not belteve
that existing disability was due to any Incident of employment. He dia
not serve notice nor satisfy himself as to knowledge on the part of the
employer because of this state of mind. At a time beyond the statutory
limit of ninety days he may have conceived the idea that his injury had
Its Inception in the truck incident to which he refers. There may be
bagis for such conclusion, but the record is by no means conclusive as
to such conclusion,

Defendants expressly deny (hat the employer or his representative haq
actual knowledge of the occurrence of any Injury to claimant on or about
Muy 22, 1924, within a period of ninety days following that date.

Sectlon 1383 of the Code relates wholly to Mmitatlon ax to notles of
actual knowledge., The only portlon of sald sectlon available In con-
nection with this record Is found In the last three lines of sald sectlon
where It is stated: “butl unless knowledge is obtalned or notice given
within ninety days after the occurrence of the Injury, no compensation
shall be allowed.” Statutory notice is not alleged by claimant.

Under the state of facts recited It must be held that no representative
of the employer had knowledge of any injury as alleged,

Cladmant’s counsel submits the unigue contentlon that notice on the

part of the employer In this case should be presumed; that it is reason-
able to assume that in a plant of ihis character kuowledge {s obtained in
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case of accident, and that whatever the record may show it is incumbent
upon the employer to accept without question any obligation created by
statute, with or without regard to the time Hmit preseribed,

To recognize thig contention as valid, it beecomes necessary to Ignom
the mandatory legislative injunction quoted above, and to assume (ha
the specific enactment ag to the ninety day limit is mere idle legislative
vaporing.

If this contention is true, the language quoted is wholly unnecessary and
all provision for limitation as to notice or knowledge is without foree or
effect. The fact that actual knowledge is required must be taken seriously,
since under standard definition “actual” is sald to mean “existing in
act or reality; really acted, or acting, or being: In fact; real;—opposel
to potential, possible, virtual, speeulative, conceivable, theoretical, hype
thetieal, or nominal."”

In his petition for review one of the grounds of resistance Lo the
arbitration decision is alleged misconduct on the part of the Deputy
Industrial Commissioner. In support of this plea an affidavit of M. J.
Filzpatrick appears in this record. This arbitrator states that “the salg
Rulph Young persistently reiterated the statement and argument that it
was useless for the board of arbitration to make a finding and award of
compensation in favor of the claimant Mueller, because the said award
would not stick; that an award to the claimant, if made, would be re
versed on review by the commissioner.”

In this record also appears the affidavit of Clyde C. Gustlin, the olber
arbitrator in the ease, who says that during deliberation of the com:
mittee he expressed the hope that he could find testimony upon Which
a decision in favor of the claimant could be based, as his !)’m'l‘l':“’
were with the claimant who had lost n leg. He further says: “Mf
Young in reply to my statement stated as follows:”

“We cannot permit our decision to be based upon our personal f“:
ings or sympathy for the claimant, as we have undertaken to rsada:m
decision in this case based upon the evidence. It would he useless o
us to render a declsion In favor of the claimant if the evidence is Ins
flcient to warrant such a finding, because {t would have to be revers
by the Commissioner us a matter of law.”

The afidavit of Gustlin would seem to be amplification
ment of Fitzpatrick as to expression of the Deputy Commiadoner-w
it indicates that he merely stated the obvious. Neither afidavit :nu
any substantial basis for a charge of misconduct on the part of g
Commissioner Young, whose fidelity to the service in which he 5%
guged and his efficiency and fairness, so much a matter of muw
knowledge throughout the state, serve to discredit any allegation s >
migsconduct or partiality, Moreover, it should be understood lhal*m“r
view the Commissioner reaches a conclusion and writes a de{is:m
based upon the entire record of evidence submitted in arhitration.

The arbitration declsion Is affirmed,

Dated at Des Moines, this 23d day of March, 1926,

of the state

A B FUNK.
Jowa Industriol Commissione’

Reversed by district court. Appeal pending.
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EMPYEMA—DEATH NOT DUR TO EMPLOYMENT
Muriel Ida Stewart, Claimant,
va.
T. 8. Martin Company, Employer,
London Guarantee & Accident Company, Insurance Carrler,
Snyder Gleysteen, Purdy & Harper, for Claimant:
Chandler Woodbridge, for Defendants.

In Review

In this case appeal is taken from the arbitration holding in the hearing
before the Deputy Industrial Commissfoner at Sioux City, December 10,
1924, that claimant failed to sustain the burden of proving that the deatn
of her husband, Elwin B. Stewart, November 19, 1924, resulted from in-
Jury arising out of and in course of his employment by the T. 8. Martin
Company within the meaning of the Compensation stutute,

At the review hearing, October 1, 1925, Dr. P. E. Keefe, of Sloux City,
was introduced as a witness and his evidence appears as a part of this
record,

At the close of this hearing leave was given counsel to submit written
briefs and arguments before the record should be taken up by the In-
dustrial Commissioner for the purpose of reaching o decision. The finm
reply of counsel was filed with the department December i, 19206,

During the first half of 1924, the decensed workman was In the employ
of the defendant Martin Company ss automobile mechanic for the repair
of its delivery trueks and cars,

As a basis for this compensation claim, it is alleged that on or about
the 15th of May, 1924, Elwin B. Stewart sustained an Injury to his hp
by contact with some metallic substance which resulted in Infection:
that on the 13th day of April following, he cut or bruised his right index
finger, infection ensuing; that on June 26th he strained himself lifting
the frame of a car.

In the first arbitration application it is alleged this later injury re-
sulted in varicocele, and that the infection from the cuts and bruolses
developed Into septicemia. Later amendments modified these claims,

Claimant testifies that the deceased was in {1l health during the fore
part of the year 1924. Dr. Cremin, attending physician, says he “saw
the man in April and again in June and he was in good health.”

August 13th and subsequently, 1wo operations were performed at which
considerable deposits of pus were found about the kidneys and in the
Pleural cavity, Stewart died December 10, 1924,

It 18 the contention of elaimant that disability and death in this case
resulted from the three injuries recited, together with the effects of
bad air arising from automobile exhaust in a poorly ventilated room
by the lowering of resiztance and the accumulated effect of infeetion ana
Physieal strain.

It is the contention of the defendant Insurer that these alleged accidents
Wwere of such minor and unimportant character as to afford no substantial
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basis for the disability and death, which must have resulted from causes
in no way related to the employment.

The record shows that the deceased workman along in July after a
turkish bath taken down town, went home on & street car, und this ex:
perience was immediately followed by a cold and chills with plearisy ana
perhaps pneumonia complications. It is the further contention of de
fendants that in this experience is found the most probable solution of
the rather difficult problem of finding the source of this continued dis
ability and ultimate death.

Dr, R, Q. Rowse in testifying for claimant states that he was called
ifn this case about July 10, 1924, and that he operated on the 13th day
of the month following. He says: *“I thought it was a perinephritic
affair, but it was in the pleural cavity, We treated it as an empyema."

in direct examination this witness seemed positive that the death of
this workman was due to exhaustion caused by effects of the injurles
recited herein, together with the exposure to gas exhaustion in the poorly
ventilated room. In ecrossexamination he very much modifled his post
tive attitude, replying to the question: "It is all theory and speculation
as to whether or not the strain or possible blow in the back had localized
his death?’ The reply was: “Absolutely.”” The Doctor later said the
same a4 to the finger injury in April.

Dr. Schwartz, practicing with Dr. Rowee, and in intimate relation with
this case, testified for claimant. In direct examination when questioned
a4 to whether or not the strain or possible blow in the back had locallzed
infection into the abscess, the doctor stated: “Well, I didn't know as
to that whether it did or not”* As to his opinion, he eald, “Well, it
could have been.”

In cross-examination appears the following:

“Q. Now as to whether or not these previous experiences that h:.h I:atl
had anything to do with his condition in July, no one can tell, can they?

3: {'(:Il.:)“(':l: h&::csféie and conjecture about it yourself not knowing
whether you guess right or not, isn't that true?

A. Absolutely.”

In re-cross-examination Dr. Schwartz stated that Stewart never re
covered from the cold resulting from the turkish bath, and gave |:::
his professional opinion that Stewart developed pleurisy as a mlllmw
the cold right after that turkish bath and that plearisy developed s
this empyema. Later, he said he did not think empyema could ha\*:-
veloped If it had not been for the cold he got from the turkish bat!

Dr. William J. 8. Cremin was called by defendant. He had tf:::
Stewart in connection with the injuries to his lip and to his itodj
He was also consulted after the back strain, which hss been rr::l =
He declared that all symptoms of general infection were Cii:al .
shortly after each accident to the lip and to the finger and t:sure =
bility and death following could not have been due in any me i
{hese causes. 1t is his opinion that the empyema developed tml:lph 594
or pnvumduiu. resulting from the exposure following the turkis -l

Dr. P. E. Sawyer was called into the case when consultation
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be of no value. It is his opinlon that the pleurisy or pneumonia resulting
from the turkish bath developed into empyems. In cross-examination
when questioned as to this point, he replied: “‘Absolutely, that Is the
only thing that could cause it."

Testifying for clalmant at the review hearing, Dr. P, E. Keofe in
direct examination was disposed to answer all hypothetical questions to
the satisfaction of counsel, In cross-examination, however, he made
admissions somewhat disturbing to his direct testimony. He admitted
that it was reasonable to assume that empyema was the result of the
pleurisy which developed from the bath experience and that it could
have happened without any of the injurles recited; that it was purely
speculative as to whether these injuries had anything to do with his
condition from the time of the bath.

It would not appear from the record that mny of the injuries sssumed
to afford basis for this claim were of a serfous character. The lip injury
and the finger injury caused no loss of time, and yielding to treatment,
were soon completely healed. The alleged back injury seems to be
vague and indefinite as to incidental details. It was witnessed by nobody
elee. The workman released himself without assistance. It does not
appear that he called for help. There was no discoloration upon his
person following this experience. He first complained of pain In his
groin, locating distress later In his back.

The weight of medical evidence does not sustaln this claim. Doctors
Howse, Schwartz, Cremin and Sawyer all make statements or admissions
which afford basis for the conclusion that evidence favorable to the conten-
tion of claimant as to the source of disability and death are based upon
conjecture and speculation which is not admissible to consideration in
reaching a judieial conclusion.

The lip and finger injuries were mere Incidenis in mechanical service.
The record shows that while infection appeared, each in turn completely
healed within a few days. To include these in alleged support of this
clalm would seem to suggest lack of afMirmative confidence in other
causes more plausibly plead. Evidence in support of the poison gas al-
legation is in the nature of conjecture. These Incldental matters o not
afford substantial basis to the claim of lowered resistance and extreme
susceptibility. The squeezing Incident under the car in so far as the
record discloses is by no means suggestive of prolonged disability and
ultimate death. Such occurrence might result thus serfously. To this
Incident may be due subseguent disability and death, but without the
vigorous exercise of Inference and conjecture the fact cannot be assumed.

It must be understood as elemental that the burden is on the clalmant
in cases of controversy, and that a successful claim must have the
support of a preponderance of the evidence.

In Griffith vs. Cole Brothers, et al, 165 N. W. 577, our Supreme Court
declares:

“The burden is on the claimant. [t is not discharged by creating an
quipoise. It requires a preponderance.’”

Honnold, on Workmen's Compensation, at page 471, says:

“The clalmant fails If an Inference favorable to him ecan only be
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arrived at by guess; likewise, when two or more conflicting inferences
equally consistent with the facts arise from them.,”
Schnelder, on Workmen's Compensation, at page 737, says:

“The applicant must sustaln his contention by preponderance of the
evidence, and a finding based upon mere guess, conjecture or possibility
will not be allowed to stand.”

The arbitration decision iz afirmed.

Dated at Des Moines, lowa, this 10th day of December, 1925,

A. B. FUNK,
lowa Industrial Commissioner,

Pending in dlptriel court,

HERNIA—DURATION OF DISABILITY AFTER OPERATION

Albert Spevack, Clalmant,
' V8.
Great Western Conl Company, and United States Fidelity & Guaranty
Company, Defendants.
Clarkson & Huebner, for Claimant;
(omfort & Comfort, for Defendants

In Review

In arbitration In this case at Des Moines, June 8, 1925, finding was
for plaintiff in the sum of $156.00 a week for a period of seven weeks,

Plaintiff appeals on the ground that award for ten weeks is justified
by the abitration record,

The arbitration finding Is consistent with usual experience in hernia
cases. Counsel for defense s well within the record in calling attention
to the fact that this department requires six weeks of compensation pay-
ment where settlement is made for compensable hernia in cases where
an operation Is inexpedient or undesirable, This estimate is based upon
a large measure of compensation experience,

In this record, however, appears the deposition of Dr. 0. J. Fay,
department medical counsel, In which he says he operated upon Albert
Spevack, October 9, 1824, and that he advised his return to service
February 16, 1925, Allowing a day or two for preparation for the
operation, the days intervening cover a period of ten weeks. The fact
that this term seems unusual, and perhaps unreasonable in view of
common experience, does not justify disregard of the omly evidence of
record fixing the period of digability in this case.

Some time after the injury developing hernia upon the left side of
claimant, a right inguinal hernia appeared which was operated upon in
connection with the surgical relief afforded the left side. Defendants
claim this fact extended the period of disability, but since the only
medical evidence produced is to the effect that the healing period in
case of a double operation is no longer than where a single hernia opera-
tion oceurs, this claim must be ignored in reaching a conclusion.

The arbitration fuding is modified by increasing the period of disa
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bility sustained by Albert Spevack from seven weeks to ten weeks, 10
conform with the record submitted.

Dated at Des Moines, this 24th day of July, 1925

A. B. FUNK,
Towa Industrial Commissioner,
No appeal.

HERNIA AS ARISING OUT OF EMPLOYMENT ESTABLISHED

Nick Radovich, Claimant,

Vs,
Fowler & Wilson Coal Company, Employer,
Bituminous Casualty Exchange, Insurance Carrier,
Clarkson & Huebner, for Claimant;
Bates & Dashiel, for Defendants.

In Review

Arbitration proceeding at Centerville, November 11, 1924, resulted in
fluding for defendant,

It Is alleged by claimant that while in the employ of the defendant
coal company heavy lifting of a buge chunk of coal produced inguinal
hernla,  In his testimony before the deputy commissioner, Radovich
first alleged the injury to have been sustained on the “189th or 18th of
June or May,” later asserting it to have been the 18th. Still later, he
thought the month might be June. He worked till quitting time loading
ears. Next day he saw Mr, Miller, who later operated for hernia,

There is little. in the way of corroboration or affording basis for in-
herent probability as to aceidental injury arising out of employment.

The statement that he told his foreman, Roy Harbor, of his injury
the second or third day thereafter is not only lacking in corroboration,
but seems inconsistent with his account of his general movements on
those days. The support given by doctors whom he consulted and by
whom he was operated is by no means reassuring. The history, vague
a8 10 dates and circumstances, submitted in evidence, does not afford
basis for the presumption that the hernia developed arose out of any
specific Incident of employment by defendant coal company. The claim.
ant distinctly fails to maintain the burdé®n of proving any such necessary

I t to ble injury.

The arbitration decision is affirmed.
Dated at Des Moines, this 2d day of July, 1925

A. B. FUNK.
Towa Industrial Commissioner,

No appeal,
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HERNIA HELD COMPENSABLE—CLAIMANT ORDERED TO SUBMIT
T0O OPERATION OR FORFEIT AWARD UNLESS REFUSAL IS
JUSTIFIED BY REPORTS OF TWO REPUTABLE SURGEONS

George Anderson, Clalmant,

V8.
Maex Feed Milling Company, Employer,
Southern Surety Company, Insuranee Carrier.
A. W. Wallkier, for Claimant;
P. G. Risher, for Defendants.

In Review

In arbitration at Clinton, January 23, 1925, the finding was for claimant.

The application for arbitration avers that on the 23rd day of Oclober,
1924, George Anderson sustained injury in the nature of hernia arising
out of his employment by the Macx Feed Milling Company.

At the tlme of Injury, as alleged, claimant was handling sacks of
cotton seed, welghing about one hundred pounds. In passing these
sncks, about seven feet, to an upper floor through a narrow opening,
two men boosted from below while a man above caught the sack by
the ears and landed it on his floor.

Claimant states that while boosting from below he felt a sharp eramp
or pain In his ubdomen. Though suffering considerably, he continued
to work an hour or so until the close of the day.

Bdward Young, who was not assisting in this work, but who shortly
came to where It was belng performed testified that claimant complained
to him of a eateh in his side a 1ittle previously, which he said continued
to give him distress.

Carl Anderson testified for defendants as the man who stood on the
floor above to pull the sacks from below as they were handed to him.
He says he heard clalmant complain to Fisher, the man who was assiat-
jug him on the lower floor, and that about ten minutes afterward
elsimant told the witness of a sharp pain and cramps from which he
suflfered,

About 5:30 claimant went home. The next morning he took the
matter up with the superintendent, and went from him to Dr. Kershner,
who sald he was ruptured and advised operation.

From the testimony, this case would seem to bear the imprint of good
faith on the part of the claimant so far as the fact of injury fis com
cerned. His task at the time of alleged injury was particularly trying
The lifting of a heavy burden a considerable distance above his head
would readily suggest just such injury as is said to have occurred, and
especially if there were tendency to hernial weakness such as so [re
quently exists. There is substantial corroboration in the testimony of
fellow workmen. The record strongly supports assumption of inherent
probability that the rupture discovered a few hours later arose out of
the employment at the time and in the manner as alleged.

Common experience in conneetion with operation for hernia does not
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justify refusal of operation except as it might possibly, but rarely does,
appear that operation involves risk of life. It is one of the simplest
gperations known to abdominal surgery, and one of the most successtul.
Furthermore, it is azainst public policy as well as emphatically against
the interests of the workman to go through life impaired in working
capacity, or perhaps classified as human junk because of unwise denlal
of relief so surely and safely afforded.

The arbitration decision is modified to this extent: Defendants are
ordered to tender operation and to assume expense of same, together
with the payment of compensation during consequent disability. Refusal
on the part of claimant to submit to such terms shall work forfeiture of
his ¢laim to award. Provided, however, that in the event claimaint
shall, within thirty days, from the date of this review decision flle
with this department the statements of two surgeons of wide repute
and experience, to the effect that such operation would for reasons pe-
eullar to conditions in this individual case largely increase the usual
risk of hernial operation, then, and in that case the option provided in
the arbitration decision, together with all its other terms Is hereby
affirmed.

Dated at Des Moines, lowa, this 21st day of April, 1925,

A. B. FUNK,
Towa Industrial Commissioner,

No appeal,

AWARD FOR HERNIA ON INHERENT PROBABILITY DEVELOPED
IN EVIDENCE

lows Loan & Trust Company, Trustee for Roy Kozial, a Minor, Claimant,
V8.
Sayre Coal Company, Employer,
Maryland Casualty Company, Insurance Carrier.
Clarkson & Huebner, for Claimant;
John E. Amos, for Defendants.
In arbitration at Des Moines, March 2, 1925, recovery in this case was
denied.

In Review
In support of the claim of Roy Kozial, the .record discloses cirenm-
stances substantially as follows:

September 18, 1924, claimant was in the employ of defendant coal
tompany as trapper, a technical term applied to employes who open
and close doors placed in mine runways for the purpose of regulating
air drafts as required in mine operation. William Grylls was Iin service
of defendant ns driver of a coal car. On the date in question as this
driver was passing near the doors in charge of claimant, two wheels
of said car left the track, In meeting recognized obligation to his
emplover Kozlal took hold with Grylls and with very heavy lifting and
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with aid of the mule, the wheels were raised a distance of SOme five
or six Inches and returned to the rails,

In denying obligation defendants stress the fact that claimant men.
tioned no injury to Grylls at the time of the 1ifting, and (hat ng Teport
of hernial existence is shown to have been made to anybody for 4
period of some four days after the lifting ineident. This cirenmstanee
is significant and might be conclusive, but not necessarily,

Roy Kozial testifies that at the time of the lifting he felt a "hllrnil;g_
stinging pain on the left side.” That while he was able to continue
work the rest of the day, it “hurt quite a little bit, but didn't say any.
thing.” Asked why he had said nothing, he replied: “Because T was
scared [ would have to go to the hospital” Witness further says that
that night when he examined himself he found a lump in the lent
groin about the size of an egg. From the 18th to the 22nd, he qid
not return to the mine because work was shut down.,

On the morning of the 22nd he exposed his injury to driver Grylls,
who advised him to go to Wm. Murray, a fellow workman, and Murray
informed him he was ruptured, as he believed, because of knowledge
of such injury he had acquired when his brother sustained a hernia,

Claimant worked for several days between the 2Znd and 30th at his
usual work as trapper, He claims that during all this time he suffered
more or less pain except when he was lying down,

. J, Kozial, futher of claimant, says that for several days following
the incident of lifting Roy complained of pain in his side. He says that
on the 22nd when the son told of his rupture he looked at the injury
and found a protrusion about the size of an egg. He says Roy gave
as excuse why he had not mentioned it that he was afraid he would
have to go to the hospital and be operated upon. The father made the
Loy some gort of a truss which he used while he continued at his work
before the operation.

Mrs. ¥, J. Kozial says that on the 18th, the day he lifted lln! car,
Roy came home complaining of cramps. She advised him to take a
physie, when Roy replied: “No, this is something different. It feels
different.”  She says Roy told her that after he found out he had the
rupture that he kept the fact to himself because he was seared about
going to the hospital. Both the father and mother state that the days
between the rupture incident and the time they acquired knowledge of
the rupture oy was moping around and complaining; that he seemed
to be lying down most of the time when he was not attending to the
few chores he had to do.

Dr., R. R. Morden testifies that when claimant was brought to him
for examination October 1st, he gave a history of injury sustained while
lifting a coal car. The doctor says that the sensations reported were
entirely consistent with traumatic hernia.

Years of experience in this service have developed the knowledge
that hernla is produced from many causes and is attended by various
symptoms and developments. Sometimes the workman breaks down
immediutely and is necessarily hurried to the hospital. More frequently.
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the development following injury is more gradual and it sometimes
pappens that light work may be continued for a period longer or shorter.

with all the philosophy that has been developed in all compensation
jurisdictions, it seems necessary to get back to first principles in deal-
ing with hernla—to judge as to whether or not the injury arose out
of and in course of employment. If this be true, the same rule must
be applied as to other cases of compensable disability,

The case under consideration is based upon a definite, actual aceount
of lifting or unusual straining character. The ear returned to the track
by claimant and the mule driver, contained coal weighing about 2,600
pounds. This weight, together with the weight of the car suggests very
heavy lifting even with the expert method adopted under such eircum-
stances, and with the aid of the trained mule,

The record leaves no doubt as to the case up to this point. It must
be conceded that it was unusual for a workman to so long conceal an
injury of this character after its occurrence. But there are In this
case extenuating circumstances, The claimant is only geventeen years
of age, and in accordance with the record he is of a very retiring dis-
position. Moreover, it is not unassumable that the motive that he gave
to his parents and to which he testified for concealment of his hernlal
development—that he was afraid he would have to go to the hospital-—
nmay reasonably be taken as explanation of such concealment,

In order to deny relief in this case it Is necessary to wholly discard
the testimony of the claimant, together with that of his father and
mother. Their appearance and manner does not justify the denial of
credence. Thelr evidence Is straightforward and by no means shifty.
If it were assumed that they were bearing false witness they must
needs be charged with such lack of ordinary shrewdness in the concoc-
tion of plausible tales as is wholly inconsistent with their manifest
character,

In Buncle vs, Siows Cily Stock Yards Company, 185 N. W., 189, speak-
Ing for the lowa Supreme Court, Justice Weaver announced conclusions
of a sweeplng eharacter which cogently apply ot this case. Speaking as
to corroboration In the establishment of a claim for disabllity based
upon hernla, this rule is etated:

“It ought to go without saying that It is still possible for a claimant
of compensation to be an honest man, and that his testimony may be 8o
eandid and so inherently probable as to commend the confidence of a fair
minded court or juror, even though he is unable to produce any other
witness to corroborate him. To turn such a party out of court for no
better reason than his Inability to offer corroboration, would be a per-
version of the forms of legal justice.”

In the case of claimant there is so much of direct as well as circum-

stantial corroboration as to establish an impression of inherent proba-
bility.

While the case is lacking in some elements of clean-cut support, it is
80 far sustained by all the ecircumstances involved as to justify the
convietion that it is far more probable that injury sustained and disa-
bility produced was due to the instance of lifting the car of coal on
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September 18th than that it occurred from any
development.

The arbitration decision is reversed. The defedant insurer
to pay to the claimant the sum of $15.00 a week for disabili
from October 1st to November 24, 1924, and to meet statutory
for medical, surgical and hospital services required in this e

Dated at Des Moines, this 6th day of May, 1925.

otheér reason capable gf

is ordereq
Ly existing
obligatign
ase,

A. B. FUNK,
lTowa Industrial Commissioner,
No appeal.

HERNIA NOT DUE TO EMPLOYMENT

Walter Paul, Claimant,
V8.

Frank Foundries, Corp., Employer,
lowa Mutual Liability Insurance Company, Insurance Carrier.
Cook & Balluff, for Claimant;
Bollinger & Black, and Sampson & Dillon, for Defendants.

This case was submitted at Davenport, May 21, 1924, to the deputy
industrinl commissioner, arbitrators being waived by stipulation of
counsel.

In this proceeding it was held that claimant developed a left inguinal
hernia as result of injury arising out of his employment, and defendants
were ordered to pay medical, surgical and hospital expense in the sum
of $100.00, together with compensation in the sum of $120.00.

Defendant contends that any incapacity sustained by claimant is not
due to injury occasioned by any Incident of employment at the time
and in the manner alleged. :

Walter Paul alleges injury on January 2, 1923, while he was st the
work of making cores in the foundry of employer. These cores are of
greater or less weight, claimant averring the one he was handling at
the time of his injury weighed some seven hundred pounds, He was not
lifting it. He says “I didn't push it very far, just placed it on the
hook on the crane and slid it and kind of gave it a pull to slide it out.”
Apparently he had help in the process.

Claimant testified that immediately afterward one of his testicles
swelled up and he seemed to be hurt in the region of the kidneys.
Safd he felt sick and couldn't move, but right away went to the doctor,
walking a distance of three blocks. He claimed the testicle swelled

up nearly as big as his fist. In cross examination he finally admitted

that ft might have been a little smaller than a hen's egg. The doctor
he first visited was Dr. Neufeld. He stated he says to the doctor that
the Injury “bothered me around my back and he put a bunch of plasters
on my back.” He further claims the doctor particularly examined bis
groin and looked at the injured member.

The following Sunday (January 7) claimant alleges he went to see

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION SERVICE 81
Dr. Ficke, his “family physician." The doctor called his injury a “rup-
wre” and told him to “come back the following Sunday.” “Ho could
tell for sure then.” He says he went back and then the doctor told
bim it was a rupture, for which he should either get a truss or he
operated on.

The workman returned to the foundry where he continued in service
until March 27th. Says he “lost no time” in this interim, a period of
nearly four months, when he went to the hospital and was operated
upon for abdominal hernia.

A brother of claimant, Willlam Paul, corroborates claimant to the
extent of admitting that claimant submitted himself for examination to
witness, and to another fellow workman. He didn't remember the date,
but remembers the incident. He says his brother took down his clothes
and showed his back; put his hand around there and said his back
hurt. Says he showed him “where the leg and abdomen came together.”
Said it was “pretty small.” “Just barely noticeable” He noticed the
next morning that the testicle was swollen.

Clyde Hampton, testifying for claimant, said he did not remember
whether or not he helped him do the lifting at that time, but that 1
always have to help him."” Witness did not seem to be at all certain
as to swelling of the groin. He believes it was swollen, Didn't remem-
ber whether it was in January or March. Swelling was “just enough
to notice.” Said claimant complained of his back.

Claimant introduced no medical evidence. J

Neither of these friendly witnesses corroborates claimant as to swol-
len condition of testicle.

Dr. Frank Neufeld was called by defendant, He testifies that Walter
Paul came to his office January 2, 1923, as he testified. Said he had
been lifting and got a kink In his back. “I examined his back and
strapped him and put on some adhesive plaster.” Claimant had testi-
fied in detail and repeatedly as to Dr. Neufeld examining the groln and
testicle. Dr. Neufeld positively says he made no such examination be-
cause there was no reference made to it. Denles that he told him he
should either wear a truss or be operated on. Asked In case of ruptire:
“Is it accompanied by a paln In the back?' The answer was “No."

Dr. E. 0. Ficke testified for defendant. He is the family physician to
whom claimant referred. Says he saw claimant January 14, 1923, That
would be twelve days after the alleged accident. Claimant says it was
six days. Asked: *“What was his trouble then?' The doctor sald:
“Came down there complaining of a little headache and a little pain In
the small of the back,” ete., and “he had a redundant scrotum at that
time and I advised him to get a suspensory.” Asked if there were any
Indications of hernia, the doctor sald he made no particular examina-
tlon for hernia. He says a great many people have a redundant scrotum
which he termed a “healthy scrotum.” Sald he had no scrotal hernia
at that time. Says the first time he knew clalmant had a hernia was
the 25th of March, when he found a left inguinal hernia and advised him
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to see a specialist. Did not know of how long standing this hernjy was,
but thought of a few days, concluding: “This showed a new hernia 1o me,”

It is possible that the hernial operation late in March wasg due g
injury as alleged the 2nd day of January, but the claimant has by no
means met the burden of proving this fact. His own testimony s g
loose and rambling and disconnected and contradictory as to discredi
all statements of fact he makes. In view of the nature of this evidence,
it is not within the bounds of credence to assume that he is at alj g
curate or reliable in his statements relating to examinations by Dr.
Neufeld. He testified to great pain and a greatly enlargedl testicle, He
further says Dr. Neufeld made strict examination of that souree of
trouble, while Dr. Neufeld positively declares he made no such examin.
ation hecause no reference was made to it at the time. He merely
treated him by strapping up his back with adhesive plasters, which
met the only source of complaint made by claimant.

Claimant's statements are grossly inconsistent with those of Dr. Ficke,
the so-called family physician. In the testimony of Dr. Ficke we find
substantial support to the impression given by other evidence that the
hernia operated upon the 27th of March arose from circumstances entirely
removed from the alleged accident or incident of January 2nd. The
doctor advised claimant to wear a suspensory. The voluntary statement:
I had some old ones laying around that I wore for a few days afterward”
may have some significance, by no means affirming the alleged source
of the serotal trouble.

Claimant was nof represented by counsel at the review hearing
Only & few minutes before the hearing opened a letter was recelved
from the firm of Cook & Balluff, stating that it would be impossible
for any member of the firm to be present at the hearing and the only
brief or citation submitted by this letter for consideration and review
were nine cases appearing in our department reports for 1918, 1920 and
1922. Refreshing our memories as to these decisions, it is apparent that
they do not commit this department to an award in a hernia case such
as Is submitted in Paul vs. Franks Foundry, Corporation.

The arbitration decision is reversed.

Dated at Des Molnes, lowa, this 21st day of October, 1§24,
A. B, FUNK,

lowa Industrial Commissioner.
No appeal.

AWARD DENIED FOR INJURY DUE TO ACT OF THIRD PERSON
FOR REASONS PERSONAL

Matthew J. Newcomb, Claimant,
VS,
Majestie Theater, Employer,
Employers Liability Assurance Corporation, Imsurance Carrier.
Johnson, Donnelly & Lynch, for Claimant;
Carl F. Jordan, for Defendants.
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In Review
On the 28th day of January, 1923, this claimant was fn the cmploy or
the Majestic Theater at Cedar Rapids as ticket taker and superintendent
On this date he is alleged to have sustained more or less ]
bility arising out of physical encounter w
Frank Carey.

serfous disa-
ith a theater patron, named

March 26, 1924, an arbitration committee found for defendant,

Claimant testifies that on the date above stated. Ray Tanner and
Frank Carey came into the theater, and as they rlnsnmi they applied
to him an insulting epithet. He says they were drunk. Says he told
them to keep quiet, and they continued to make disturbance so serious
as to suggest to him the expediency of putting them out. As he started
to give their money back before expelling them, the manager came out
and passed them in; that they went up to a balcony aeat,. When they
came down, after the performance, claimant testifies that they again
made an insulting remark and created considerable disturbance in the
lobby of the theater, He says he told them “lo go out of here and
stay away, Don't come back any more when you are drunk.” He fol-
lowed them to the north exit, as he says, and after they went out, and
as he was barring the door they returned, and forcing an entrance,
Carey viciously assaulted him.

lu construing the terms “injury” or “personal injury” the compen-
sation law in paragraph b, subsection 5, section 1421, declares:

“b, They sbhall not include injury caused by the wilful sct of a third
person directed against an employee for reasons personal to such em-
ployes, or because of his employment.”

If disability exists as a result of assault on the part of Frank Carey,
without provocation on the part of claimant unnecessary to the per-
formance of his duty to his employer, then the arbitration decision must
be reversed.

If, however, this assault was due to offensive personal conduct on the
part of claimant unnecessary to the performance of his duty, the arbi-
tration committee is not in error in finding for defendant,

Called by claimant, Ernest Hahn, aged fourteen years, testified sub-
stantially as follows, to the circumstances he witnessed in connection
with the personal affray. He says: “They came down the steps and
then they went right out the side door. As they puassged Newcomb he
told them to get out and stay out.” Asked:

“Q. Did they make any reply!

A, They mumbled something."”

Said Matt followed them to the door and was proceeding to bar the
same when the two men returned and the altercation occurred,

LeRoy MacFarland, aged fifteen, testified for claimant. Says he was
& witness to the departure of Tanner and Carey.

“Q Did you hear any conversation between these men and Matt

Newecomb ?
A Well, Matt Newcomb told them to go out and stay outl,
Q. What did they say, if anything?

I
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A. They never sald at all. They went out and came back in again
and knocked claimant down.”
y that after stepping out into the strest

Panner and Carey both testif;
Newcomb shouted a vile epithet at them which was the cause of the

return and the assault.
J. C. Kuderna, called by defendant, qualified as a police officer. He
d that he remembered seeing Tanner and Carey enter the Ma-

testifie
performance, just preceding the trouble

jestic Theater to attend the

“(). Did you note their ap
in thelr actions or not?

A ‘hey were orderly to my notion.

. Where was Mr. Newcomb at that time?

A. Standing right aside of me.

(. What did he say?

A

pearance, as to whether they were orderly

He said: 'There goes two upstairs.” 1 said: “What do you want

me ln do?"
Q. What did he say?
A. ‘As long as they behave, leave them alone.'"”

There is no corroboration whatever to the statement of claimant that
Tanner and Carey used any offensive language, or made any sort of
disturbance in entering the theater and proceeding to their baleony
sents. In fact, the testimony of officer Kuderna would seem to seriously
discredit such statement.

Claimant states that when these men came down into the lobhy they
twice called him a “son-of-a-biteh” and were otherwise offensive,

The twe boys testifying for elaimant state that Tanner and Carey
went directly to the door of exit in a quiet and orderly manner. Thesi
Loys say that while thus passing out Newcomb told them to go out and
stay out. Claimant himself says he said to them: *“Listen, you B0 out
of here and stay away. Don't come back any more when you are drunk.”

It clearly appears from the evidence that Newcomb is of a Very
nervous temperament. The conclusion ig justified that he exaggerated
in his own mind any actual offense that may have been committed, and
that in bawling out patrons of the theater as they were quietly leaving.
he was not serving the interests of his employer but was, in fact, acting
quite to the contrary.

The record justifies the conclusion that this assaul
act of a third person directed against an employe [or ren

t was “the wilful
sons personal

to such employe.
The decision of the arbitration commitiee is affirmed.

Dated at Des Moines, this 18th day of March, 1925,
A. B. FUNK,

lowa Industrial Commissioner:

Affirmed by district court, pending in supreme court.
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NO COVERAGE FOR LIFE LOST 1
% N RECKLESS EXPOS
FROM EMPLOYMENT il 2

Mrs. Minnie Manning, Claimant,
vs.
T. M. Sinclair & Company, Defendants.
E. A, Fordyce, Johnson, Donnell
y y & Lynch, for :
Trewin, Simmons & Trewin, for Defendant. Eain

< In Review
m{l.‘td l:;;l ll::n:l:;g. son‘ of this claimant, an employe, was accidentally
efendant’s premises at Cedar Rapids, April 9, 1922, The

gituation and circumstances attendin
L istoiteay: ) g this accidental death are sub-

Ehahkemgaf:h;g“p:antiocrd defendant is so arranged that workmen after
equired to cross two or three loadin

g tracks o reach

::r :c::(lu:i t;l;:rters. : April 9, 1823, Clifford Manning punched the time
een minutes before one, the time work

had crossed the tracks referred A o W

to and was on a platform on the work-

h:g s::)e when he stepped away from the working quarters to the top

of a box car, standing on the track beneath the said platform. There

he joined a fellow workman named M. W. Reed . ‘

Reed testifies he had been on the top of the freight car, perhaps ter
or fifteen minutes when joined by Manning; that a ver)"l'l-w m’;nut :
later a switch engine in the usual way bumped into the m.rﬁlg of snr:s
seven or eight care, of which the car oecupied by Manning and Rm'l.
was one, and the process of moving was on. Straightway Reed witlu.n.:t
especial effort, stepped back to the platform toward the site nf employ-
ment. Manning continued to keep his place until the car had moved }u
distanfx of about four car lengths. in the meantime the top of the car
was sinking farther and farther below the platform level. In his 'ﬂunl
endeavor to grasp the top of the platform as he leaped from the car, his
hand slipped off and he dropped to his death beneath the moving cur:;. ‘

This situation and these circumstances do not justify the conclusion
that the death of Manning arose out of his employment.

The transcript of evidence in large measure relates to conditions under
which workmen more or less frequently crossed the tracks, climbing over
or under, or between cars in order to reach their work. There erll.|ll‘
geem to exist orders against this proceeding, but they may not have heen
sul’l;irlemiy well enforeed to constitute a bar to coverage in the event of
accident under such circumstances,

It is a waste of time, however, to give this phase of the case any con-
sideration whatever, The deceased had not been required to take any
chances crossing the track. As a matter of fact, he had passed safely
over by a usual and safe method, and any showing of peril that migh.t
necessarily attend an emergency in track-crossing are of no importance
at all in reaching conclusion as to coverage in this case.

The only question to decide is as to whether or not, having reached
the vicinity of his work, the circumstances of stepping back on the top




L] REPORT OF INDUSTRIAL COMMISSIONER

of the freight car and then remalining on the same with increasing peri]
at every car length because of increasing distance, from the top of the
car to the platform level, protection was afforded to himself or depengd.
ents in case of aecident or death.

Much space is devoted to the technicality as to whether or not the
accldent occurred within working hours. It was contended thap working
time began at the punching of the clock. This contentioy would seem
to be wholly untenable. Working time evidently began at ope o'clock,
and the accident occurred while workmen were waiting for this time
to arrive.

In most jurisdictions much liberality is exercised in the application of
compensation coverage. It has been found to exist where the workman
was secking shelter, quenching thirst, taking refreshment, and even
warming himself or resting in the shade. It will, doubtless, be found
In all such cases personal indulgence was reasonably necessary to nourish.
ment, to safety, or to protection from physical ills. While justified {n
seeking warmth when the freezing of members is imminent, the workman
is not justified in golng out of his way to absorb heat when the tempera-
ture does not suggest peril or even serious discomfort. While he should
seek rellef in the shade for the peril of heat prostration, he would not
he justified in seeking proteetion from the sun on an ordinary summer day,

It would appear from the evidence that Reed and his fellow workman
stepped down to the top of the car to sun themselves on a spring day
when the sunshine is wont to be inviting, No citation is submitted, and
probably none can be found to prove that workmen have been given
award for accidental injuries arising out of the process of taking a sun
bath on a balmy spring day.

Reed had no difficulty whatever in getting back on the platform from
whence he came In stepping on the car. Manning might as easily have
negotiated the transfer without serfous peril or effort. He remained on
the ear. however, with the level of the platform continually arising until
he had proeeeded four car lengths before he attempted to leap to the
platform. This I8 not mere thoughtlessness, nor ordinary negligence
It was sheer foolhardiness indulged in a spirit of audacity whelly un-
reasonable. The record shows that as he moved away he waved 10
Reed, with the jovial remark: “Good-bye, 1 will see you in Omaha™
which merely emphasizes his spirit of recklessness. He could have re
mained on the car in entire safely for a few additional car leagths. There
was nothing overhead to interfere, and he conld then have climbed to
safety without any risk whatever,

The accident was not founded upon any element of service to the
employers. It was not caused by any incident of self-serving within the
range of ordinary need or reasonable indulgence, The workman Was
where he had no right to be, and he challenged extraordinary peril by
rash presumption. He actually threw his life away In freakish folly.
However lumentable this accident may be in a sentimental sense, fndustry
must not be penalized and society must not be burdened by idle prank
or reckless adventure,
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The arbitration finding for the defendant is hereby affirmed
Dated at Des Moines, this 16th day of March, 1925,
A. B. FUNK,
lowea Indusirial Commissioner,

HORSEPLAY—DISABILITY NOT COMPENSABLE
L. D. Baker, Claimant,

V8.
Itoberts & Belers, Employer,
Federal Surety Company, Insurance Carrier, Defendants,
B. H. Estey, for Claimant;
H. A. Hodges, and W, H. Antes, for Defendants.

In Review

In the employ of these defendants, November 15, 1924, L. D. Baker
fell from a dray in the lumber yard of Webster Brothers, sustaining
serious physical Injury. He relates the circumstance substantially as
follows:

Driving In at the lumber yard at the date of injury, he went to hit
the blind horse on the right hand side “with a whip or lines because he
wak a little laggy.” Harlow W. Hunerberg and Selim Sullivan were near
the team as he was driving along. Sullivan caught the lines and “1 lost
my balance and fell off the west side of the wagon.” He has not been
able to perform manual labor since that time,

In cross-examination claimant declares he was not trying to hit Sullivan
with the line. Was not trying to play with him nor to attract his
attention or play a joke. Says it was not customary with him to joke
with Sullivan; that there never was anything of that kind between them.

Called by defendant, Selim Sullivan testifies that on November 15, 1824,
he was employed at the Webster Lumber Yard as second man; that he
wis present when the accident to Mr. Baker occurred; that as olaimant
drove Into the yard he asked him what he wanted, and this comprised
the only conversation between them. Proeeeding:

“Baker was driving—drove in the yard and Hunerberg and 1 were
walking by the side of the wagon and the wagon was in the yard quite
a little distance, not very far either, and Baker was a little bit ahean
of us and this line just happened to be along by me and I reached up
and grabbed the line a second and Baker fell off the wagon backwards.”
“Couldn’t say whether or not Baker pulled the line” “Don’'t know what
caused him to fall” “I was there carrying on a conversation with
Hunerberg and this line happened to come around and then I grabbed 1t."
“Did not jerk it to play with him.” Declared he had never been In the
habit of engaging with Mr. Baker in “playing jokes and pranks previous
1o the accident,” Doesn’'t know whether or not Baker playfully snapped
the line at him.

Harlow W, Hunerberg was called by defendant. Met chaman! just

.

~
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oulslde the lumber yard and went in at the same time, walking “right
along opposite.” In substantial explunation witness said:

Q. Will you tell the court fully, explain all that you saw take place af
the time this accldent oceurred?

A. Well, as the team was passing into the yard down the alley Mr
Sullivan and I was walking along by the side of the wagon and Mr
Baker swung the loose end of one of the lines and as it swung N‘W:M
it came around nearer Mr. Sullivan than it did me because he was
neiarer the wagon and he just reached up and grabbed the line and I was
under the impression that Mr, Baker naturally jerked back and Mr. Baker
went right over,

Q. Knowing all the facts and cirecumstances and details of this acei
dent, state to the Court what your impression was as to what Baker was
doing or intending to do at the time or just hefore the accident?

Strenuous objection to this question was submitled and discussion of
counsel appears in the record. The objection being coverruled, the
answer was:

A. Well then, damn it, to tell the truth 1 thought he was codding
Baker a little,

At this point defendant introduced as Exhibit “3" an affidavit signed by
this witness before a Notary Publie January 9, 1925. The affidavit
follows:

STATEMENT

My name ls Harlow Hunerberg and 1 am forty-eight years of age and
reside nt Waucoma. I am a carpenter by occupation, 1 ordered Roberts
& Beler to haul some lumber from Webster Bros. Lumber Yard.

1 was walting at this Lumber Yard for Roberts & Beier's dray to come.
Baker did arrive, driving thelr dray and as Baker was driving into the
lumber yard, Selim Sullivan and 1 walked along side of the dray wagon
Baker was standing up In the front of his wagon, driving his team,
which were moving at a walk.

I saw Baker In a joking manner snap the loose end of one of his
reins at Sullivan. I don't think that Sullivan saw the act gquite in time
to grab the rein but he did make an effort to do so. Baker evidently
thought that Sullivan had hold of this rein and Baker suddenly jerked
back on the rein and as Sullivan did not have hold of same, Baker in
jerking the rein, fell over backward off the wagon and fell on his head,
where he remalned in & helpless condition, Sullivan and I went to the
aid of Baker and picked him up. It Is a well known fact in our town
that Baker and Sulllvan always try to pull a joke over on one another
whenever they chance to meet,

I have read the above and xore:om;da‘t:nlemlezt of facts which are true

t to the best of my bellef an owledge.
and correc th ¥ .
Altested,

Asked by Deputy Commissioner Young if he said that “Baker aud
Sullivan always tried to pull a joke over on one another 'huwﬂ: they
chanced to meet” the answer was: “I didn't word it just that way.

Q. Did you tell him that in substance?
A, 1 did.

Q. Isita fact or lsn't It a fact?

A. Well, I expect, to a certain extent, it is.

Q. Did you see Baker flip this line towards Sullivan?
A. 1 saw him filp It over, yes."
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The afidavit of Selim Sullivan, appearing in the record as Exhibit “2*
j« as follows: i

STATEMENT

My lu;nw ’iu Su-lln:dﬁul.llun and | am twe
am employed as yard man at the Webster Bros. Lumber yard

On .\t:n-.dnlu-r 15th, 1924, Leroy Baker, driving a wagon Iflur' Roberts &
Beler, was dfl\ri!lx into the Webster Bros. Lumber Yard; that Mr, Huner-
berg and myself were wilking along side of Baker's dray wngn‘n when
Baker In a joking way, 100k the end of one of the loose ends of the
reins of his driving line which extended five or six feet bevond his
hands, and snapped it to strike or hit me. Baker no doubt lhm'u:hl that
I would cateh hold of the rein and hold it, but I did not get a hold on
the rein. Baker thought I did have a hold of it and suddenly jerked
hack al:lli fell over backwards off the wagon and fell on his head.

1 have heard the above and foregoing statement, all of which is true
and correct to the best of my belief and knowledge.

Selim Sullivan.
L]

nty-three years of age and 1

Attested,

Recalled, Sulllvan says he signed the affidavit. To the question by
Mr. Young:

Q. The substance of the statement |s what you ve th
you gave this statement, is that so? ¥ou gave the man to whom
No answer,

Q. What I8 there in this statement you don't agree with?
The answer was: -

A. Quite a few things in there 1 don't agree with,

Says he objected before the Notary Public when he slgned the state-
ment; that the agent taking the statement wouldn't make the changes he
suggested but he slgned it after he had read it

Leo Stone, the notary, before whom the objection is said to have
been made, was not called to testify,

J. H. Gorman represented the defendant insurer at the time the af-
davits in question were made, Called to testify, he sald Sullivan read
the statement before be signed it; that representations in the testimony
of Sullivan relative to promised relief for the injured eclalmant are
without foundation; that the signing was voluntary.

In cases of horseplay where workmen are injured in participation In
sportive acts, it s uniformly held that such Injuries are without com-
pensation coverage. It is the lon of defendants that this case
comes definitely within this exclusfon, and has no basis as arlsing out
of employment.

It will be observed that the material witnesses as to clreumstances
of injury are called by defendants; that their testimony st the arbitra-
tion hearing is adverse to the defendants and favorable to the claimant.
If the aMdavits submitted, and all reference thereto are expunged from

" the record, the case of clalmant Is made and the arbitration decision

must necessarily be affirmed.

If, however, these affidavits and relating evidence of record are glven
consideration, the case of claimant fails.

Claimant strenuously resists the conslderation of these affidavits, con-

(N
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tending that in their Introduction counsel seeks to impeach his gwp
witnesses, and that courts of record deny this proceeding.

Under the provisions of Section 1441 of the Code this department
has statutory authority for ignoring common law or statulory pyjes
of evidence and technieal or formal rules of procedure. We are ag.
monished herein “to conduct such hearings and make such Investiga.
tions and inquiries In such manner as is best suited to ascertain ang
conserve the substantial rights of all parties thereto.” Under this mas.
date we are not only authorized, but commanded to develop all suh
stantial facts relating to circumstances of Injury that just conclusion
be reached unbampered by technicality and formality. To ignore these
aMdavits and the admissions relative to thelr veracity, drawn from
unwilling witnesses, would be (o conceal, rather than to reveal the
netunl clreumstances attending the origin of this disability,

In the affidavits, made within a few weeks, it is manfest these wit-
nesses stated what they believed to be the actual situation at the time
of Injury. They flatly contradict these statements at the arbitration
hearing, but on eclose Inquiry by the deputy commissioner they admit
the substantial truth of their affidavit recital. In view of these admis
sions and of other evidence developed, eredence cannot be given to
the claim that Sullivan and Hunerberg were at the time of signing
mialead by the representatives of the insurer. They are evidently men
of Intelligence and strength of character, They are not easily duped.
It i8 evident that under the inspiration of sympathy for an unfortunate
workman and friend they are at the arbitration hearing endeavering
#0 Lo shade the facts as to ald in compensation recovery.

Deliberate serutiny of this entire record leads to the conclusion that the
injury to L. D. Baker on November 15, 1924, and disability resulting, were
occasioned by his participation in horseplay or sportive acts, and hence
did not arise out of and in the course of his employment by defendants.

Wherefore, it becomes necessary to reverse the arbitration decision
awarding compensation, and such reversal {8 hereby ordered.

Dated at Des Moines, this 20th day of May, 1926,

A. B. FUNK,
Jowa Industrial Commissioner.
Pending in district court.

LOSS OF SIGHTLESS EYE—AWARD DENIED
W. E. S8wim, Claimant,
V8,
(Central Towa Fuel Company, Employer,
United States Fidelity & Guaranty Company, Insurance Carrier.
McCoy & McCoy, for Claimant;
Comfort & Comfort, for Defendants.

In Review
This case is unique in Ms history and contention. The department
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record first notes controversy as involving the payment of medical,
surgical and hospital services In conneetion with the onucleation of
an eye. No claim was then made for compensation payment, Obligation
was denied on the part of the Insurer on the ground that said services
were not due to any injury arising out of employment. In this proceed-
ing claimant was represented by Clarkson & Huebner, attorneys for the
United Mine Workers. Further proceeding under this clalm was aban-
doned. October 13, 1925, notice of arbitration wag given this department
in a letter from McCoy & MeCoy, attorneys, of Oskaloosa.

In a decision filed March 23, 1926, it Is held by the deputy industrial
commissioner “that the claimant has falled to discharge the burden of
proving that he suffered any compensable loss as a result of injury
arising out of and in course of his employment by defendant employer.”

At the first session of the arbitration hearing, Novembor 12, 1925,
W, E. Swim testified to an eye Injury from a foreign substance May 5,
1924; that the foreign substance was removed shortly thereafter by
Dr. D. Q. Storle: that the doctor treated him but the one time: that
the eye didn’t seem to get any better at the time the injury occurred.
until he had it removed by Dr. Gutch, of Albia, In July of 1924; “that
there was nothing the matter with his eye before the accident” on
May 5th; that he had good vision until that time. Never noticed there
wias anything the matter with his eye. Never had experienced any
difficulty of any kind or character with his right eye up to that time;
that so far as he knew he had “the full vision of his right eye up until
May b5, 1924."

In cross-examination claimant testified that under the direction of
Dr. Storie he called on Dr. Sollis, an eye specialist, July 12, 1924,
Admits he had an injury to his right eye in July of 1918, when he con-
sulted Dr. Brittell., but insists he never went to him but “once In my
life.” Declares he never told Dr. Storie that he went swimming in
Burlington lake; that he never was out in the lake until after his eye
was out; that the water of sald lake is clear, fed by springs, with sand
dnd gravel bottom; that he never spoke to Dr. Guich or Dr, Storle about
getting compensation for his eye injury. Met Dr. Storie frequently after
the accident of May 5th, but never di A his troubles with him,
though Dr, Storie would remark: “How are you coming, Billy,” und he
would say: “Pretty fine.” It never cost him anything to see Dr. Storie
because the doctor was in the employ of the miners on the monthly
payment basis.

The wife of claimant, Mrs. W. E. Swim, testified she never heard
her hushand complain of any trouble with his right eye prior to the
injury of May 5th.

Recalled as a witness in his own behalf, claimant testified that he
never had any other doctor except Dr. Storie because he was the family
doctor. Cross-examination, sald he counselled Dr. Brittell at one time
in 1918,

Testifying for claimant, Frank Elrod, working with clalmant at the
time of the Injury of May 5th, sald that he had known him for eight
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or nine years; that he had seen him with his left eye bendaged ang
he went about without diffiiculty.

At a second session of the arbitration hearing held at the depart
ment January 16, 1926, the arbitration record was completed.

Jlaimant was recalled to reaffirm the fact that there was nothing the
matter with his right eye for years prior to the incident of May, 1934,

Bill, Swim, son of claimant, says the right eye was doing business
all right before the May injury; that his father could get around the
house and read as usual when the left eye was bandaged for temporary
Injury,

Called as a witness by agreement of both parties, Dr. Pearsbn, of
Des Molnes, read into the record the following report he made to Mr
Clarkson relative to this case. “Dr. Brittell, of Chariton, Iowa, brought
to my office on January 20, 1925, W. E. Swim, of Chariton, who was an
employee of the Central lowa Fuel Company, and says that he noticed
the vision of the right eye was blurred in 1917, and he was annoyed
with tears flowing over his cheek. In May, '18, Dr. Brittell removed a
plece of coal from the right eye, and he thinks that the vision has
been gradually failing since that time. In 1924, according to his state-
ment, Dr. Storie, of Chariton, lowa, removed a plece of coal from this
eye. He also stated that in May, 1924, in coming out of the mine some-
thing entered this eye. Dr. Storle removed a foreign body at this time,
He stated that at that time there was no vision, The eye became in-
flamed and painful, and on July 18, 1924, the eye was removed by
Dr. Gutch, of Albia. In discussing the matter with Dr. Brittell, he
states thut when he saw him in May, '18, the eye had a cataract; that
he could not distinguish between light and dark.”

There is considerably more in the testimony of Dr. Pearson, but it
relates to whether or mot the cataract contributed to the condition of
this eye, but it would not seem important as to what happened and
a8 to what condition existed before May of 1924, in view of the history
given Dr. Pearson by claimant and the eredence he gave lo the recital
of Dr. Brittell when he brought the claimant in for examination.

The deposition of Dr. Delmar B. Sollls, of Chariton, an eye, €ar, nose
and throat speclalist, was taken December 31, 1925. He says claimant
was referred to him by Dr. Storle, who sald “Swim had had a liek
fn his eye, and asked me to examine him and make a report to him
on Mr. Swim's case’” July 12, 1924, he found a cataract. The lens
was white. In test it was shown that the right eye did not respond
to any light whatever. Claimant returned July 13th and 14th. Examina.
tion was the same. Atropin had had no effect. “There was no in-
flammation in the eye whatever, so I attributed his present condition
to an old injury, which he sald he had received in 1922. Dr swn:
also stated the same. I knew the eye had been Injured at that time.
Thought Mr. Swim’s case was of much longer duration than from the
date of the May injury. Did not advise enucleation. Did not see any
call for It.

A deposition of Dr. C. L. Brittell, of Chariton, contains this evidence:

At
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Had known Mr. Swim over ten years. Treated hi
1918, Noticed white substance through the tmnll.II f;ah;n'f:': 1::. d:::
aot make any minute examination, took it to be a cataract. Claimant
could then distinguish between light and dark. “Could see my hand.”
Considered at that time vision of the eye so limited as to be pnclleull.r
gseless. Dr. Brittell is a physician and surgeon, but not an eye specialist,
Mrs. Rose Brittell, wife of the doctor, in deposition states that she
nas at various times attended patients of the doctor. States that in
July of 1922, she removed a foreign substance from claimant's right
gye. There “was a sort of a milky film, I would call it, over the pupil
of the eye.”

In deposition, Dr. Gutch states: That on or about July 15, 1924, he
enucleated his right eyeball. Stated that “as medical direclor of the
Interstate Casualty Company, a report was submitted to me by Dr.
frittell, stating that in 1918 or 1919, the man had lost the vision of
his right eve by reason of a cataract;” that Swim told him he had
received a blow on the eye about May 5th or 6th.

Defendant’s Exhibit “A" Is a letter from Dr. D. Q. Storie to the
I'nited States Fidelity & Guaranty Company, insurer, in which he as-
sumes to give a history of this case. Says, “W. E. S8wim states that
he began to gradually lose the sight of his right eye during 1918, and
that the sight has been completely lost since 1922, During 1022 Dr,
(. L. Brittell, of Chariton, tried on different occasions to have Mr,
8wim go to lowa City for operation on right eye, which he clalmed he
could not afford. During 1922, 1922, and 1924, I have removed al least
seven or eight foreign bodies from the eye, the last one on May b, 1024,
This was a small piece just stuck In the ball, slightly below the cenler.

* ¢ + He worked every day the mine worked. [ saw him on the
sireet almost daily afterward for a month and never mentioned any
trouble with his eye. On July 12th, which would be sixty-nine days
later, he came to me at my office and his right eye was red and In-
flamed and he complained of considerable pain in the eye, 1 examined
lt—by inspection only—and fearing serious eye lesion, I advised him
fo go to Dr. Sollis, an eye specialist, now located at Chariton, whom
[ believe s a very competent man. Dr. Sollis saw him on July 12th,
Mth and 15th. He then went to Dr. T. E. Gutch, at Albla, where
the case was removed. I have been dressing it daily since his return
from Dr. Gutch. As far back as 1922, Mr. Swim has repeatedly asked
me if I could not ald him In recelving compensation for this loss of
vislon. I have explained to him that this insurance company is in no
way responsible to him for the loss of his eye, as he was totally blind
in the right eye before the U. 8. F. & G. Company carried the insur-
ance for the Central lowa Fuel Co., In 1922, September 30. When Mr.
Swim came to me on July 12th he stated that he had caught cold In
his eye or that it was caused by getting dirty water in It while in
swimming at the Burlington lake. I do not believe there is any con.
section in any way between the foreign body in eye on May 4th,
1524, and his subsequent trouble which begun sixty-eight days later,
or on July 12th."

__.-4-.__
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Claimant strenuously resists the admission of this letter into the recorg
of this case. It is admitted and given credence such as would not pe
given under ordinary circumstances because of a peculiar situatiog
existing. For some ten years prior to the incident of May, 1824, py
Storie had been the physician of claimant under a monthly payment
plan which released him from all charges for special medical service,
In June of 1925, Dr. Storle was klled by aceident, hence knowledge vital
to this case may be obtained only through this communication intre
duced as Exhibit “A.”

In the endeavor to conform to statutory requirement which provides
that this department shall “make such investigation and inquiry In sueh
a manner as better suited to ascertain and conserve ihe substantial
rights of all parties thereto,” it is held that Exhibit "A" cannot be
ignored pending proceeding herein. The signature to the letter of Dr,
Storie, referred to as Exhibit “A," is identified in the record by claimant

Claimant relies on two contentions:

1. That he lost a perfectly good eye from the incident of May 5, 1924,
that it had never given him any trouble, and was good for any require
ment;

2 That in a legal sense he insists that whether or not he had previ-
ously lost all vision in this member, he is entitled to one hundred weeks
of compensation for the loss of an eye.

Did clalmant lose a good eye? In the testimony of Dr. Pearson, Dr.
Storie, Dr. Sollis, Dr. Brittell and Dr. Gutch, we find hardly a remote
statement which justifies any such assumption, while this testimony
in its chief and substantial character makes such assumption distinetly
untenible, The evidence of these skilled men cannot be overcome by
the self-serving testimony of claimant and his family, or any rambling
statement made by others.

There ls evidence of lack of good faith on the part of the claimant.
He flatly disputes the statements of all those who gave evidence Inimieal
to his claim. He and his family protest too much as to the absolutely
complete vision in the right eye. He might have invited more confidence
by admission as to even some measure of loss of vision prior to the
May incident. But his Insistence upon a perfect eye that had not
given him any trouble for a long time prior to May of 1924 is so grossiy
improbable as to discredit all statements in support of his claim, and
particularly In flat contradiction to the evidence of those who were in
position to know the condition of the eye at the time to which he
refers.

Our statute says there shall be pald “for the loss of an eye compen
sation for one hundred weeks.” Counsel contends that vision has noth-
ing to do with this obligation; that payment is required for the €%
not for the eyesight; that when the eyeball is removed full obligation
It this {8 true, it naturally and inevitably follows that when

acerues, !
vision s lost and enucleation does not occur, the workman has nothing
coming, because he has not lost an eye.

loss, and in

Our cases are full of files relating to eye injury snd
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our experience enucleation is rare, Indeed. It {s likely that in eases
of complete loss of vision removal of the member does mot oceur in
more than five cases out of one hundred. To adopt this rule would be

hard on many workmen who sustain a peal -
of the word “loss.” eye loss, in the usual sense

Claimant submits decisfons from Michigan amd Ilinols in support
of his unique contention as to the compensation value of a dead eyeball
He relies chiefly, however, upon four Michigan decisions. and he ““_:
ticularly features Purchase vs. Grand Rapids Rofrigerator Company, 160
N. W. 391 This decision was’filed December 21, 1916, '

De:.-embe;r 10, 1924, eight years later, the Michigan Supreme Court In
Rye vs. Chevrolet Motor Division of General Motors Carporation, 201

N. W. 226, reaches these Tusi In reversing a commission decision
awarding compensation for physical eye loss without loss of vision.
Quoting:

“The language of the Compensation Act, in providing for an award |
such rases, I8 : ‘For the loss of an eye, y 5 .r_ i
walgeﬂ rliuri!u: 100 weeks.' C. L. lblg. 82.'?;4?!?““.“ L e

n using the words ‘the loss of an eye' the legislature evident .
tended the loss of the sight or vision of an eye rather than thdenlllrn Tl'
the physical eye. That this was the meaning intended by the legislature
is made apparent by the fact that if the physical eye Is seriously Injured
and the sight is not appreciably affected, there would not be the loss of
an eye, whereas if the sight or vision is destroyed without n destruction
of the physical eye, the loss of an eye, under the act, would be conceded.

It this be the proper construction, the plaintiff had no left eye to lose
when he began work for defendant. If he had no left eyve within the
meaning of the Compensation Law he suffered no compensable loss when
the physical eye was removed, He sees now as well as before, and the
accident which occurred does not interfere with his work.

The idea back of the Compensation Law is compensation for o loss
to the employee by accident. To award plalotiff a sum of money when
he has lost nothing is placing a burden upon industry which was never
contemplated by the staiute. The awsrd made by the Department of
Iﬁbm;daml Industry should be vacated and set aside. No costs will be
allowed.”

On the same day, to-wit, December 10, 1924, this court filed another
decision, Idimatta vs. Calumet ¢ Hecla Mining Company, 201 N, W, 204,
which also reverses a commission declslon making an award for loss of
& sightless eye. Hereln the court makes this significant statement:

“The eye is an organ of the body which furnishes the mechanism by
which the semse of sight or faculty of vision is exercised. When {t
ceases to function for that purpose It Is in common understanding lost,
although the organ may yet remain. Such unguestionably is the purport
of our brief statutory provislon which fixes compensation ‘for the loss
of an eye' In an industrial accident without any qualifying provisions
45 to percentage of sight left or condition of the other eye, except by
another and distinet provision in the schedule that the loss of both
¢yes shall constitute total and permanent disability.”

In numerous cases in various jurisdictions denisl as in these declslons
bas been recorded. While In most of these stautes the statute differs
slightly from our own, the reasoning in all these decisions strongly
supports the conclusion that compensation payment is not consistently
charged against alleged loss where no actual loss of function has oc-
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curred. To hold that the statutory “loss of an eye" means nothing
more nor less than the loss of useful function in the member |y only
plain judicial morality. It simply assumes integrity of legislative ang
statutory Intent in charging industry only with legitimate obligatioy
created by loss actually sustained.

It is plainly observed that citations submitted by claimant are based
upon statutes differing from the Iowa law in an important particular,
Subsection 20 of Section 1396 of the Code, following the schedule of
compensation for permanent disability in loss of members or loss of
function, provides: -

20. In all other cases of permanent partial disability, the compenss.
tion shall bear such relation to the periods of compensation stated in
the above schedule us the dizability bears to those produced by the
injuries named In the schedule,

All through our compensation statute Is definitely manifest the gen
eral purpose to base compensation payment upon disability, incapacity,
loss of earnings, loss of support. Where the schedule is lacking in
specific provision as 1o partial disability Paragraph 20 is always re
garded as affording ample direction. The application of this rule, if a
sightless eye I8 removed, suggests no compensation whatever, as thers
is no disability involved in the removal of an eye which is without any
use or benefit in earning capacity.

In this jurisdiction it has from the beginning been assumed that In
the schedule of permanent injuries the term “loss of" includes the loss
of use, In all cases it has been held that value is inherent only In use
ful function regardless of physical survival.

The Towa Supreme Court has in Jennings vs. Mason City Sewer Pipe
Company, 174 N. W, 785, in Pappas vs. North lowa Brick & Tile Company,
206 N. W. 146, and a number of other cases definitely justified this de
partment holding. Speaking through Justice Stevens in Moses v, Noo
tional Umion Coal Mining Company, 184 N. W. T46, the court makes
this emphatic declaratlon: “The statute contemplates but one compensa
tlon for the severance of, or of the logs of use of a single member.”

This vital statement fits snugly into the conclusion that this claimant
cannot recover for disability due to accident occurring years prior to
the date of injury upon which this claim is based.

Upon the record In this case and the law applicable to conditions
developed, it is therefore held:

1. At the time of the accident of May 5. 1924, claimant was without
useful vision in his right eye;

2. The eye enuclested being without vision, the compensation statufe
providing for the loss of an eye affords no basis for this claim.

Wherefore, the arbitration decision is affirmed.

This decision does not assume to foreclose against recovery In any
amount that might be justified as obligation for temporary disabllity.
Defendants deny that enucleation was necessary, or if necessary it wat
not due to the accident of May 5, 1924. The record contains little vt
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dence for or against this contention, the issues In controversy being
chiefly based on a claim for permanent disability.

Dated at Des Moines, this dth day of May, 1926

A, B. FUNK,

lowa Industrial Commissioner.
Pending In district court,

CATARACT CAUSING LOSS OF VISION HELD DUE TO INJURY
Henry Hinrichs, Claimant,
VB,
Davenport Locomotive Works, Employer,
American Mutual Liability Insurance Company, Insurance Carrier, De-
fendants,
Newport & Steffen, for Claimant;
Lane & Waterman, and Ed. Kurt, for Defendants,

In Review

It is agreed in the record that an injury to the left eye of this
claimant occurred in the course of his employment with the defendant
Locomotive Works on or about the 28th day of March, 1923,

Arbitration hearing at Davenport resulted In an award to claimant
of $13.50 a week for a period of 100 weeks,

Henry Hinrichs testifies that while chipping steel with an air ham-
mer a plece flew off and hit him in the left eye. He was sent by
the employer to Dr. Hoffman. He says the eye always pained him,
amd sometime later began to lose vision, which finally was entirely
lost. In the meantime he bad counselled Dr. Rinebart, of Moline,
Illinois, and Dr. Hands, of Davenport, both eye specin'lsts, who are
witnesses In this proceeding.

Dr. Rinehart testifies that he examined claimant in September of
1925. Says he found a cataract. “His lens was undergoing swelling
and the eye was red and Inflamed and some pain In §t. Says: =1
assumed it was due to an injury.”

Dr. Siduey G. Hands testifies that he examined Mr. Hinrichs No-
vember 11, 1925, Found a cataract of the left lens. Sight was reduced
entirely to light projects. Is of the opinion that the condition exist-
ing could have been caused by a blow to the eye from a plece of
steel,

Dr. Willlam P. Hoffman says Hinrichs came to his office about March
28th. Doesn't remember very much about the case. "It I8 ®o long ago.
Saw him two days later. Never saw him again until the middle of
October,” evidently of 1925, Says he dldn’t notice anything wrong
about the eye at the time of the first examinstion. At the later exam-
ination he found claimant had chronic iritis. Had a cataract and
tension thirty degrees. Gives it as his opinion that the comdition of
the eye was not due to the Injury upon which this case is based.

L
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Subsequently to the arbitration hearing, Dr. Martin testifies at lengih
in depostion. The doctor’s memory seems (o be particularly weak as 1o
facts and circumstances other than those unfavorable 1o claimant,

At the review hearing claimant introduced as Exhibit 17 4 Tetter
of Dr. W. W. Pearson, of Des Moines, based upon examination at that
date. From this letter we guote:

“In the left eye I find present a cataract with a posterior synechis 1o
the temporal side. We are justified in concluding that a foreign body
entered this eye and Injured the iris resulting in the adhesion of the
iris to the anterior capsule at this point”

Defendant resisted the introduction of this exhibit on the ground
that claimant had not complied with the provision of Section 1447
relative to notice as to introduction of additional evidence at the review
hearing. This objection s overruled for the reason that this exhibit
{8 Introduced as rebuttal to evidence submitted at review hearing by
the defendant.

The record in review contains the testimony of Doctors H. C. Schmity
and Robert J. Lynch, both of whom testified hypothetically to the
opinion that claimant’s loss of vision could not he dus to the Injury
of March 28, 1923,

Medieal evidence produced by hypothetical inquiry is of little value
In the endeavor to discredit the testimony of qualified physiclans In
awctual contact with the conditions and treatment. Such evidence on
either side of any conse seems always available to persistent counsel
Doctors work wonders in diagnosis, but the highest medical skill Is
frequently bafed by mysterions physieal development. We do well in
dealing charitably with mistakes that must inevitably occur but erith
cism may be sometimes invited by cock-sureness of statement where
in common experience knowledge is necessarlly speculative,

It is difficult to reach a conclusion in this case, It is frankly ad
mitted to be of the border line variety. On the face of the printed
record the balance Is s0 even that doubt is resolved in favor of the
claimant because of the arbitration finding, based more or less upon
the bearing of witnesses and other evidence of good faith.

The arbitration decision is affirmed.

Dated at Des Moines, this 5th day of May, 1926,
A. B. FUNK,

Jowa Industrial Commissioner.
Pending in distriet court.

LOSS OF VISION—HELD DUE TO INJURY

Thomas Dial, Claimant,
V8,
John Morrell & Company, Employer,
London Guarantee & Accident Company, Insurer.
Leonard Simmer, for Claimant;
Chandler Woodbridge, for Defendants.
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In Review

At Ottumwa, March 3, 1926, it was found in arbitration that personal
injury sustained by this clalmant in the employ of John Morrell &
Company, July 6 1921, resulted in the loss of vision In the right eve,
which entitles him to the sum of $12.12 a week for perlod of fifty
weeks.

Stipulation of record establishes the fact of injury: “that sald injury
was caused by being struck in the eye by a wire™

Claimant testifies there was no trouble with this eye until this acel-
dent occurred. He was examined for service in the army in April of
1917, and accepted,

Dr. Welstead of Ottumwa, testifies that he examined claimant for
insurance July 1, 1921, and “gave him credit for having normal vision
in each eye at this time.” The witness is an M. D., but glvea detailed
statement as to the searching test administered in examination,

Dr. F. D. Pedigo appeared for claimant. Says: “My profession is
confined to fitting of glasses and detecting any disease so that 1 ean
send them over to a speclalist.” Says he is equipped for the discovery
vf di if it appears in the patient's eye. Is a graduate of an in-
stitution of optometry. Examined the claimant February 27, 1928,
Found his right eye practically blind. Detected no evidence of disease
in this eye.

Dr. D. E. Graham, testifying for defendant, qualified as an eye, ear,
nose and throat specialist. Says he treated Mr. Dial at the time of
his eye injury in 1921. He describes a condition of the eye ns a “tear
to the conjunctiva, a slight abrasion to the sclera under it The
wound was in what is known as the white of the eye, about one-fourth
of an inch from the iris. He says probably two days later the vision
was less than 22/100, which is useless for practical purposes. Says
there was no atrophy of the optic merve in evidence at this time, but
in October, of 1825, such atrophy was manifest, In cross-examination
testifies that he does not know what caused the atrophy in this case.
There was no evidence of what frequently causes such condition, such
as wood alcohol, syphilis, brain tumor, etc. There was no Infection
indicating disease. Does not belleve loss of vision due to Injury of
July, 1921. Says the left eye Is defective now. “Might be from sym-
pathetle reasons or reaction, and might be caused by an Injury to the
other eye."

The record in this case Is by no means satistactory. The testimony
of Dr. Welstead is reassuring as to at least a falr degree of vision in
the Injured eye only a few days before the accident, While not an eye
specialiet, evidence as to the test applled substantially supports the
contention that the condition of claimant’'s eye four days before the
secident bore little resemblance to that found by Dr, Graham two days
after the same.

The nature of the Injury of this eye affords weight to the support of
claimant's case. It was so serlous as to send him to the hospital and
cause him to lose nearly four weeks of time from employment,

e
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While it is admitted that evidence given by Dr. Graham as a special.
ist, in charge of the case at the time of the injury must be given
werious consideration, careful scrutiny of the same does not exelude
plausible presumption that the decision of the committee may pe
conslstent with the record, While he seems to belleve that the losg of
viglon Is not due to accident, when questioned as to the cause of de-
fective sight in the left eye, he says: "It might be from sympathete
reasons or reaction, and it might be caused from an injury to fhe
other eye! ‘This conclusion is hardly consistent with his statement
that he did not believe loss of vision in the right eye to be due to Injury.

The defendant urges with some measure of consistency improbability
a8 to compensable injury, based on the fact that the claimant walted
g0 long after the injury to press his claim for compensation, Such
delay is always unfortunate, and the claimant is not wholly excusahle
for his laxity in this connection. The record in this case, including the
department file, however, affords some measure of extenuation, Claim.
ant testifies that after his injury “a man came down to my place and
wanted me to sign papers, and 1 told him I would not sign papers until
1 knew the paper was all right, and he never came back.” A letter
from him in the file of this case, dated September 30, 1925, says Mr-
Walters, representing the Insurance company, “told me that at the end
of six months | should have a final examination, which I didn't get”
In view of the serious nature of the injury, reported by the employer
a8 “wire puneture In the right eye”, an injury that put the workman
out of commission for a period of nearly four weeks, the conclusion ls
justified that the Insurer should have given this case more attentlon
in the nature of a follow-up. The examination claimed to have been
promised by Mr. Walters was wholly consistent with the usual course
In such cases.

The arbitration committee, in close contact with the evidence sub-
mitted, united in an unanimous report. While not in the record, it Is
a matter of common understanding and knowledge that F. L. Nelson,
one of the arbitrators, is an eye specialist, who was chosen by the
defendant as one especially qualified to sit In judgment on the evidence
developed.

While this record is not satisfactory in Its various details, it would
seem to support the theory of inherent probability as to the compen-
sable character of this claim.

The decision of the arbitration committee is affirmed.

! '8, of April, 1926,
Dated at Des Moines, this 13th day pril, B
Jowa Industrial Commissioner,

No appeal.
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AUTOMOBILE SALESMAN—IDENTITY OF EMPLOYERS—DEATH
HELD TO HAVE ARISEN OUT OF EMPLOYMENT
Josephine Helnen, Claimant,
v,
Motor Inn Corporation, and Stanley Olmstead. Employer,
Employers Mutual Casualty Company, Insurance Carrier,
Molyneux, Maher & Meloy, for Claimant:
John Hymnes, for Defendants.

In Review
The claim of this plaintiff is based upon the death of her lasband,
Theodore Heinen, January 28, 1924, at a railway crossing near Meriden.

as having arisen out of and in course of his employment by these de-
fendants.

In arbitration at Cherokee, December 18, 1924, the finding was for
the claimant, on the basis of maximum award.

A careful review of the evidenee submitted by transcript In this pro-
ceeding would seem to justify these conclusions:

At the time of his untimely death, Theodore Heinen was in the em-
ploy of these defendants in the capacity of automobile salesman. In
the forenoon of the day of his death he left the garage of his employers
at Cherokee and proceeded to the town of Meriden. After transacting
some personal business he left Meriden for the town of Cleghorn for
the purpose of making a sale of a second-hand car. In crossing the
Ilinofs Central Railway track, less than two miles from Meriden, he
was run down and killed by a passenger train.

At the time of this accident a sale of the business property of these
defendants had been pending for some weeks. K Is contended hy the
defendants that a transfer had already been made by the Motor Inn
Corporation and Stanley Olmstead to the Jones-Barr Company, and that
they were actually in possessfon of the premises and plant.

Furthermore, defendants aver that if this transfer had not been con-
summated the business of these defendants was In such n stule of stag-
nation as to justify the assumption that Heinen was not in actual
service. This assumption I8 not tenable under the evidence, Several
witnesses testify to the contrary. On January 28, 1924, Miss Isabell
Campbell was in the employ of these defendants ns bookkeeper and
stenographer. She not only made out the checks issued by the corpora-
tion, but actually signed the same. The death of Helnen occurred on
Monday. She testifies that on the Saturday previous she lssued to
the deceased for the Motor Inn Corporation w check In weekly payment
for his services for the closing week In the sum of §50.00,

It is further contended by the defendants that Theodore Heinen left
Meriden with the avowed intention of going to a farm he owned for
the purpose of instructing his temant to deliver grain from his farm
!0 & buyer in Meriden, to whom a sale of sald grain had just been made.
The record does mot justify this conclusion. A number of witnesses
testify to statements by Helnen to the effect that he was going to Cleg-

e
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horn on car business. W. H. Runnings, the grain buyer, in evides
quotes the deceased as saying: "'l have to go to Cleghorn on busineyy
and he says ‘I will drop down from Cleghorn to the farm and tell him
to send the corn down right away.""

This Is the most definite evidence as to any intention to visit the
farm on that drive, and whatever may have been his intention after he
left Cleghorn s not material in this case,

Finally, it is contended by defendants that the visit to Cleghory wis
in the nature of a personal mission—that Heinen went there for the
purpose of disposing of a second-hand ear of hls own.

The evidence indicates a contract of employment of pecullar charse
ter between Heinen and these defendatns, The employe had been fn
this service for a period of about a year. During this entire period he
wias paid for full time on the basis of §50.00 a week, and there is some
evidence in the way of commission in addition,

The testimony of Miss Campbell, best advised of all witnesses as to
the actual relationship, indicates that used cars were to be taken in
part payment for the new cars sold, but on a basis of guarantes by
Heinen to the extent of the allowance made for the used car in exchange

While in a sense it would appear that these cars were taken over by
the employe, it was distinetly a part of the business of the employer
to make provision for their sale, Ag the automobile sales are made in
lowa, it i8 the common practice to take old ears in part payment. This
would seem absolutely necessary to successful salesmanship, 1t was
distinetly to the interest of the employers that such exchange shoyld be
made, and when made, it was to their Interests that cars should be dis
posed of in order to promote the selllng of more new cars. These sales
of the used cars were made upon the time of the employer and, mani
festly, In his interest.

This contention on the part of defendant is admitted to be their most
plausible ground of defense. But under the circumstances it would not
seem to Justify the denial of compensation to his widow, whose husband
lost his life in actnally promoting the business Interest of the Motor
Inn Corporation,

Salesmen are frequently required personally to guarantee employers
against loss sustalned because of credit unwisely extended, or that may
occur through the cutting of prices. 'This is, in effect, the arrangemen
between this employer and this employe. The employer stipulated that
he must be protected against loss by the exchange system, and the
employe assumed to stand good for any such loss that might occur
from his error in judgment. It would appear from the record that any
price for the used cars obtained in excess of the exchange price was
to inure to the advantage of the employe, which was doubtless considersd
an offset against the guarantee provision,

All this used car business was transacted on the time of the e

ployer. Assuming that Heinen was out to promote the sale of & -:.
car at the time of his death, he was engaged to the advantage of
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employer and under his pay. therefore, his death arose out of and in
course of his employment.

The decision of the arbitration commitiee is affirmed.
Dated at Des Moines, this 17th day of February, 1925.

A. B. FUNK,
Towa Industriol Commissioner,
Afirmed by district and supreme court.

INJURY IN CLERICAL EMPLOYMENT HELD NOT DUE TO
HAZARDOUS EXPOSURE

Mla Kent, Claimant,
V.
Fred V. Kent, Employer,
Employers Mutual Casualty Company, Insurance Carrler.
Chester W. Whitmore, for Claimant;
John F. Hynes, for Defendants,

In Review

In arbitration at Ottumwa, November 26, 1924, Deputy Commisaloner,
Ralph Young, held for the defendants on the ground that claimant was
engaged in clerical work only; that she was not “subjected to the
hazards of the business" within the meaning of the compensation statute
and, hence, her claim is barred by statutory exclusion.

The record shows that Fred V. Kent was in the grocery and meat
business at a number of points in Ottumwa and elsewhere. In his
employ was his sister, Miss Olla Kent, the claimant herein, who was
engaged wholly in keeping the books and accounts of the employer.
So engaged, her dutles were conflned practically to an elevated platform
in the rear of the main store, containing a desk, safe and other counting
room equipment. This platform was reached by a stalrway of eight
#leps, each elght inches deep and elghteen Inches long.

November 26, 1923, while descending these steps Miss Kent alleges
she sustained an Injury to her right knee which occasioned substantinl
disability and considerable medical, surgical and hospital expenditure,

It Is further alleged that the Injury was due to a fall caused by the
projection of the arm of a platform scale from the rear side of the
open steps,

In defining who are employes under the compensation statute, para-
Eraph (b) of Section 2477-m16, Supplement to the Code of 1913, specifi-
cally exempts “those engaged In clerical work only,” with this qualifica-
tlon: “but clerical work shall not include one who may be subjected
to the hazards of the business.”

It is admitted claimant was engaged “in clerical work only.” It
only remains to find whether or not In her employment she was “sub-
Jected to the hazards of the business.

Counsel contends that the stairway In use was hazardous because



= -

104 REPORT OF INDUSTRIAL COMMISSIONER

these steps were without enclosed risers. In support of this contentioy
he refers to the testimony of the brother employer who says he g
regarded them and had tried to get a carpenter to enclose the open
steps. 1t is held by counsel this signifies “a hazard of the bhusiness”

The lowa Compensation Statute differs essentially from all others in
the matter of exempt employment. Casual examination of the laws of
all the leading states fails to reveal one in which clerical employment
ia specifically exempt. Counsel cites no decisions in support of his
contention beeause Lhere are none in the books. There can be none In
other states based on statutory provision, and in lowa no such con-
tention as he submits has ever been suggested,

Evidently it was the purpose of the General Assembly to classify
clerfeal work with agricultural and domestic labor as an exempt em-
ployment. Why did it qualify this exemption? Beecause there is in
many cases occasional actual contact on the part of clerical workers
with situations inherently hazardous. Stenographers and accountants
are not infrequently required to leave the purely clerical zone and ex-
pose themselves to hazards of machinery, of explosive chemicals, of
street hazards, ete. Had Miss Kent been required to visit dally, or
occaslonally, the other stores of her employer in Ottumwa, any injury
she might have sustained from street exposure or otherwise while thus
engaged would have been definitely covered by statute because she
wouldl then have bheen “subjected to a hazard of the business.” Suppose
she had been disabled in making collections or in serving customers in
the grocery or meat departments of her brother employer? Of course,
she would have been given rellef, because of her departure from the
zone of purely clerical employment and of her exposure “to the hazards
of the business.”

The hazards referred to In our statute can only mean sitnations in-
herently hazardous as a matter of common knowledge and experience
The alleged hazard of the open risers and the platform scale suggesi
nothing of the kind. If contention of counsel is successful, lhe.::
emption of clerical employment is practically without meaning
effect, A clerical worker may lose a finger from infection, based on
the incident of changing pens in her pen holder. From a pin prick
lives have been lost. The swivel chair this claimant occupled might
have given wny throwing her to the floor and breaking her back. Eld:
things have happened. But because of an obsenre happening from mb
cause remote and unexpected injury cannot make hazard out of elemen
not Inherently hazardous, The platform scale and open risers lmllh;
perhaps, be termed a hazard of building construction and equ :1‘:»
arrangement, although bhefore the fact of injury these inciden e
jections suggested no measure of peril in common recognition "l g
mon experience. A typewriter, or an adding machine, or & stee
might be considered hazardous after it had been a factor in a serious
case of infection, but this would not change the general
character of objects inherently harmless.

Counsel wants to know If an over-charged bottle o
happened to explode and fragments of glass had been

¢ soda water had
blown into claim-
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ant’s right knee, inflicting injuries in question, if we would hold such
injuries covered? It depends on circumstances. If the soda boltle was
part of a soda equipment forming part of the business of the employer,
we surely would say Yes. 1t would then be “a hazar ! of the business.”
If. however, a stray soda bottle unrelated to the business of employment
caused such injury, we would surely have to say No. It would then be
by no means “a hazard of the business.” The distinction is clear.

Counsel further desires to know why the Deputy Commissioner denied
compensation to this claimant after the department had approved of a
settlement in the sum of $1500.00 between an insurer and Grace Tins-
ley, of Ottumwa. living in the same house, and injured in about the
same degree. This question is not at all embarrassing. Miss Tinsley
was filling an engagement as “saleslady,” an occupation clearly covered
by statute, while claimant Is wholly engaged in clerical work and not
“subjected to the hazards of the business.” The law makes its own
distinction. In the case of Miss Tinsley the only question was as 1o
the extent of disability.

Counsel frequently uses the word “negligence,” a term unknown to
compensation jurisdiction. He says the employer Is held to furnish a
safe place to work. Not under the compensation statute. Counsel Is
speaking in terms of damage with which we have nothing to do,

Claimant relies upon the insurance policy which Includes elerical
coverage to the extent of $1,600.00, and wants us to explain why this
does not establish coverage In this ease. We would not assume to
account for all the ways of Insurers. Some have been known lo take
good money for coverage the statute denies. In this case, however, the
insurer would have been held whether or not the claimant had been
specifically covered In the policy If injury had arisen out of exposure
to “the hazards of the business,” or without the exclusion zone of her
usual engagement. This risk may account for the sixty cents the
insurer taxed the employer for clerical coverage of $1.500.00,

The arbitratlon decision s afirmed.

Dated at Des Moines, Iowa, this 16th day of January, 1925,

A, B, FUNK,
lowa Indusirial Commissioner,

Reversed by distriet and supreme courts,

DEATH FROM INFECTION HELD DUE TO ABRASION IN
EMPLOYMENT
Margaret Wittrig, Claimant,
V8.

William Reschly, Employer,

The Fidelity & Casualty Company, Insurance Carrier.

Livingston & Eicher, for Claimant;

B. 0. Montgomery, for Defendants,

In Review
In arbitration at Washington, October 23, 1925, it was found that this



s
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cuimant Is entitled to receive from the defendants the sum of $15.00
a week for a period of 300 weeks as statutory rellef for the death of
her husband, J. H. Wittrig, as arising out of and in course of employ.
ment May 1, 1925, by the defendant employer,

The contention of claimant as to chief issues involved s that on the
17th day of Aprll, 1925, (the evidence of the employer and others, how-
ever. shows the date of incident of alleged injury to have beem Thurs
day, April 16th.) while laying asbestos ghingles he sustained an abrasion
upon the right side of his nose which rapidly developed erysipetalous in.
feetion which resulted in death two weeks later.

pDefendants deny this assumption and insist that the death of this
workman is in no manner or degree due to any incident of employment.

Joe N. Reschly testified that he was working with the deceased on
April 17th, the day following the alleged incident of injury. On the
morning of that day when Wittrig came Lo work he says he noticed
a scratch and discoloration on the side of his mnose. Thought it was
ahout the size of a dime, maybe a little larger.

Emerson Wittrlg, son of the deceased, says that on the evening of
the same day, April 17th, in the wash room at home the father asked
him if he could see anything on the right side of his nose. He said
he observed the seratch and inflamed part which seemed to be about
the size of a quarter.

L. H. Renner saw John Wittrig at Sunday school on Sunday, the
19th. Says deceased did not assume his usual relation as chorister.
Notieed his nose was very red, and as he shook hands Wwith him he
asked if it was a boil. He sald: *“No, some shingles flew down on my
face at the Nyswanger place,” Thought inflamed area about the size
of a hall dollar.

Dr. E. C. Allen testifies: Mr. witirig ealled on him for medical
counsel the evening of April 16th. He was complaining about his face.
The right side of his nose Wias inflamed and pained him some. It was
ved and he had just a little abrasion of his skin, on the face there, The
inflamed portion seemed about the size of a silver dollar. The patient
was not fesling very well otherwise. He told him he had scratched his
face while at work over there at Crawfordsville; that he thought nothing
about it. Thought it was just a little scrateh, didn’t amount o any-
thing. Several days later while calling on the patient at hig home the
doctor says patient told him the same thing as to the origin of the
trouble. Witness belleved this incident to be reasonably as
the source of the infection resulting in death.

Edith Winger was called to the Wittrig home, as graduate nurse, of
Wednesday, April 22nd, and was on duty there until the workman died.

She says that on the day after her arrival she heard aﬂ conversation
hich th tient declared that his ckness came
in the sick room in whic e pal by ek

from a scratch while shingling on the Nyswanger

bunch of shingles and one fell and struck him. She says this statement

was In the presence of. Mrs. Wittrig, Dr. Allen and herselfl. \
The claimant, Margaret Wittrig, testifies to the conversation

to by the nurse.
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Dr. C. W. Mclaughlin was called in counsel with Dr. Allen, April
2ird. He says Dr. Allen told him that Wittrig had mu.‘..j at hi; office
several days previous; that there was a little serateh on the side of
his mose that was infected at that time; that the man had been com-
plaining of not feeling well. On the ocension of this visit he understood
that Wittrig had sustained a seratch from a shingle u.hlch had Ix-mm.e
infected. Witness says this history was entirely consistent with sub-
sequent development. He was firm in the belief that the injury and
resulting death were due to this cause. In the absence of Dr. Allen
this witness was called by the family on April 29th, the day befa;ru\ the
death, '

Dr. N. J. Lease was called in consultation in this case on the 29th of
April. He says at that time the man was unconscious; face and head
swollen beyonl recognition. Dr. Allen gave him a history that the pa-
tient had received a seratch on the face and that it had become infected
There was agreement between these doctors as to diagnosis. -

The Taylors’, man and wife, occupied the house undergoing repair
testify that while at dinner with the workman In a very well liulllvll'
room they observed no evidence of a facial wound shortly after the
alleged occurrence,

E. C. Wyse says he worked with the deceased on the day following
the alleged injury; that he saw upon his face no evidence of wound or
inflammation.

The employer, William Reschly, at the review hearing, December 22,
1925, testifies from long acquaintance as to the character and credibillty
of the leading witnesses for claimant, He further says from such in-
vestigation as he was able to make, be entertained no doubt as to the
injury of April 16th being the source of disability and death.

D. J. Bollar, called at the review hearing, said that as a representative
of the defendant Insurer, he Interviewed Dr. Allen and became satisfied

Wittrig's death was due to the alleged Incident of Injury occurring
April 16th. i

The record of the case under consideration is scrutinized with great
care and unusual interest, and it may be candidly admitted that it is
distinetly of the border line variety. This serutiny, however, results in
the personal conviction that the weight of probability Is on the side of
claimant, Whatever conclusion might be reached elsewhere, this con-
vietlon must result in a consistent holding.

The good faith of the several witnesses testifying for claimant Is
plainly emphasized. There 8 no basis in the record for the suspicion
that & frameup Is involved. Without due regard for veracity much
better showing might have been made. The widow and son testifying
might have “remembered” that the deceased came home and directly
reported the shingle incident and upon the appearance of inflammation
Eiven it as a cause., On the contrary, these relatives would seem to have
been very careful to avoid any appearance of misrepresentation in their
stat in evid The suggestion of counsel that Dr. Allen was
forgetful of professional character and plain integrity in trying to make

n
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a case for claimant is pot worthy of consideration. The evidencs of
other doctors as to history involved and as to the consistency of sy
history with developments in the case are important.

The medical authorities cited add weight to the reasonableness of
claimant’s contention. Considerable importance is given to the pro
gressive tendency of the infection as established by various witnesses
The morning following, the inflamed aren s said to have been about
the size of a dime. On the evening of that day it Is said to have been
the slze of a quarter. The next morning the testimony shows it 1o
have been about as large as a half dollar. The evening following Dr,
Allen sald it was about the size of a silver dollar.

Counsel for defendants insists that any statement made by the de
censed workman to Dr. Allen relative to the source of infection should
be excluded from the record. This seems to be the rule under the law
of damage and counsel submitted compensation decisions in other juris
dietions Jjustifying this conclusion. This view Is repugnant to the
spirit of administration in the state of Iowa, A physician is naturally
led to make such inquiry when called upon as the source of indis
position. If disposed to deceive others, no patient is inclined to fool
the doctor upon whom he depends for relief, and perhaps for life. In
the endeavor to ascertain statements of fact from all credible sources
we frequently bave valuable assistance from doctors derived from con-
tact with Injured workmen, as to gource of disability or death,

Counsel for defense all through thls record emphasizes emphatie op
position to hearsay evidence. Under the liberal statutes of Towa and
ihe declsions of e Supreme Court, there Is no doubt as to admissibility
of such evidence. While it is not held to be sufficient to establish an
award, wholly unsupported by other evidence, it is taken and accepted
upon the basis of relative and corroborative value. It is not admitted
thot this case rests wholly upon hearsay as alleged. The courts give
substantinl welght to circumstances tending to justify and strengthen
other evidence, and in this case there is substantial support of this
character,

Counsel contends that the report of the employer should be taken
and accepted as admission against interest, and as of substantial, if
not conclusive evidence of the validity of a compensation claim where
statement made tends to support the same, Citations from other juris
dletions are submitted in support of this contention, It is not held to
be at all deecisive by this administration in case of litigation. These
reports are frequently made from meager information. Where insur-
ance s carrled the employer is aware that he has no financial responsi:
bility whatever except in ease of bankruptcy on the part of the insurer,
a situation so remote as to be given very little consideration. 1t I
not recalled that any employer in the state of lowa, with the exception
of mine operators have been called upon to pay & dollar In compensi
tion because of the financial failure of an insurer. ’

No rule of other jurisdiction which to this administration seems Lot
pugnant, inconsistent or subversive of manifest rights shall be adopted
here until error on our part shall bo declared by the Supreme Coart
of lowa.
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While it is held In this state that claimant may not secure award
upon an equipoise of evidence it is also frequently held that proof need
not make for dead moral certainty. A preponderance is not necessarily
overwhelming. It is only “such evidence as when welghed with lhl.l
opposed to it has more convinelug force, and from which it results that
the greater probability is in favor of the party on whom the burden
rests.” In this case what is opposed to the contention of clulmant?

Merely general denial, which does not overthrow the impelling force
of inherent probability.

The crueial test of this record is not as to whether injury as alleged
Is consistent with subsequent development in the case of J. H. Wittrig.
This is settled conclusively in the aMrmative by medical evidence and
medical authority. It only remains to decide as to whether or not the
shingle incident of April 16, 1925, is established in evidence. The Com-
missioner believes it is, and o belleving, the arbitration deelsion In
favor of claimant must be and Is hereby affirmed.

Dated at Des Moines, this 28th day of December, 1926,

A. B. FUNK,
lowa Imdusfrial Commissioner
No appeal,

DEATH FROM ACUTE BLADDER TROUBLE HELD DUE TO INJITR\'

William MeKinney, Clalmant,
ve.
Central lowa Fuel Company, Employer,
United States Fidelity & Guaranty Company, Insurance Carrier.
Clarkson & Huebner, For Claimant;
Mabry & Mabry, for Defendants.

In Review
William McKinney died February 17, 1925, at Albia
This action is based upon the contention that the death of claimant
is due to injury occurring March 13, 1924, as arising oul of and In
course of his employment by the defendant Fuel C ¥

In arbitration at Chariton, July 17, 1825, the finding was for clalmant,
and  defendants were ordered to pay Ada McKinpey, the widow of
Wiliam MeKinney, the sum of $15.00 a week for a period of 300 weeks.

March 13, 1924, and for some time previously, Willlam McKinney had
been in service as car repairer. On this date he quit work. The day
following, he was operated upon for bladder trouble. He was never
#ble to resume labor of any kind.

Defendants paid compensation to this workman for a period of
cighteen weeks, at the rate of $15.00 a week, refusing further payment.

Petition for arbitration was filed by claimant, December 22, 1924,
Meanwhile claimant had been falling in health and strength since he
quit work. It becoming apparent that his end was near, his deposition
was taken January 28, 1925, in which he testifies substantially as follows:
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March 13, 1924, he was engaged In making rollers. Says he “fogk
elght fool bars and sawed them into 22 inch pieces and made rollers
of them.” These cight fool bars, he says, were round and from 6 1w
8 inches thick, and weighed 150 to 200 pounds. [t was all he coulqd do
to bandle one. He was working with a circular saw about whigh was
a sliding frame to which the bars were elevated for contact with the
saw, The sliding frame is by testimony of clalmant and his superin.
tendent 3Y; feet from the floor. In lifting one of these § o0t bars
claimant says “it got on the saw and then caught me right across the
abdomen.” Later he says: “When it hit the corner of the frame there,
It gouged me right in the abdomen.”

He guffered pretty severe pain, bul after the lapse of about five minytes
he resumed work. The pain inereased, and he s00n obesrved the dis
charge of blood from the bladder. Whereupon he left work and went
home in his Ford car, a distance of about a mile. As he left employ-
ment he says he called the attention of the superintendent to his injury,
He also told the top boss, Alex Wallace, and a blacksmith, Tom Martin,
Upon reaching bhome, claimant proceeded at once to clean up and change
his clothes, and without delay started for Albia, where he had a bladder
operation performed by Dr. Gutch the evening of the day following.

Depositions of seven doctors appear in this record. While there is
much divergence of medical opinion expressed hypothetically, there s
substantial agreement upon material points among six of these wit-
nesses.  Dr. J. W. Martin, General Medical Counsel of the defendant
Insurer, is the radical exception. He insists that in order to establish
a4 basls for successful clalm in this case the Injury should have been
S0 severe us to rupture the bladder. In replying to hypothetical ques-
tions, naturally framed by counsel of claimant along the most favorable
possible lines, no range of circumstances could be submitted which
would check his positive assertion that the death was due to bladder
trouble of long standing, and any injury which may have been sustained
was a mere coincidence and not a determining cause.

Dr. T. E. Gutch, of Albia, testifies In deposition that at the time of
his examination on March 14, claimant gave him a history of Injury
which he repeated, and which seems consistent with the clalmant's
statement in evidence. The operation seemed to develop indications of
acute condition. There was no apparent chronic condition of long
standing, The Injury as recited by claimant seems to afford consistent
basis for the situation disclosed upon operation.

The defendants seemed to rely substantially on the contention that
for some time, perhaps #s much as two or three years prior to the
date of injury as alleged, claimant had suffered continually from kidney
and bladder trouble; that during this period he had discharged blood.
and gave other evidence of a condition more or less serious.

The record is searched in vain for substantial support to this con:
tention, Dr. W. R. Hornaday, of Des Moines, whose deposition appears
as Exhibit D-3, had this case under observation for a week or ten days
in November of 1924, nearly eight months after the alleged injury. In
direct examination he testifies that the witness gave him & history of
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passing blood for some two or three years prior to this examination.
The record the doctor had made, however, said clalmant had admitted
he had had bladder trouble. but no entry was made as to the passage
of blood prior to the injury. When the attention of witness was called
to this fact he said: “T will have 1o answer the question with regard
to the blood, that T don't remember.” Thera is no evidence from any
medical source as to any loss of blood from the bladder prior to March
13, 1924.

At the arbitration hearing, Alex Wallace, who qualifies as top boss
in the employ of the defendant Fuel Company, testifies that clalmant
had called his attention to places where he passed blood two or three
weeks before March 15th. He does not say he saw him pass blood, or
gaw any blood he had passed, but that witness showed him places where
such an incident had occurred. This witness also testifies that clalmant
had showed him medicine he had to take for his Kidneys, and that he
had quit work several times to see a doctor.

No medical witness was produced to show any treatment for kidney
or any other trouble at the period mentloned. In the testimony of Dr,
R. A. Hill, of Russell, it is shown that he had for sometime been
claimant’s family physician; that he had counseled him for minor
trouble, chief of which was plles. As tHere was no cross-examinations
defendants did not seem to press the point of treatment for kidney or
bladder trouble,

The only other doctors apparently avadlable were Doctors Guteh and
Eschbach, both of whom testify as to having given McKinney no at-
tention whatever for kidney or bladder trouble, and had never known
he was so afMicted.

The doctors are all in substantial agreement as to the fact that loss
of blood in this manner wounld soon result {n disability, Claimant and
his wife are both on record with the positive statement that MeKinney
had worked every day the mine was running. This stalement, If untrue,
might easily have been coniroverted by the employment record, which
was not produced.

There Is also substantlal medlcal agreement that serlous Internal
Injury at the point of Infection described may result from n blow,
which may not produce an abrasion, or take the form of great violenoce,
There is substantial medical agreement that if the clalmant was In-
Jured as he alleges, if he had no serious bladder trouble before March
13th, and {f he was Injured as alleged, having been able-bodied before,
and completely disabled from that date, henceforth, there is substantinl
basis for the conclusion that the injury as alleged was the cause of death.

It i8 & matter of further substantial agreement that if the claimant
had suffered to a minor degree from bladder trouble, if he had had
some showing of blood In his urine, with even less of violence than
would otherwise be required, any lurking bladder affection would be
lighted up, accentuated and hastened in development through such
injury.

In order to reach the conclusion that the arbitration decision should
be confirmed, there must appear fairly substantlal basis for the bellet
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that the incident of alleged Injury and its attendant effects mpst bave
occurred substantially as related by claimant.

It therefore, hecomes necessary to carefully scrutinize the depositioy
of Willlam McKinney and all the circumstances in connection with his
statements of fact pertaining to the history of injury. He Was not 4
good witness If to be a good witness the tlestator must tell 4 smooth
story which dovetails definitely in all its arts and parts, There i
some contradiction in this deposition. There s some inconsistency .
volved, but we are most concerned with the vital facts and circumstances,

At the time this testimony was given by the claimant he was in the
presence of death and beside an open grave, He died less than three
weeks later. From the fact of his gradual failure, and that he finully
had to remain in bed and his failing strength, he must have fely his
end was near. Furthermore, the very fact that he was confronted by
this ordeal of testifying must have given him to understand that he
was given up to die; that he would not be able to appear and testify
in his own behalf at an arbitration hearing.

Reading this deposition with these facts and circumstances in mind,
one cannot fail to be impressed with the native candor of the witness
and his purpose to tell the truth. In his sadly debilitated condition his
story Is naturally more disjointed than if he had been in better health.
But from this narrative the impression is sustained that he did receive
In employment definite injury March 13, 1824, substantially as he
alleges.

In his testimony he admits he had experienced some bladder trouble,
but not so serious as to interfere with his work or to make him seek
medical rellef. It is fair to assume that he had not previously passed
blood; that the appearance of blood shortly after his lifting experience
gave him such fright as to Induce him at once to go home and proceed
forthwith to consult Dr. Gutch, at Albla. Such bladder trouble as he
might previously have had may have culminated and become acute and
serlous by an Injury of no apparent violence,

The recognition of some measure of trouble as admitted by claimant
in no sense weakens his clalms upon this employer for compensation,
It an injury arising out of employment caused his disability and ultl
mite death at a time such dire results would not have been otherwise
experlenced,

This Is one of the most perplexing cases ever submitted to this
tribunal, It is frankly admitted to be of the border line variety. But
while it cannot be said this record establishes it beyond all peradven-
ture, it is held to afford preponderance of support to the McKinney claim.
In its general character it adegquately conflrms the history given by the
workman in essentials of detail, and careful analysis of medical testl
mony definitely sustains this claim if this history is to be regarded as
reliable.

In all such involved situations the elements of inherent probabllity
must be given due consideration. Secrutiny of the entire record affords
substantial support to the conclusion that this disability and death
actually did arise out of and in course of employment and such serutiny
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takes this case out of the realm of conjecture and justifies the affirma-
tion of the arbitration decision, and said decision is hereby affirmed,
Dated at Des Molnes, this 21st day of September, 1925,
A. B, FUNK,

Towa Industrial Commissioner,
Aftirmnd by distriet amd supreme court

BACK STRAIN NOT DUE TO EMPLOYMENT
J. B. Connor, Claimant,
va.
Eagle Coal Company, Employer,
Bituminous Casualty Exchange, Insurance Carrier.
Clarkson & Huebner, for Claimant;
Bates & Dashiel, for Defendants.

In Review
On the record of an arbitration hearing at Centerville, November 11,
1924, it was held by the Deputy Industrial Commissioner that “claimant
has failed to discharge the burden of proving that the disability for
which he seeks recovery resulted from injury arising out of and In
course of his employment by the defendant employer within the mean-
Ing of the compensation law.”

Clalmant alleges that on the 16th day of November, 1923, he sustalned
4 back strain in the employ of the defendant coal company which de-
veloped disability covering a period from November 15, 1923, to January
14, 1924,

September 18, 19, 20 and 22nd he was treated by an osteopath, About
a month later he received six treatments from a chiropractor. As to his
disabllity during the period stated, there would seem to be sufclent
evidence.

At the arbitration hearing claimant testified as to the basls of his
claim that while handling a heavy chunk of coal in the mine of the
employer he strained his back. He worked at loading coal an hour
or g0 after which he went home, In accordance with a previous in-
tention to attend the funeral of a friend in the afternoon.

There {s some measure of corroboration in the deposition of Pear]
Scarlett, who was working In the mine near claimant, In September of
1923. Also in the testimony of Mrs. Connor at the arbitration hearing,
and that given by Dave Banks at the review hearing August 28, 1925,

Defendants deny obligation In this case on the ground that there was
%o injury in the statutory senmse as alleged; that disabllity sustalned
Wwas due to chronic allment, and that a claim for compensation came as
an afterthought and developed a theory upon which such claim might
be based,

Mr. Connor admits that he had for years had occasional attacks of
lumbago for which he had received treatment, and throughout the ailing
Area liniment had frequently been applied.



114 REPORT OF INDUSTRIAL COMMISSIONER

T. Lundgren, speaking for the employer, testifies that op September
I5th, the date of the alleged injury, claimant as he came to the top
remarked to him: "I am sick; k am all In.” making no mention .-,E
any sort of injury. Claimant insists he did not see Mr, Lundgren a
the time mentioned, but that he had seen him under some such cir
cumstances at a previous date. Lundgren insists with a good deal of
particularity of support that he cannot be mistaken as to the incident
as he relates it himself. This witness further states that the day after
the injury as alleged Mrs. Connor 'phoned him that her husband would
not return to work that day because he was sick: that he knew nothing
as to any alleged injury until Mrs. O'Connor came to see him on October
#1st, some six weeks after the incident of alleged injury, when he made
out an employer's report on the basis of her statement at that time
Lundgren testifics to the probity of Connor, and clalmant seems equally
well satisfied as to the sincerity of Lundgren.

In this record, as Exhibit D-2, appears a statement signed by J. B,
Connor and witnessed by Mrs. J. B. Connor, under date of November 4,
1923, relative to existing disability and its cause. In this statement
there is no reference to any sort of accident or specific injury. It is
simply related that “I received an attack in the back of left hip in the
manner of an aching pain such as might be caused by a wrench or a
strain.”

The word “attack” is used several times in this statement as applying
to the inception of disability. This statement is in a measure repudiated
by eclalmant as having been the product of misplaced confidence on his
part, and of undue persuasive influence on the part of a representative
of the insurer, but the sald statement bears upon its face much evidence
of accurate transfer or personal recital to paper based upon statements
of the undersigned. This exhibit i{s not held to be controlling in this
case, but significant as to the general situatfon.

That the diasbility claimant sustained had fts origin in lumbago, to
which he was subject, a cause not arising out of employment seems
most probable. In any event, the claimant has distinctly failed to meet
the requirements of the burden of proof imposed by statute,

It is impossible to weigh this evidence and consider the entire situa-
tion involved and differ in conclusion from the arbitration decision and
which is hereby affirmed,

Dated at Des Moines, this 4th day of September, 1925.

A. B. FUNK,
Towa Industrial Commissioner,
No appeal.
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PSOAS ABSCESS HELD DUE TO INJURY
Lloyd Patterson, Claimant,
VS,
Central lowa Fuel Company, Employer,
United States Fidelity & Guaranty Company, Insurance Carrier,
(larkson & Huebner, for Claimant;
Mabry & Mabry, for Defendants,

In Review

Since the latter part of July, 1923, Lloyd Patterson, the claimant
herein, has been totally incapacitated from earning.

Existing disability is obviously immediately due to the development
of an abscess in the left groin, which has made necessary a number of
operations and the ultimate result seems undelerminable.

When Dr. L. K. Meredith, of Des Moines, took the case in the early
part of August following the injury, the workman was running a tem-
perature of 10415 degrees. He had recently lost the use of his left leg
and was in very serious physical conditlon. After removal to the hos-
pital, operation was performed for the removal of pus at the left groin.

There is abundant medical evidence in the record, a preponderance of
which is to the effect that the ailment for which operation of the groin
was performed is scientifically known as a psoas abscess. The weight
of medical evidence is to the effect that such allment is due to trauma
almg the line of the psoas muscle, usually In the lumbar reglon, the
theory being that the infection seeks outlet along the lines of least
resistance, resulting in accumulation of pus at the lower limit of the
mustle in the groin.

Dr. Meredith, first called in service, states that claimant gave him
no history affording suggestion as to the origin of his trouble untfl
upon searching inquiry as to such cause he referred to a back injury,
oecasioned in 1ifting coal cars. The depositions of five physicians are
in the record. All these doctors seemed to search for some such cause,
Nearly, if not all, medical witnesses seem to agree that if Injury had
heen sustained as alleged by eclaimant, explanation of the existing dis-
abllity would be afforded. So it becomes necessary carefully to con-
sider what the record discloses in the way of sustaining history.

At the arbitration hearing Lloyd Patterson testifies that on the 10th
of July, 1923, and for some time previously he had been in the employ of
the defendant fuel company at Tipperary, in the capacity of what is
known in miner’s parlance, as trapper. In the process of cutting out a
number of coal ears at one of the switches a number of the cars left
the rails, when it became necessary to lift and shove them back on
the track. He testifies that a method of handling these small cars was
1o place his back against the same and lift and slew the car around to
its proper position. While lifting on one of the cars he says his foot
slipped and he struck his back against the head of a bolt used in the
tonstruction of the car. He worked the rest of the day without much
distress. That night his back seemed to ftch or swmart, Next day the
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mine was not working. He thinks he worked on the 12th. 1s gy, he
worked on the 13th. There was some distress at the point of inj
but not to a disabling degree. Then the mine closed down, About :,u
time he made a visit to relatives in Des Moines, About elght days after
the injury as alleged, his left leg commenced to bother him.

August 4th following, Dr. Meredith was called to see the patient g
the home of his brother. His leg was then helpless and he could noy
get about at all without help. Witness says he did not venture Informy.
tlon as to his back injury because he was too sick to rememher The
record shows he was in a considerably demoralized condition,

At Tipperary claimant lived at the home of his brother-inlaw, Harry
K. Perry, who testifles substantially as follows: He says that on gy
evening on or about July 10th, 1923, claimant told him of an injury 1o
his back, incurred during the day's work, It seemed from the evidenee
of this witness that it had been the custom of each of these brothers
Indaw to wash the back of the other when in the evening bath, Examip.
Ing Lloyd's back while in the bath after he had his attention called 1o
the incident of the day, he found a little red spot about the size of & pea.
He says subsequently he washed claimant’s back twice and saw it once
afterwards, before he went to Des Moines.

The point of injury was about three inches from the spine on the leh
slde and near the lower rib. About the fourth day the red spot remained,
surrounded by purple surface, in all as large as a half dollar; that the
point of injury was puffed out some. Claimant made considerable com-
plaint of progressive development of pain in his back. He had bathed
his back nearly every day for some time prior to the incident of lifting
the ears and had discovered no evidence of injury or effection.

William Storms In evidence says he has known claimant for twelve
or fourteen years. Says a day or so afterward Lloyd informed him that
he had hurt his back; that he pulled up his shirt and showed him a
red spot about the size of a quarter or half dollar. He seemed to be
suffering quite a bit. Says he saw his back several times. At the time
he last saw Iit, It was puffed out he would judge about like a hen's ege

Levi Storms says claimant told him about his back injury sustained
while lifting cars two days after the incident. He showed him his back.
Testifies 1o a red spot about the size of a half dollur or a little bigger.
Neither of the Storms are related to claimant.

Sam Patterson, an uncle of Lloyd Patterson, says claimant told him
about the car lifting Incident, and that he had hurt his back., He thinks
this was a day or two after it had oceurred.

J. E. Patterson. a brother of claimant, then living at Des Moines, says
his brother came to his home in July of 1923, He informed him that a
few days previously he had injured his back, as hitherto stated in evi
dence; that upon examination he found a bruised spot. kind of greenish
bruise, about the size of a half dollar or a little bigger, and that his
back was swelled a little. Before Dr. Meredith was called on August 4th
he had lost the use of his left leg.

In this record history there would seem to be abundant basis for the
conclusion that Lloyd Patterson suffered an injury to his back, as he
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states, and that the injury was progressive in tendency from the duy it
was sustained to the time the case was taken by Dr. Meredith,

The hypothetical question asked physicians would seom to have been
well founded in comprehensive statement substantially corroborated. Since
the preponderance of medical evidence sustains the hypothesis that a
psoas abscess usually results from an injury higher up the psoas muscle,
connection would seem to have been well established between the point
of injury and the site of the abscess. Doctors inclined to the belief that
symptoms of trouble should substantially appear at the point of injury
ghould find in this record reliable connection between the injury and s
later development.

Several months prior to the car lifting incldent claimant had sustained
an injury to his knees. At the arbitration hearing there was persistent
¢ffort on the part of counsel to connect the absce®s development with this
prior injury. One doctor testified to apparent relationship herein. Con-
sideration of the entire record would seem to discredit, If not to de-
molish this theory. If, however, the defense hiad succeeded In establish-
Ing this contention, the obligation of the defendants would not be in the
least diminished because the knee injury clearly arose out of and in
course of employment, and existing disability would be compensable to
the same extent as if it had {ts origin In any other compensable re-
lationship.

In arbitration it was held that claimant “is now totally disabled as
result of Injury arising out of and in course of his employment by the
defendant employer” and order was issued for compensation payment of
$15.00 a week from July 13, 1923, to date, payments to continue until
elnimant is able to resume work.

The arbitration decision is hereby afirmed.

Dated at Des Moines, this 10th day of September, 1925,
A. B. FUNK,

Towa Industvial Commissioner,

No appeal,

DURATION OF DISABILITY
L. A. Wang, Claimant,
V8.
(udahy Packing Company, Defendant.

Naglestad, Pizey & Johnson, R. E. Rieke, for Claimant ;
Snyder, Gleysteen, Purdy & Harper, for Defendant,

In Review
The claimant in this case was injured under comp
by the breaking of several ribs while in the employ of the defendant
Packing Company on January 18, 1924, The maximum rate of compensa-
tion payment was made weekly from that date until the 19th day of
April next ensuing. He returned to work on the 22nd day of April and

ble cir nees
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tender was made of the sum of $4.20 in additional
period of time lost.

Medical testimony submitted indicates no permanent
result of the accident of January 18, 1924,

The evidence of Doctors Cremin, Sawyer and Koch does
a claim for continuing disability.

Testifylng for claimant, Dr. Nervig ventures the o
is not able to labor as he was before the accident,

Clalmant Wang testifies that the work at which he was engaged on his
return after the accident was harder than he was performing before thyt
date; that he was “compelled to do lifting of heavy loads and r.hin-gu of
that kind.” He further says he worked every day until he got fired
because he wouldn't Blzq up the final compensation papers. This was for
a perfod of about two months.

The fact that claimant was for two months after his injury able to do,
and did do harder work than he was doing before, as he admits, and sinee
there Is no evidence of recurring or relapsing conditions, any claim for
continuing disability would seem to be aubstantially discounted,

Compensation in the sum of $300.00, including $185.00 already paid, was
ordered in arbitration. The award would seem to be ample in view of
the elrcumstances hereinbefore noted and all the evidence of record,

The arbitration decision is afirmed,

Duted at Des Moines, this 11th day of March, 1925,

payment for the full
injury as the

not support

pinfon that claimant

A, B. FUNK,
Towca Industrinl Commissioner,
No appeal.

STREET CAR CONDUCTOR DENIED AWARD FOR ALLEGED DIS
ABILITY

Ed. Rasmussen, Claimant,

V8,
Omaha & Council Bluffs Street Rallway Company, Defendant,
Cockshoot & Cockshoot, for Claimant:

Tinley, Mitchell, Ross & Mitchell, for Defendant.

In Review
In arbitration at Council Bluffs, January 13, 19256, additional arbitra
tors were waived by stipulation of counsel, and Deputy Commissioner,
Ralph Young, found for defendants,
Clalmant alleges injury in the ploy of this defendant as conductor
in January, of 1924, “right around the 10th,” under circumstances sub
stantially as follows:

In entering the car, after piloting the motorman across a group of
raflway tracks, he lost his balance in closing the car door upon re-enier
Ing and “fell over on the iron rail on the right hand side.” He says he
felt pain for about an hour at the point of bodily contact with the railing
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He continued in service until the 10th day of February, 1924, when he
says he was no longer able to continue his work for his employer,

At the time of the alleged Injury, claimant Rasmussen took the names
of Carl Shearer and Edward Stewart, who were passengers. These men
testify to some such incident as Is outlined by claimant as the basis of
this action.

pr. B. 0. Burton, Osteopath, testifies that he first treated Fd. Ras-
mussen February 22, 1924, and continued until seventeen treatments were
given. He says he “found the right innominate in anterlor condition.
The ribs on the right side were down and in, not level” Considered him
“able to carry on any job requiring bhim to be on his feet most of the
time.” Upon more rigid questioning, thought he might not be.

Doctors Bellinger and Hull, examining claimant in April, 1924, diag:
nosed the case as sub-acute appendicitis, recommending operation, which
was declined by claimant.

Dr. A. F. Tyler gave Ed. Rasmussen X-ray examination and Interpreted
pictures taken as disclosing no abnormal condition of the hip.

In the department flles appears a report of examination made by Dr.
Fay, department Medical Counsel, under date of January 20, 1925, in
which it is stated:

“There is no limitation of motion in the right hip joint. The legs are
of equal length., X-ray examination of hip by Dr. Burcham s entirely
negative, I also had Dr. Harnagle examine this man. Neither of us
could find any pathology. There & no disability at this time. He
should return to work.”

Claimant contends he has been unable to work since he quit the em-
ploy of the defendant street rallway company February 10, 1824.

The record would seem to amply justify the arbitration finding for
defendant company. Accepting at full value the account claimant gives
of his injury “right around January 10th* there would seem to be slight
foundation for extended disability. He continued in regular service for
a month. No medical support Is given to the contention that such dis-
ability as he may have experienced is due to the street car incident.

Assuming claimant has been unable to work as he alleges, it Is mers
conjecture to continue the assumption that his disability arose out of his
employment.

The disabllity of which he complains has lttle foundation in any
medical evidence. The only witness he calls is the Osteopath, Dr.
Burton, and no endeavor was made to induce this witness to couple any
disability for which he gave treatment, with the alleged accident. The
“grating” or “clicking” of the hip joint would seem to be overworked by
¢laimant. It would not seem to afford any reasonable support for this
claim,

The circumstance of “spotting” two passengers as witnesses to the
stumbling Incident is not at all reassuring as to good faith,

Ed. Rasmussen might have been disabled as he contends, Posslbly he
was 8o disabled, but he certainly has not sustained the burden of proving
such contention. Counsel succeeded in getting all medical witnesses to
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admit that it was possible for this disability to have arisen out of ey,
ployment in the manner alleged. But this is by no means conyj
and Is not to be taken seriously in support of the required burden of
proof so frequently asserted and defined by our supreme court.
The arbitration decision is affirmed,
Dated at Des Moines, this 13th day of March, 1925,
A. B. FUNK,

Towea Industrial Comm{zﬂoser.
No appeal.

FAILURE OF PROOF AS TO ALLEGED DEPENDENCY
F. O. Van Pelt and Mattie Van Pelt, Claimants,
V8,
Northwestern States Portland Cement Company, Employer,
London Guarantee & Accident Company, Insurance Carrier,
Healy & Breen and R. F. Clough, for Claimants;
Chandler Woodbridge, for Defendants.

In Review

In the employ of the defendant Cement Company, 8. J. Van Pelt lost
his life, December 3, 1923,

In arbitration at Mason City, September 23, 1924, award of fifty-seven
cents per week for a period of three hundred weeks was made these
claimants as the dependent parents of the deceased,

The only issue in this case is as to whether or not these parents were
dependent upon their deceased son nt the time of his death within the
meaning of the statute,

The record does not disclose sufficient basis for assuming dependenecy
in any degree. During the year prior to his death no showing of con-
tribution {s made. For several years prior to August, 1923, when the
deceased took work with the defendant at Mason City, he made his home
with his parents, excepting when engaged in farm work during the
farming season.

It would appear from the plain statements made that when at home
he pald $5.00 a week for his board, room and washing. The inference
Is justified that when he was out of work he received this service just
the same without payment, Some five years prior to his death he had
bought a lawn mower, and somewhere in these years a bucksaw, both of
which have been in use at the family home. He had occasionally made
small purchases for his mother, and perhaps bought some groceries for
the table,

There is no specific evidence whatever as to definite support contributed
for which service was not given in return. Such articles as he purchased
of which mention is made would appear to be meager gifts of somewhat
rare bestowal.

The arbitration decision Is reversed,

Dated at Des Moines, this 19th day of May, 1926,

A. B. FUNE,
Towa Industrial Commissioner.
No appeal.
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WORK ON TOWN HALL CHIMNEY HELD INDEPENDENT
EMPLOYMENT

John H. Kirchoff, Claimant,
Vs,
Town of Hartley, Employer,

London Guarantee & Accident Company, Insurance Carrier,

In Review

On the 28th day of October, 1924, while doing repair work on a town
hall chimney, John H. Kirchoff sustalned injury resulting in three weeks
of disability and substantial medical and surgical obligation.

At the arbitration hearing at Hartley, May 1, 1925, additional arbitra.
tors were waived and the case was submitted to the Industrial Com-
missioner. Finding was for defendant on the ground that at the time
of his said injury claimant was engaged in employment as an independ-
ent contraetor.

The transcript of evidence discloses that mear the time of Injury, as
above stated, this claimant was employed by the Mayor to rebuild that
part of the chimney above the roof of the Town building, about five
feet in height, requiring a few hours of time.

Claimant testifies that he had done oceasional jobs for the town and
charged them by the hour at his regular price without any agreement
having been entered into as to terms,

Hugh Ewoldt, Mayor of Hartley, testifies that he met Mr, Kirchoff
on the street. “I said: ‘John, will you fix the chimney on the City
Hall as quick as you can? He sald: ‘Maybe I can't get at it today,
but will fix it just as soon as | can.' | said for him to get the material
and charge it to the Town, hand me the bill, and 1 will take It before
the Council and it will be all right.”

The Mayor further testifies that there was no talk as to what the
charge would be, either by the job or by the hour. Asked (f there was
“any difference in the way you hired this man to work from time to
time and the way you hired a blacksmith, carpenter, or any other job
the town had to have done?’ The answer was “No,"

Claimant had been dolng all kind of mason work In the town of
Hartley during a period of twelve or fourteen years. It would seem to
have been the rule for him to work by the job or by the hour at a price
fixed by himself.

The character of this engagment is specifically defined by the Mayor
In his statement, that he hired claimant as he would hrve hired a black-
smith or carpenter, or any other man doing jobs for the town,

According to the rule laid down in many decisions of courts of last
resort, one who is held to his employer only as to the resulls of his
work and not as to means employed, is an independent contractor and
not an employe. Another common rule prescribed Is that an independ-
ént contractor controls his own time and Is wot held to specific hours of
service.
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These definitions of independent contractor snugly fi
of this claimant to the Town of Hartley. He salsh’;a ;":ep:le:t::m,
work, He used his own tools. He was to deliver a finished Joh, :h
was responsible to the town only as to results, retaining control of mu‘:
and time to produce the same, .

This situation affords no basis for compensation relationship. 1¢ the
cage of Kirchoff is covered, then the town would be held to any drayman
delivering coal with his own team to the city, to any glazier putting i
a window glass, or to any carpenter nailing down a lose board in case of
injury in such temporary job work. If this is not independent employ.
ment, It is difficult to conceive of any such thing as independent emplay.
ment In compensation jurisdiction.

In its definition and reasoning as to the relationship of independent
contracting to employment, the lowa Supreme Court has spoken in terms
of clear interpretation. Reading.

Pace va. Appanoose County, 168 N, W, 816;

Storm vs. Thompson, 170 N. W. 403;

Norton vs. Day Coal Company, 180 N. W. 905.

No doubt can exist as to the meaning of this term, and these cases
are squarely opposed to award in the case of Kirchoff va. Town of Hartley,

The arbitration decision is affirmed.

Duted at Des Moines, Towa, this 6th day of June, 1925,

A. B. FUNK,
Towa Industrial Commissioner,
No appeal,

INJURED WORKMAN NOT HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR OBSTINAUY
DUE TO INSANITY
Dan Krpan, Claimant,
V8.
Shuler Coal Company, Employer,
Bituminous Casualty Company, Insurance Carrier.
Clarkson & Huebner, for Claimant;
Bates & Dashlel, for Defendants,

In Review

By stipulation of counsel this case wns submitted to the Deputy
Industrial Commissioner for arbitration at Des Moines, July 24, 1924
Owing to settlement negotiations pending decision was deferred untll
September 29, 1924, wherein compensable disability of the claimant
was estimated at twenty per cent permanent.

From this decision both parties appealed.

Submission in review to the Industrial Commissioner occurred June
11, 1825,

October 21, 1922, In the employ of this defendant Dan Krpan sustained
an injury to his head from a fall of slate in employer's mine. A
voluminous record deals largely with the physical condition of claimant
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prior to October 21, 1922, which seems to justify the conclusion that he
was of average strength and earning capacity. The injury to his head
would seem to have resulted In a fracture of the skull

The case has been decidedly perplexing to examining physiclans. Their
evidence differs substantially as to physical condition of the workman
since his injury, and it is dificult to conelude from this conflicting evi
dence #s to the actual measure of disability existing, and as to the
proximate cause thereof,

Claimant was first taken to Dr, Jones, of Waukee, for treatment and
was later transferred to the Methodist Hospital at Des Moines, After
a few days he left the hospital and went to a hotel agalnst orders. A
tew days later he returned to the hospital but remained for only a few
days when he again left on hig own motion,

December 30th he was taken to the Miners Hospital at Albla where
bis obstinacy was continued, and he arbitrarily left after two or three
days. He was a little later taken to a hospital at Centerville only to
repeat his former arbitrary conduct.

On the part of the defense it Is contended that but for his persistent
contumacy claimant would have made more rapid and substantial recovery.

Testifying for the defense Dr. T. E. Gutch in his deposition stated that
he believed the workman to be insane. Other expert witnesses defl-
nitely pported the lusion that claimant was of unsound mind
during this period of consplcuous obstinacy.

Upon such conclusion clalmant s not held responsible for any degree
of disability that may have resulted from his perverse conduct in con-
nection with hospital and medieal treatment.

Therefore, the extent of disability must be estimated upon the basis of
actual incapacity found to exist upon the best possible interpretation
Of di 1 I‘IU._‘

The chief source of disability would seem to be found In evidence re.
lating to conditions of the heart. Several physicians testify to aneurism
—enlarged aorta, It seems necessary to conclude that this condition
actually exists,

Furthermore, it seems reasonable to assume that this affection of the
heart existed prior to the injury of October 21, 1922.

There is some disagreement on the part of experts as to whether or
not the injury to the skull would contribute to accelerate the Infirmity
of aneurism, but the welght of evidence is clearly with the aMrmative.

The best evidence as to the measure of disability and as to causes con-
tributing thereto is held to appear in the deposition of Dr. F, A, Ely, of
Des Moines, who reaches the conclusion that Krpan is not more than
half a man in working capacity, and that disability should be fixed
at fifty per cent of total, on the hasis of his latest examination May B,
1924. Testimony of Doetors Ell Grimes and W. L. Blerring, eminent
diagnosticians of Des Moines, substantlally support, and other medical
evidence reinforces this conclusion. Dr. Van Epps, Professor of Neurology
at the State University, differs in bhis conclusion of the case—in fact,
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differs so widely from the greater weight of evidence as to discoung
importance of his statements. the
The record justifies the conclusion that the arbitration estimate o
twenty per cent of total permanent disability should be increased 1,
fifty per cent of such disability, and such modification is hereby ordered
Dated at Des Moines, this 2d day of July, 1925, ;
A. B. FUNRK,

lowa Industrial Commissioner
No appeal. ‘

OSTEOMYELITIS
Cecil Munson, Claimant,

DISABILITY DUE TO TRAUMA

V8.
Western Asphalt Paving Company, Employer,
United States Fidelity & Guaranty Company, Insurance Carrier, De
fendants,
Helsell & Helsell, for Claimant;
Farr, Brackney & Farr, for Defendants.

In arbitration at Fort Dodge, March 24, 1924, the committee found the
claimant to be totally disabled as a result of an injury occurring on or
about the 26th day of July, 1923, and accordingly, an award of $6.00 per
week during the period of total disability was made.

At the time of the injury as alleged, the Western Asphalt Paving
Company was executing a paving contract in the town of Clarion
Ceeil Munson was in its service as water carrier. He testifies that at
a date he cannot exactly identify, except that it was between the 20th and
26th day of July, 1923, while carrying a pail of water he stepped on a
clod of dirt spraining his ankle and falling to the ground; that he did
not experience much pain at the time and was able to work the rest of
that day and for a day or two following, but that at the seat of the injury
there soon developed such serious affection as to demand the services of &
physician, and that since that time he has been totally incapacitated for
all forms of manual labor.

The defendants insist that the injury, as alleged is not sufficiently
established, and that if {t were, it does not afford substantial basls for
the character of disability sustained.

The case actually hinges upon the question as to whether or not the
accident as alleged occurred in the employment of these defendants
There might be better proof of this fact, but such as there is seems 10
point in the direction of support to this eclaim.

We are impressed with the straightforward story told by this boy. For
a youth only thirteen years old he is wonderfully self-possessed, and the
evidence bears upon its face the suggestion of good faith and sul-
stantial veracity. The father and grandmother of the boy testify con
sistently as to his limping the evening of the alleged injury and as to
the progressive development of trouble resulting in total incapacity.
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Arthur Hosaman, called by claimant, testifies to certain circumstances
in connection with the fall and subsequent conditions.

While admitting the narrow margin in favor of claimant, the com-
missioner in review is not disposed to reverse the arbitration committee
upon @ question of this character where such evidence is submitted by
the witnesses under scrutiny of the abitrators.

Physicians in the case agree that the disability of Cecil Munson Is
due to development of osteomyelitis. There is disagrecment among
physicians gemerally as to whether or not osteomyelitis can be traced
to traumatie experience. Compensation authorities have found for claim-
ants in case of osteomyelitis alleged to be due to Injury arising out of
employment.

Without too much regard for technical medical opinion as to the
origin of disability, it Iz common in compensation jurisdiction to hold
{hat where a workman actually receives an injury in employment which
is closely followed by disability, the injury in question is properly as-
sumed to be the proximate cause.

In this case it is likely that the injury sustained would not have
resulted at all seriously but for preexisting physical conditions. It
appears in evidence that this claimant was of low vitality; that while
no disease really existed, his system was in such debilitated condition
a8 to almost invite trouble. This fact affords no defense against this
elaim if it be found that but for the injury in question disabllity would
not have been sustained at the time it occurred in this case.

Under the rule of grealer probability, which must be exercised in
such cases, it is found that Ceeil Munson is entitled to recover.

Wherefore, the decision of the arbitration committee is affirmed.

Dated at Des Moines, lowa, this S8th day of August, 1924,

A. B, FUNK,
lowa Industrial Commissioner,

No appeal,

HSTABLISHING IDENTITY OF EMPLOYER
Mrs, Grace Murphy, Claimant,
Vs,
James R. Shipley, Employer,
Southern Surety Company, Insurauce Carrier.
Carl J. Knox, Miller, Kelly, Shuttleworth & McManus, lor Cladmant
Paul Risher and Jennings Adams, for Defendants.

In Review
James R. Murphy, husband of this claimant, lost his life in employment
as teamster, October 13, 1923,
In arbitration it was found that his employer was James R. Shipley,
and that this widow is entitled Lo $10.38 a week for a period of three
hundred weeks.
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The record dlscloses thal the circumstances of this
emplo;
accldental death are substantially as follows: T

The county of Guthrle entered into contract with thig claimant
the grading of several miles of highway under the supervision of o
lowa State Highway Commission. At the letting of this contract wtbe
Benethum was a rival bidder. While James R. Shipley was the -3
contractor with whom the county dealt of record, it was llldlm':
between all parties concerned that Benethum was to do a portien
this grading In order that the county might be assured of Illﬂg{:
equipment and working force to guarantee the completion of the ;n‘_l
ing contract within the time limits, It was accordingly agreed betweey
Shipley and Denethum that for such work as was performed for the
latter he should receive the full payment per yard which the county
contracted to pay Shipley,

All of the relations of the county and of Shipley with the subeon
tractor were made wholly by oral agreement. But there is no dispute
as to the facts stated. A certain section of the contract was by Shipley
assigned to Benethum for grading. As the time limit was approaching
this subcontractor was behind on his part of the job while that part
understood to be graded by Shipley was completed. As Shipley was
proposing to move to another job the county Insisted upon the comple
tion of the contract before such removal. Therefore, the contractor semt
men and equipment to the Benethum section for the purpose of hasten-
ing eompletion,

One of the treamsters so transferred was the deceased, James R
Murphy. The grade upon which he was driving team had been elevated
some twelve feet above the natural surface. A loose telephone wire
interfering with his driving, he grasped the loose end, gave it a fling,
bringing it in contact with a high tension wire and recelving an electric
shock which killed him instantly.

The question Involved in this proceeding is as to the relations of
James R, Murphy to this contractor and subcontractor. The defendants
contend at the time of his death Murphy was an employe loaned fo
subcontractor Benethum. Claimant contends that nothing had oceurred
to disturb the relations of employer and employe hetween deceased and
James R. Shipley.

James R. Murphy entered into the employ of the defendant Shipley in
May of 1923, and so continued until the date of his death, October 13,
1922, Saturday morning, October 13th, it was rainy. It would sppear
from the evidence that Murphy assumed that work would not proceed
owing to weather conditions, so he was not making preparations for the
same. About seven o'clock, however, J, R. Shipley called at his home
and urged him to get the team ready and proceed with the work as nsual,
which was accordingly done.

The team and other equipment nsed by Murphy belonged to the de-
fendant Shipley. Some days after his death this employer pald Mre.
Murphy $12.00 for services the last three days of the life of her husband.

The testimony relating to the circumstances of the transfer of these
men from the Shipley section to the Benethum work are much lnvolred
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pecause of a mass of evidence very contradictory and in which false
hood is charged and admitted, and if not so charged and admitted quite
manifest.

The conclusion Is reached, however, that the defendant Shipley had
not intended, and had not reached any understanding for the transfer
of his men to the control of the subcontractor, and Benethum would
not appear to have completed or intended any such arrangement. There
would seem to be no basis for the conclusion that the workman had
any reason to believe he was working for anyone other than James R.
Shipley. Nothing in the nature of a comtract of ¢mployment, cxpress
or implied. between him and the eontractor, W. J Henethum, appears
in the record, and without such contract the statutory relation of em-
ployer and employe cannot be established.

Knudson vs, Jackson, 183 N. W. 301, would seem to be distinetly in
polnt. i

One C. M. Knight, having teams for hire, enguged with one Knudson,
a contractor and builder, to put a team on his work. Jack=on was the
teamster in this deal. When injured he was in his round of service
ander the direction of Knudson and being pald by Knight. He had no
knowledge as to the arrangement between Knight and Knudson. The
i{dentification of the employer was contested. The court afiirmed the
decislon of the industrial commissioner in holding that Knight was
the employer,

From the opinifon by Justice Faville, we guote:

“Our legislature has expressly said that an employe within the meaning
of this act, in order to come under this statute, must have a contract of
gervice, express or implied, with the employer who is sought 1o be
charged with lability. This language I8 ¢lear and explicit. Applying
it to the facts of the instant case, there was no contract of service,
express or implied, between the claimant, Jackson, and the so-called
‘special employer,! Knudson, There was a contract of service between
the claimant and his ‘general employer, Knight. He had no other con-
tract of service, express or implied, with any other person than Knight.
He had no such contract or service whatever with Knudson. In a sense,
Knudson was no more than an agent for Knight, directing Jackson as to
the particular work he was to do, but there was no pretense of a con-
tract express or implied between Jackson and Knudson"

Decisions submitted from other jurisdictions upon statutes differing
from ours would seem to Dbe substantinlly outwelghed by this opinion
so directly in point from the Iowa Supreme Court,

It 15 therefore ordered that the defendant, Southern Surety Company,
make weekly payments to this dependent widow for a period of 300
weeks, together with statutory burial allowance.

In fnding for claimant the arbitration committee nssumed with ap-
parent diserimination that the earnings of the deceased would be modi-
fied by the provisions of paragraph 6, section 1397, which is as follows:

“For employes in a business or enterprise which customairly shuts
down and ceases operation during a season of each year, the number of
working days which it is the custom of such business or enterprise to
operate each year instead of three bundred shall be the basis for com-
puting the annual earnings; but the minimum number of days which

... .



E B

128 REPORT OF INDUSTRIAL COMMISSIONER

shall be used as a basis for the vear's work
hundred.” ork shall not be less than twy
Counsel for claimant contend for the three hundred
da,
rigor of the lowa winter is a matter of common knwled,gem::g s
department has information tending to show that road gradin; is “M,‘,
performed in the winter months.

Since nothing appears in this record, however definitely affording |
formation as to the year's work in this employment, decision as to uu:
phase of the award is reserved in the hope that the parties may stipulate
A8 Lo the general rule and reach agreement as to the amount of weekly
payment. Failing so to do, this case will be reopened for the introduc
tiom of evidence and a ppl al opinion will be filed as 1o the
amount of weekly payment due the claimant, Mrs. Grace Murphy,

Dated at Des Moines, this 20th day of November, 1924,

" A. B. FUNK,
lowa Industrial Commissioner,

Afirmed by district and supreme courts,

SCOPE OF EMPLOYMENT—TERMINATION OF ENGAGEMENT

CGust Johnson, Claimant,
Vi,
Clty of Albia, Defendant,
Mabry & Mabry, for Claimant;
David Strieff, and Bates & Dashiel, for Defendant,

In Review

Submitted to the deputy industrial commissioner at Albia, September
13, 1824, it was In arbitration declded that the defendant is held In
compensation payment to Gust Johnson at the rate of $15.00 a week
for a period of two hundred twenty-five weeks for the loss of his left
arm November 16, 1923, as arising out of and in the course of employ-
ment by the defendant.

For a period of more than seven years prior to the date of this
accldent the claimant bad been in the employ of the ecity of Albla at
one of its water plants. His chief occupation was attending engines
and pumps in use on the premises of the city in conuection with the
water supply. For a considerable time prior to November 15, 1923, his
salary had been fixed at $175.00 a month, together with the use of &
cottuge belonging to defendant near the said plant. July 1st his cash
salary had been reduced to $100.00 a month, and because of this re
duction claimant notified the council that he would surrender the job
on November 15th.

George Seibert who had been serving the city in the capaclty of
superintendent of the water system was detailed to succeed the claimasi
at the pumping station and he assumed charge of the plant the evening
of November 15th.

On the morning of the 16th, the claimant drove out to the pumping
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station, evidently for the purpose of gathering up and bringing in a
pnumber of tools of his own he had used in his work. and for the
purpose of milking his cow, pastured near at hand. He testifies to this
fact, and this testimony is corroborated by Gust Almquist. his son-in-law,
and Mrs. Gust Almquist, his daughter. Claimant testifies that on reach-
ing the station he inquired If everything was all right and Seibert sald:
“Yes, only 1 couldn't get the south pump to take water.” Clalmant
testifies: "1 says, 'l sometime have a little trouble with It, but always
got it started.” He says then: ‘Well, let's try it" As to what followed
Mr. Johnson testifies:

“There was an Inch and a half valve down in the pit and | have al-
ways had to start that pump first and open that valve and Mr. Seibert
had never opened the valve, and I don't know whether he knowed where
it was, even, at that, and you ean't start a pump with a lot of air on top
of the valves. No man can. And the pump was full of air and | opened
that valve and tried to get the alr out of it, but the pipe was =o full of
air that it wasn't priming. There was a priming valve on the pump
that | put on that south pump vears ago, and there was water in the pit
and 1 had only a pair of shoes on and going down [ kind of tip-toed,
and 1 went back there and opened this priming valve and coming back
there was a narrow place about two feel and a half, I should judge, and
the suction pipe laid there and | walked tip-toed, and | stumbled, you
know, on that suction pipe and the gear wheel was on this side, o it
couldn’'t be my coat ketched In the wheel, When 1 fell it caught this
arm right in the gearing wheel for there was no protection on there
to protect it."

The arm was amputated at the shoulder,

It is the contentfon of the defendant that the parties to this action
severed the relation of employer and employe on the evening of the
15th, the accident occurring on the 16th of November; that the net of
Johnson, which caused the loss of hls arm was in no wise authorized,
and that the deputy commissioner was, therefore, in error in holding
the city of Albla in compensation payment.

George Seibert testifies that one of the pumps failed to function after
he had exhausted all the remedies within his knowledge to Induce action,
He says: “On the morning of the 16th when Johnson drove up and
remarked: ‘Well, George, how is everything going,’ and | swore, and
| says: ‘That engine on the south end lsn't working right.' He says:
‘What do you mean, the engine or the pump.’ 1 says: ‘Well, engine.
I had trouble with the starting. The battery was disconnected, ‘The
pump I couldn't get to cateh the priming so he went over to gel some
1ools, took it down in this pit. He says: ‘Well, the trouble is in that
foot valve, but I will show you how [ catch the priming on it'"

It is the contention of claimant that going to the plant after his tools
on the morning of the 16th was entirely within the range of his em-
vloyment. Furthermore, to promote the interest of the employer n his
endeavor by putting the balky pump to work was well within the zone
of compensation coverage.

These questions are involved:

1. Did this employment and relationship cease when Johnson left
the premises of the employer on the evening of the 15th?
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2. It not, does the statute afford compensation co
act of claimant which resulted in the loss of his arm? YOrRge. for, the
It Is commonly held that an employe is within the zope of his
ployment after his working engagement has terminated, until he :
time to leave the premises of his employer, or until Droperly relateq

Incidents are closed.
It 1a further held that after the close of working engageme
any related service is within the compensation coverage,

The record shows that the trip of claimant to the premises of the
employer the morning of November 16th was for the dual Purpose of
milking his cow and removing tools belonging to him that be had umed
In employment. These tools he had left in the pump house consisted
of a sledge, a monkey wrench, a screw driver and a couple of other
wrenches.

His approach to the premises was evidently of more than ordinary
interest to Seibert, his successor in service, who describes in evidenes
how he had tried in vain to get action on the idle pump. The water
in the tank was lowering and he seemed to fear an emergency that
might exhaust the limited supply. As he was talking to a chance by-
stander he says: *“1 happened to look up, and I says ‘Here comes Mr.
Johnson.""” Then *“Mr. Johnson comes along and waved his hand and
I waved back at him, and he smiled and I smiled at him.” 10 was
then Johnson asked: “How is everything going," and then Seibert swore,
and told him his trouble, ;

Concern, anxiety and appeal ls evident in this conversation outlined
by Seibert. Johnson was the one man who knew most about the engines
and pumps after seven years of contact with them. Johnson offered o
help out. He would have been unworthy of respect and confidence had
he falled to sympathize with the situation. The stalling pump had been
lnst used by him. He understood its tantrums. He felt for the conoern
of Seibert, and he was mindful of his obligation to the city as a falth
ful servant of many years, He told Seibert how he would handle the
ldle pump. He says Seibert remarked: “Let's try it”

Selbert says he made no such remark, but he is careful not to testify
to any word of protest he made against the proposed endeavor, He
had been working with Johnson as a superior in authority. It would
have been so easy to say: “Never mind, Gust, this is my job" Or
“I'll take care of it myself,” but no such suggestion is in evidenck 1o
offset the state of mind he was in when he swore and told his troubls
to Gust. After the lapse of a year the testimony of Seibert is significant
of appeal to hizs predecessor al the pumps,

So without any motive whatever suggesting personal Interest or ad-
vantage Gust Johnson goes lo the pump pit. It is six or seven feel
deep. It had six or eight inches of water in the bottom. Golng down
meant wet feet, soiled clothes and personal discomfort to & man seveaty
years old, but it seemed up to him to help out, which he did with the
sacrifice of his arm as the price of loyalty and helpfulaess.

With a gesture of gentle disdain counsel would have us assume Jnlﬂ:
was falrly a trespasser—an Interloper, as it were, at the time of

nt proper
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sccident.  He would make it appear that his testimony is merely sell-
serving and improbable, though in argument he pays high tribute to
the character and standing of claimant. It is as reasonable to mssume
that Seibert was trying to color his testimony to serve his employer
as that Johnson was trylng to serve himself with definite perjury. The
testimony of Seibert, closely scrutinized, actually sustalng the account
of Johnson, and reflects doubt upon his own endeavor to create the
jmpression that Johnson merely butted in to the situation and gave his
arm for his Impertinence,

The citation of most value submitted in this case Is Mitchell vs. Con-
solidation Coal Company, 195 lown, 415

Mitchell was discharged November 10th. November 13th he engaged
for service with another employer., November 15th he returned to the
mine to measure up his work and to remove his working tools. In
this wholly self-serving enterprise he sustained injury resulting in his
death. It is a common mine custom for a miner to clean up his work
and square up his room when he closes his engagement. This, Mitchall
fafled to do, but whether with or without the consent of the employer,
does not clearly appear in the record. The court affirmed award to the
dependent widow.

It seems reasonable Lo assume that Johmson in good faith returned
for his working tools the morning of the 16th. He had moved his
family and household effects, and naturally would transfer his tools,
Council declares he evidently did not need them, as he did not take
them away until months later. But losing his arm naturally made his
tools of less immediate lmportance and the death of his wife In the
meantime further interrupted his usual working program. Final payment
of wages due occurred some time later.

Counsel contends that the return of Johnson for his tools was a mis-
sion wholly separate and apart from the Incident that caused his death.
This may be so, but not necessarily. His selfserving misslon accounts
for his visit to the plant as a like mission called Mitehell back to the
mine. Once there, however, the appeal of his old employment in its
needs for his knowledge gained by years of experience, and the evident
anxiety of Seibert, a long time fellow employe and superlor, did the
rest with Gust Johnson. It was an accldent reasonably Incident to the
employment. i

It must be held in accordance with the decislons of the highest courts
in this and other states that this workman was under the coverage of
statute at the time of his return to the premises of employer the morn-
ing of November 16th as to all risks inherent in the employment. It
will hardly be denied that if in the act of recovering his tools he had
been injured, coverage would have existed. He was where he had a
right to be, and the appeal of his successor and of the water and pump
sitnation generally led him to do what he would naturally be ex-
pected tosperform. Therefore, he was afforded protection from any In-
herent peril in his endeavor to serve the interests of his employer. In
the Mitchell case Justice Weaver sald:

“The deceased was not a trespasser in the mine. The relations of



== s

E =B

132 REPORT OF INDUSTRIAL COMMISSIONER

employer and employe by virtue of which he entered the mine and hag
performed service there were not fully dissolved. The order for a tar
for his tools is shown not to have been presented until about 10 or

past 10 of the morning of the 15th of November; and it was stil] before
noon when the witness met him going down the manway, to hasten
the hoisting of the tools. Not until that was done can it fairly be sajq
that his protection as an employe terminated, as a matter of law"

American Bridge Company vs. Funk, 187 lowa, 397;

“Deceased had been ordered off the bridge work because of his {p.
toxicated condition. He had retired beyond the zone of peril when he
returned to see the boss on a matter wholly self-gserving. Death overtook
him on the way. Award was sustained.”

In the renowned MeNieol case, 102 N. E. 697, it is cogently stated:

“If injury can be seen to have followed as a nalural incident of the
work and to have been anticipated by a reasonable person familiar wity
the whole situation as a result of the exposure occasioned by the nature
of the employment, then it arises out of the employment,"”

The arbitration decision is afirmed.
Dated at Des Moines, lowa, this 5th day of February, 1925,
A. B, FUNK,
Towa Industrial Commissioner,

Affirmed by district court, pending in supreme court.

COMMON LAW MARRIAGE NOT ESTABLISHED

Carrie Perry, Claimant,
A3
Arthur [l Neumann & Company, Employer,
Aetna Casualty & Surety Company, Insurance Carrier,
Eliza Bradshaw, Intervenor.
H. R. Wright, for Claimant;
Lee G, Ingraham, and John Inghram, for Defendants,
. H. Johnston, for Intervenor.

In Review

Compensation is claimed by Carric Perry on the basis of allegel
common-law marriage relation between this claimant and Clifford Perry,
who lost his life in the employ of Arthur H. Neumann & Company, De
cember 12, 1924. The intervenor is the mother of the deceased, Clifford
Perry, who claims relief upon the basis of contribution to actual de
pendency.

It was held in arbitration at Des Moines, March 23, 1925, that Clrri:
Perry failed to prove that she was the wife of Clifford Perry, and ﬁ'“
defendant insurer shall pay Eliza Bradshaw the sum of §4.00.8 wee
for a period of 300 weeks on the basis of actual dependency.

As a witness in her own behalf claimant testifies that “on or am:
the 21st day of January, 1924, Clifford Perry and myself euered“ =
an agreement to live together as husband and wife am! continyg
cohabit and was living as such at the time of his death.” et

It would appear that she had secured a divorce about the 1
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of January. 1924, and she further testifies as to Perry, “So we decided
then that he would just stay there with me and make my living."

On cross-examination witness states that Perry never stayed with her
“constantly until I got my divorce,” though she admitted that he had
been staying with her more or less.

The home of Carrie Perry was at 635 East Second street. It is estab-
lished and admitted in evidence that Clifford Perry during all the period
of alleged marital relations, and for some time previously, maintained
a residence at 414 East Walnut street. Claimant admits he kept part
of his clothes there. She insists, however, that he spent every sinzle
night with her in her home, except at one period when for a few days
he was out of the city.

Testifying for defendant, Joe Shane gives his business address at
420-22 East Walnut, and his business as selling, “accordions, shoes, and
everything for working people” This place of business he states to
have been two or three doors from 414 East Walnut, the residence of
Perry. He had known Perry for six years., Testifies he saw him “in
the morning about 5:30 every time he would go about and buy a loaf
of bread and things" Then he saw him coming in about 5:30 in the
evening. He came in to buy oil nearly every day for the stove where
he was batching. He passed as a single man. Never knew him to men-
tion ‘a wife or any woman with whom he was living. Knew him
familiarly right down to the date of death. Saw him every day. Saw
him carrying water from across the street at the fire department as
there was no water in his rooms,

G. H. Cleggett, janitor of the Municipal Court was called by defendant.
Had known Perry five years. Lived two blocks from him, Was his
particular friend. Saw him nearly every morning eating breakfast at
Shaw’s restaurant. Went out with him two or three times a week, Had
seen him in public with Carrie Perry, but he had never mentloned
marital relations of any kind. Never referred to this woman as his
wife. To his knowledge Perry had spent all or most of his nights at
414 East Walnut. Wilness used to go up there a good deal In the
evening and he would always be there. He cooked in those rooms. Had
seen him eating there, Knew he got his water across the street at
the fire house. Knew he bought grocerles and took them up and there
cooked them. Put whatever he had to cook on his ofl stove and let it
eook slow and it would be done when he got home.

Earl Williams, testifying for defendant, sald he had known the de.
ceased since about 1914 or 1915. He was a close friend. His home was
il 414 East Walnut, and he was a single man. Never said anything
about any marriage relations of any kind or character,

Witnesses testifying as to the condition of Perry's rooms at 414 East
Walnut after his death state they found sugar, salt, oatmeal and other
edibles in the kitchen cabinet. There is some dispute as to the condition
in which the bedding was found. Clothing worn by Perry appeared in
these rooms upon which he had been paying rent for years up to the date
of death.

Introduced as an exhibit is a receipt signed by J. 8. Dunn, as recely-
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ing from Mrs. Clifford Perry for rent to December 13, 1924, $160¢
This 18 evidently in payment of one month's rent. i

E. G. Miller, in the grocery business at 507 East Second street, testifies
that Perry came into his store the month before he was killed and tolg
him to let Mrs, Perry have any groceries she wanted and he woylg pay
the bills.

In re Boyingtow's Estate, Jones vs. Williams, 157 lowa, 470, the lowg
Supreme Court records this interpretation of common-law marriage:

“While cohabitation and the reputed relation of hushand and wife
may be shown as tending to give color to the relation of the partjes
and the recognition each by the other of the existence of a marriage
between them, the fundamental question in detenmining whether such
relation constitutes a common-law marriage is whether the minds of
the parties have met in mutual consent to the status of marriage. Nelther
such intent nor consent can be inferred from cohabitation alone, and
reputation is of no significance save as it has a bearing on the question
of intent.”

Does the case of Carrie Perry justify with this judicial diagram:

The record contains very meager support to the contention of elaim.
ant. There is little evidence upon which to found the belief that these
parties in good faith agreed to enter into the marriage relation making
common cause of their domestic affairs and living under conditions
usually existing in the marital state. Perry may have upon rare
occasions spoken of this woman as his wife, but there is little support
to this conclusion. She never went by his name in the ordinary neigh-
borhood association. She was not held out as his wife in any sort of
common understanding.

It is clearly established that he maintained a home elsewhere, at 414
East Walnut street, while the home of claimant was 635 East Second
street. During the perlod of nearly a year, covered by this alleged
marriage relation, he paid rent upon the Walnut street premises., He
{s known to have occupied them a good share of the time during his
leisure hours. The conclusion is justified that he cooked and ate there
many of his meals; that he carried water to these rooms from the fire
department; that he kept at least a considerable portion of his clothing
there; all of which affords support for the conclusion .Lhat he did not
consider the home of this claimant as his home in any ordinary under-
astanding of this term.

The fact that this claimant holds a receipt given to Mrs. Carrie Perry
for one month rent out of the eleven months alleged marital period,
also that the grocer testified that he was authorized to furnish her
groceries as the wife of Clifford Perry the month prior to his accidental
death, is not overlooked. These incidents may easily be regarded as
intention on the part of the deceased, merely to furnish a quid pro quo
for favors received, as it is not to be presumed a man would sustain
the relations he evidently sustained with this woman without any
finaneial contribution.

Such evidence as there is in support of the contention of claimant I8
shifty, evasive and indefinite and not at all calculated to inspire cou
fidence. Witnesses contradict each other and themselves in their state
ments relative thereto,
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The statutes of lowa (Code Section 10437) recognize the validity of
“marriage solemnized with the consent of the parties in any other man-
ner than herein preseribed.” Does the evidence in this case suggest
any sort of unusual ceremony or agreement that might pass as solem-
nizing a mutual compact of marriage relations? While this statute
tolerates the irregular solemnization, it plainly suggests definite agree-
ment, as of a specific date, to enter upon and abide by the usual obliga-
tions of the marital state. To show that this sort of marriage s
repugnant and merely tolerated after the fact the law prescribes that “all
persans alding or abetting them shall forfeit to the school fund the sum
ol $50.00.""

Carrie Perry, improperly so-called, on the witness stand, expressed
very loose ideas as to common-law marriage, She says: “We decided
then that he would just stay there with me and make my living.”
Asked: “What is common-law wife?” She said: “Well, when you
are living together six or seven months you are supposed to be man
and wife, they tell me, in Jowa.” No thought of any antecedent solemniz-
ing agreement, specific contract, or the usual home-making factors., She
later said it was understood that if they quarreled they could “just
split up.,” Merely a relation of convenience and indulgence, to be dis-
solved at pleasure.

Evidence affords basis for the conclusion that claimant had not
been much known, if at all, by the name of Perry in the neighborhood
where she resides. She had usually borne the name of Sheperd, one
of the men to whom she claims to have been previously married, though
sometimes ecalled Willoughby, the name of her other man. She may
have been introduced somewhere by Clifford Perry as his wife. Her
most direct testimony to this effeet is: (transeript p. 19)

“Q. Well, here s the point, Mrs. Sheperd. How did he happen to
introduce you to these people as his wife?

A. Well, he would come in there and he would be drunk with some-
thing, that would be what was up, and he would say: ‘Well, thiz was
my wife,’ and he would be playing with me.”

Testimony following is significant of nothing In confirmation of
her common-law marriage contention,

Circumstances may exist where it might be well to strain a point
to bring an irregular domestic situation into seml-respectable relation-
ship of common-law marriage. In such cases the parties meet eonven-
tional requirement. They uniformly hold each other out as husband
or wife; they sustain a common interest in domestic affairs and a com-
mon purpose in plans and in performance. There s manifest a mutuality
of interests, a merging of individual concerns into the common family
welfare. The record in this case has almost no resemblapnce to these
conditions and circumstances,

The evidence submitted does not afford support to the assumption of
inherent probability as applying to the contention of this claimant. The
compensation service is not designed to clothe with respectability rela-
tions of eriminal intimacy and to reward those who defly the reasonable
demands of organized society.
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The record contains stipulation between the parties for payment i
the intervenor, Eliza Bradshaw, as dependent mother of the deceageq
Clifford Perry, in the sum of $4.00 a week for a period of three hllndrai.
weeks, If contention of Carrie Perry shall fail.

In its denial of the eclaim of Carrie Perry, (so called in this cop
troversy) as the wife of Clifford Perry, and in its finding for the inter.
venor, Eliza Bradshaw, in accordance with stipulation of record, alsq
as to costs of this aection, the arbitration decision is affirmed,

Dated at Des Moines, this 20th day of July, 1925,

A. B. FUNK,
Towa Industrial Commissioner,
Affirmed by district court. Further appeal abandoned.

ESTABLISHING IDENTITY OF EMPLOYER

A, 0. Hauge, Administrator of the Estate of Egil Softing, Deceased,

Claimant.
VS,

Wilford Bland, Doing Business Under the Trade Name of Grain Dealers
Bupply Company, Employer,

Zurich General Accident & Liability Insurance Company, Insurer, De
fendants.

Stewart & Hextell, and Sampson & Dillon, for Claimant;

Carr, Cox, Evans & Riley, Represented by Ehlers English, for Defendants.

In Review

The arbitration decision, filed February 19, 1926, denies recovery on
the ground that claimant “has failed to discharge the burden of proving
that the deceased, Egll Softing, was an employe of the defendant em-
ployer within the meaning of the compensation statute at the time of
the injury sustained by him, for which recovery is sought in this pro-
ceeding.”

Petitioner's Exhibit “B" which appears in this record as constituting &
contract between the Grain Dealers Supply Company of Minneapolls,
Minnesota, and the Gilmore Portland Cement Company of Gilmore Ciiy.
lowa, diagrams relations existing between these parties in connection
with the ersction of an important extention of the plant of the cement
company in the years 1921 and 1922, The exhibit in question comprises
several sheets, what purports to be an original contract, together with
modification subsequently made. It is alleged by defendant that he
was not a party to the contract in its modified form, but from evidence
given by Wilford Bland in corroboration of correspondence relative to
the modified portions as to more material provisions, the amended con
tract would seem to be the actual basis of operation, though the modifiea:
tion referred to would not appear to materially affect the issues involved
in this proceeding.

In the performance of service as carpenter, Egil Softin
injuries April 12, 1922, resulting in total permanent disability,

E mﬂ‘u’nd
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in death. The one and only question involved in this case s as to who
was the employer of this workman at the time of his injury,

it is the contention of claimant that under the terms of this contract
with the Gilmore Portland Cement Company it was incumbent upon this
defendant to deliver to the said cement company a completed structure,
and that in this engagement he was held responsibile for all details of
employment and character of workmanship. In support of this conten-
tion claimant emphasizes the contract provision for the furnishing of
certain skilled workmen; that he was to supply certain materials at a
maximum price; that he was to receive In payment for these materials
promissory notes of the cement company, and that he did recelve such
notes and used them in meeting his own obligations other than indebted-
ness for materials so furnished, as well as for this purpose; that these
skilled workmen were employed without consultation with the cement
company, and that during their employment they were directed and
controlled wholly by the defendant.

It is the contention of the defendant that his relation with this en-
gagement was definitely that of superintendent and agent; that any
and all workmen employed by him were engaged in his capacity as
agent for the Gilmore Portland Cement Company, and that in their
direction, supervision and control he was exercising the function of
superintendent and not that of an employer, He insists that terms of
the contraet are wholly inconsistent with the assumption that he was
responsible to the cement company or to the workmen in any other
relationship than that of superintendent. He further inslsts that he
purchased the material ordered by him becanse it was understood
between the parties he could buy the same cheaper than the cement
company; that the margin of five per cent on the purchase of lumber,
and two per cent on the purchase of steel was in the nature of remunera-
tion for handling the same and assuming payment therefor.

Reduced to practieal demonstration, the terms of this contract, together
with all the incidents of construction and relationship indicate a situa-
tion sobstantially as follows:

The cement company in its practical operation had need for a sub-
stantis]l increase in storage capacity. Storage tanks In use having
been constructed in a satisfactory manner by the defendant Bland some
years previously, he was called into consultation. Bland was carrying
an expensive organization which it seemed necessary to maintain, and
he desired to take on work that would contribute to overhead expenses
during a dull season. The chief charge in this conmnection was i super-
intendent, costing in salary and expense, about $450.00 a month. The
cement company apparently did not have in sight funds for a considera-
ble portion of this heavy charge of comstruction. Bland could arrange
to buy large quantities of material, taking in payment promissory notes
of the cement company which were to be and were largely pald in
products of the cement factory.

From this peculiar situation a unique contract was developed, and
its peculiarity is substantially due to the peculiar condition in which
each party to the conmtract found itself at that particular time. Facts
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already recited show cause why it was to the advantage of each party
to have the defendant purchase the building materials he secured for
the cement company. Each party was served by the arrangement, whicy
made it incumbent upon the defendant to furnish certain skilled laborers
This class of labor was not available at Gilmore City. Responsible for
the character of the work, the defendant preferred to select the skilled
labor employed, while it was to the advantage of the cement company
that it should be relieved of this responsibility,

While it often occurs that an employer is legally identified by his
exercise of the right of hiring, and having the right to direct and control
and to discharge workmen, all these functions may naturally and neces-
sarily be exercised by a superintendent or agent of an employer, As
suming that Bland acted in the capacity of superintendent and super-
visor, neither in the interest of himself nor of the cement company would
any other arrangement than that he was to have entire control and direc.
tion of the men engaged in building gperation have been practicable,

In the first paragraph of the contract between these parties it iz
provided that Bland “promises to design and superintend erection on
the property of the party of the second part near Gilmore City, Towa,
a concrete stock-house for the storage of bulk cement according to the
sketches, data and information furnished by the party of the second
Nrt‘ll

Before beginning work upon the premises Egil Softing and each and
every carpenter engaged by Bland was taken to the timekeeper em-
ployed by the cement company, who issued to him a card for use in
connection with punching of the time clock. The record of his em-
ployment was, hour by hour, kept by this timekeeper. Every doliar
expended for labor in connection with this building enterprise was
paid in checks issued by the Portland Cement Company, There was
no profit made by the defendant upon the wages paid to any workman,
Employes at work upon the structure other than those engaged by
Bland were employed by the cement company, and its employes worked
interchangeably in and about the operating portions of the plant as well
as upon constructlon work.

On the fifth day of his Gilmore engagement, Egil Softing was injured.
It is Iin evidence and not disputed that during more than half this period
claimant and several other men appearing with him were set to work
by @ representative of the cement company and worked for several days
upon a building known as the sack house, evidently designed for the
storage of cement sacks, a building which was in nowise directly or re
motely connected with any engagement of the de!en.dnnl Bland.

A fairly convincing fact as to the relations of these parties is found
in the consideration agreed upon and in the element of possible profit
to the defendant. For the sum of $3,500.00 Bland was to furnish and
to pay a superintendent whose services in connection with this work were
estimated at actual cost to the defendant at $1,800.00. He was also 10
furnish, and did furnish for use in this connection equipment In the
way ‘of a steam engine, hoist, hoisting equipment, two hundred special
form jacks and heavy wooden yokes, and miscellaneous equipment such

4__-*—__——__.—__;,
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as wheelbarrows, concrete buckets, steel cables and tackle, and varfous
other construction equipment. The rental of this equipment for use in
this building enterprise was held to be worth $1.500,00. Actuul expense
incurred in travelling and hotel bills was in the neighborhood of $220.00,
The aggregate for superintendence, equipment, rental and these eXpenses
slightly exceeded the entire contract price agreed upon,

Claimant contends that the profit on material furnished should be
counted as part of the consideration received by the defendant, The
margin of two per cent on steel purchased, and of five per cent on
lumber amounted to about $500.00, without counting anything for handiing
charges, and for services in connection with the marketing of large
shipments of cement to apply on material indebtedness without charge
to the cement company.

The entire cost of this plant improvement is understood to have
lieen approximately $85,000.00. To say that for all consideration re-
ceived or possible to have been received by the defendant for his services
in conpection with this great construction enterprise makes it reason-
able to assume that his relationship of contractor for & completed struc-
ture seems little short of ridiculons. Had this defendant engaged to
become responsible for accidents to workmen employed upon this con-
struction work, he must in practical business management have pro-
vided compensation insurance, which the record shows to have been
reasonably worth eleven to twelve hundred dollars, It may be readily
seen that with no prospect to secure any substantial profit for his part
in the construction work he conld not have considered himself liable for
any such obligation.

At the time of this injury a report of the accident was made to this
department by the Portland Cement Company, showing insurance cov-
erage by the Fidelity & Casually Company of New York., This fact is
by no means conclusive as to liability, but it may be regarded as sig-
nificant.

The payment having been made to all workmen engaged in this
huilding operation by the Portland Cement Company I8 not conclusive,
but decidedly significant. The bookkeeping in connection with this en-
terprise in the way of time-Keeping, the interchange of workmen from
the plant to the construction work, and the fact that this claimant en-
gaged by Bland should have been set to work by a representative of the
cement company upon employment by no means related to the coniract
between the defendant and the sald company is so significant as to be
fairly conclusive, as indicating the actual control of the time as well
as the payment of these workmen.

Control seemed logically and naturally retained by this company that
it might profit by working the men selected by Bland as well as those
brought in by themselves, ineluding plant employes, by shifting them
from the factory work to the building enterprise and vice versa as
circumstances might suggest. This arrangement ls wholly inconsistent
with the contention that this defendant was the employer of Egil Soft.
Ing.

Defendant pleads the general statute and amendment In the compensa-
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tlon law as a bar complete and sufficient against this proceeding, sine
the injury to claimant occurred more than two years prior to lh.e time
of bringing this action, This defense is held to be unavailing,
Defendant’s motion to exclude exhibits containing evidence takeq at
trial of issues involved in this case before the Industria] Commirsin;:f
the state of Minnesota is overruled,

Every paragraph of the transcript of evidence COVering more thap
two hundred pages, and every deposition and exhibit have been serutin.
ized in the endeavor to ascertain the actual relationship of the ron.
tracting parties. The situation is more or less confusing upon ~asual
examination, but thorough consideration has been given the bulky
record, and the extended argument of counsel leaves no doubt in the mingd
of the commissioner.

Wherefore, the arbitration decision is affirmed in its holding that
at the time of his injury In April of 1922, Egil Softing was not &n
employe of this defendant, Wilford Bland, in a statutory sense, and as
to the taxing of costs,

Dated at Des Moines, Town, thig 15th day of March, 1926,

A. B. FUNK,
Towa Industrial Commissionor.
Affirmed by distriet eourt,  Appeal abandoned,

TUBERCULOSIS—INJURY AS PROXIMATE CAUSE
Virgil B. Fraze, Claimant,
V8.
The MeClelland Company, Employer,
American Mutual Liability Insurance Company, Insurance Carrier,
E. F. Richman, for Claimant;
Lane & Waterman, for Defendants,

In Review

Al the arbitration hearing in Davenport, May 26, 1924, this case was sul
mitted to the deputy industrial commissioner, additional arbitrators be-
Ing waived by counsel

The finding In review occurred at this department before the indus
trial commissioner, September 10, 1924.

It would appear from the record that during most of the year 1923
claimant was in the employ of the defendant company. On the 28th
of September, 1923, an oak door, mine feet high, twelve feet long and
two and one-half inches thick was being transferred to an elevator.
This process consisted in sliding the door on its edge. Workmen 10
the number of six or eight were assisting.

Claimant testifies that he had “his hands up, kind of balancing the
door and It got away from them like and game over my way” * S
“By the time I got through I was back against the wall and it strained
my chest.”
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In substance clalmant states that the squeezing made him sore through
the chest and Kkind of sick; that he kept getting weaker and sicker
every day he tried to work, and that he finally got so bad he could
hardly stay on his feel apy mwore, when his foreman, Mr. Kerker, ad-
vised him to quit work and he went down to see Dr. Middleton, who
put him to bed, where he remained for over a week, and has not been
able to perform any labor since. The record shows this date to have
heen October 13, 1923,

Claimant testifies that he never was sick before except that he had a
little touch of the fu in 1918 or 1919, He was not bedridden but was
Indisposed possibly a week, but the flu settled in his forehead and jaw.

Mary E. Fraze, wife of claimant, testifies that during their moarried
lite of thirteen years, she never knew her husband to lose & day from
il health aside from the time he had the flu. Following this, she says
he had bronchial trouble of which he was relieved by Dr: Bendixen, of
Davenport. At that time there was pus behind the bone in the fore
head. After the injury, in October, 1923, she says he discharged pus
in large quantities for a period of two and one-half or three weeks,

The deposition of Alvin Simmons, witness in behalf of elaimant was
taken at Columbus Junetion, September 2, 1924, in the usual form. It
went into the record at the review hearing. The wife of claimant Is
stepdaughter of this witness. He was employed by the MeClelland
Compuny at the time of the accident alleged, and states that he was
tuking a hand In the removal of the door at the time of the Injury
to Fraze. Bays he was on the same side of the door with claimant
when it occeurred: that the “door started to tip over on our side and we
tried to cateh it and Fraze being the closest held up both his hands and
the weight of the door shoved him against the elevator entrance. He
tried to hold it up but it was too heavy and the strain was too great
and pushed him back, After we got it stralghtened up and In the elevi.
tor, he went back to his bench and laid down." He further states that
after the door was loaded he went over to the bench where Fraze was
lying down; that he said he was hurt in the chest; thal his face was
white; that he didn't do much work afterward. Witness says he has
known claimant for fifteen years and his health was good. Never knew
of him belng unable to work.

On behali of claimant the deposition of George Dykeman, of Moline,
Hlinois, was taken on the &th day of September, 1924, and submitted at
review hearing, Witness qualifies as inspector at the MeClelland plant,
in the fall of 1923. Knew Virgil B. Fraze by sight. Never knew his
name before, Witness recalls he was helping move down some oak and
heavy pine doors. Recalls that one of them tipped as it was baing
moved; tipped against the fire wall. Says Fraze was helping with the
door. He says he was working on the outside of the door while claimant
was on the opposite side. Shortly afterward, as he testifies he saw
Fraze lying on his bench. He said he had hurt his side. About two
or three days after he quit work.

Dr. George M. Middleton, of Davenport, was called by plaintff, He
saye that on October 1, 1923, three days after the alleged injury, claimant
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came “to see me about an injury he suffered on September 28th, inj

his chest. * * * He complained of soreness about his chest audug *
was a little redness. He alleged he was struck by a door which *
over on him. * * * “I saw him again on the ird of October, He hadw
little more soreness, especially on breathing and I strapped his ﬂm:
at that time with adhesive straps. * * * * On the 9th he Was com.
plaining a little more about discomfort * * * in his chest: the

right chest. ' g

“Q. Did you have any oceasion up to this time to make ;
examination of the condition of his lungs? S N T
A, Not until that day. I did at the time he came, of ¢ .
was first in, but there was no indication of any trouble m.::_rm-, whes e
On the 9th, began to have, what we call, lung signs” + # » Byi-
dence of trouble respiratory murmur; it wasn't normal, * * » He had
muecus of some substance in his lungs.
\ On thtlz Il:-lth of October he had very definite signs of trouble in the
ung and he had a temperature on that day of 102.1 d
him home to bed. SN, SN

Dr. Middleton saw him every day or every other day at home unti]
he left to go to Columbus Junction, about the 8th of November, “He
was bedridden, excepting the last few days of that time he was able to
walk about. He has never been able to work sinee I sent him home on
the 13th of October.” Asked as to the occasion of the disability, the
doctor answers:  “The oceasion of his disability now is pulmonary
tuberculosis.” He sald this condition is “due to an infeetion of the
germs of tuberculosis in his childhood at some time."

“Q. 1 will ask you whether or not the injury which he received is a
probable cause?

A. Well, you know, I couldn't very definitely tell you whether; of
course, nobody could tell you whether that was definitely the cause of
this livening up the tuberculosis process in the lung, but there is a cow
tinuity of symptoms from the time he was struck until it went along
and developed the first abscess of the lung within this tuberculosis.

Q. Where did this abscess occur with reference to the point Wwhich
he assigned as the point of injury, when he first came to you?

A. Directly under it.”

In cross examination the doctor recites considerably in detail the ae
count given him by claimant on his first visit after the injury as to the
circumstances connected with the removal of the door and how it fell
over against him. He treated him for the abscess in the right lung
which was emptied by coughing. Upon inquiry the doctor stated that
only in one case in 1,000 are adults infected with tuberculosis; they
develop it.

Q. Cases of traumatic tuberculosis, are they quite rare?

A. Well, now, I don't know any disease like traumatic tuberculosis
What you mean, I presume, tuberculosis that is lighted up by traumatism.
For instance, in France, we had hundreds of thousands of boys who were
gassed and shortly after that they developed tuberculosis, because the
traumatism from this cause had devitalized the lungs just enough so the
germs could get foothold. Your traumatie tuberculosis is. | presume,
that starts from traumatism, has devitalized a part sufficiently for germs
to get foothold and prevent nature from taking care of things normally:

In redirect examination Dr, Middleton said the abscess which he
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treated claimant for would make one “suspicious of tuberculosis.” 1In
recross examination the doctor stated that abscesses are common in
tuberculosis cases, and that “it is entirely probable that if he did have
a tuberculosis condition in the lungs, that an abscess such as this one
could develop, because of that condition.™

In the month of November claimant took up his residence at his
former home in Columbus Junction. After that time he was under pro-
fessional care of Dr. J. W. Pence, In practice for seventeen years at
{olumbus Junction.

The doctor testifies that he has known claimant for about twenty years;
that he had treated his wife, but had never treated him until after the
removal, just cited. He said claimant was in good health and could do
a day's work all right previous to this time. When he took over case
of claimant the doctor testified he was having real pain across the
upper part of his chest. Dr. Pence says he did not make a thorough
examination; that he referred him to Towa City. Nothing appears in
the record as to examination at lowa City.

Roy K. Kerker, department foreman in the plant of this defendant
company, was called by defendants. He testifies that according to his
record Fraze quit work October 13th; that a ghori time prior clalmant
reported an aceident to himself, under conditions cited by claimant,
Doesn't remember whether the report was made the same day, but it
seemed to him a few days later.

Aloise Hiegel recalls the Incident of moving a door in which he was
4 helper with several others, Doesn't know of any accident occurring.
Doesn't know when incident occurred. Might be Scptember. Door didn’t
fall over and crush anyone. On cross-examination said about three doors
of this kind were moved, but not on the same day. Sald he assisted in
moving all of them, but finally admitted he couldn't say no doors were
removed without his help. Says the door was moved close to a wall.

Martin Leonard, shipping clerk, says he assisted in moving heavy doors
at the McClelland plant about September; that Mr. Fraze was there at
the time helping move the doors. About seven or eight were doing the
work: that Mr. Fraze was not crushed against the wall. In cross-ex-
amination he said he assisted in moving all the doors at that time, and
there was only one big one. He says about two weeks later that Fraze
got hurt. Doesn't see how he could have. He was told by Mr. Kerker.

Recalled for further cross-examination foreman Kerker was asked 1f
he remembered a talk a week or two after the accident with Martin
Leonard. Stated he may have passed a remark in some way about It;
that Leonard may have had something like that; didn’t see how he could
have been hurt. Asked If he knew Mr. Fraze had been sent already to
a doctor and was consulting a doctor. He replied “Certainly.” Sald
he had no reason to believe claimant was not hurt. Admitted he had
sent the claimant to report the accident. Says there were two big
doors to move, one pine and one oak. He doesn’t remember which door
was being moved at the time of the alleged injury.

At the arbitration hearing no medical testimony was submitted by

# - —
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defendants. It developed at the review hearing that ¢
examined recently by Dr. Bendixen of Davenport, but
troduced in evidence, Everything in this line submitt
ture of replies to hypothetical interrogation at the tim

Dr. John H. Peck, of Des Moines was first called. In reply tg bypo
thetleal questioning on the part of defendant’s counsel. Dr. Peck gave |t
a8 his opinion that under no circumstances such as outlined in the “.

gram of this situation could have produced the disabiljt f
rom which
claimant suffers. % m

aimant hag pee
1O report wag i
ed was in the s
e of feview,

Dr. Arthur R. Small, of Chicago, practically duplicated
of Dr. Peck.

In its peculiar circumstances and important consequences the evidence
in this case has been given the closest scrutiny in every particular, I
Is 5o perplexing in Its developments that it must be decided undu‘m
rule of greater probability.

The burden is on the claimant, and it must appear thai he has sub
mitted a preponderance of evidence. This preponderance, however, does
not relate to the bulk so much as to the weight of testimony. Further
more, a preponderance need not necessarily be of great weight if It is
what it should be, an actual preponderance over a weak defense,

The strafghtforward story of Virgil Fraze and Mary Fraze, his wife,
has much corroboration, direct and circumstantial, and it is not sub
stantially contradieted.

The statements of Alvin S8immons are reassuring and evidently in good
faith. He has the remote relationship of stepfather to claimant's wife,
but declares he has no financial Interest whatever in the case.

George Dykeman s evidently wholly disinterested, and his statements
afford welght In corroboration,

Defendants rely for support in denial upon testimony as follows:

Alolse Hiegel recalls the Incident of removing a door in which he was
a helper, but doesn't know whether or not Fraze was helping. Doesa't
know of any aceldent oceurring. Doesn’t know what month the incident
occurred. This is about as definite as witness testifies in his examination.

Martin Leonard says he assisted in moving heavy doors about Sep-
tember; that Fraze was not crushed against the wall. In crossexamins
tion he said the door to which he referred was made of white pine
The record contains the admission of defendants that the door to which
reference Is made in connection with this injury was of oak, as testified
by claimant.

The testimony of these two witnesses would seem very flimsy and
unreliable,

Roy K. Kerker, the department foreman, testifies that claimant re
ported an accldent about the time of this alleged Incident under cir
cumstances as related by clalmant herein. Doesn't remember whether
the report was made on the same day, but he thought a few days later.
Says he knew Fraze went under the treatment of a doctor slmost im-
mediately after the alleged accident.

the testimony

B i o e
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The fact that defendants introduced no medical evidence at the time
of the arbitration, or by any physiclan who had examined the claimant
is by no means reassuring. Hypothetical inquiry must be given con-
sideration, but it cannot be given the welight that would attach to actual
Intimacy with the case involved on the part of a skillful physician.

Dr. George M. Middleton Is a physician of high standing. His services
in behalf of this claimant were secured and paid for by the insurer. His
testimony bears upon its face evidence of sincerity and professional skill.
His theory of the case is most reasonable, being as we understand it,
us follows:

That in all probability Fraze was infected with disease germs prior
to his accldent, probably in childhood; that the lowered resistance re-
sulting from the drain of the abscess upon his physical resources would
tend to develop this infection to the point of serious results. One of
the strong points in this case is suggested by Dr. Middleton, that is to
gy, ns= to “vontinuity of spmptoms.” In intimate contact with the elr-
cumstances, the doctor would appear to have no doubt as to the Injury
of September 28th being the Inception of the trouble from which Fraze
has suffered ever since.

Defendants seem to give considerable weight to the theory that the
flu attack of 1918 or 1919 is deserving of attention. This would seem
to be true, but the only effect it could have was to encourage activity of
any lurking Infection claimant may have entertained, and would make
more probable a plausable setting for the results produced by the injury
of September 28, 1923, The only sense in which this incident may be
considered important {8 as affording better explanation for the develop-
ment of 1923, and it would not in any sense afford support to the defense,

Emphasis is placed upon the fact that the circumstances relating to
moving of the door afford an insignificant basis for this serious dis-
abllity. The facts that examination developed mo contusion, and that no
bones were broken are considered as reliable support to denial of payment.

This is held to be by no means decisive, The easing of the very heavy
door squarely against the chest of claimant would not suggest the pro-
ducing of contusion, and the breaking of bones would not seem to be
necessary to chest injury sufficient to produce results following.

The record discloses that the insurer pald this claimant compensation
for twenty-two weeks in the sum of $330.00; that medical expense was
supplied. This fact is not recited as being at all conclusive in the matter
of Tegal Hability, but it must be regarded as more or less significant.

Insurance corporations are organized solely for purposes of profit.
They are not given to supplying "easy money” to injured workmen.
Ridicule of this Injury as precedent to compensation payment is by no
means impressive in view of the serious treatment they seemed disposed
to glve this case until heavy liability loomed.

As hitherto suggested, this perplexing case must be decided upon the
basls of greater probability, a rule very frequently applied In compensa-
tion jurisdiction. The weight of probability seems to fall on the side of

the workman for these reasons: ; 'v'-.

.
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Here we have a man in the prime of life, forty yedrs of age. T
Is nothing in the record to refute the repeated allegation that ;:Iajm:“
had been in good health with the exception of his brief trouble with u:“
flu several years previously, and that at all other times during me
manhood career he was able to do a good day's work Without any 1;
terruption whatever on physical grounds., An insurance policy submined:
as Claimant's Exhibit 1, gives him a clean bill of health late in 1529
There Is abundant corroboration for the fact that there was an incideni
such as claimant describes at the date he alleges, however differing the
views may be as to Indications of serious injury.

On the third day thereafter, the man hitherto in good health, goes to
Dr. Middleton, a company doctor. From that time on he has beeg in
the doctor’s care and from chest trouble, He has been, and continues to
be wholly unable Lo perform manual labor. Strange coincidences do
occur in human affairs, but this department is not disposed to give
weight to cases of this sort when an able-bodied man immediately fol.
lowing an accident or incident of more or less !mportahce Is almost im-
mediately prostrated and condemned to total disability,

Surely, it is more probable, decidedly more probable, lhat the dfs
ubility sustained by Fraze is due to the incident of September 28, 1923,
than that he has artfully and adroitly built up a fake elaim with the
help of Dr. Middleton and other reputable people.

This department is disposed to rely substantially upon the assistance
of physicians in solving the problems of compensation settlement, It
I8 & matter of common knowledge, however, that doctors have frequently
declared things could not happen which actually do happen, otherwise
doctors would not so frequently disagree,

The physicians testifying in this case upon hypothetical inguiry may
be justified In saying that the disability from which claimant suffers
could not have resulted from the incident of September 28, 1923—prac
tically, that tuberculosis is never due to trauma. From citations follow-
ing, however, it would seem that such things actually happen in the
opinion of the higher courts:

Retmier v. COruse, 119 N, E, 32. This {s an Indiana case, decided in
1918. A workman had sustained a severe injury to the lower part of
his back as the result of an accidental fall which disabled him for a
period of nineteen days. He soon attempted to resume work but was
unable to do so. Injured on September 8, 1915, about twenty months
later he became i1l and died July 8, 1917, In affirming the award, the
Supreme Court of Indlana said:

“There is evidence tending to support the finding of facts. The board
has drawn the necessary inferences, and there is evidence from which
such inferences may reasonably be drawn. The evidence authorizes thl!
Inference that the accidental injury suffered by Cruse while in appellant's
employment aroused the latent germs of the disease to which he was
predisposed, materially accelerated the disease, and caused his death
earlier than it would otherwise have occurred.”

Van Keuren v. Dwight Devine & Sons, 165 N. Y. Supp. 1049. In this
case the workman while lifting a box of knives, weighing thirly or forty
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pounds, fell upon a vice, striking his neck about the collar bone. Some
three weeks after the fall claimant returned to work, apparently fully
recovered. After working two and one-half days he quit work complain-
ing of feeling tired. About nine months later he died from pulmonary
tuberculosis. Tn affirming award the court said:

“The evidence shows quite clearly, and the commission has found, that
the disease existed before the injury, which accelerated the disease and
shortened life. The injury caused a hemorrhage which, so far as the
pvidence discloses, the deceased never experienced before or after, and
there is medical testimony to the effect that such an injury would de-
velop the disease then existing. If an employee has a disease, and, hav-
ing the same, receives an injury ‘arising out of and in the course of
employment,” which accelerates the (isense and canses his death, such
death results from such injury, and the right to compensation is secured,
even though the disease itsellf may not have resulted from the injury.”

State ex rel Jeflerson v. Distriet Court Ramsey County, Minnesota, 164
N. W. 1012, The workman sustained several broken ribs and other lesser
injuries, dying si¥ weeks later. In affirming award of the district court,
the Supreme Court of Minnesota said:

“An autopsy disclosed that he (deceased) had pulmonary tuberculogis
in such an advanced stage that one lung had been entirely destroyed and
the ather to a considerable extent; also that he was suffering from other
diseases. The relators called three physicians who testified that, in their
opinion, his death was caused by pulmonary tuberculosis, and that the
injuries which he sustained were not safficient either to cause or hasten
his death. The claimant called no physicians, but other wilnesses testi-
fied that the deceased had worked continuously at hard labor until the
accident, had apparently been in good health at all times theretofore,
and had never been able to leave his bed thereafter, In view of all the
circumstances, we are unable to say that it conclusively appears that
the injuries sustained had no part in causing his death, nor that the
trial court was concluded hy the testimony of the experts.”

Lundy v. George Brown & Company, 106 Atl, 362. The workman had
been serfously injured in December, 1816, and died In Februury, 1918,
After injury he gradually grew weaker, though in this period he did
some work. A strong man previously, tuberculosis developed. The
Suprenie Court of New Jersey held the injury of 1916 to be the actual
cause of death, though tuberculogis and heart trouble were the proxinute
canses. The Court of Errors and Appeals, 108 Atl. 252, afMrmed this
deciglon of the Supreme Court on the theory that the lower court was
justified in the inference that the workman's system had became so fm-
poverished from the effects of his injury as to predispose It to an infection
of tuberenlosls of which there wae not the slighteat Indication before
the injury.

These decisions afford substantial support to this claim. They would
seem to thoroughly discredit the theory of defendants that tuberculosis
cannot develop out of traumatic injury. It may be urged that in the
cases cited injury was more serious than in the case at bar. It should
be borne in mind, however, that the record justifies the assumption that
injury did oceur. While in the immediate circumstances of the accldent
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serious results were not 1o have been expected, the seriousness of the
injury developed rapidly after the date of same,
The arbitration decision is affirmed,
Dated at Des Moines, lowa, this 28th day of October, 1924,
A, B. FUNK,
lowa Industrial Commissioner,
Affirmed by distriet and supreme courts,

BAD AIR IN MINE NOT SHOWN TO HAVE BEEN PROXIMATE
CAUSE OF DEATH

dtta Muck, SBurviving Spouse of Steve Muck, Deceased, Claimant,
V.

Central lowa Fuel Company, Employer,

United States Fidelity & Guaranty Company, Insuranee Carrier.

Clarkson & Huebner, for Claimant;

Mabry & Mabry, for Defendants,

In Review

On the 3rd day of January, 1925, and for some time prior thereio,
Steve Muck was an employe of this defendant coal company. At about
three o'cloek in the afternoon, he left his mine room proceeding a distance
of about a thousand feet to one of the main airways of the mine where
he sat down near a trap door, as had occasionally been his custom.
Within a very few minutes he fell over making little further signs of life,

At the arbitration hearing at Chariton, June 10, 1926, it was held that
Steve Muck died us a result of injury arising out of and in course of
his employment.

Autopsy developed that the deceased came to his death by acute dilata-
tion of the heart, and it was contended that the loss of life was from
the effects of breathing noxious gases, due to improper ventilation in
that portion of the mine in which he was employed,

This place of employment was known as room seven in mine No.
two of the employer, The next room, number eight, was being worked
by Thomas E. James. He had mined side by side with the deceased for
about two years. James testifies that on the day of his death Muck left
his room about half past two or three o'clock; that he had previously
seen him lying, face down, in his room. Says he lifted him up and took
him out in the driveway. This was just before noon. About two o'clock
he saw him getting ready to “tamp a shot.”" Said at this time Muck
sald “Oh, Tom, there is something hurting me here,” with hand on left
breast. Says he saild: “We can't work here any longer.” Also, that he
was “weak at the knees” Witness said the air was bad; that it had
given him a pain in his head, and that his knees were weak.

Bdward James, a son, had been working with his father in room
number eight, Says he was in Mr. Muck's working place the day he
digd, three or four times. Said the air seemed the same to him in both
rooms, but that he felt the effect of bad air at the time; that it ook
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his appetite so he didn't eat all his dinner.
Helped Muck load his last car: had to do most of the loading himself
because Muck couldn’t do very much. Sald Muck complained of the air

during the forenoon. Says deceased was Just finishing his dinner at
the mine entry when he saw him near noon,

He was weak in the knees,

Merrell Muck was working with his fath
that day he went home about 11:30 with
and shaky in the legs.

er the day he died. Says on
' a headache and feeling weak
Says his father had complained of the bad air.

In cross-examination witness said that during the four or five months
he had worked in that room the day of his father's death was the only
day he ever thought he got any bad air,

Ed. Downs testified that on January 3rd he was trapping at a door
in one of the main entries. About three o'clock in the afternoon he
observed Mr. Muck coming from his mine room. He stopped at his door
and “sat down on my seat. He was there about four or five minutes
before he fell over, kind of sidewise on the bench. He was talking to
me when he fell over.” Never spoke again. On eross-examination witness
said Muck was walking as he usually walked when he came up to the
entry. Never staggered any or wabbled, Muck was smoking during this
time. In response to the question: “How is it going, Steve,” he said
Muck replied; *“Not very good. [ ain't 2ot no air up there.”

This is substantially the case as submitted by claimant relative to the
death of Muck and in immediate support of contention that death was
due to bad air. It becomes necessary to find further basis of this con-
tention, and it is therefore pertinent to examine conditions and eireum-
stances involved in the working situation in that portion of the mine
in which the deceased last worked,

It seems to be required as a part of the ventilating system to put up
eurtaing across the driveways at what are known as cross-overs, that
is to say, runways connecting the entries,

Thomas James says “the curtain at the cross-over nearest room number
seven was practically all of it down,” excepting some strings, torn pleces
of curtalns hanging down.

Merrell Muck says the ourtain heretofore referred to was all down,
and all the other curtains in that part of the mine were down,

Recalled, Edward James says that the curtain near the Muck room
was practically all down. The one next nearest was about three-fourths
down.

Herbert Woods, a mine driver, testifying for clalmant says the curtain
near the Muck room was there as far as he knew. Another curtain not
far away “was hanging there on a nail when 1 went In in the morning
and I took it and hung the other side of it upon a nall. The shot must
have blown it down, and there was @ strip torn off the bottom of it."

Dave McNish, mine superintendent, testifying for the defendant says
the curtains in that part of the mine were all in place at nine o'clock
the morning of January 4th, with the exeeption that there was a piece
about two feet wide torn off the bottom of one of ihe three seciions of
the curtain near the Muck room. He further testifies that all the ven-
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tilating conditions that morning were exactly the same ag
of Muck's death.

Albert Cross, testifying for defendant, said he had oceasion to examine
the first two curtains between the fifth and sixth west entries the
ing of Muck's death. One was in usual order, the other had slight apen.
ings.

David James, called by defendant, testifies that on January 3rd pe
saw the curtains all in place as usual, except that thers was a plece off
of the bottom of the third curtain, making an opening ahont as high
as the table,

Rooms three, four, five and six toward the airshaft from the Muek
room had been worked out and abandoned for some time, and were g
more or less obstructed by the eaving In of the roof. Proper ventilation
requires the passage of air through what are known as break-throughs
plercing the room walls. It is important to understand whether or nnt
such circulation was seriously obstructed by the debris. Thomas James
testifies in this connection. He says there was scant room In the
break-through between rooms seven and six for him, a small man, to
squeeze through. Thought the hole approximately two and onehalf fest
on the syuare. In cross-examination he testifies as to the condition of
the rooms, number six and beyond, toward the alrshaft as follows:

at the time

Q. And you don't mean to say, do yvou, Mr. James that {hoese rooms
were entirely caved in?

I do, positively. I positively made the statement that room number
#lx was cave in tight.

Q. No alr could get in at all?
A. No air could get in at all.

In the testimony of Dave MeNish, it is developed that he had been mins
superintendent for seven years, and that his duties had especial “refer-
ence to the ventilating system and the examination of the entries apd
rooms.” On the day following the death of Muck, he made especial ex-
amination, As to the condition of number six, he says it was caved In,
but “he was on top of the fall,” and went clear over to number five.
Says the break-through was approximately three feet high and seven or
cight feet wide. There was a sccond break-through between sixth and
soventh which was in a little bit worse condition, but he could climb
through there; that he was able to get through number six and clear
into number five. Says he stood in front of these break-throughs and
the current of air was plainly noticeablo. The anemometer is an instro-
ment used In measuring the strength of ventilating currents in mines
as well as for other purposes. With this instrument McNish took read-
Ings—three, he thinks. The first was at the bottom of the shaft: the
second was near the place where Muck was sitting when he died, where the
reading was 4,500 cubie feet. The third was taken between rooms six
and seven, the latter being the Muck room, where a record of (wenty-
elght hundred cubic feet was registered. He describes somewhat In
detail the eirculation system throughout the mine. He testifies how the
three methods of ventilating that section of the mine operated.

F. W. Trost, mining engineer for the Central lowa Fuel Company since

o CNEEEEEN - s el e

T

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION SERVICE 151

1913. testifies that he was in the Muck room on Monday, two days after
the decease. Says he examined the break-throughs between seven and
six. He went right into both of them. In the first break-through there
was 4 good current of alr, it was coming so I didn't even test it with
my lamp. It was cool and fresh on the first” The second  break-
through he could get & current of alr on his lamp. As near as he could
tell conditions had not changed since the Saturday previous at any
hreak-through.

On January 18th, fifteen days after the death of Muck, McNish went
to that portion of the mine where deccased had worked for the purpose
of taking air samples. Quart bottles filled with distilled water were
emptied at two separate localities In room seven, when the corks were
replaced, shoved down into the meck of the bottle and the remaining
space filled with sealing wax, after which an impression of the letter
“M" was made on top of the wax.

Albert Cross, Herbert Woods and Harve McDowell attended the taking
of the air samples January 18th, and their testimony as to this pro-
ceeding substantially supports in all material details the proceas recited
by McNish.

In the record appears the deposition of Dr. Wilford W. Scott, taken
at Los Angeles, January 15, 1926, on behalf of defendants. At the time
this deposition was taken Dr. Scott was professor of chemistry at the
University of Southern California, He testifies to recelving the two
sample bottles of water transmitted by mine superintendent McNish at
which time, and for four years previously, he was assoclate professor of
chemistry at the Colorado School of Mines. The bottles were sealed, as
testified to by four witnesses, as heretofore stated, and the seals were
intact. The doctor relates in detall the sclentific procedure usual in
such cases and states that the samples in question were analyzed by the
customary process. He says the alr In these boltles “contained about
20.2% of Oxygen, and carbon dioxide was present in very small quantitios,
which was recorded as a trace, which means that it is there, but not in
appreclable quantities. The carbon monoxide I was not able to detect
at all in the samples.”

Dr. Brittell, of Chariton, qualified as eounty coroner. He presided at
sutopsy proceeding, held the day following the death of thls workman,
Says acute dilatation of the heart was found to be the cause of death.
Suys he could find nothing that would account for this acute dilation
other than bad air, It Is admitted in cross-examination that the deceased
did have a diseased condition of the heart prior to the day of his death,
though it had not extended over a great period of time.

Dr. Danfel J. Glomset, of Des Molnes, assisted in the autopsy. In his
report of disclosures at the dissecting table the doctor reaches the con-
clusion that acute dilatation of the heart was the cause of death, the
proximate cause being the breathing of bad air. In his deposition taken
May 14, 1925, the following developed in cross-examination:

¥, ‘g n the t mortem of itself, anything only in
mqm“;‘;rl&ﬂe&';{"::ﬁ umow;w or make you feel that the man
had died from the effects of bad air or ?
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A. There was nothing that would indicate in the bod
no Indieation of the actual cause of death, that is the a’::nfalmmI i
the heart failure. Chuse of

Q. So that when you end up your report with this state L
certain from the clinical facts that some form of mine mml:m it Soemy
h';r his death t:i_\' heart failure,” that conclusion is not based on anything
that you found to show that. from the actual post mo
of itself? d *iem or Mutay

A. No, it is based on the Information and based on th
rualti llndlnoho!her reason for his heart failure. e fact tht 1

A nd when you call these clinleal facts, you of you *
whelhtg those are facts or not? TORERL SRR

A. 0, 1 don't know that. 1 have to believe the story as
individuals where I obtained the information, i (0l by thase

Q. And there wasn't any one of those Individuals with the exception
of Dr. Brittell but what was a relative of the deceased Steve Muck that
is uorr;cl. isn't i1? -

A. Yes, that is correct, I don't know anything about i, "ertafn)
some of them were relatives.” X y

In further deposition, taken April 3, 1926, this evidence of Dr, Glomset
appears:

“Q. And if at the time of your post mortem you had a written report
of a chemist who was nationally known for his experience in analyzing
air samples, was thoroughly competent and you had a record that there
had been no finding of poisonous gas in that air, wouldn't your findings
on the antopsy have been that death was due to some other cause than
breathing poisonous gas?

A. Well, if T had a competent chemist that analyzed it at the time
when he was in there and found nothing I should say that the man died
from acute dilatation of the heart, cause unknown.

Q. Of course, if this chemlst had analyzed sample of the alr taken
under exactly the same ventilating conditions a short time after the
death without any change in those ventilating conditions, wouldn't your
findings have been different?

A. 1 would know, of course, whether the conditions in the mine as
far as the gases are concerned actually were the same at the time the
chemist examined it and If it were, then I should say that it couldnt
cause death,

Q. And at your autopsy you simply assumed that there was bad air
in there and polsonous gases, didn't you, Doctor? You didn't have any
evidence that there was polsonous gas in the mine?

A. My conclusions were based upon the statement of the man's rela-
tives and upon the statement of those around there from which I took
those clinical facts, and Inasmuch as I found no other cause for this con-
dition in the heart I decided that bad air was perfectly capable of dofng it

Q. You assumed that it was bad alr in your findings?

A, Yes, sir.,”

Within reasonable space limitation it s difficult to summarize the
important evidence in these three hundred pages of abstract and im-
portant depositions of record. Much of it is industrially technieal or
involved In scientific intricacy. This mass of evidence, however, is given
thorough scrutiny and careful consideration leading to the conclusion
that the claimant fails to meet the burden of proving that Steve Muck
lost his life as arising out of his employment in a statutory sense,

Evidence as to circumstances immediately preceding his death is wholly
In the possession of relatives or friends manifestly in sympathy so io-
tense as to obscure the requirement of “the whole truth and nothing but
the truth.” As to these circumstances and conditions the chief spokesmin
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is Thomas E. James. His testimony occupies fifty-six pages of the manu-
script. He frequently contradicts himself, and many of hig statements
are grossly incomsistent with the evidence of several disinterested wit-
nesses. He Is extravagant in statement where moderation would better
serve, and positive without due Information. It becomes necessary for
counsel who called him to insist that he refrain from arguing with
opposing counsel and confine himself within reasonable limitations. As
a miner working side by side with the deceased, the testimony of Thomas
James is important. Much, perhaps most, of his recital has basis in
actual fact, but when it becomes necessary to disconnt the statements of
a witness it is impossible to know what to acvept and what to reject,
He swears positively that the break-throughs for air passage were cloged
s0 88 to absolutely prevent circulation. This is important, if true, but
one cannot read the complete record and give it any value whatever.
The curtains and their condition at the time of the death are also jm-
portant, but the record will not sustain his statement that in his quarter
of the mine they were all down. On the contrary, it appears they were
Iin fairly good condition. Other inconsistencies are manifest,

Merrell Muck, working In the room with his father, swears that he
had not noticed any evidence of bad air until the day the death occurred.

The ventilating scheme in this mine was evidently of approved design,
and nothing appears to show the fan system was not functioning normally
on January 3rd, Several witnesses state the break-throughs were open
and that on the day following they personally sensed the alr current,
The anemometer tests made by mine superintendent McNish on January
ith show distinet eirculation.

The taking of alr samples in the Muck room which had not been
occupled, fifteen days after death, and the report thereon by Dr. Scoll, a
chemist of wide reputation must be given weight. Clalmant contends the
test was not fair because of the lapse of time since the day of death,
while the deffendant Insists that any difference of condition that may
have existed was in favor of claimant, There is evidence In support of
hoth contentions. It is reasonable to assume, even If clalmant is right,
that in order to show that bad alr in menacing volume existed January 3rd,
the test on January 18th could not have found almost perfect mine alr ot
the later date.

It seems safe to assume that the deceased was afling on the forenoon
of January 3rd. Willlam James testifies that on this day the air effected
him so he didn't eat ull his dinner. He says, however, that at the usual
hour he saw Muck “just finishing his dinner” 1t Is understood the
effects of bad air tend to make eating repulsive to appetite. Ed. Downs
testifies Muck came to his door, walking as usual and smoking a clgarette,
Do men erave tobacco when sick from bad air?

There seems no doubt that Steve Muck died of acute dilatation of the
heart. Dr. Brittell, county coroner, who conducted the autopsy, says he
could not find anything except bad air that could account for this con-
dition. In such cases the process of elimination is not conclusive in
the establishment of proximate cause.

Quotations from the testimony of Dr. Glomset, hitherto given horein,

5L
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show to what extent his conclusions upon the autopsy examination gpe
to be modified if based upon incorrect understanding as to case history
which seems manifest in the record. He says in his deposition of ,‘“
14, 1925, that his report is based on information “and en the fact thyy
I conld find no other reason for his heart failure™ except the bad ajy
hypothesis. Further on, he testifies that at the autopsy he was to “find
some cause for that heart failure. That is what I was paid for» It
this process meets the exigencies of inquest, it does not serve to establish
the burden of proof in judicial Inquiry. In the event of death froy
causes more or less obscure and where theory more or less Plausible
submitted in support of compensation claim, it is perhaps natural tg
accept the hasty conclusion that it behooves the defense to show it not,
why not, In other words, that with any showing of afirmative fact the
burden shifts to the defendant. It may do no harm to confess that this
¢lusive logic has made trouble in this very tribunal, instance, the ease
of Sparks vs. Consolidated Indiana Coal Company, 190 N. W. 593. Rijey
Sparks had died at his work in the mine. Autopsy disclosed no explans.
tion of death. There appeared on the right temple of the deceased a
bleeding wound, more than abrasion of the skin, evidenily sustained
colncident with demise. In summing up, the review decision said:

“How and why these injuries caused death we may not know, and In
the nbsence of any other reasonable theory or presumption It f& not
necessary o determine. By the rule of greater likelihood, so often
applied in compensation jurisdiction, the death of Riley Sparks was not
due to natural causes, but arose out of and in course of his employment.”

This conclusion was perfectly good until the case reached the Supreme
Court, where the preponderance of evid ry to establish a
compensiation claim does not depend upon the weight of testimonial re
slstance, but upon definite, convincing character of afirmative support.
The court declared that the fact of death in the course of employment
does not justify the conclusion that it arose out of employment. “The
fact of a compensative injury must be established by legitimate and
proper proof * * * It cannot be the result of conjecture, speculation or
mere guess,”

Familiarity with the evidence in both cases seems to justify the con:
clugion that the minor injuries to the person of Sparks coincident with
his death afforded basis more substantial for award than the assumption
of bud air as a proximate cause In this case, when it is by no means
proven that bad air existed, or if it did exist that it was shown to have
been the cause of the death of Muck. The fact that medical testimony
holds bad air as the proximate cause Is rendered nugatory, since It seems
substantially based upon the assumption that it must have been so, a8
no other cause could be found. Even the wisest doctors sometimes fail to
solve the mystery surrounding untimely death, and_in deep perplexity
conjecture Is distinctly barred by statute.

It behooves claimant to sustain the burden of proving that death is
due to employment. It is not incumbent upon the defense to prove {0
the contrary. In this connection, however, the defendant has gome far
in the endeavor to show the utter improbability of desth from bad air.

|
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Claimant fails to prove a lack of ventilation. The defense affords sub-
stantial basis for a contrary conclusion. There is little afirmative evi-
dence as to the presence of noxious gases in room number soven. The
defense affords substantial basis for the belief that this insidious clement
eould not have been a contributing factor.

In considering this record the impression is unavoidable that affirma-
tive theories have their support from sourees intercated or Intonsely
sympathetic. Testimony in negation is almost wholly by employes of the
defendant coal company, which has no financial interest in the result of
this controversy, and hence, no basle for bias i{s apparent. Claimant
relles upon testimony merely speculative and conjectural, while the
defense seeks support in methods sclentific and practieal and of character
generally approved as efficient and accurate,

Muck died in the course of his employment from acute dilatation of
the heart. As a remote possibility this may have been due to bad alr,
but the claimant has not sustained the burden imposed by stutute,

The arbitration decision Is reversed.

Dated at Des Moines, this 30th day of September, 1926,

A, B, FUNK,
Towa Industrial Commissioner,

ROAD DRAGGING HELD INDEPENDENT EMPLOYMENT

James T. Harn, Claimant,
V8,
('Brien County, lowa, Employer,
Fidelity & Casualty Company, of New York, Insurance Carrier,
Homer C. Myers, for Claimant;
Snyder, Gleysteen, Purdy & Harper, for Defendants. ~
In Review

In arbitration at Sheldon, October 2, 1824, it was found that at the
time of the Injury to his foot, March 20, 1924, the clalmant, James T.
Harn, “was engaged In the ecapacity of an Independent contractor and
was not an employe of the defendant, O'Brien County, within the mean-
ing of the act.”

At the time of his Injury elaimant was under contract for service with
the County of O'Brien In terms as follows, to-wit:

“This contract made and entered into this 28th day of February, 1924,
by and between the Board of Supervisors of 0'Brien County, lowa, and
W. L. Anderson, County Engineer of said County, party of the first part,
and Jas. T. Harn, party of the second part, Witnesseth: Sald party of
the second part, for and in consideration of the payments therefor, here
Inafter stipulated, agrees to properly drag all roads as directed by the
party of the first part, at such times and places us indicated by sald party
of the first part, in good and workmanlike manner. Dragger to ride
drag or use at least 1560 pound weight on same.

That for such service sald party of the first part agrees to pay to sald
party of the second part at the times and in mannmer provided by law,
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OWH: th 2 3
:llfe‘:l.! AL the rate of 85 cents per mile round trip, on the Tollowing

Between sections 2227, 23-26 and 24-25, Carroll Township*

The question at Issue is, does engagement under contract constityte
independent employment, or does it signify that the relations of employer
and employe within the meaning of the law existed between James Harg
and O'Brlen county.

The testimony shows that clalmant was held in performance of hiy
obligation to the county merely as to the resulls of his waork, and nothing
in the record tends to show that the county retained any contro] what.
ever over the time when this work should be done as to the day and
hour, as to the hours to be employed in any day, or as to any detail of
service to be rendered.

James Harn is a farmer who had for several years done grading work
under similar arrangement. He testifies that he was in the habit of
doing the work when conditions of the weather should require, upon
his own motion and not under any specific direction. For such service
as he deemed necessary to perform, he billed the county at the rate pro-
vided in the contract. It is shown in stipulation that his entire charge
agalnst the county for grading during the year previous to his injury
was $84.99. The county furnished nothing in the way of working equip
ment, -«

Counsel for claimant in his Brief and Argument says: "It is diffieult
to Imagine how any greater control over the details of Harn's work
could have been reserved by the county, It would be hard to frame the
lunguage of a contract in such a way as to glve an employer more control
over the details of the employe's work than was done in this case.”

On the contrary, it would seem to the Commissioner that it would be
difficult to frame a contract retaining less control than is indicated by
this instrument. In cases of independent employment the man who pays
for the work is interested in results to such an extent that he has a
right to insist, and does insist that it shall be performed “in a good and
workmanlike manner” as this contract provides.

Under Independent contracting the man who purchases results is un
usually lax If he does not require proper performance. He does not eare
when work begins, what hours In the day are used, or when it terminates,
excepl a5 to the matter of necessary time limit for producing such re
sults, This is all there is to the contract between this claimant and
O'Brien county.

By colnecldence or otherwise, both parties to this action cite in support
of thelr contention substantially the same cases decided by our supreme
Court bearing upon the issue of independent employment. All the cases
cited have gone through this department and in all of them the de
cisions of the department noting the distinction between contracts of
serviee and contracts for service have been affirmed. In not one of
these cases i3 independent employment more clearly indicated than in
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the case under consideration on the basis of the contract between the
parties and the testimony of the claimant himself.
The arbitration decision is aMirmed.
Dated at Des Moines, January 5th, 1925,
A. B, FUNK,

lowa Industrial Commissioner,
Affirmed by supreme court,

DEATH FROM PNEUMONIA WITH TRAUMA AS PROXIMATE CAUSE

Martha Hughes, Surviving Spouse of Lewis Hughes, Deceased, Claimant,
V8,

Egypt Coal Company, Defendant,

(larkson & Huebner, for Claimant ;

H. E. Valentine, for Defendant.

In Review

In arbitration at Centerville, March 4, 1926, finding was for claimant.
Hearing in review was called for by defendant and set for June 30, 1926,

Defendant ‘phoned from Centerville after the hour set for hearing,
stating that he would not appear at this time, and suggesting that sub-
mission proceed.

This action is brought by claimant as the dependent widow of Lewis
Hughes.

While working In the mine of defendant, October 12, 1825, deceased
sustained an injury consisting of a compound fracture of the lelt leg
in the region of the ankle, November 18, 1925, he died with pneumonia
as the proximate cause.

It is the contention of the defendant that the death of Lewis Hughes
was not due to the Injury of October 12, 1925, and that there was no
causal connection between the alleged injury and the causes from which
his death occurred.

According to the testimony of mine foreman, Albert Horrocks, the
injury to Lewis Hughes was due to the falling of a rock “four to elght
inches thick, and maybe three feet wide, and possibly three and a half
or four feet long.” The foreman personally released Hughes and sent
him for treatment to Dr. Harrls, After eight days, Dr. Harrls found
the case was not making progress in the way of healing, and at hix
instance the decepsed was taken to a local hospital where he recefved
treatment by Dr. F. B. Leffert, who testifies that because of infection at
the point of Injury and elsewhere in the system of deceased, there
seemed to be no tendency to heal. Later pneumonia set in which caused
death as stated, October 12th.

Dr. Leffert testifies to the belief that the resulting pneumonia came
about through a general debilitated condition disclosed in the condition
of Hughes. He was found to be considerably aMicted with pyorrhoea, his
teeth being seriously infected. He was evidently not well nourished.
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There was trouble with some measure of bowel obstruction. Low re- .

gistance was manifest.

In cross-examination, however, Dr. Leffert admitted that together with
infection from other sources, the infection at the point of injury *w, ould
be & contributing factor.”

Q. And is this true that this pneumonia was probably caused both by
the Infection In his teeth and also the Infection from the ankle, the two
sources?

A. It Is probable, yes.

Q. Both of them probably were material contributing factors n Pro-
ducing pneumonia?

Yes, they probably were,

It is the opinion of Dr. Harris, who had this case in charge for elght
days following the date of injury, that the fracture of the leg “would
materially contribute to the pneumonia;” that he would be more sus-
ceptible to pneumonia, and because of lowered vitality less able to resist
its encroachment.

Dr, E. E. Bamford, who conducted the autopsy, held the day following
the death of Hughes is in substantial accord with the opinion of Dr,
Harris just related, to the effect that because of greater susceptibility
and lowered resistance the fatal complication of pneumonia was due to
the Injury of October 12th, Dr. W, E, Webb and Dr, M. W. LaBaugh,
who usslsted Dr. Bamford in the autopsy, are in substantial agreement
with this conclusion.

In the report of autopsy, which appears in this record as clalmant's
Exhibit C-2 and signed by Dr. B, E. Bamford appears these

Conclusions: To sum up the findings, it is our judgment that this
man was septie, perhaps from his teeth, and had poor nutritive function
as result of the adhesions and obstructive troubles in the intestines. This
would produce lowered vitality. When he received his fracture he doubt-
less got Infection in it, and did not have recuperative powers necessary
for Its healing. Having to lie in bed on his back, as the fracture neces-
sitated, the blood gravitated to the back part of his lungs and a septic
hypostatle pneumonia developed. This pneumonia perhaps did not start
for several days after being put to bed, and was the direct cause of his
death, since the appearance of the fracture at autopsy showed that instead
of healing, slongh was taking place in the fracture., We believe that
the fracture, in his low physical condition, and the treatment necessary
lllnl‘tdhe l;acnlrl.‘. produced the pneumonia and that the pneumonia cansed

eath,

While the record clearly indicated that Lewis Hughes could not have
been considered a well and strong man at the time he sustained this
compound fracture, it also appears that he had a good working record,
perhaps not as an able-bodied man, but a steady worker with no lapses
from employment for a comsiderable period prior to his injury. It I8
reasonable to assume that a previous deteriorated physical condition
made the injury considerably more serious, and doubtless made recovery
the more doubtful. It is likewise reasonable to assume that but for this
injury claimant would have continued in earning eapacity for am in-
definite period, and that but for the said Injury his mortal career would
not have terminated when it did. This would seem to be the real test
in all such cases, not as to whether or not conditions previously existing
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made more difficult the matter or recovery after serious trauma, bul
that becanse of such tranma the workman died at a time when death
was not to be reasonably expected, or even remotely suggested,

In view of facts disclosed in the record and holdings common in com-
pensation jurisdiction, it must be held that the death of Lewls Hughes
on November 18, 1925, was actually due to the Injury of October 12th,
as a materially contributing factor, and therefore It becomes necessary to
affirm the arbitration finding, which orders the defendant to pay to this
claimant as the dependent widow of the deceased, $156.00 a week for o
period of three hundred weeks, together with statutory burlal charges
and all costs of this action,

Dated at Des Moines, this 24 day of July, 1926,

A. B. FUNK,
Towa Industrial Commissioner.
Pending in distriet court.

SCOPE OF EMPLOYMENT—MANNER OF LEAVING WORKING PLACE

Mary Howe, Surviving Spouse of Luther Howe, Deceased, Claimant,
V.

Egypt Coal Company, Defendant.

Clarkson & Huebner, for Claimant;

H. E. Valentine, for Defendants,

In Review

Luther Howe, husband of this elaimant, lost his life December 22, 1925,
in the employ of the defendant Coal Company, under circumstances sub-
stantially as follows:

What is technically known as a tail-rope was used for pulling empty
cars in and loaded cars out of the mine of the Egypt Coal Company. At
the breaking of this rope, at about the hour of 9:30 in the forenoon word
was passed in to the miners lo suspend work. With a number of other
workmen, the deceased mounted a coal car to ride to the mouth of the
mine. On the way out a falling rock crushed and killed him Instantly,

The defendant appeals from a finding for claimant in arbitration at
Centerville, March 4, 1926,

Review hearing was called for June 30th at 8 A. M. Defendant falling
to appear, counsel H. E. Valentine waa called at Centerville by ‘phone,
whereupon he Informed counsel F. C. Huebner that he would nol appear
at this hearing, and that submission might proceed. The further evi-
dence of Alexander Boslem, who testified at the arbitration hearing was
taken and claimant's counsel was heard in support of this elaim.

On the part of defendant, obligation iz denied on the ground that
fatal injury of the deceased did not arise out of his employment for
the reason that he was out of the zome of his employment at the time
of this occurrence, in that he was leaving the mine in a manner for-
bidden by the rules established in such cases.

Defendant’s Exhibit D-1 is a placard displaying these words:
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‘ NOTICE
Henceforth all persons, except drivers or company officials, must NoT get a glimpse of daylight they are inclined to run to the outside, sug-
\ ride In or out of Egypt mine in any other conveyance than that known gesting danger of accident to occupants of the cars.
as the man-rip. In case of a miner injured in one of these
cars because of this sug-
| : EGYPT COAL COMPANY gested peril, against which employer seems to have taken precaution,
| A man-trip s understood to be a trip arranged to afford transportation this defense would seem more reasonable, In view of the fact, however,
| | by cable between the place of employment and the mine entrance. The that this mode of conveyance was in no sense the proximate cause of
! pony trip is the technical term designating trips with eoal cars hauled the fatal injury to Luther Howe, and that the fact of his being in the
|| by ponies, car was in no wise prejudicial to the interests of the employer In con-
| The breaking of the tail-rope, of course, suspended all conveyance by nection with the accldent, this defense is furthermore considered without
i that method, When work was called off the only way for the miners 10 force or effect. ;
reach the outside was to walk, or to ride with the ponies. It would seem Counsel submits a number of cases wherein r Ing and conclusl
that walking was to a degree disagreeable. The distance was prohably substantially support this claim. New Stanfon Coal Company v. In-
J, about half a mile and there was a good deal of water and mud to con. dustrial Commission (11L) 1s definitely sustaining, and other citations are
i tend with along the way. especially in point.
i It is the custom in this mine to haul the man in by the man-trap at In view of the law, and the facts developed in thls record and the
! 7:15 in the morning and haul them out again a little after four in the common holding in compensation cases, it is necessary to find:
'ﬂ afternoon, When the miners are working only half a day, the mandrip 1. That in leaving his work In the mine on the day of his death,
L' returns at twelve o'clock. This custom would indicate that while men Luther Howe did not depart from his zone of employment.
| may wialk the distance from their work to the mine entry, the rule s 2, That his fatal injury, oceasioned by the fall of rock, arose out of
l:lhm;:‘ a::u;m in a{nd cm:mm:c:t;rdingr to a resulm; m::wdﬂile. Otﬁmu: and in course of his employment within the meaning of the statute,
this & ule was impossible of performance on the day in question
e orl ¢ defendant Coal Company to
cause of the breaking of the tall-rope which required a full day to repalr, The arbitration declslon ordering,¢h pauy et

the dependent widow of Luther Howe the sum of $15.00 a week for three

A €ia syidenco showa. “The Jomy GREE WS TOLREDIAL DLy MENRCIINE hundred weeks, together with statutory burial benefit and the costs of

and others crowded in to ride to the Ouls:de‘ . 3 this action, is heveby smirmed,

Witnesses for defendant testify that miners were torbil en to ride on Dated at Des Moines, this 2d day of July, 1926.
the pony cars. The preponderance of the evidence, however, is to the A. B. FUNK,
effect that this habit was common, continuous and conspicuous. The Jowa Industrial Commissioner,
testimony of drivers is to the effect that no serious effort had been made
on the part of the officials to prevent this custom or to enforce the rule
to this effect, if such a rule may he consldered as existing.

Pending in distriet court.

It is commonly held throughout compensation jurisdiction that a rule

of employment forbidding certain practices is of no force or effect as a DOMESTIC EMPLOYMENT—AWARD DENIED
defense against injury arising out of violation where the said rule is Julia M. Tunnicliff, Clafmant,
not rigorously enforeced. Vs,
The evidence would seem to justify the conclusion that the employer J. W. Bettendorf, Employer,
recognized its obligation to convey these men from the mine entry to Federal Surety Company, Insurer, Defendants.
their work and return them when work was over. In this case the regu Cook & Balluff, for Claimant;
lar method of conveyamce was unavailable because of the accident to A. R. Kroppach and W. A. Hodges, for Defendants,

L i1 . 5
i In Review

In the employ of J. W. Bettendorf, Cave Tunnicliff sustained fatal
injury August 5, 1925. This action Is brought by a sister who was
totally dependent for support upon the deceased at the time of his death.

In view of this recognized obligation, and the reasonable requirements
of the situation, miners could not consistently have been expected 10
walk through the water and mud to the outside while empty cars drawn
by ponles were available, and particularly when it was a common custom

Claiman verse arbitration decislon. -
1o ride these empty cars whenever it seemed convenient so to do. . Yoi's p:ﬁm.fl.n::a:. sd T the 8 hid Boan e
On the part of the defendant it is alleged that the rule against riding the service of the defendant employer in and about his home premises

the pony trips is based upon the fact that more or less peril is involved In the capacity of mechanical expert in charge of electric motors, pumps,
in this mode of conveyance because of the fact that when the pouies bailers, electric wiring, gas and ice machines, and as chauffeur, and on

s
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speclal occasions he assisted in houshold service such as waiting on
tables, recelving at the door, ete.

The rather extensive domestic premises of J. W. Bettendor! embraces,
besides hils own home and buildings incidental, a bungalow occupled by
a marrled son. While repairing the gas machine in this bungalow,
August 5, 1925, an explosion occurred resulting in injuries to deceased so
gerious as to cause his death the day following.

Obligation s denied by the defendant insurer on the ground that
olaimant had no legal right herein, for the reason that at the time of
his Injury the deceased was a domestic servant within the meaning of
Sectlon 1861 of the Code, wherein sueh employes are excluded from
compensation coverage.

Claimant avers that Cave Tunnicliff was a chauffeur and that under
the compensation law of Towa a chauffeur is not a domestic or household
servant, and that this department has so held. No such holding Is of
record. It is the department opinion that some chauffeurs are and some
are not employes within the protection of the Towa law. Circumstances
of employment and service must decide,

The compensation statute definitely excludes from compensation cov-
erage two distinctive employments—domestie and agricultural. It Is a
matter of common knowledge that the barring of agricultural pursuits is
based chiefly upon the fact that, being deprived of the privilege of fixing
prices upon his products in the open market, the farmer may not pass
on to the consumer the cost of such coverage, as is the practice In other
industries. In the case of domestlc employment exelusion is understood
to bé based upon the fact that such employment involves no relations
with the trade or business of the employer, and i= not subject to be
carried as a charge against community obligation.

In & late decision, in Eddington v. North tern Bell Teleph Com-
pany, 202 N, W. 370, our Supreme Court used this significant language:

“The clear objective of the Compensation Act is to pro't'ect the employee
against the hazards of the employer's trade or business.

All through the compensation statutes and the deeisions in this fleld
the suggestion is evident that coverage is confined to obligations con-
nected with the trade or business of the employer. It consistently fol-
lows that employment involving no relations with trade or business is
not classified as compensable and this condition affords a convineing test
as to limitations of domestic employment.

Clalmant further contends that the statutory exclusion referred to does
not apply in this case because the accident from which Cave Tunniclift
lost his life occurred in connection with the obligation of his employer
to maintain and keep in repair the bungalow in question occupled by bis
son, and that these premises were therefore beyond the range of con
sideration of domestic relationship.

The deceased occupled as a home living apartments above the llﬂ.;
on the premises, The services he rendered would seem dl-lliﬂcﬂl’n‘
classify him as a domestic servant, in that his entire time was rﬂﬂm
in connection with the domestic situation. Was this relationship

pended when he was engaged in service at the bungalow?
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In the last paragraph of his reply argument counsel for the defense
says:

“We contend that rentin i
and chauffeur do the hn:;:d:u:o:::kl:td rhe;:;:l‘n:o: rg::‘:::-rhir;:”!:: ;::::trl
renludbo!:]c:us%uw::&h you are obliged to keep in repalr for your tenant,
hu:::‘:ﬂis > fhe Covw :aonual;lonl;ef:::‘ifﬂ employee, so engaged, within the

This statement would seem unassailable. If the son and the father In
this case established the usual relations of landlord and tenant: if the
element of quid pro quo was substantially exercised: if there was In-
volved in the use of the bungalow property pecuniary reward to the
owner and actual rental payment on the part of the occupant, then this
claimant must win her case, Does the record so disclose?

The employer testifies that his son oceupied the bungalow “under
some arrangement” between father and son; that he “maintained that
house as far as equipment s concerned;” and that he had such “under-
standing™ with his son. Nothing appears in the record as to any fixed
charge, or as to any payment in money or other valuable consideration
under this “arrangement.” While no such expression Is definitely given,
the assumption is justified from all evidence of record that this son was
occupying as a home the bungalow property without substantial con-
slderation; that in a statutory sense this building was indeed and iIn
fact part of the domestic premises of the employer, set apart, as it were,
for the free use of the son through the generosity of an indulgent parent.

As tu rulings of law and finding of faet, it musgt be held:

1. That the general range of employment in which Cave Tunnicliff was
engaged in the service of the defendant employer is distinctly domestic
in character within the meaning of Section 1361 of the Code of Towa;

2. That the relations of the defendant employer and his son as to the
ocenpancy of the bungalow Involved in this record was not that of land-
ford and tenant in such a sense as to remove this case from the classifica.
tion of domestic employment.

The arbitration decision is afirmed,
Dated at Des Moines, this 20th day of June, 1926.

A. B, FUNK,
lowa Industrial Commissioner.
Pending in district court.
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AWARD IN CASE OF ALLEGED INDEPENDENT EMPLOYMENT

Robert J. Tyler, Claimant,
V8.
International Correspond Schools of Scranton, Pennsylvania, Employer,
American Mutual Liability Insurance Company, Insurance Carrier,
J. E. Purcell, for Claimant;
J. L. Wolfe and George Claussen, for Defendants.

In Review

On or about the Tth day of June, 1923, clajmant was seriously injured
in the service of his employer.

In arbitration at Clinton, April 16, 1924, it was held that Robert J.
Tyler suffered a personal injury on the Tth day of June, 1923, in the
course of and arising out of his employment by the International Corres-
pondenee S-hools of Scranton, Pennsylvania, resulting in a T12% per
manent disability. On the basis of earnings, in excess of $25.00 per
week, an award for $15.00 per week for thirly weeks was made.

Defendants resist payment of this award, alleging that the service of
the claimant at the time of his injury was in the nature of independent
employment.

The contract between employer and employe, appearing in this record
a8 Clalmant's Exhibit 1, among other conditions, recites the following:

“Plrat, The said Employe shall devote his entire time and attention
exclusively to sollciting contracts for Scholarships in the International
Correspond Schoolg, and to make collections from students of sald
Schools, in accordance with the prices, rules, and regulations to be pul
into effect from time to time by sald Employers.

Third, The said Employe expressly agrees to forward a daily report
each and every working day so long as he is in the service of the sald
Employers. On any day that said Employe has not received any moneys
for said Employers, he will nevertheless forward a report marked “No
Business” and will also state in the report what work he did on that
day and where same was performed.”

These conditions would clearly indicate that the relations of claimant
with the employer was by no means that of independent employment.

The fact that he was bound to devote his entire time and attention
exclusively to the business of his employer strongly suggests compensable
relationship, This relationship would seem to be thoroughly clinched
by the fact that claimant was required not only to make a dally report
on days when there was business to turn in, but to report on other days—
days of no business—and so particular was the employer that he re
quired him to state “what work he did on that day and where same Was
performed.”

These conditions would seem to leave no footing for the defense of
independent employment plead by these defendants.

The contract provides for payments on a comission basis. The claimant
testified at the arbitration hearing that he was working on a salary of
$25.00 a week, together with certain commissions.

It 1t were vital in order to establish relationship between these partied
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as to which method of payment was actually exercised, it might be neces-
cary to go into the matter with some degree of care. But whether pay

ment was on a commission basis wholl
not material to the fissue. ¥, or salary with commission, s

“;;Jrkl;nep's Compensation Law, by Schneider, is one of the latest
publications of its character, and it is of excellent standing throughout
compensation jurisdiction. Beginning on page 170, many cases are noted
where workmen are held employes, and not independent contractors
rnuo:-:ng a;e Elven a number of these cases. On the bottom of the page
on which they appear is clted a case u
o pon which statement made 18
A carpenter employed perlodieally at a daily wage by a shopholder, in
whose shop he is put to work to fill an order f: f
or wind
basls of 25¢ per frame. o i
A man f-mplu’\'od to colleet eream and deliver butier at a stipulated
wage, receiving an additional amount for the use of his automobile and

to hire a helper, the employer exervising full control over the man
and his helper.

Bowling Alley boys. Working periodically at setting up pins and re-
celving 259 of the amount received by the owner of the alleys for each
game served by the boys.

A person employed to collect bills for about two h

ours per day at a
compensation agreed upon at the time, and with one unimportant ex-
ception was not employed by anyone else,

A miner employed to mine, at a fixed price

8 per ton, using his own
tools and being pald for timbering. :

A man employed to haul, at a eertain price per gallon, who furnishes his
own horse and wagon.

One employed by the hour, using either his own wazon or one of de-
fendant’s subject to discharge at any time.

A real estate agent, agreelng to devote his entire time to selling his
employer's lots on commission.

A bread salesman, who I8 paid a percent of the retail price of the
bread he sold.

Cases of a similar character could be quoted almost Iindefinitely, and
in most of them evidence of relationship of employer and employe is
less definite than the case under consideration,

The medical evidence in the record justifies the extent of disabllity
found in arbitration,

The decision of the arbitration committee is afirmed.

Dated at Des Moines, Towa, this 17th day of October, 1924.

A. B. FUNK,
lowa Imdustrial Commlssioner,

No appeal.
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DEPENDENT WIDOW—DESERTION NOT ESTABLISHED—MOTION
TO VACATE DECISION DENIED

Alrs, Beda O'Farrell, Claimant.
VE.
Wright Construction Company, Fidelity & Casualty Company, Defendants,
Lloyd O'Farrell, by Delilah O'Farrell, his next friend, Intervenor,
In deninl of motion to vacale former decision.
Strock, Cunningham & Sloan, for Claimant;
B. 0. Montgomery, Sampson & Dillon, for Intervenor,

In Dewial of Motion to Vacale Former Decision

In this case the review decision of the Industrial Commissioner find.
ing for claimant, was filed September 29, 1924,

Appeal was taken to the District Court on the certified record of this
department,

January 24, 1825, the file transmitted to the Distriect Court was re
turned to this department by the Clerk of sald court upon order.

January 26, 1925, argument was submitted in this proceeding and
hearing upon the jssues was ordered by the commissioner.

February 18, 1925, Motion to Vacale was tuken up for considerntion at
the department,

The only Issues Involved In this proceeding are as to whether or not
this elaimant had deserted her husband, and if so, was this desertion
without fault on the part of the deceased.

The record in this second hearing is hardly consistent with these
issues. The motion to vacate, however, js 80 sweeping in its allegations
a8 to suggest comprehensive inquiry and the consideration of the re
cord at the former hearing as well as the one of February 18th in
reaching conclusions.

George B. Haskins, stepfather of the claimant, took the stand for the
defendants. He testified to a visit of Mrs. O'Farrell to his home in South
Dakota. While at his home he says claimant received a postal card
from one Earl Anderson, in which the writer sald he missed claimant,
and wished she were with him, and that he just got out of jail
Witness says he accused her of “staying with this man instead of Barl
O'Farrell.” Says she acknowledged this to be a fact This was, he
says, about three months before Lloyd O'Farrell was born. He further
says he wrote to Barl without saying anything about this incldent, but
told him he didn't consider it was his place to pay doctor bills, and that
Earl ought to take care of his wife. Says O'Farrell wrote back that he
was perfectly willing to do so, as he “thought the world of her.” Test
fied that he had “bought nearly everything the child ever had sinee
Earl got killed, and her too,” During the four or five months she was 8t
his home in 1924, he gave here §87.00. Later, he thought it might have
been $78.00. He “treated her as if she was his own child” Said she
was much given lo attending dances and leaving her child in irrespos:
glble hands.
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Mrs. Hattie Haskins. mother of claimant, testified this daughter was
much given to dancing. Said she was only happy wha:‘ duu&
Testified to two occagions when she loft her boy to go to dances An::;i
what she did for clainant and the boy, she says: “Well, we kept them.”

Says they bought clothes for her “and don
e her ¢
do a daughter.” Just like anybody would

Mrs. Beda O'Farrell testified in her own behalf, She thinks she was
placed in an orphans home at the age of nine by her mother, who
had separated from the father. The mother states this uge as olleuu
She was taken out by her father and returned by her mother. She \n:;
placed in the Girls Industrial School at Beloit, Kansas, ..1.,_..., she wan
Just a little over twelve, Didn’t know who sent her there, or why

After two years and a half, at the age of fifteen, she was parolled to
Mrs. Frank Boyd at Phillipsburg, Kansas. A little over two years later
she was parolled again to a woman with whom she stayed exactly two
years, She was then nineteen, After spending a few months with her
;:u::::eor' i;ﬂrsl'll;llt:h Dakota she eame to Des Moines, and shortly married

As appears from the record alL the arbitration hearing and in this
proceeding, this marriage career was of somewhat unusual character.
It is evident that the O'Farrell’s lived at many places, provably not less
than ffteen. During the three years of their married life Lhere were a
number of separations when for weeks or months they were living apart.
In the fall of 1923 an arrangement was made whereby the man and
wife and baby were to live with two brothers of claimant at Valley
Junction. The brothers were to furnish the house and equipment, rent
free, and pay Mrs. O'Farrell $5.00 each per week for their board. After
two or three months the brother ordered Earl to leave, for the reason,
as appears in the testimony in this record, that he would not work,
and failed to keep his agreement as to his contribution to family sup-
porl. A little later Mra. O'Farrell went to her father's at Kansas Cliy.
Subsequently, she went out into the state of Kansas as housekeeper,
where she was employed when informed of the death of her husband,

To a iderable t the defendants would seem to rely upon
evidence reluting to the separation of this man and wife at various tlmes,
and at last in the month of December of 1923, They feature various
partings approaching a climax on the oceasion when Mrs. O'Farrell is
sald to have abandoped her husband when they had a home on Corning
Avenue, in Des Moines, It is alleged that she left without notice to her
husband and gave out false information as to her intended whereabouts,
It seems, however, that her husband found her the same evening at the
home of her brothers in Valley Junction, where she was able to provide
an unusually easy arrangement for keeping up the home through co-
operation with the two brothers. ‘Then she is charged with final aban-
donment when this home was broken up.

It is a matter of record that Mrs. O'Farrell had nothing to do with
the banishment of her husband from this home. When he left there
he had nothing whatever to offer her In the way of a place to live, and
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past experience was not at all reassuring as to future home arrange
ments. The query naturally arises that when Earl O'Farrell was yp.
able to make good under the very favorable conditions afforded at the
Valley Junction home whether or not there was any substantial ground
for the hope that uny workable plan could be arranged

The claimant testifies over and over again to her willingness at aj
times to live with her husband whenever he could provide a home
She says she never intended any permanent separation if these con
ditions were met, even in a humble way.

There would seem to be no escape from the conclusion that Earl
O'Farrell was disposed to be Indolent and that he was vary much of the
time out of a job because he failed to meet the ordinary requirements
of usual employment,

This conslderation relates to the matter of desertion. Perhaps even
more strenuous effort Is made by defendants to mitigate statutory fault
on the part of the husband by assaults upon the character and con-
duct of this claimant. The postal card incident is apparently over.
worked. Mrs, O'Farrell admits she received the postal card from Earl
Anderson. She eays it did not say he was Just out of jail, but some
thing that sounded like it. She met this man Anderson at the home
of her sister, where he would seem to have been a regular boarder,
She says she went with him to several dances during a separation from
her husband., If Anderson was a jallbird the defense carefully avolds
gpecifylng his crime. He may have been a jaunty joy-rider, or im:
mured under a charge of contempt of court, or some such genteel crime,
but it seems to to serve the purpose better by leaving the impression that
he was a very vile ereature, though he was good emough to be an inmate
of the home of claimant’s sister, who seems to have made no protest
against association with him.

Plaintiff indignantly denies the admission charged by the stepfather
that she had “lved with this man” When it is remembered that at
the time this ill{eit relation is charged, Mrs. O'Farrell was approaching the
end of her pregnancy period, it is a conditlon by no means consistent
with the claim of the stepfather. At this period illicit sexual relation-
ship has no charm for women good or bad.

Another high spot In defendants case is the contention that Mrs
O'Farrell deliberately planned to avoid attending her husband’s funeral.
She consistently explains her absence on the ground that the first telegram
she received was so changed in transmission that she had mo intimation
as to what had actually happened. She went to the telegraph office
for explanation, and there received intelligent notice of her husband'’s
death, She frankly outlines her course from that time until she reached
home,

Another cherlshed dlagram of Inconsistent conduct relates to danc
Ing. There is nothing in the record to show that she ever attended 8
dance during the time she was living with her husband, mor does it
appear that she manifested any frivolity whatever. Excepting the
Anderson incldent, there is mo hint that she ever looked at any other
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man than her husband, and Anderson suddenly vanished from the
seene. They actuzlly proved that she went to two or three dances after
her husband's death.

Defense emphasizes the fact that claimant kept house for a bachelor in
Kensus.  How did they know? She frankly volunteered the Information.
No Inquiry is made as to how many members were of the household of
the bachelor, as such inquiry might have spolled the background for
prurient suggestion,

No unprefudiced person could have heard the testimony of Beda
O'Farrell without being impressed by its candor and inherent evidence
of rellability. She made admissions that a dishonest or crafty woman
would not have made. She did not need to confess some matters of
Inconsistency which she frankly admitted. Inguiry on the part of her
counsel developed a childhood and early womanhood career of unusual
hardship and neglect. When her parents separated she got the worst
of the squabble. Jammed in and jerked out of an orphans home, she
was finally landed in a reformatory. There Is inherent support for the
conclusion that she was in the way, and that little care was glven to
the sort of refuge she might find In her unprotected loneliness,

During the nine years, from the time of the separation of her parents
to her appearance in Des Molnes, no charge is made against her con-
duct when she was tossed .about on the waves of neglect and loveless
childhood. She never saw her mother but once for a period of elght
years. Her brothers, who now so willingly testify in vague suggestion
against her, were not bound to her by any ties of assoclation or con-
tact such as bind families into relations of devotion. On the witneas
stand, the mother, Mra. Haskins, seemed utterly lost to all sentiment of
affection, If any she ever entertained, for this girl. She had no word
of gentleness or compassion, no suggestion of regard or consideration, but
seemed posscssed by n grim determination to round out the wretchedness
she had visited upon her daughter by a final attempt to ruin her
character.

George Haskins' testimony speaks for itsell. On the witness stand he
proved himeelf utterly unreliable by gross misstatement and sinister
purpose. After repeatedly stating that he had bought her clothes and
the clothes for her child for quite a considerable period, he was foreed
to admit that all the things he bought, except some very minor articles,
were developed out of a certain thirty dollars which he clalmed to have
glven her, but which was, as a matter of fact, secured at a bank upon
her note endorsed by the stepfather, which she 1s expecied fo pay when
she secures her compensation payments. The $87.00 or $76.00 which
he features as conspicuous benevolence is further made up by $25.00
paid to a lawyer who was expected to secure commutation of her com-
pensation claim for Investment as he dictated, in a rooming house, All
that could he shown as actual gifts on his part, which were really In
payment of several months of service she rendered, was a few paltry
dollars beyond this attorney fee, and the $30.00 note still unpald at the
bank. His affidavit upon which this motion to vacate I8 founded Is
grossly Inconsistent with his testimony on the witness stand.
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When this girl was at her mother's home and approaching her mother.
hood he demande. that her husband take her away and care for her
himself that he might not be held for any doctor bills in connection wig
the anticipated event, This heartless exhibition is strikingly consisten
with the treatment this girl has recelved since she was a little child
A young woman, about to be crowned with motherhood, usually fings
no place where she |8 more weleome than in the home of her maother,
and she feels that there is no person she so much needs as the mother,
who Is supposed to understand, and who is usually disposed to do all
in her power to mitigate the ordeal of childbirth.

In the fall of 1924, Mrs. O'Farrell was in the home of her mother
for a few months where she seems to have been useful In domesile
relations, partly because her mother was necessarlly absent a considers
ble share of the time. She alleges gross misconduct on the part of her
stepfather, and after a night and day of crimination and recrimination,
while they were alone in the home, during which time she alleges all
manner of threats and a choking on the part of the stepfather, she
went out into the world with her baby. The stepfather admits that he
shook her. Instead of seeking the vile companionship, of which the
defense hints, she went directly to the Young Woman's Christian Asso
clation where she secured lodging for the night. But for the receipt
she carries, and which now appears in exhibit in this record, a strong
effort would doubtless have been made to break down this phase of her
testimony. Even with this receipt, the attempt is not abandoned.

The next morning she takes her baby and seeks introduction to &
livelihood at the employment office. Here she meets O. (0. Boyce who
needed a housekeeper much as she needed shelter and food. An em
ployment engagement is made. She goes to the Boyce home near Kelly,
lowa, Here there are four children who have been taken away from
u divorced mother, without legal resistance, with which Beda O'Farrell
turng her own child loose, and for all of whom she seems to be striving
to keep a home together. Here she is pursued by her benevolent par
ents in the attempt to besmirch her character and further destroy her
opportunity for making a respectable living. In view of other develop
ments in this family history their expressed purpose to have her leave
this home and find her another place that they may save her from
scandal, is utterly without credibility.

Defendant’s Exhibit No. 1 is a letter from Haskins to Mrs. O'Farrell,
dated January 13, 1926. In this letter Haskins says:

“e & * 1amall alone tonight. * * * I am sure lonsesome, Well
Beda, 1 am glad you are happy. Wish I could say as much, Waell, Beda,
your mother sure liked the place out there, and she wanis to meet Mr.
Boyee and the other children, and 1 have promised to bring her oul
Sunday, the 25th. 1 believe Mr. Boyce will make yon a good home, and
i you think he would make my little girl happy, I have not one word
to say, but Beda, 1 want you to be my daughter anyway. and I wil
never treat you as anything else. 1 have suffered enough for the shak-
ing 1 gave you and the way you went away. Now Beds, write to me
and kiss baby for me, as I love you both.”

Just seven days after this mushy letter was written, the writer signed
(e aMdavit which is the basis of this hearing. In this afdavit he
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n‘mls‘ the “little girl” that he wants 16 be “his daughter” and he
will never abuse her any more. Only a few weeks later as a witnoss
he has forgotten that “Mother syre liked the D‘“"‘l' out there” as he
proceeds to scandalize the situation at the Boyee home and to make
this claimant a character so vile as to place her without the pale of
common decency, If his testimony were reliable. All through his rela-
tions with this stepchild he gives evidence of a rare combination of
rruelty and hypoerlsy.

Beda O'Farrell may be a dishonest und sinful woman, but cloge
serutiny of this record does not Justify any such r.nnelualo;:. In view
of the treatment she has received sipnee a Hitle girl, the wonder Is
that she is able to have any standing at all among decent people, and
the really would seem to have such standing. Several witnesses of
apparently sound reputation seemed very much Interested in her case
at the time of this last hearing upon the basis of months of rather
intimate acquaintance.

Evidence abounds as to devotion of this claimant to this child. The
effort to show she has neglected him i a dismal failure. The record
shows she kept him with her and planned and worked for him as do
few mothers of more gentle breeding and broad eculture. For more
than an hour on the witness stand she was grilled and badgered by
attorneys. in endeavor of her own counsel to bare the drab details of
her somber earller life when abandoned by her parents, and appar-
ently almost forgotten by her God, he was necessarily annoying, It
was the business of opposing counsel to harass and to confuse her to
the limit of endurance. During this ordeal the husky youngster, Lloyd,
sustained a pitched battle with the lawyers to decide which should
hold the undivided attention of the witness. Under these distracting
conditions, the mother never for an instant lost patience to any degree
whatever by ‘hasty word, hy a frown or otherwise. This exhibition was
proof conclusive as to the child’s dependence upon the mother, and ns
to her devotion and indulgence to the child, She will give him such
love and eare as she herself has never received,

Finally, consideration must turn upon the only vital lssue. Did
this eluimant desert her husband without fault on the part of deccased?
This mass of testimony and muss of contribution whieh encumbers this
record, has not strengthened the case of defendant, and It wfords no
basis for granting the motion to vacate, In so far a= any direct evi-
dence upon the real issue is produced It relates to testimony of two
witnesses of the defendant who actually support the claim of the
claimant however unwillingly or unintentionally given.

Mrs. Georgie Hall, called to substantiate the funeral episode featured
by the defense states that Earl O'Farrell after he had left the Valloy
Junction home came to her and asked her to call Beda and try and
get her to live with him. She further states that he sald he knew
he had "never fixed a proper home for her” ll_ld that he would be
better to her if she would come and live with him again. Nothing Is
sald, however, as to Earl meeting the reasonable demand of claimant
that he should show some chance of giving her a home. This interview
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between Mrs. Hall and Earl O'Farrell is corroborated by Mrs, Hall's
daughter, Gussie,

Bert Morris, a brother of claimant, while testifying for the defense,
emphasized the fact that it was he and his brother who dismisgeq
Earl from the Valley Junction home because he would not work and
do hls share in maiotaining the home.

Counpel submits citations elaborate and all inclusive almost wholly
founded on the law of divorce. If these have practical bearing on thig
case, the brief of claimant at least takes care of the citations of the
defense,

In our judgment, however, the law of divorce is in no substantial
degree comparable with the Iowa statute establishing basis for denia]
of compensation to a surviving spouse. “Without reasonable cause” on
the part of the alleged offender is by no means analogous to “without
fault on the part of the deceased” as the compensation law provides,

There s no compensation case outside of Iowa available for this ap-
plication for the reason that no other law contains the “without fault"
condition. Black vs. Funk, is the only lowa compensation precedent
These cases are more or less analogous in that failure of support in
both cases is the source of separation. in this cited case the twain
lived apart not only for weeks or months, but for many years. When
Mrs, Wright Joined her husband at Waterloo she found how hopeless it
wasg Lo assume to depend for support upon her husband on account of
his limited earning capacity. The arbitration record shows that In
her discouragement she consulted a lawyer as to divorce.

Mrs, O'Farrell would have lived with Earl if he could or would have
supported her. She even made It unusually easy to keep the family
together In her arrangement with her brothers at Valley Junction. When
he failed to do his part In this most favorable family compact, it was
enough to strongly suggest the “hope deferred that maketh the heart
sick.”

In finding for the clalmant in the review decision conclusions of the
commissioner were based entirely upon the transeript of evidence us it
was not his privilega to observe the bearing of witnesses and the per
sonal jmpressions so frequently justified by actual contact with persons
giving testimony.

After such contacl in the latter hearing, after manifestation on the
part of witnesses for defense that could not be conveyed in printed
words, after rigidly serutinizing the claimant as a witness and following
her credible statements and explanations, the commissioner is much
more strongly convinced that Beda O'Farrell did not desert Earl O'Farrell
without fault on his part, and that it would be a gross miscarriage of
Justice to deny her recognition as the dependent widow of the deceased.

The Motion to Vacate is denled.

Dated at Des Moines, this 5th day of March, 1925.
| A. B. FUNK,
Towa Industrial Commissioner.

a\ﬂ’%mﬂl by distriet court. Appeal abandoned.
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STRAINED BACK—FAILURE OF PROOF
Frank Booton, Claimant,

V8.
Trans-Mississippi Grain Company, Emploser,
London Guarantee & Accident Company, Insurance Carrier,
John P. Tinley, for Claimant;
E. L. Murphy, for Defendants,

In Review

This case was appealed from an arbitration finding for defendant
al a hearing held at Council Dluffs, April 28, 1925,

Claimant alleges an injury to his back, sustained while unlonding
grain with a steam shovel in the employ of the defendant company in
1923.

Says the accident occurred along In Oectober, but he doesn’t remember
whether it was the first, middle or last of the month, and can't recall
the time of day. Says he didn't work any more on that day; that he
went home immediately. Thinks he came back to work the next day,
but doesn’t feel sure. Testifies his superintendent, Mr. Hoxang, put
him on lighter work. The light work consisted In “sweeping and
monkeying around with the purifier and the dryer” After so working
for three weeks he says he was discharged.

Dr. 1. C. Anderson was called by claimant. He testifles that he ex-
amined Frank Booton on the evening of October 10, 1923, “He evidently
had a sprain of the back, and if I remember right he had a black and
blue spot across the ribs here” Treated him oceasionally in months
following. The doctor says clalmant told him he “fell off a ladder or
a platform, or something he used inside of a car.”

Testifying for claimant, Edward Martin says he was working In the
car with Booton at the time of the injury. He says SBuperintendent
Hoxang came along and asked witness what had happened, After belng
informed, Hoxang said: “We better get an easier job for him for a few
days.” Doesn't testify to any date nearer than the month of the year,
Thinks Booton was off three or four days. When he came back his
work was “sweeping up and cleaning up the dryer.” Doesn’t remember
how long he worked after the injury,

In the deposition of Floyd Moffat, it is testified that witness was
injured as stated by himself; that he returned to the company a few
days later and did other work—"“pumping water out of the basement
and cleaning up grain and dust.”

Testifying for defendant, Otto Hoxang, superintendent in charge of
claimant, says as to the Injury: “One day he got hurt” “Came and
asked for easier work for a day or so until he got better” "I gave
him a week or ten days in the basement to sweep up, and after that he
went back at his regular work again.” He says Booton told him he
“got hurt with a bar on opening the door of the grain car.” This was
the only time he ever heard of claimant being hurt. Says Martin never
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spoke to him about any injury to claimant. Says Booton never laid
off at all.

His record showed claimant began work on September 21, 1923, From
Monday, October 8th to Friday, December 17th, inclusgive, claimant worked
forty-five days of nine hours each. Witness says Booton did light work
for a week or ten days and then took his regular employment during
the rest of this forty-five day period., Says claimant was not discharged
but that he quit. Didn't show up for four or five days and when he
came back his place was filled,

This evidence of Superintendent Hoxang as to dates and days worked
was given with an open time-book in his hand from which he verified
all his statements of fact. His record differs very substantially from the
account given by claimant, He says he only worked for three weeks,
while as a matter of fact he worked for more than six weeks after
the alleged injury. He says he is sure he worked for defendant employer
four or five months before the grain car incident, while the record shows
it could not have been that many weeks. While claimant testifies he
continned at light work until the close of his engagment, Hoxang says
he went back on his regular duty after a week or ten days for a period
of four or five weeks. The superintendent testifies that Booton told him
he “got hurt with a bar on opening the grain car,” while claimant gives
an entlrely different incldent as a basis for his claim,

The story of claimant that he fell on his hands and knees is not
conslstent with the serious Injury to his back. The corroborating
witnesses differ substantially from the testimony of the superintendent
as to facts and clreumstances, At least one of these witnesses glves
Indieation of prejudiee against the Insurer. The testimony of Hoxang
can hardly be questioned since It Is so well supported by record evidence,
and since neither he nor his employer had any interest or apparent
prejudice as to the result of this controversy.

Careful scrutiny of this record does not justify the conclusion that
Frank Booton has sustained the burden of proof, and therefore his claim
must be denied,

The arbitration decision is affirmed.

Dated at Des Moines, this 23rd day of July, 1925,
A. B. FUNK,
Towa Industrial Commissioner,
Affirmed by distriet court, appeal abandoned.
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RE-OPENING AND REVIEW OF SETTLEMENT

HERNIA RECURRENCE—PAYING PERIOD EXTENDED

pominic Augustino, Complainant,
V8,
Pershing Coal Company, Empolyer,
Bituminous Casualty Exchange, Insurer, Defendants.
Frank B. Bianco, for Claimant;
Bates & Doshlel, for Defendants.

Re-opening

In a fall of slate in defendant employer's mine April 23, 1923, Dominic
Augustino suffered Injuries to his back and a recurrence of a previously
operated hernla. The recurring hernia was repaired April 26th. On
August 28, 1923, shortly after he resumed work, Augustino suffered
another recurrence of his hernia. It was again repalred, this operation
being done at Chicago, November 2, 1923, Under settlement stipulation
Augustino received compensation up to November 2, 1923 He refused
to accept a tender of compensation for ten additionnl weeks and on
August 10, 1924, petitioned for a hearing to have determined the extent
of the compensable disability. This hearing was had September 1, 1926,

The testimony of four medical witnesses was offered, two testifylng
for the elaimant and two for the defendants. All of the doctors agree
that subsequent to the last operation Augustino was apparently physically
fit. ‘The doctors testifying for the claimant ascribed his claimed disa-
bility to traumatic neurosis and were of the opinion that a settlement
of the case would bring about recovery. The doctors testifying for the
defendants were of the opinifon that at the expiration of ten wooks
following the operation of November 2, 1923, the claimant should have
been and was able to resume work.

For the purpose of award and to give the claimant the benefit of
the doubt, this ten-week period is extended to twenty weeks, and de-
fendants are hereby ordered to pay the claimant compemsation for
twenty weeks, starting as of date, November 2, 1923, from which may
be deducted such amount of compensation, If any, the clalmant was
pald for disability subsequent to November 2, 1923, Defendants are
also ordered to pay the costs of the hearing. Jpewtle

16th of September,
Dated at Des Molnes, lowa, this day oy yora
Deputy Industrial Commissioner,
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PERMANENT INJURY—INCREASE OF PREVIOUS AWARD DENIED
Anton Voracek, Claimant,

VB,
Quaker Oats Company, Employer,
Employers’ Liability Assurance Corporation, Insurer, Defendants.
John D. Randall, for Claimant;
Carl F. Jordan, for Defendants,

Re-opening

In this case settlement agreed upon by the parties was re-opened
and reviewed upon petition of the claimant in November, 1924, and the
compensation was raised In that proceeding from the amount payable
under the act for a 169 permanent physical Impairment to the amount
due for a 30% permanent Injury. Appeal from this decision was taken
to the district court by the clalmant and the court affirmed the com.
missioner. Further appeal was not taken although the claimant has
refused to accept the amount of the judgment.

In June, 1926, the claimant petitioned for further re-opening and
review and hearing on this petition was had August 5, 1925.

The conclusion is reached that the claimant's physical condition, as
it 1s assumed to be from his activities for some time past and his present
appearance, I8 much more consistent with the estimates of disability as
made by the doctors called by the defendants than with the estimates
made by the doctors called and testifylng for the claimant,

It is held upon the record that the claimant has failed to discharge
the burden of proving that he is ontitled to compénsation In excess
of the amount awarded in the previous hearing and further recovery is
hereby denied. The costs of the hearing are taxed to the claimant.

Signed at Des Moines, Jowa, this 14th day of August, 1925.

RALPH YOUNG,

Deputy Industrial Commissioner,
Affirmed by district court,

FURTHER RECOVERY FOR TRAUMA WITH NEUROTIC
COMPLICATION
U. Batler, Claimant,

Ve
Cement Products Company, Employer,

Towa Mutual Liability Insurance Company, Insurance Carrler, Defendants.
Walter R. Stewart, for Claimant;

Tompson & Dillor, for Defendants,

Re-opening
This claimant sustained an injury to his back In a fall while at
work for defendant employer February 18, 1924. Under settlement
agreement entered into by the parties April 5, 1924, the claimant re-
celved compensation at the rate of $15.00 for a period of twenty-nine
weeks. On February 4, 1025, the claimant petitioned for a reopening
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and review of settlement, alleging continuing disability. Hearing on
this petition was had at Des Moines, July 9, 1925.

The injury in this case was to the fifth lumbar vertebra. Thére may
have been facture. X-rays do mot disclose definitely. The medical wit-
nesses differ widely and leave much doubt as to the extent of the
injury and measure of disability.

Most certainly the prepomderance of the medical testimony does mot
justify the conclusion that the claimant is totally and permanently dis-
abled as 1s his contention. On the other hand, the record cannot well
be construed to afford acceptable basis for the assumption that disability
terminated some months since as is claimed by the defendants. Prac-
tically all of the time since the Injury the claimant has worn a body
brace, early because of the Insistency of the physicians, later at thelr
suggestion and more recently upon his own motion. He has worked
none since the accident and apparently is sincere in his bellef that he
has been and is now unable to do so, Neurosis is undoubtedly involved
and it is the belief that exercise of will on the part of the clalmant
and gradual return to work would bring about complete and permanent
recovery.

Upon the record it s held that the claimant is entitled to compensa-
tlon from the date of the last payment up to Beptember 1, 1926, at the
riate of $15.00 a week., Defendants are ordered to make payment accord-
ingly. Defendants are also ordered to pay the statutory medical, sur-
gleal and hospital benefits and the costs of the hearing.

Dated at Des Molnes, Iowa, this 25th day of July, 1825,

RALPH YOUNG,
Deputy Industrial Commissioner,
No appeal,

SCIATICA AND NEUROSIS—INJURY AS CONTRIBUTING CAUSE OF
CONTINUING DISABILITY

Jack Kosonovich, Claimant,
V8.
Norwood-White Coal Company, Employer,
United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company, Insurance Carrler, De-
fendants, .
Clarkson & Heubner, for Claimant;
McCoy & McCoy, for Defendants.

This clalmant suffered a WW in accident in defendant em-
ployer's mine September 16, 1924. Under settlement agreement entered
into by the parties November 5, 1924, the claimant recelved compensa-
tlon in the amount of $11540, which pald him at the rate of §16.00 a
week for temporary disability up to and including November 9, 1924,
On April 22, 1925, the claimant petitioned for a re-opening and review
of settlement, alleging continuing disability as a result of the injury,
Hearing on this petition was had June 5, 19265.
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Upon the record it is held that by reason of selatica and neurosts
complications the claimant was totally disabled up to March 1, 1923,
and that his Injury of September 16, 1924, was the proximate and oon.
tributing cause of such disability.

Wherefore defendants are ordered to pay the claimant at the rate of
$16.00 a week for the period from November 11, 1924, to February 28,
1925, inclusive. Defendants are also ordered to pay the costs of the
hearing.

RALPH YOUNG,
Deputy Industrial Commissioner,

No appeal.

LEG INJURY—ADDITIONAL ALLOWANCE FOR PARTIAL
DISABILITY

Wm. P. Steinback, Claimant,
vs.

Ford Motor Company, Defendant.
Lehmann, Seevers & Hurlburt, for Claimant;
Clark & Byers, for Defendant.

Re-opening

In accldent arising out of and in the course of his employment by the
defendant, occurring March 18, 1824, this claimant suffered a fracture
of the left patella. He received compensation at the rate of $15.00 a
week up to and Including July 80, 1924, Settlement papers to cover
such payment were executed by the parties and approved by the com-
missioner. On February 10, 1925, the claimant petitioned for a re
opening and review of settlement, alleging continuing disability. Hear-
ing on this petition was had May 13, 1925,

Since the accident the claimant has worked approximately three
months, August, October and November. Although he received full pay
during these perlods of employment, his testimony that he was somé-
what handicapped In his work by reason of the condition of his knee
{s to some extent substantiated.

The medical witnesses differ as to the measure of disability in the
leg and a8 to the cause of such disability as exists, Neurosls is un-
doubtedly a factor and has had much, if not all, to do with the present
atrophied apd weakened condition of the muscles of the llmb. The
disability is not permanent, according to the preponderance of the medical
testimony and complete recovery could be brought about by will and
work.

For the purpose of award, the claimant f§ held entitled to compenss-
tion for 50¢% temporary disability from August 1, 1924, the date he first
resumed work, until August 1, 1925, and defendants are ordered to pay
him at the rate of $7.50 a week for this period, deducting the actual
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time he worked and recefved full wWages,
to pay the costs of the hearing,

Signed at Des Moines, lown, this 3rd day of July, 1925,

RALPH YOUNG,
Deputy Industrial Commissioner.

Defendants are also ordered

No appeal.

INFECTION NOT DUR ToO INJURY—FURTHER RECOVERY DENIED
Swan Olson, Claimant,

V&
Des Moines Water Works, Employer,

London Guarantee & Accident Company, Ingurance Carrier,

Reopening and Review of Settloment

On November 10, 1923, this claimant suffered a mild concussion of
the brain occasioned by being struck on the right side of the head by
a chunk of coal falling from above. He was confined to the hospital
for a short period, and on December 2, 1923, returned to work, i He
was paid the statutory compensation for this temporary disability under
settlement agreement entered into by the parties December 3, 1923, and
approved by the commissioner. Within a few weeks it was discovered
that the right ear was affected. Under the assumption that this allment
was due to the injury he was pald for a seventy-five per cent impairment
of hearing. These payments. running for thirty-seven and one-half weeks,
were made under settlement agreement entered into by the parties
January 31, 1924, and approved by the commissioner. Olson continued
to work at his regular employment untll early In July when he de-
veloped a head trouble known to the medical profession as bilateral
neurolabyrinthitis. Alleging that this condition disabled him, and that
it was due to the Injury, the claimant filed & petition for re-opening
and review of settlement. Hearing on this petition was had January
15, 1925.

Upon the record it is held that the elaimant has failed to discharge
the burden of proving that the allment for which he seeks recovery
resulted from the injury, The disease would seem to be due to infec.
tion and to have no connection with the accident. It s held that the
claimant has been fully compensated for his injury and further recovery
is denfed. The costs of the hearing are taxed to the claimant.

Signed at Des Moines, Iowa, this 6th day of February, 1925,

RALPH YOUNG,
Deputy Industrial Commissioner.
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EMPLOYER HELD FOR RESULT OF ACCIDENT DUE TO PREVIUUS
INJURY
C. W. Butler, Claimant,
Vs,
Norwood-White Coal Company, Employer,
Bituminous Casualty Exchange, Insurer, Defendants.
Clarkson & Heubner, for Claimant;
Bates & Dashiel, for Defendants.

Re-opening

In accident arising out of and in the course of his employment by
defendant employer, occurring May 3, 1921, C. W. Butler, claimant herein,
suffered a fracture of the tibla and fibula of the left leg at the juncture
of the middle and lower thirds, On January 4, 1922, before the healing
process was complete, Butler slipped and fell on an ey walk on his
way to the postoffice a few blocks from his home and as a result of
this full suffered an interscapular fracture of the femur of the same
leg. In the interim settlement agreement had heen entered into by
the parties and approved by the commissioner under which claimant
was to receive $15.00 a week as compensation payment. Subsequent to
the fracture of the femur, adjustment was made for the permanent
disabllity resulting from the original injury.

On September 22, 1922, claimant petitioned for re-opening and review
of settlement, alleging that the fracture of the femur Increasing the
disabllity was a consequence of the original injury. Defendants plead on
defense:

(1) That the settlement is not subject to review.

(2) That the fracture of the femur was due to an independent inter-
vening cause,

Hearing on the issues was had July 24, 1924

There was no statutory commutation of compensation payments in
this case and there is, therefore, mo bar to review of settlement, and
to award of additlonul compensation if the clalmant is able to estab-
lish further disability resulting from the original injury. It is, there
fore, to be determined whether the subsequent accident shall be regarded
a8 proximate consequence of the original injury.

Examination by Dr. Fay November 14, 1921, approximately six weeks
prior to the fall resulting in the fracture of the femur, revealed that at
that time there was complete union of the fibula but only partial union
of the tibia, the larger bone. On January 4, 1922, the tibla was, of
course, nearer complete repair than it was on November 14 but it was
still In the transition stage in the words of Dr. Fay. The exact condi-
tion of the limb January 4th is not and cannot be known. However,
it 1s reasonable to assame that there was a tendency to favor the limb,
and nced to, and also that carriage was somewhnt affected. Butler was
doubtless handicapped in walking.

With such information as is of record as to the condition of the
injured limb January 4th, can it be assumed that Butler’s fall on that
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date was occasioned by the effects of the original injury? Is there
l“‘“f‘“ such degree of probability as exceeds speculation and conjec-
ture?

Butler testifies that he stepped on an ley spot on the walk with
the right foot, the good foot, and that the foot slipped and that the
left and injured limb gave way when the entire weight of his body
was thus suddenly thrust upon it. He further testifies that it was the
impact of the fall which broke the fomur, He was without either erutch
or cane at the time as he had been instructed by the attending physieian
to use and exercise the injured limb as much as possible to strengthen
it and aid recovery.

Whether the injured limb was actually too weak to sustain the burden
or whether it gave way because Butler, with fear and thought of favor-
ing, failed to tense the leg for the emergency s not elear in the record;
or would it matter, if claimant’s testimony as to the manner in which
he fell and the occasion of It is to be accepted, as would seem to be
necessary. His story is plausible and is not refuted. It is argued by
counsel for claimant that the slipping was a mere Incident and that
it was the weakened condition of the limb which cansed the fall and
such theory would seem to be consistent with the record. It is held
that the subsequent accldent was a consequence of the Injury In the
employment and is compensable. It is further held that due to both
injuries the limb is permanently impaired 359,

Wherefore defendants are ordered to pay the clafmant additional
compensation in the amount of $300.00, which represents twenty weeks
at $15.00 per week. The defendants are alsa ordersd to pay the cosis
of the hearing.

Signed at Des Moines, Iowa, this 10th day of November, 1924,

RALPH YOUNG,
Deputy Industrial Commissioner,
Affirmed by district court, pending In supreme couri.

ADDITIONAL AWARD FOR MENTAL IMPAIRMENT DUE TO GAS
POISONING
Roy Jones, Claimant,
VA,
Sayre Coal & Mining Company, and Maryland Casualty Company, De-
fedants.
Clarkson & Heubner, for Claimant;
J. Ralph Dykes, for Defendants.

Re-opening and Review of Settloment
Roy Jones was employed as shot fireman in defendant employer's
mine. *On August 30, 1922, while he was engaged in placing and firing
shots in the mine, he suddenly collapsed. The cause of the collapse was
acute carbon monoxide polsoning according to the doctors. Jones was
taken to the hospital where he remained three or four days, and after
convalescing for ten weeks, returned to work. Under settlement agree-
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ment executed by the parties in March, 1924, Jones received $150.00 in
compensation as payment for the temporary disability, In the memoran.
dum of this agreement, which was approved by the commissioner, j
was stipulated that the settlement was not to be considered ag fina),
as the claimant’s memory had been affected and the doctors feared he
might eventually have a mental breakdown. In November, 1924, the
claimant petitioned for a reopening of the case and review of the
settlement, In this pleading, he alleged he had a permanent disability
as a result of the Injury. Hearing was had February 26, 1925,

It is of record that the claimant has worked regularly since réturning
to the mine on November 2, 1922, This would indicate there is no sub-
stantial impairment of physical capacity. Such Impairment as exists
is mental, and is evidenced particularly in loss of memory. Jones needs
to be supervised more or less In practically everything he does, As to
remote events, his memory seems reliable, but it does not properly fune-
tion in current matters. In the details of every day life and his work,
he is forgetful, and according to the testimony can manage only because
of the Indulgence and assistance of those with whom he Is assoclated at
home and in the mine. At the mine, he neglects at times to order neces-
sary supplies, and at other times he will over order. It is also of record
that the lunch which he carries to his work is often returned home
without being touched. His disposition is changed, and at wll times
he I8 nervous and frritable, Although difficult to measure, there is im-
pairment which, under less favorable clreumstances, would be reflected
in earning capacity.

The medical testimony is in agreement in diagnosis—the ailment is
due to carbon monoxide poisoning. The doctors explain the described
effects are occasioned by the the obstruction of cerebral vessels due to
the Injury, and that they are permanent. The record contains but »
single estimate of the impalrment by medical witness—Dr, Ely gives
it as his opinion that the measure is from a fourth to a third. For
the purpose of award, the disability is fixed at 207,

Wherefore, defendants are ordered to pay the claimant on the basis
of $15.00 per week for eighty weeks, less the ten weeks previously paid.
Defendants are also ordered to pay the costs of the hearing.

Signed at Des Moines, Towa, this Sth day of March, 1925

RALPH YOUNG,
Deputy lowa Industrial Commissioner.
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DEPARTMENT RULINGS

TEN CENTS A MILE REASONABLE CHARGE FOR USE OF
AUTOMOBILE
J. H. Carder, Clalmant,
Vs,
Central Towa Fuel Company, Defendant,

United States Fidelity & Guaranty Company, Insurance Carrler.

Commissioner’s Ruling in the Matter of Expense Account

Application on the part of claimant, filed July 23, 1925, asks the indus-
trial commissioner to reconsider an informal ruling with regard to
expense account in this case, and that the issue be reopened and as-
gigned for hearing om evidence.

The record shows that on or about August 22, 1024, claimant Carder
gustained a personal injury to his left arm In the employment of the
defendant coal company at its mines near Olmitz, It became necessary
for him to make several visits to Albla, some thirty miles distant, for
medical and surgical treatment. In making these trips the workman
nsed his own automoblle, driven either by himselt or a friend, in either
cage without transportation expense other than the amount to which
he is entitled for the use of his own automobile.

Ruling is sought as to proper charge for thls service. Also, as to
whether or not the reasonable service provided by statute Is held to
mean merely actual necessary outlay.

The burden of this record consists In evidence developed with a view
to determine the actual average cost per mile of operating automobiles on
the highways of this state in varying conditions,

In establishing this faet claimant relles chiefly upon the testimony of
T. R. Agg, Professor of Highway Englneering at the Towa State College
of Agriculture. The witness testifies In this record that the “figure of
twelve cents per mile represents what, in our judgment, Is the average
cost of the average car owner for year round operation on the dirt roads
in this state. He explains that this conclusion is reached npon the basis
of reports as to the experlence of individual car owners as to what their
costs actually were, and from the owners of fleets of vehicles of various
kinds, and from every other conceivable source where experience afforded
evidence bearing upon this question during a number of years. From
such reports the conclusion is reached that fifty thousand miles is about
the average service of the average car and all factors involved Including
original cost, interest, depreciation, gas, oil, repalrs, ete. Are considered
in this estimate.

In eross-oxamination the witness was asked for figures separately on
the various elements of the cost of automobile operation—gasoline, olls,
tires, repairs, depreciation and interest—on the basis of fifly thousand
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miles of service. His replies aggregated a total of $3,650, and this caleg.
Iation showed the cost per mile to be 7.3 cents.

The witness protested against this process of reaching a conclusion ang
counsel insists the demonstration of Professor Agg is subfect to success-
ful denfal. Presumably, both are measurably correct in their eriticlsm,
but each process and Its results is suggestive of relative accuracy,

All evidence submitted relates to average experience, though mention
s made and some figures are given as to varying expenditure in support
of different classes of automobiles and varying highway conditions,

It is a matter of common knowledge that the state of lowa In itg
rules for the adjustment of transportation expense fixes the cost of
automobile use driven by one in the employ of the state at ten cents a
mile. While this fact is not in the record, it is so notorious as to Justity
this tribunal In taking judicial notice of the same.

In this case it is not only necessary to decide as to the usual or average
cost of autorgobile use. We have a particular case, an individual ex-
perience, somewhat unique in character, which must be considered in
this ruling.

The road between Olmitz and Albla is entirely of dirt construction,
For a considerable portion of the way this road Is very much more
difficult of negotlation than the average state highway. It is poorly
worked and unusually hilly, while the rest of the way the dirt road s
perhaps a fair average of such construction, though quite hilly, The
car used by this clalmant on the occasions of his visit for medical treat.
ment was a Ford touring car, and common knowledge asserted in this
record shows the cost of operation of Ford cars to be below the average
of automoblle transportation experience.

On the one hand we have to consider this particular vehicle used, and
on the other hand it is necessary to take into consideration the character
of the highway traveled. In view of the entire situation it is held that
this workman should be reimbursed by the defendant Insurance carrier
in the sum of 10c a mile for the use of his car on the occasion of these
trips from Olmitz to Albla for necessary medical and surgles] treatment

In this connection it is further held that actual necessary expenditare
only should be considered in the adjustment of an expense account for
which an employer or insurer is held responsible.

Dated at Des Molnes, Iowa, this 7th day of December, 1825,

A. B. FUNK,
lowa Industrial Commissioner.

COSTS DIVIDED FOR TESTIMONY OF MUTUAL INTEREST

J. H. Carder, Claimant,
Vi
Central Towa Fuel Company, Defendant,

Hearing was held at the department, December 7, 1925, to determine
as to the amount in which defendant should reimburse claimant for the
use of his own automobile necessary In connection with medical, surgical

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION SERVICE 186

and hospital services required, and for which defendant s liable under
the statute. The decision filed did not assess costs Incurred in this pro-
ceeding, and application is made for the taxing of costs.

The decision filed does not conform to the contention of either party.
On the part of claimant it was alleged that relmbursement should be
on the basis of twelve and six-tenths cents a mile, while defendant In-
sisted that eight cents a mile was proper remuneration. The commis-
sioner held for reimbursement on the sum of ten cents a mile, so neither
party won to an extent that would suggest speeial liability for coslts.

The costs in question relate chiefly, if not wholly, to the attendance
as witnesses of Professor T. R. Agg, of Ames, and this claimant, J. H.
Carder, together with the services of R. U. Woodcock, as reporter.

This hearing was in the nature of inquiry to determine the falr valu-
ation of such automobile services In this and other cases that might
arise In this jurisdiction. The witnesses mentioned were both called
by claimant. The defendant offered no testimony. The testimony con-
tributed by both witnesses, however, was necessary lo establish a record
upon which to base an opinlon, and was the only basis afforded. Counsel
for defense, as well as opposing counsel, made use of Professor Agg in
the endeavor to establish contentlon, and the testimony of Carder as to
the condition of the roads negotiated in his trips to the hospital and as
to the car in use was necessary to intelligent conclusions. The short-
hand report was indlspensable.

It is therefore held that since neither party actually won, and slnce
all services rendered were important to both parties concerned, the
costs incurred in this proceeding shall be divided equally between the
claimant and the defendant when settlement is made for such services,

Dated at Des Moines this 12th day of January, 1926,

A. B. FUNK,
Towa Industrial Commissioner,

TEN DAY TIME LIMIT FOR REVIEW APPEAL HELD TO BE IN-
FLEXIBLE

Juliett Pratt, Surviving Widow of Frank Pratt, Deceased, Clalmant,
V8.

Pershing Coal Company, Employer,
United States Fidelity & Guaranty Company, Insurance Carrier.
Clarkson & Huebner, for Claimant;
Mabry & Mabry, for Defendants, .

On the 15th day of Junme, 1926, the defendants in this case filed with
this department a petition for review of arbitration finding and award,

June 23, 1926, the clalmant filed motion to dismiss defendants petition
for review for the reason that it was submitted for department record
at a date beyond the ten day limit in such cases made and provided.

The department record shows the arbitration decision to have passed
on file the 2nd day of June, 1926. It further shows that the defendants
petition for review was received for filing June 15, 1926.
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Section 1447 of the code contalns this provision:

Review. Any party aggrieved by the decision or findings of a board of
arbitration may, within ten days after such decision I8 filed with the
industrial commissioner, file in the office of the commissioner a petition
for review, and the commissioner shall thereupon fix a time for the heap.
Ing on such petition and notify the parties.

Defendants aver that the failure to file the review petition within the
ten day Hmit I8 wholly due to oversight oceasfoned by pressure of pro-
fessional duty requiring the service of counsel away from the home office,
1t is contended that the legislative injunction relative to the liberal con.
struction of the compensation statute affords sufficient basis for Ignoring
the rule cited by claimant; that the law is not mandatory and that |t
is within the diseretion of the industrial commissioner to place the pe
tition for review upon the department calendar for hearing in the usual
manner,

Department construction of the statute is not in accord with these
views. Definite time limits fixed by statute are held to be inflexible in
application. To hold otherwise would be to invite confusion and en-
courage demoralization in administration. All pleas for such loose con-
struction may be supported by plausible explanation and fervent appeal.
If the law may be so construed as to excuse three days of default, why
not ten days or three months upon showing of mitigating circumstances.
It this rule of leniency and loose construction applies to the ten day
limit for review, why shall it not apply to the two year limitation for
bringing arbitration action. Then, why not construe the ninety day
notice of nccldent provision as meaning most anything where occasion
arlses for exercising indulgence in this connection,

It therefore becomes necessary to hold that the ten day limit provided
in Section 1447 is definite and mandatory; that in cases where filing Is
beyond this date limit no diseretion may be exercised and that further
proceeding is beyond the jurisdiction of the industrial commissioner.

Motion to dismiss petition for review is sustained.

Dated nt Des Moines, this 1st day of October, 1926.
A. B. FUNK,

Towa Industrial Commissioner,
Appealed,

COMMUTATION—REOPENING DENIED -JURISDICTION IN
DISTRICT COURT

Tony Zika, Claimant,
VB.

Coon River Sand Compuny, Employer,

Aetna Life Insurance Company, Insurance Carrier,
John D. Denison, for Claimant;
Carr, Cox, Evans & Riley, for Defendants,
Claimant was injured December 4, 1922. After payment of maximum
eompensation for a perlod of thirtyseven weeks, commuted sottlement
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was made August 29, 1923, August 30th succeeding, sald settlement had
the approval of this department.

It appears from the record that on the same day O. S, Franklin, Judge
of the District Court of Towa in and for Polk County, entered an order
approving of this settlement which order was written on the reverse
side of the application for commutation.

Hearing on this application for reopening was held at the department,
October 14, 1926, wherein issues and arguments were confined to the
question as to whether or not it is within the jurisdiction of this tribunal
to reopen this ease in the present state of the record,

Counsel contends that because of misapprehension or otherwise com-
muted settlement was unjust and inconsistent with statutory requirement;
that the claimant, Tony Zika, was mentally Incapacitated to such an
extent ae to disqualify him for making a legal contruet, hence the in-
dustrial commissioner should now afford him equitable relief,

Counsel further contends that because of alleged irregularities related
to the process of commutation on the part of the district court, this
seitlement never had vital existence, and therefore the situation is as If
the said instrument of commutation had never left this department, and
hence all right of readjustment at this time is vested In the Industrial
commissioner,

The statute governing this proceeding is found in Section 2477-m14,
Supplement to the Code of 1913, which reads ns follows:

Sec. M477-ml4. In any case where the period of compensation can be
determined definftely either party may, upon due notiee to the other,
apply to any Jjudge of the distriet court for the county in which the
accident occurred for an order commuting further payments to a lump
sum; provided, however, that no judge of the district court shall consider
any such applieation until there is endorsed thereon by the lowa in-
dustrial commissioner his approval of such commutation, and no order
shall be issued by such judge contrary to.the endorsement of sald In-
dustrial commissioner, And such judge may make such an order when
it shall be shown to his satisfaction that the payment of n lump sum in
lieu of future monthly or weekly payments, as the case may be, will be
for the best interest of the person or persons recelving or dependent upon
said compensation, or that the continuance of periodical payments will,
as compared with lump sum payments, entail undue expense or undue
hardship upon the employer liable therefor. Where the commutation is
ordered, the court shall fix the lump aum to be paid at an amount which
will equal the total sum of the probable future payments capiialized at
their present value and upon the basis of interest, calculated at five per
cent per annum, Upon the payment of such amount the employer shall
be discharged from all further liability on account of such injury or
death, for which said compensation was being El-ﬂ, and be entitled to a
duly executed release, upon filing which the llability of such employer
under any agreement, award, finding or judgment shall be discharged
of record.

Under this statute it must be understood that the district court has
the burden in connection with commutation proceeding. Before a dis-
trict judge may consider such application, the same must have been
endorsed by the industrial commissioner, but with this fact in evidence
the decision giving or refusing vitality to such settlement s exclusively
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in his hands. The law provides that before making an order for com.
mutation it must be “shown to his satisfaction that the payment of a
Jump sum in lleu of future monthly or weekly payments, as the case
may be, will be for the best interests of the person or persons receiving
or dependent upon said compensation,” ete. No such admonition is given
the commissioner and the entire slatutory statement clearly indicates
that the district court and not the industrial commissioner has the
chief and final responsibility in this process of lump sum settlement.

The fact is emphasized only as a basis for conviction on the part of
the commissioner that it would be sheer presumption on his part to
assume to assert jurlsdiction in any degree to set aside or otherwise
nullify an order of the district court authorizing commutation.

Allegation as to Irregularity in this connection on the part of the
court i8 not here to be considered, much less presumed, for the reason
that under a plain rule of jurisprudence the commissioner may not
assume to question method or conduct on the part of a superior tribunal,

Equity may or may not abide with this claimant, but since his case
has passed beyond the jurisdiction and control of this department, the
industrial eommissioner may not consider it upon its merits. It is for
the district court alone to say whether or not its order is valid and, if
valid, as to whether or not it shall be vacated. It is not within the
power of the Industrial commissioner to pxercise an ounce of influence in
this case until he shall have had legal notice that a tribunal, clothed
with final authority, has held that the court order was without force or
effect, or, if valid, that such order has since been legally rescinded. Then,
and in thit case the industrial commissioner will proceed to consider
{ssues ralsed by this application upon their merits as by statute prnvl&ed
in all cases of uncommuted settlement.

It §5 held by the industrinl commissioner that he is without juris-
dlction to consider this application for reopening or commuted settlement,
wherefore, the sald application is denied.

Dated at Des Moines, this 18th day of October, 1926.

A. B. FUNK,
Towas Industrial Commissioner.
Appealed.

N. J. Caldwell, Claimant,
Ve,
Home Insurance Company, Employer,
Globe Indemnity Company, Insurance Carrier, Defendants.
Comfort & Comfort, for Claimant,
Stipp, Perry, Bannister & Starzinger, for Defendants.

Buling on Maotion lo Dismiss Petition for Re-ope ning of
Commuled Seltlement

Claimant was Injured in an automoblle accident, November 23, 1933,
while in the service ‘of the Home Insurance Company of New York, a8
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gpecial agent. As insurance carrier the Globe Indemnit

¥ Company on
May 31, 1924, assumed obligation and agreed to pay maximum eol:p:m
tion “during compensable disability,” the Memorandum of Agreement of
this date showing payment of §255.00 as compensation.

September 13, 1924, there was made what is termed a final payment,
pringing total payments to $330.00.

There was filled with this department January 7, 1925 an application
for lump sum payment, duly executed by claimant, N. J. Caldwell, and by
Ww. . Hoffmann, on the part of the employer and Insurer, which was
duly approved by the industrial commissioner on the day next suceeeding.
As presentation of petition to the district court has been waived by both
parties, the approval of the commissioner compleled the legal process of
commutation.

July 24, 1926, counsel for claimant filed an instrument entitled “Appil-
cation for Arbitration and Petition to Reopen Compensation.”

August 13, 1926, 1 for defendants filed motion to dismiss the
said application.

Hearing was held at the department, October 19, 1926, upon the motion
to dismiss. Clalmant's amendment to petition was admitted to the record,
Claimant's resistance to motion to dismiss was denied.

Clalmant's applieation for reopening and the amendment thereto allege
as grounds therefor Inadequacy of payment, duress on the part of the
Home Insurance Company, invalidity of instrument of commuted settle-
ment, misconception on the part of examining physicians.

Through the exercise of unusual liberality on the part of the com:
missioner in the consideration of motion to dismiss claimant was per
mitted to Introduce evidence in support of these allegations.

All facts and ecircumstances and statements of record seem to Justity
these conclusl In the accident of November 22, 1923, the Studebaker
Corporation was Involved through fault of automobile construction and
said corporation was duly served with notice of subrogation flabllity by
both claimant and defendant. After the temtative settlement of Septem-
ber 13, 1924, further claim for compensation was made by clalmant, by
whom It was proposed that if the Globe Indemnity Company would waive
all elalm to subrogation recovery, claimant would concede all right to
further compensation and this offer was finally accepted by the insurer.
The commuted settlement in the record hitherto referred to was effected
on the basis of such understanding.

Alleged duress is based upon the fact that the state agent of the Home
Insurance Company, O. J. Davls, after carrying claimant on the pay roll
for more than a year informed him it would be necessary to fill his
place with a new man it he could not take care of the territory assigned
to him.

As to the ground that the claimant did not understand that commuta-
tioi means final settlement, a complete bar to further recovery, the record
shows that in accordance with unvarying practice at the department the
commissioner distinetly informed him of this fact.
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Summing up, it may be said: The claimant with full unde
as to his legal rights and of all circumstances involved actually propossg
and deliberately entered into the settlement which was commuted by
industrial commissioner. It is the holding of the industrial oommi”h:“
that in the absence of fraud or gross irregularity in procedure, nell.lcnu:'
of a compensation claim by lump sum settlement must mean just “.:
the statute says—that “the employer shall be discharged from all further
lHability.” On the part of this claimant fraud is not alleged, and frr
larity 18 not in evidence, ; .~

In thix case the industrial commissioner finds:

1. There is not in evidence any support for the char
g2 of du
the part of the employer. ms
2. The record shows that the commuted settlement was in accordanee
with statutory requirement, and that procedure as to commutation was
in due and legal form.

Wherefore, defendants’ motion to dismiss application for reo
hereby sustained. o
Dated at Des Moines, this 21st day of October, 1926.

A. B, FUNK,
Towa Industrial issi
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